
Please note: Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded. 

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Stuart Robinson 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 24 74360 
 

 
 

 
Principal Scrutiny Advisor: 
Steven Courtney 
Tel: 24 74707 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
(YORKSHIRE & THE HUMBER) 

 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Monday, 14th March, 2011 at 1.00 pm 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
S Ali - Rotherham Council; 

T Barker - North Lincolnshire Council; 

E Byrom - Bradford Council; 

J Clark - North Yorkshire County Council; 

M Dobson (Chair) - Leeds City Council; 

P Elliott - North East Lincolnshire Council 

                               S Fraser - City of York Council 

R Goldthorpe - Calderdale Council 

B Hall - East Riding of Yorkshire Council 

J Hancock - Barnsley Council 

J Hewitt - Hull City Council 

C Mills - Doncaster Council 

B Rhodes - Wakefield Council 

I Saunders - Sheffield Council 

L Smaje - Kirklees Council 

 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Chief 
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours 
before the meeting.) 
 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows:- 

 
 No exempt items or information have   
           been identified on the agenda 
 

 



 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To declare any personal/prejudicial interests for the 
purpose of Section 81 (3) of the Local Government 
Act 2000 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 
 

 

6   
 

  PROPOSED RECONFIGURATION OF 
CHILDREN'S CONGENITAL HEART SERVICES 
IN ENGLAND - DRAFT TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
To consider a report of the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development presenting the Joint Health 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Yorkshire and 
the Humber) with draft Terms of Reference for 
amendment and/or agreement, in relation to the 
national consultation around the proposed 
reconfiguration of Children’s Congenital Heart 
Services in England. 
 

1 - 10 

7   
 

  RECONFIGURATION OF CHILDREN'S 
CONGENITAL HEART SERVICES IN ENGLAND 
- RATIONALE AND OPTIONS FOR 
CONSULTATION 
 
To consider a report of the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development presenting details of the 
identified options for consultation for the 
Reconfiguration of Children’s Congenital Heart 
Services in England. 
 
 

11 - 
142 



 

 
D 

8   
 

  RECONFIGURATION OF CHILDREN'S 
CONGENITAL HEART SERVICES IN ENGLAND 
- JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE: NEXT STEPS 
 
To consider a report of the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development on the next steps for the 
Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
(Yorkshire and the Humber) in relation to its 
consideration of the proposed options to 
reconfigure Children’s Congenital Heart Services in 
England, and the implications for the Yorkshire and 
Humber region. 
 
 

143 - 
144 

 
 



 
Report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 
 
Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Yorkshire and the Humber) 
 
Date: 14 March 2011 
 
Subject:  Proposed Reconfiguration of Children’s Congenital Heart Services in 

England – Draft Terms of Reference 
 

        
 
 
1.0 Purpose 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee (Yorkshire and the Humber) with draft Terms of Reference for 
amendment and/or agreement, in relation to the national consultation around the 
proposed reconfiguration of Children’s Congenital Heart Services in England. 

 
2.0 Background 
 

2.1 The Health and Social Care Act (2001), subsequently reinforced and amended by 
the NHS Act (2006) and the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 
(2007), places a duty  on local NHS bodies to make arrangements to involve and 
consult patients and the public in: 
 

• Planning service provision; 

• The development of proposals for changes; and,  

• Decisions about changes to the operation of services. 
 
2.2 The requirement to consult on changes and/or developments of NHS services also 

includes a duty to consult with relevant Health Overview and Scrutiny Committees 
where the NHS Body has under consideration any proposal for a substantial 
development or variation in the provision of health services within a specific local 
authority area. 

 
2.3 In circumstances where such proposals are likely to affect a population larger than 

that covered by a single Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee, the Secretary of 
State (for Health) issued a Direction requiring appropriate scrutiny committees to 
convene a joint HOSC.  In this regard, local authorities across Yorkshire and the 

Specific Implications For:  

 
Equality and Diversity 
  
Community Cohesion 
 
Narrowing the Gap 

Electoral Wards Affected:  

 

 

 

 

Originator: Steven Courtney 
 

Tel: 247 4707 
 

 Ward Members consulted 
 (referred to in report)  
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



Humber have developed and agreed a protocol as a guide and reference point for 
such occasions. 
 
Review of Children’s Congenital Heart Services in England 

 

2.4 In 2008, in response to concerns raised by clinicians and parent groups, the NHS 
Medical Director requested a review of Children’s Congenital Heart Services in 
England.  The aim of the review was to develop and bring forward recommendations 
for a Safe and Sustainable  national service that has: 

 

• Better results in surgical centres with fewer deaths and complications following 
surgery  

• Better, more accessible assessment services and follow up treatment delivered 
within regional and local networks  

• Reduced waiting times and fewer cancelled operations  
• Improved communication between parents/ guardians and all of the services in 

the network that see their child  
• Better training for surgeons and their teams to ensure the service is sustainable 

for the future  
• A trained workforce of experts in the care and treatment of children and young 

people with congenital heart disease  
• Surgical centres at the forefront of modern working practices and new 

technologies that are leaders in research and development  
• A network of specialist centres collaborating in research and clinical 

development, encouraging the sharing of knowledge across the network  
 
2.5 The Safe and Sustainable review team (at NHS Specialised Services) has managed 

the review process on behalf of the ten Specialised Commissioning Groups in 
England, and their constituent local Primary Care Trusts.  

 
2.6 In February 2011, having analysed the available information, the Joint Committee of 

Primary Care Trusts – a committee comprising local commissioners representing 
each region of England – selected four potential options to form the basis of public 
consultation. 

 
3.0 Draft Terms of Reference 
 
3.1 The draft Terms of Reference in relation to the proposed reconfiguration of 

Children’s Congenital Heart Services in England, and the selected options that form 
the basis of the national consultation are presented at Appendix 1. 

 
3.2 In line with the protocol for Yorkshire and the Humber Councils – Joint Health 

Overview And Scrutiny Committee, the draft Terms of Reference are presented to 
this first meeting of the Joint HOSC (Yorkshire and the Humber) for amendment 
and/or agreement. 

 
4.0 Recommendations 
 

4.1 Members of the Joint HOSC (Yorkshire and the Humber) are asked to: 
 

4.1.1 Consider the details presented in this report; and, 
4.1.2 Amend and/or agree the draft terms of reference attached at Appendix 1, as 

appropriate. 
 
 
 

Page 2



5.0 Background Documents 
 

• Health and Social Care Act (2001) – Directions to Local Authorities (Overview 
and Scrutiny Committees, Health Scrutiny Functions) 

• Protocol for Yorkshire and the Humber Councils – Joint Health Overview And 
Scrutiny Committee 

• Leeds City Council’s Constitution – Overview and Scrutiny Procedural Rules 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
(YORKSHIRE AND THE HUMBER) 

  
TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
PROPOSED RECONFIGURATION OF CHILDREN’S CONGENITAL  

HEART SERVICES IN ENGLAND 
 
 

1.0 Introduction and background 

1.1 Children’s heart surgery is an increasingly complex procedure that demands 
great technical skill and expertise from surgeons and their teams. In the 
Yorkshire and the Humber region, Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust 
currently offers the only surgical centre that provides children’s heart surgery 
services.  Following the local reconfiguration of hospital services, these 
services are delivered at the Children’s Hospital, located within Leeds General 
Infirmary (LGI). 

 
1.2 In 2008, in response to concerns raised by clinicians and parent groups, the 

NHS Medical Director requested a review of Children’s Congenital Heart 
Services in England.  Concerns had been raised that some centres were not 
performing enough surgical procedures to maintain and develop their 
specialist skills, and some centres did not have enough surgeons to guarantee 
a safe 24/7 service. There was also some concern that the NHS is too reliant 
on other countries to train the next generation of children’s heart surgeons. 

 
1.3 As such, the aim of the review was to develop and bring forward 

recommendations for a Safe and Sustainable  national service that has: 
 

• Better results in surgical centres with fewer deaths and complications 
following surgery  

• Better, more accessible assessment services and follow up treatment 
delivered within regional and local networks  

• Reduced waiting times and fewer cancelled operations  
• Improved communication between parents/ guardians and all of the 
services in the network that see their child  

• Better training for surgeons and their teams to ensure the service is 
sustainable for the future  

• A trained workforce of experts in the care and treatment of children and 
young people with congenital heart disease  

• Surgical centres at the forefront of modern working practices and new 
technologies that are leaders in research and development  

• A network of specialist centres collaborating in research and clinical 
development, encouraging the sharing of knowledge across the network  

  
1.4 On behalf of the ten Specialised Commissioning Groups in England, and their 

constituent local Primary Care Trusts, the Safe and Sustainable review team 
(at NHS Specialised Services) has managed the review process.  This has 
involved: 

 

• Engaging with partners across the country to understand what works well at 
the moment and what needs to be changed  

Page 5



 

 

• Developing standards – in partnership with the public, NHS staff and their 
associations – that surgical centres must meet in the future  

• Developing a network model of care to help strengthen local cardiology 
services  

• An independent expert panel assessment of each of the current surgical 
centres against the standards  

• The consideration of a number of potential configuration options against 
other criteria including access, travel times and population.  

 
1.5 At the Joint Committee of Primary Care Trusts (JCPCT) meeting held on 16 

February 2011, the review team reported an overwhelming feeling that the 
time for change is long overdue.  At that meeting the JCPCT was presented 
with the following recommendations: 

 

• Development of Congenital Heart Networks across England that would 
comprise all of the NHS services that provide care to children with 
Congenital Heart Disease and their families, from antenatal screening 
through to the transition to adult services. 

 

• Implementation of new clinical standards that must be met by all NHS 
hospitals designated to provide heart surgery for children. 
 

• Implementation of new systems for the analysis and reporting of mortality 
and morbidity data relating to treatments for children with Congenital Heart 
Disease. 

 

• A reduction in the number of NHS hospitals in England that provide heart 
surgery for children from the current 11 hospitals to 6 or 7 hospitals in the 
belief that only larger surgical centres can achieve true quality and 
excellence. 

 

• The options for the number and location of hospitals that provide children’s 
heart surgical services in the future are: 

 
Option A: Seven surgical centres at: 

• Freeman Hospital, Newcastle 

• Alder Hey Children’s Hospital, Liverpool 

• Glenfield Hospital, Leicester 

• Birmingham Children’s Hospital 

• Bristol Royal Hospital for Children 

• 2 centres in London1 
 
Option B: Seven surgical centres at: 

• Freeman Hospital, Newcastle 

• Alder Hey Children’s Hospital, Liverpool 

• Birmingham Children’s Hospital 

• Bristol Royal Hospital for Children 

• Southampton General Hospital 

• 2 centres in London1 
 
 

                                            
1
 The preferred two London centres in the four options are Evelina Children’s Hospital and Great 
Ormond Street Hospital for Children 

Page 6



 

 

Option C: Six surgical centres at: 

• Freeman Hospital, Newcastle 

• Alder Hey Children’s Hospital, Liverpool 

• Birmingham Children’s Hospital 

• Bristol Royal Hospital for Children 

• 2 centres in London1 
 
Option D: Six surgical centres at: 

• Leeds General Infirmary 

• Alder Hey Children’s Hospital, Liverpool 

• Birmingham Children’s Hospital 

• Bristol Royal Hospital for Children 

• 2 centres in London1 
 
1.6 Having analysed the available information, the JCPCT agreed that the above  

options should form the basis of public consultation – commencing on 28 
February 2011 and running until 1 July 2011. 

 
2.0 Purpose and scope of the inquiry 

2.1 The purpose of the joint scrutiny inquiry is to make an assessment of, and 
where appropriate, make recommendations on the potential options to 
reconfigure the delivery of Children’s Congenital Heart Services in England.  

2.2 In receiving the identified options, the Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee (HOSC) will consider the likely implications across the Yorkshire 
and Humber region.  This will include consideration of the: 

• Review process and formulation of options presented for consultation; 

• Projected improvements in patient outcomes and experience; 

• Likely impact on children and their families (in the short, medium and 
longer-term), in particular in terms of access to services and travel times;  

• Views of local service users and/or their representatives; 

• Potential implications and impact on the health economy and the economy 
in general, on a local and regional basis; 

• Any other pertinent matters that arise as part of the Committee’s inquiry. 
 
2.3 Consideration will also be given to the arrangements for consulting on the 

proposals and a view given regarding the adequacy of such arrangements. 

2.4 The work of the joint HOSC will, as far as practicable, be undertaken to reflect 
the general principles set out in the Joint Health Scrutiny Protocol (Yorkshire 
and the Humber). 

2.5 The joint HOSC intends to provide a timely and positive contribution to the 
public consultation on the proposals. 

3.0 Comments from participating Health Overview and Scrutiny Committees 

3.1 In the development of these terms of reference, comments from constituent 
and participating local authority health overview and scrutiny committees 
(HOSCs) have been taken into account.   

Page 7



 

 

4.0 Timetable for the inquiry and submission of evidence 

4.1 The joint scrutiny inquiry will commence in March 2010 and be concluded 
before 1 July 2011.  It is likely that the inquiry will take place over a number of 
sessions, concluding with a final report and recommendations / consultation 
response.  

4.2 A more detailed timetable/ schedule of meetings will be provided following the 
first meeting of the Joint HOSC. 

5.0 Membership and arrangements for the Joint HOSC 

5.1 Membership and arrangements for the joint HOSC shall be in accordance with 
the Joint Health Scrutiny Protocol (Yorkshire and the Humber).   

5.2 Following individual decisions and nominations from constituent local 
authorities, the membership of the Joint HOSC will be: 

• Barnsley MBC –  Cllr. Janice Hancock 

• Bradford MDC – Cllr. Elaine Byrom  

• Calderdale Council – Cllr. Ruth Goldthorpe   

• City of York Council – Cllr. Sandy Fraser 

• Doncaster MBC – Cllr. Chris Mills 

• East Riding of Yorkshire Council – Cllr. Barbara Hall 

• Hull City Council – Cllr. John Hewitt 

• Kirklees Council – Cllr. Liz Smaje 

• Leeds City Council – Cllr. Mark Dobson (Chair)  

• North East Lincolnshire Council – Cllr. Peggy Elliot  

• North Lincolnshire Council – Cllr. Trevor Barker  

• North Yorkshire County Council – Cllr. Jim Clark   

• Rotherham MBC – Cllr. Shaukat Ali 

• Sheffield City Council – Cllr. Ian Saunders  

• Wakefield Council –  Cllr. Betty Rhodes 
 
5.3 As the administering authority, attendance of substitute/ alternate members 

will be in accordance with Leeds City Council’s Scrutiny Procedural Rules. 

6.0 Witnesses 

6.1 The following organisations (including appropriate representatives) and 
witnesses have been identified as possible contributors to this joint inquiry: 

• Parents and/or service user representatives 

• Specialised Commissioning Group (Yorkshire and the Humber) 

• Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust 

• Appropriate professionals and/or professional bodies 

• Primary Care Trusts (Yorkshire and the Humber) 

• Yorkshire Ambulance Service (YAS) and/or other patient transport 
organisations 

• Local GPs and/or their representative body 

• Local Members of Parliament 

• Local Authority represntatives 

Page 8



 

 

 
6.2 The Joint HOSC will seek to identify and receive all relevant contributions, 

using a variety of methods to gather information.  As such, the Joint HOSC will 
aim to keep the list of witnesses under review throughout the joint inquiry. 

7.0 Monitoring arrangements 

7.1 Following completion of the joint scrutiny inquiry and the publication of the 
consultation response and/or recommendations, a response from the 
appropriate NHS body (or bodies) receiving the report, will be requested within 
28 working days and subsequently considered by the joint HOSC as soon as 
practicable. 

7.2 Any other monitoring arrangements agreed by the joint HOSC will be included 
in the final report. 

8.0 Measures of success 

8.1 The Joint HOSC will seek to respond to the consultation proposals in an 
appropriate manner, and publish realistic and practical recommendations, as 
appropriate.  However, how the joint HOSC will deem whether its work has 
been successful in making a difference to local people will be identified as the 
joint inquiry progresses and discussions take place.  Such information will be 
detailed in the joint committee’s final report. 

 

 

 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 
 
Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Yorkshire and the Humber) 
 
Date: 14 March 2011 
 
Subject:  Reconfiguration of Children’s Congenital Heart Services in England – 

Rationale and Options for consultation 
 

        
 
 
1.0 Purpose 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present details of the identified options for 

consultation for the Reconfiguration of Children’s Congenital Heart Services in 
England. 

 
2.0 Background 
 

2.1 In 2008, in response to concerns raised by clinicians and parent groups, the NHS 
Medical Director requested a review of Children’s Congenital Heart Services in 
England.  The aim of the review was to develop and bring forward recommendations 
for a Safe and Sustainable  national service that has: 

 

• Better results in surgical centres with fewer deaths and complications following 
surgery  

• Better, more accessible assessment services and follow up treatment delivered 
within regional and local networks  

• Reduced waiting times and fewer cancelled operations  
• Improved communication between parents/ guardians and all of the services in 

the network that see their child  
• Better training for surgeons and their teams to ensure the service is sustainable 

for the future  
• A trained workforce of experts in the care and treatment of children and young 

people with congenital heart disease  
• Surgical centres at the forefront of modern working practices and new 

technologies that are leaders in research and development  
• A network of specialist centres collaborating in research and clinical 

development, encouraging the sharing of knowledge across the network  
 

Specific Implications For:  

 
Equality and Diversity 
  
Community Cohesion 
 
Narrowing the Gap 

Electoral Wards Affected:  

 

 

 

 

Originator: Steven Courtney 
 

Tel: 247 4707 
 

 Ward Members consulted 
 (referred to in report)  
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 11



2.2 On behalf of the ten Specialised Commissioning Groups in England, and their 
constituent local Primary Care Trusts, the Safe and Sustainable review team (at 
NHS Specialised Services) has managed the review process.  This has involved:   

 
• Engaging with partners across the country to understand what works well at 

the moment and what needs to be changed  
• Developing standards – in partnership with the public, NHS staff and their 

associations – that surgical centres must meet in the future  
• Developing a network model of care to help strengthen local cardiology 

services  
• An independent expert panel assessment of each of the current surgical 

centres against the standards  
• The consideration of a number of potential configuration options against other 

criteria including access, travel times and population.  
 
3.0 Outcome of the review 
 
3.1 At the Joint Committee of Primary Care Trusts (JCPCT) meeting held on 16 

February 2011, the review team reported an overwhelming feeling that the time for 
change is long overdue.  At that meeting the JCPCT was presented with the 
following recommendations: 

 

• Development of Congenital Heart Networks across England that would 
comprise all of the NHS services that provide care to children with Congenital 
Heart Disease and their families, from antenatal screening through to the 
transition to adult services. 

• Implementation of new clinical standards that must be met by all NHS hospitals 
designated to provide heart surgery for children 

• Implementation of new systems for the analysis and reporting of mortality and 
morbidity data relating to treatments for children with Congenital Heart 
Disease. 

• A reduction in the number of NHS hospitals in England that provide heart 
surgery for children from the current 11 hospitals to 6 or 7 hospitals in the belief 
that only larger surgical centres can achieve true quality and excellence. 

• The options for the number and location of hospitals that provide children’s 
heart surgical services in the future are: 

 
Option A: Seven surgical centres at: 

• Freeman Hospital, Newcastle 

• Alder Hey Children’s Hospital, Liverpool 

• Glenfield Hospital, Leicester 

• Birmingham Children’s Hospital 

• Bristol Royal Hospital for Children 

• 2 centres in London1 
 
Option B: Seven surgical centres at: 

• Freeman Hospital, Newcastle 

• Alder Hey Children’s Hospital, Liverpool 

• Birmingham Children’s Hospital 

• Bristol Royal Hospital for Children 

• Southampton General Hospital 

• 2 centres in London1 

                                                
1
 The preferred two London centres in the four options are Evelina Children’s Hospital and Great Ormond 
Street Hospital for Children Page 12



 
 
Option C: Six surgical centres at: 

• Freeman Hospital, Newcastle 

• Alder Hey Children’s Hospital, Liverpool 

• Birmingham Children’s Hospital 

• Bristol Royal Hospital for Children 

• 2 centres in London1 
 
Option D: Six surgical centres at: 

• Leeds General Infirmary 

• Alder Hey Children’s Hospital, Liverpool 

• Birmingham Children’s Hospital 

• Bristol Royal Hospital for Children 

• 2 centres in London1 
 
3.2 Having analysed the available information, the JCPCT agreed that the above  

options should form the basis of public consultation – commencing on 28 February 
2011 and running until 1 July 2011. 

 
3.3 The consultation documents is attached at Appendix 1.  In addition, a briefing note 

provided by NHS Specialised Services is attached at Appendix 2. 
 
3.4 The Director of Specialised Commissioning Group (SCG) – Yorkshire and the 

Humber, will attend the meeting to provide an overview of the consultation options 
and address any questions identified by members of the Joint HOSC. 

 
4.0 Recommendations 
 

4.1 Members of the Joint HOSC (Yorkshire and the Humber) are asked to consider the 
details presented in this report and its associated appendices and identify any 
specific matters that warrant further scrutiny. 

 
5.0 Background Documents 
 

• Children’s Heart Surgery: The need for Change – April 2010 
 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



W
W

W
.S

P
E

C
IA

L
IS

E
D

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
.N

H
S

.U
K

/S
A

F
E

A
N

D
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E

S
A

FE
 A

N
D

 S
U

S
TA

IN
A

B
LE

A
N

E
W

V
IS

IO
N

F
O

R
C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

’S
C

O
N

G
E

N
IT

A
L

H
E

A
R

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IN
E

N
G

L
A

N
D

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
T

IO
N

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 -
 1

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
1
1

 T
O

 1
 J

U
L

Y
 2

0
1
1

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 c

o
n

g
e
n

it
a
l 
h

e
a
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

in
 E

n
g

la
n

d

S
a

fe
 a

n
d

 S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

Page 15



T
h

e
re

 h
a
s 

b
e
e
n

 a
 w

e
a
lt

h
 o

f 
c
li

n
i-

c
a
l 

e
v

id
e
n

c
e
 

fo
r 

m
a
n

y
 

y
e
a
rs

 
th

a
t 

sp
e
c
ia

li
st

 c
li

n
ic

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e
s,

 s
u

c
h

 a
s 

st
ro

k
e
, 

tr
a
u

m
a
 

a
n

d
 

h
e
a
rt

 
su

rg
e
ry

, 

sh
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

c
o
n

c
e
n

tr
a
te

d
 

in
 

fe
w

e
r 

c
e
n

tr
e
s.

 T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ll
o

w
 t

h
e
 l

a
te

st
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 
to

 b
e
 s

it
e
d

 w
it

h
 a

 c
ri

ti
c
a
l 

m
a
ss

 
o
f 

e
x

p
e
rt

 
c
li

n
ic

ia
n

s 
w

h
o

 

re
g
u

la
rl

y
 m

a
n

a
g
e
 t

h
e
se

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
in

g
 

c
li

n
ic

a
l 

p
ro

b
le

m
s,

 a
n

d
 a

re
 b

a
c
k

e
d

 b
y

 

th
e
 

m
o

st
 

u
p

-t
o

-d
a
te

 
re

se
a
rc

h
. 

T
h

e
 

g
re

a
te

r 
v
o
lu

m
e
s 

o
f 

p
a
ti

e
n

ts
 

m
e
a
n

 

d
o

c
to

rs
 

a
re

 
b

e
tt

e
r 

a
t 

sp
o
tt

in
g
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

a
n

d
 t

re
a
ti

n
g
 t

h
e
m

 q
u

ic
k

ly
. 

S
u

rv
iv

a
l 

a
n

d
 
re

c
o

v
e
ry

 
ra

te
s 

w
o

u
ld

 

im
p

ro
v

e
 m

a
rk

e
d

ly
 w

it
h

 m
a
n

y
 l

iv
e
s 

sa
v

e
d

. 
A

s 
te

c
h

n
iq

u
e
s 

a
n

d
 t

e
c
h

n
o
lo

g
y

 

h
a
v

e
 

d
e
v

e
lo

p
e
d

 
o

v
e
r 

re
c
e
n

t 
y

e
a
rs

, 

sp
e
c
ia

li
ty

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 p
ro

x
im

it
y

 h
a
s 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 t

h
e
 k

e
y

 f
o

r 
p

a
ti

e
n

t 
sa

fe
ty

. 
S

o
 

in
c
re

a
se

d
 

p
a
ti

e
n

t 
sa

fe
ty

 
a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v

e
d

 
c
a
re

 
m

u
st

 
b

e
 

th
e
 

m
a
jo

r 

d
ri

v
e
rs

 o
f 

a
n

y
 r

e
c
o
n

fi
g
u

ra
ti

o
n

.

P
a
ti

e
n

ts
 m

a
y

 i
n

d
e
e
d

 h
a
v

e
 t

o
 t

ra
v

e
l 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

fo
r 

so
m

e
 s

p
e
c
ia

li
st

 c
a
re

, 
b

u
t 

if
 

it
 i

s 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y

 b
e
tt

e
r 

c
a
re

 t
h

e
n

 w
e
 

b
e
li

e
v

e
 t

h
a
t 

c
e
n

tr
a
li

sa
ti

o
n

 i
s 

ju
st

if
ie

d
. 

H
o

w
e
v

e
r,

 
a
t 

th
e
 
sa

m
e
 
ti

m
e
 
th

e
re

 
is

 

a
ls

o
 s

tr
o
n

g
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

m
o

re
 

ro
u

ti
n

e
 

c
a
re

, 

c
u

rr
e
n

tl
y

 
ta

k
in

g
 

p
la

c
e
 

in
 

h
o

sp
it

a
ls

, 

b
e
in

g
 

c
a
rr

ie
d

 
o

u
t 

c
lo

se
r 

to
 

w
h

e
re

 

p
a
ti

e
n

ts
 l

iv
e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 w

it
h

 

G
P

s 
p

la
y

in
g
 a

 c
ru

c
ia

l 
ro

le
 i

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
li

v
-

e
ry

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e
s.

D
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g
 

th
is

 
re

q
u

ir
e
s 

st
ro

n
g
 

le
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 b

ra
v

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

-m
a
k

in
g
 

fr
o
m

 d
o

c
to

rs
, 

m
a
n

a
g
e
rs

 a
n

d
 p

o
li

ti
-

c
ia

n
s.

 
S

im
p

ly
 

c
o
n

d
e
m

n
in

g
 

c
h

a
n

g
e
 

a
s 

b
a
d

 a
n

d
 d

e
fe

n
d

in
g
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

s 
q

u
o

 

a
s 

id
e
a
l 

is
 n

o
t 

se
rv

in
g
 t

h
e
 i

n
te

re
st

s 

o
f 

p
a
ti

e
n

ts
.

S
ig

n
e
d

 
b

y
 

a
ll

 
th

e
 

P
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 

o
f 

th
e
 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
a

t 
th

e
 

ti
m

e
: 

A
c
a

d
e
m

y
 

o
f 

M
e
d

ic
a

l 
R

o
y
a

l 

C
o
ll

e
g
e
s,

 R
o
y
a

l 
C

o
ll

e
g
e
 o

f 
P

h
y
si

c
ia

n
s,

 

R
o
y
a

l 
C

o
ll

e
g
e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

ra
c
ti

ti
o
n

e
rs

, 

N
H

S
 C

o
n

fe
d

e
ra

ti
o
n

, 
R

o
y
a

l 
C

o
ll

e
g
e
 o

f 

O
b

st
e
tr

ic
ia

n
s 

a
n

d
 

G
y
n

a
e
c
o
lo

g
is

ts
, 

R
o
y
a

l 
C

o
ll

e
g
e
 o

f 
P

a
e
d

ia
tr

ic
s 

&
 C

h
il

d
 

H
e
a

lt
h

, 
R

o
y
a

l 
C

o
ll

e
g
e
 

o
f 

P
sy

ch
ia

-

tr
is

ts
, 

R
o
y
a

l 
C

o
ll

e
g
e
 o

f 
A

n
a

e
st

h
e
ti

st
s,

 

R
o
y
a

l 
C

o
ll

e
g
e
 o

f 
R

a
d

io
lo

g
is

ts
, 

R
o
y
a

l 

C
o
ll

e
g
e
 o

f 
O

p
h

th
a

lm
o
lo

g
is

ts
, 

F
a

c
u

lt
y
 

o
f 

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 M
e
d

ic
in

e
, 

F
a

c
u

lt
y
 o

f 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a

l 
M

e
d

ic
in

e
, 

F
a

c
u

lt
y
 o

f 

O
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o
n

a
l 

H
e
a

lt
h

W
ed

n
es

d
a
y,

 2
8

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
0

N
H

S
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 d

ri
v
e
n

 b
y
 c

li
n

ic
a
l 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

L
e

tt
e

r

Be
lo

w
 i

s 
an

 e
xt

ra
ct

 f
ro

m
 a

 l
et

te
r 

th
at

 a
pp

ea
re

d 
in

 T
he

 G
ua

rd
ia

n 
on

 t
he

 2
8 

A
pr

il 
20

10

1

Page 16



Hom
e

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

s

G
R

E
A

T
O

H
O

S
P

IT
A

B
IR

M
IN

G
H

A
M

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L

N
H

S
F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
T

R
U

S
T

O
X

F
O

R
D

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
N

H
S

T
R

U
S

T

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
S

B
R

IS
T

O
L

N
H

S
F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
T

R
U

S
T S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N
U

N
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
N

H
S

T
R

U
S

TR
O

Y
A

L
B

R
O

M
P

T
O

N
A

N
D

H
A

R
E

F
IE

L
D

N
H

S
F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
T

R
U

S
T

U
N

IV
E

R
S

N
H

S
T

R
U

S
T

1

2

2

2

4

4

4

5

5

13
3

co
lle

ct
 a

ll 
th

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

a
n

d
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
ve

 

CO
NT

EN
TS

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
 –

 A
 C

A
LL

 F
O

R
 C

H
A

N
G

E

In
 s

e
ct

io
n

 1
 r

e
a

d
 w

h
y 

Si
r 

B
ru

ce
 K

e
o

g
h

 

th
in

k
s 

yo
u

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

.

p
ag

e 
3

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 6
 –

O
P

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
 C

H
A

N
G

E

H
e

re
 w

e
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

ri
sk

s 
o

f 
th

e
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
ch

a
n

g
e

.

p
ag

e 
97

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 7
 –

IM
PL

EM
EN

TI
N

G
 C

H
A

N
G

E

If
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

a
re

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 w
h

a
t 

w
ill

 t
h

e
 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 d
o

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 f
o

r 
ch

ild
re

n
?

p
ag

e 
11

9

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 8
 -

M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 Q
U

A
LI

T
Y

Th
is

 s
e

c
ti

o
n

 o
u

tl
in

e
s 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 

to
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e

 w
a

y 
q

u
a

lit
y 

is
 

m
e

a
su

re
d

.

p
ag

e 
12

5

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 9
 -

 R
ES

PO
N

D
IN

G
 T

O
TH

E 
C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

TI
O

N

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 9
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
h

o
w

 y
o

u
 c

a
n

 g
iv

e
 u

s 

yo
u

r 
vi

e
w

.

p
ag

e 
12

9

G
LO

S
S

A
R

Y

P
a

g
e

 1
3

3
 -

 1
3

6
 e

x
p

la
in

s 
a

ll 
th

e
 t

e
rm

s 
th

a
t 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 u

se
d

 in
 t

h
e

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t.

p
ag

e 
13

3

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

Fr
o

m
 p

a
g

e
 1

3
8

 y
o

u
 w

ill
 f

in
d

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l i

n
-

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

p
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t.

p
ag

e 
13

8

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 –

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

In
 s

e
ct

io
n

 2
 w

e
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
se

 t
h

e
 k

e
y 

p
o

in
ts

 

in
 t

h
is

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t.

p
ag

e 
5

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
 –

 I
N

TR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S
e

ct
io

n
 3

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

th
e

 b
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

re
vi

e
w

, 
th

e
 k

e
y 

m
ile

st
o

n
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

ch
a

n
g

e
.

p
ag

e 
9

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 4
 –

 N
E

W
 Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

 T
O

 I
M

PR
O

V
E 

C
A

R
E

S
e

ct
io

n
 4

 a
sk

s 
w

h
y 

ch
a

n
g

e
 is

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 

a
n

d
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
se

s 
th

e
 m

a
in

 p
o

in
ts

.

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
w

o
u

ld
 e

n
su

re
 h

ig
h

 

q
u

a
lit

y 
ca

re
 f

o
r 

a
ll.

 F
in

d
 o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

y 

w
o

u
ld

 m
e

a
n

 in
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

 f
o

r 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t, 

su
rg

e
ry

 a
n

d
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 c

a
re

.

p
ag

e 
33

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 5
 –

 T
H

E 
PR

O
C

ES
S

 
B

EH
IN

D
 T

H
E 

PR
O

PO
S

ED
 C

H
A

N
G

ES

In
 s

e
ct

io
n

 5
 y

o
u

 w
ill

 f
in

d
 a

ll 
th

e
 

b
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 

re
vi

e
w

. 
Fo

r 
in

st
a

n
ce

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 

w
e

re
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

, 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 m

o
d

e
l o

f 
ca

re
 

w
a

s 
se

le
ct

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 w
a

y 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
w

e
re

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

co
re

d
.

p
ag

e 
75

TA
BL

E 
O

F 
CO

N
TE

N
TS

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

S
T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

Page 17



3
4

1 
- 

W
EL

CO
M

E
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

M
a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e

 1
5

0 
ty

p
e

s 
o

f 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 r
e

a
c

h
 in

to
 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 

c
o

m
p

le
x

, c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g

 a
n

d
 t

e
c

h
n

ic
a

lly
 

d
e

m
a

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

su
rg

e
ry

. S
u

c
c

e
ss

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 

in
tr

ic
a

te
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 o
n

 h
e

a
rt

s 
o

ft
e

n
 n

o
 b

ig
g

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

 

w
a

ln
u

t,
 c

o
u

p
le

d
 w

it
h

 f
in

e
ly

 b
a

la
n

c
e

d
 ju

d
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

d
ra

w
n

 f
ro

m
 a

 c
o

m
b

in
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

d
va

n
c

in
g

 s
c

ie
n

c
e

, 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l e
xp

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
a

ss
io

n
. T

h
is

 

in
vo

lv
e

s 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
h

ig
h

ly
 t

ra
in

e
d

 in
d

iv
id

u
a

l t
e

a
m

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
h

o
 a

re
 in

vo
lv

e
d

 b
e

fo
re

, d
u

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
. T

h
e

ir
 ju

d
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
ve

 a
 d

ir
e

c
t 

a
n

d
 lo

n
g

-l
a

s
ti

n
g

 im
p

a
c

t,
 n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 o
f 

e
a

c
h

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 c

h
ild

, b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 f
a

m
ili

e
s.

T
h

e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 

c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
h

e
a

rt
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 a
c

ro
s

s 

th
e

 U
K

 a
re

 g
o

o
d

 b
u

t 
w

e
 m

u
s

t 
n

o
t 

b
e

 c
o

m
p

la
c

e
n

t.
 

O
ve

r 
th

e
 l

a
s

t 
fe

w
 y

e
a

rs
 w

e
 h

a
ve

 s
e

e
n

 s
e

ve
ra

l 

w
a

rn
in

g
 s

ig
n

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 

fr
a

g
il

e
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

a
s 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 

sc
ie

n
c

e
 a

d
va

n
c

e
s 

a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
si

o
n

a
l 

e
x

p
e

c
ta

ti
o

n
s 

ri
se

, 

th
is

 i
n

 t
u

rn
 r

a
is

e
s 

th
e

 h
o

p
e

s 
o

f 
p

a
re

n
ts

 a
t 

a
 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
g

re
a

t 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

a
n

g
u

is
h

. 
W

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 d

o
 

e
ve

ry
th

in
g

 p
o

s
si

b
le

 t
o

 s
e

e
 t

h
e

ir
 h

o
p

e
s 

fu
lf

il
le

d
. 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
a

re
 t

a
c

k
li

n
g

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x 
p

ro
b

le
m

s 

in
 s

m
a

ll
e

r 
b

a
b

ie
s 

in
 m

o
re

 i
n

n
o

va
ti

ve
 a

n
d

 

d
e

m
a

n
d

in
g

 w
a

y
s

. 
T

h
is

 m
e

a
n

s 
th

a
t 

to
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 

ri
sk

 o
f 

su
rg

e
ry

 i
n

 s
ic

k 
c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e

ir
 

lo
n

g
 t

e
rm

 o
u

tl
o

o
k 

w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 f
o

c
u

s 
o

u
r 

su
rg

ic
a

l 

e
x

p
e

rt
is

e
 i

n
 l

a
rg

e
r 

c
e

n
tr

e
s

. 
T

h
is

 w
il

l 
e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
su

rg
e

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 w
h

o
le

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l 

te
a

m
s 

g
a

in
 g

re
a

te
r 

e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 f

ro
m

 d
e

a
li

n
g

 w
it

h
 m

o
re

 

c
a

se
s 

so
 t

h
e

y 
b

e
c

o
m

e
 i

n
c

re
a

si
n

g
ly

 e
x

p
e

rt
 i

n
 

th
e

se
 i

n
tr

ic
a

te
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
x 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

. 

T
h

e
se

 i
s

su
e

s 
w

e
re

 f
ir

s
t 

ra
is

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 B
ri

s
to

l 

R
o

ya
l 

In
fi

rm
a

ry
 I

n
q

u
ir

y 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
ts

 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

a
 d

e
c

a
d

e
 a

g
o

. 
P

ro
fe

s
si

o
n

a
l 

a
s

so
c

ia
ti

o
n

s 

a
n

d
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
a

re
n

t 
g

ro
u

p
s

, 
w

h
o

 t
a

ke
 a

 g
lo

b
a

l 

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
se

 i
s

su
e

s
, 

h
a

ve
 r

e
p

e
a

te
d

ly
 c

a
ll

e
d

 f
o

r 

a
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 h

e
a

rt
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

. 

T
h

e
y 

w
a

n
t 

to
 m

a
ke

 s
u

re
 o

u
r 

N
H

S
 i

s 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 

fo
r 

th
e

 c
o

m
p

le
x

it
y 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
. 

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

su
rg

ic
a

l 
te

a
m

s 
to

 m
a

x
im

is
e

 

th
e

ir
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 o
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

c
o

m
p

le
x 

a
n

d
 

ra
re

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

. 
T

h
e

 o
n

ly
 w

a
y 

w
e

 c
a

n
 d

o
 t

h
is

 i
s 

b
y 

in
c

re
a

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
a

se
s 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y 

a
re

 e
x

p
o

se
d

. 
T

h
is

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 a
c

h
ie

ve
d

 b
y 

si
m

p
ly

 

ti
n

ke
ri

n
g

 a
t 

th
e

 e
d

g
e

s 
o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s

. 

S
u

rg
e

ry
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y 

a
 s

in
g

le
 s

h
o

rt
 e

p
is

o
d

e
 i

n
 w

h
a

t 

is
 o

ft
e

n
 a

 l
if

e
ti

m
e

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 w
it

h
 s

p
e

c
ia

li
s

t 

c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
c

a
rd

io
lo

g
ic

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s
. 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 

re
v

ie
w

, 
w

e
 w

il
l 

se
e

k 
to

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 t

h
o

se
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

in
 t

h
o

se
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
il

l 
n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 

o
ff

e
r 

su
rg

e
ry

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
c

h
il

d
re

n
 c

a
n

 

b
e

 s
a

fe
ly

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
rt

ly
 c

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

n
e

a
re

r 
to

 h
o

m
e

 

in
 t

h
e

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

.

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 f
in

d
 a

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
 v

e
ry

 r
e

a
l p

ro
b

le
m

. 

Fo
r 

to
o

 lo
n

g
 it

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 f

ile
d

 a
w

a
y 

in
 t

h
e

 “
to

o
 

d
if

fi
c

u
lt

” 
b

o
x.

 T
im

e
 is

 n
o

w
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 o

u
t.

 W
e

 c
a

n
 

e
it

h
e

r 
ke

e
p

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
o

d
e

l t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 in
e

xo
ra

b
ly

 

fa
ll 

b
e

h
in

d
 o

th
e

r 
c

o
u

n
tr

ie
s,

 o
r 

w
e

 c
a

n
 a

sp
ir

e
 t

o
 

e
xc

e
lle

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
ff

e
r 

th
e

 m
o

st
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

x
t 

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

ta
rt

 in
 li

fe
.

I 
w

a
n

t 
yo

u
 t

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

yo
u

 t
h

in
k 

th
e

 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
o

u
tl

in
e

d
 in

 t
h

is
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 

d
e

liv
e

r 
b

e
tt

e
r 

c
a

re
. A

re
 t

h
e

re
 b

e
tt

e
r 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s?

 W
e

 

n
e

e
d

 a
n

 o
b

je
c

ti
ve

 d
e

b
a

te
. I

n
 y

o
u

r 
d

e
lib

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

re
fe

r 
to

 y
o

u
r 

o
w

n
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 b

u
t 

p
le

a
se

 a
ss

e
ss

 

th
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

im
p

a
rt

ia
lly

, w
it

h
o

u
t 

re
g

a
rd

 t
o

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 

o
r 

e
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l i

n
fl

u
e

n
c

e
s 

- 
it

 is
 m

o
re

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
w

e
 

g
iv

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 t
h

e
 v

e
ry

 b
e

s
t 

c
h

a
n

c
e

 in
 li

fe
.

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

S
ir

 B
ru

ce
 K

e
o

g
h

N
H

S
 M

e
d

ic
a

l 
D

ir
e

c
to

r

1.
 A

 C
A

LL
 F

OR
 C

HA
NG

E

O
V

E
R

 T
H

E
 L

A
S

T
 5

0 
Y

E
A

R
S

 S
U

R
G

E
R

Y
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
G

E
N

IT
A

L 
H

E
A

R
T

 P
R

O
B

LE
M

S
 H

A
S

 

G
R

O
W

N
 I

N
TO

O
N

E
 O

F 
T

H
E

 M
O

S
T

 C
O

M
P

LE
X

 A
R

E
A

S
 O

F 
M

O
D

E
R

N
 M

E
D

IC
IN

E
.

Page 18



5
6

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

2 
- 

SU
M

M
A

RY

C
O

N
G

EN
IT

A
L 

H
EA

R
T 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

S

W
e

 a
re

 p
ro

p
o

si
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
su

rg
ic

a
l c

e
n

tr
e

s 

a
re

 n
o

t 
ju

st
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
a

re
 t

h
e

y 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 b

u
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
y 

w
o

u
ld

 le
a

d
 a

 c
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l 

h
e

a
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
. 

Th
e

se
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 
w

o
u

ld
 c

o
-

o
rd

in
a

te
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 e
xi

st
in

g
 

lo
ca

l a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y 
e

xi
st

 

a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 m
o

re
 o

u
tr

e
a

ch
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

 a
re

a
s 

th
a

t 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 n
e

g
le

ct
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 p

a
st

. 
A

re
 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

m
o

d
e

l 

o
f 

ca
re

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
?

Ex
p

e
rt

 c
lin

ic
ia

n
s 

a
n

d
 p

a
re

n
ts

 h
a

ve
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
ch

a
n

g
e

. 
Th

is
 i
s 

w
h

a
t 

w
e

 a
re

 t
ry

in
g

 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
:

th
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l h

e
a

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s

a
n

d
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

se
e

 t
h

e
ir

 c
h

ild

ca
n

ce
lle

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s

w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

w
o

rk
in

g
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

s 
u

si
n

g
 i

n
n

o
va

ti
ve

 

te
ch

n
iq

u
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

 

o
f 

ca
re

 c
h

ild
re

n
 r

e
ce

iv
e

2.
 S

UM
M

A
RY

W
e

 b
e

li
e

ve
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

s 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 w
a

y 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
h

e
a

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

li
ve

re
d

. 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 

w
il

l 
im

p
ro

ve
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 e

n
su

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
.

W
HA

T 
A

RE
 W

E 
CO

NS
UL

TI
NG

 O
N

?

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 m
a

ke
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

 w
a

y 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 t

h
e

 

N
H

S
 w

a
n

ts
 t

o
 a

sk
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 f
o

r 
it

s 
vi

e
w

s.
 W

e
 w

o
u

ld
 li

ke
 t

o
 h

e
a

r 

fr
o

m
 a

n
yo

n
e

 w
it

h
 a

 v
ie

w
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 o
f 

c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l h
e

a
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
o

s
t 

a
ff

e
c

te
d

: p
a

re
n

ts
, y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 

N
H

S
 s

ta
ff

. W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 li
ke

 y
o

u
r 

vi
e

w
s 

o
n

 f
o

u
r 

m
a

in
 a

re
a

s:

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

 O
F 

C
A

R
E

Th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 n
a

tio
n

a
l q

u
a

lit
y 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 

th
a

t 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s 

o
f 

ca
re

 c
a

n
 b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 

co
n

si
st

e
n

tly
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y.

 A
re

 t
h

e
y 

th
e

 

ri
g

h
t 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s?

M
EA

S
U

R
IN

G
 Q

U
A

LI
T

Y

W
e

 a
re

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

n
e

w
 s

ys
te

m
s 

a
re

 im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 
a

n
d

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 m

o
rb

id
it

y 
d

a
ta

 

re
la

tin
g

 t
o

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
. 

D
o

 y
o

u
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
a

t 

n
e

w
 s

ys
te

m
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 t
o

 

m
o

n
ito

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s?

LA
R

G
ER

 S
U

R
G

IC
A

L 
C

EN
T

R
ES

W
e

 b
e

lie
ve

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

sp
ita

ls
 t

h
a

t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 h

e
a

rt
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 f
o

r 
ch

ild
re

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

re
d

u
ce

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 1

1 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
to

 s
ix

 o
r 

se
ve

n
 in

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 t
h

a
t 

su
g

g
e

st
s 

th
a

t 
o

n
ly

 la
rg

e
r 

su
rg

ic
a

l c
e

n
tr

e
s 

ca
n

 a
ch

ie
ve

 

tr
u

e
 q

u
a

lit
y 

a
n

d
 e

xc
e

lle
n

ce
. 

W
ill

 f
e

w
e

r 
la

rg
e

r 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
im

p
ro

ve
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
?

S
T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

Page 19



7
8

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

2 
- 

SU
M

M
A

RY

S
EV

EN
S

U
R

G
IC

A
L

C
EN

T
R

ES
A

T:
S

EV
EN

S
U

R
G

IC
A

L
C

EN
T

R
ES

A
T:

T
h

e
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

o
sp

it
a

ls
 t

h
a

t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 c

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 h
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 a

re
:

LO
N

D
O

N
:

ce
n

tr
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 f

o
u

r 
o

p
tio

n
s 

a
re

: 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r.

O
n

 p
a

g
e

 1
3

2 
y

o
u

 w
il

l 
fi

n
d

 d
e

ta
il

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 y
o

u
r 

v
ie

w
. 

T
h

e
 c

lo
s

in
g

 d
a

te
 f

o
r 

re
sp

o
n

se
s 

is
 1

 J
u

ly
 2

0
11

. 

A
B

O
P

T
IO

N

S
IX

 S
U

R
G

IC
A

L
C

EN
T

R
ES

A
T:

C LO
N

D
O

N

O
P

T
IO

N

S
IX

 S
U

R
G

IC
A

L
C

EN
T

R
ES

A
T:

D
O

P
T

IO
N

O
P

T
IO

N

Page 20



9
10

3 
- 

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

IN
 T

H
IS

S
EC

TI
O

N
 Y

O
U

 W
IL

L 
FI

N
D

 I
N

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 A

B
O

U
T

S
o

ci
e

ty
 f

o
r 

C
a

rd
io

th
o

ra
ca

ic
 S

u
rg

e
ry

in
 G

re
a

t 
B

ri
ta

in
 a

n
d

 I
re

la
n

d

S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
FO

R
 C

H
A

N
G

E 
IS

 S
T

R
O

N
G

3.
 IN

TR
OD

UC
TI

ON

P
ro

p
o

si
n

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 c

o
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 

kn
o

w
n

 a
s 

S
A

F
E

 
A

N
D

 
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

is
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l

g
ro

u
p

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l

e
a

d
in

g
 n

a
tio

n
a

l 
h

e
a

rt
 c

h
a

ri
tie

s 

W
H

Y
 A

R
E 

W
E 

D
O

IN
G

 T
H

IS
?

Page 21



11
12

3 
- 

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
CH

IE
VI

NG
 E

XC
EL

LE
NC

E

C
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s.

 E
xc

e
lle

n
t 

ca
re

 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 t
h

a
t 

is
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 l

o
ca

lly
 w

h
e

re
ve

r 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

.

C
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l 

h
e

a
rt

 
d

is
e

a
se

 
re

fe
rs

 
to

 

d
e

fe
ct

s 
in

 a
 c

h
ild

’s
 h

e
a

rt
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

 

C
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
 i

s 
a

 l
ife

-l
o

n
g

 

co
n

g
e

n
it

a
l h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

: 

C
Y
A

N
O

T
IC

H
E
A

R
T

D
IS

E
A

S
E

w
h

e
re

 c
h

ild
re

n
 d

o
 n

o
t 

h
a

ve
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 

A
C

Y
A

N
O

T
IC

H
E
A

R
T

D
IS

E
A

S
E

a
n

d
 a

 w
e

a
ke

n
e

d
 h

e
a

rt
.

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y 

liv
e

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se

T
O

A
C

H
IE

V
E

EX
C

EL
LE

N
C

E 
W

E 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

T
O

:

Page 22



13
14

3 
- 

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

TH
E 

FI
VE

 K
EY

 P
RI

NC
IP

LE
S

S
A

F
E

 
A

N
D

 
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

ce
n

tr
e

s 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
lly

 

h
e

a
rt

 

tr
a

n
sp

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 
w

e
 

h
a

ve
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
kn

o
ck

-o
n

 
e

ff
e

ct
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 i

n
te

n
si

ve
 c

a
re

 u
n

it
s 

a
n

d
 o

n
 j

o
u

rn
e

y 

th
e

se
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

in
 s

e
ct

io
n

 6
.

Th
e

 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 r

e
vi

e
w

 is
 ju

st
 o

n
e

 p
a

rt
 

a
n

d
 

ch
ild

re
n

’s
 

co
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

ca
rd

ia
c 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 

d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
a

d
u

lt
s 

w
it

h
 

co
n

g
e

n
it

a
l h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

.

CH
IL

DR
EN

EQ
UI

TY

o
f 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y 

liv
e

 o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 h
o

sp
it

a
l p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
th

e
ir

 c
a

re
. 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

 a
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 

PE
RS

ON
A

L 
SE

RV
IC

E

a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
n

e
e

d
s.

CL
OS

E
TO

FA
M

IL
IE

S’
HO

M
ES

 W
HE

RE
 P

OS
SI

BL
E

O
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 

su
rg

e
ry

 
a

n
d

 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

a
ll 

re
le

va
n

t 
ca

rd
ia

c 

QU
A

LI
TY

ve
ry

 h
ig

h
e

st
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

o
f 

N
H

S
 c

a
re

.

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

ri
ve

n
 b

y 
fi

ve
 k

e
y 

p
ri

n
c

ip
le

s
.

To
 w

h
a

t 
e

x
te

n
t 

d
o

 

yo
u

 a
g

re
e

 w
it

h
 

e
a

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 f

iv
e

 

ke
y 

p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 

Page 23



e
x

p
la

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 

ch
il

d
re

n
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 h
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 

in
 f

e
w

e
r 

s
p

e
ci

a
li

s
t 

ce
n

tr
e

s

in
 C

a
rd

if
f 

st
o

p
s 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 

ch
ild

re
n

’s
 h

e
a

rt
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 t
o

 

fo
cu

s 
so

le
ly

 o
n

 c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 

cl
in

ic
ia

n
s

P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 

‘N
e

e
d

 f
o

r 

ch
a

n
g

e
’ 

S
A

F
E

A
N

D
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
q

u
a

lit
y 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s

Ex
p

e
rt

 p
a

n
e

l 

a
ss

e
ss

e
s 

q
u

a
lit

y 

o
f 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
ce

n
tr

e
s

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 h
e

a
rt

 

su
rg

e
ry

 i
s 

su
sp

e
n

d
e

d
 

H
o

sp
it

a
l 

in
 O

x
fo

rd

th
a

t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
 i

s 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
ca

lls
 

su
rg

ic
a

l 
ce

n
tr

e
s

a
sk

s 
fo

r 
a

 r
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

. 

S
A

F
E

A
N

D
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

is
 s

e
t 

u
p

M
a

n
y 

o
f 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 h
a

ve
 

co
n

g
e

n
it

a
l c

a
rd

ia
c 

se
rv

ic
e

s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 i

n
vo

lv
e

d
 a

t 
a

ll 
ke

y 

st
a

g
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
vi

e
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

Th
is

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i

s 
th

e
 m

o
st

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

th
e

se
 

g
ro

u
p

s 
w

ill
 h

a
ve

 t
o

 d
ir

e
c

tl
y 

in
fl

u
e

n
ce

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 

th
is

 r
e

vi
e

w
.

cl
in

ic
a

l a
n

d
 la

y 
e

xp
e

rt
s,

 c
h

a
ir

e
d

 

w
a

s 
u

n
til

 r
e

ce
n

tly
 P

re
si

d
e

n
t o

f 

h
a

s 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 e

xp
e

rt
 a

d
vi

ce
 to

 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
lin

ic
a

l a
sp

e
ct

s 
o

f t
h

e
 r

e
vi

e
w

 

a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

n
e

w
 n

a
tio

n
a

l q
u

a
lit

y 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s.

 

Fo
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

lis
t o

f s
te

e
ri

n
g

 g
ro

u
p

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 s
e

e
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
.

A
n

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
p

a
n

e
l -

 m
a

d
e

 

su
rg

e
ry

, 
n

u
rs

in
g

, 
ca

rd
io

lo
g

y,
 

a
n

a
e

st
h

e
si

a
 a

n
d

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

in
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 l

e
d

 b
y 

S
ir

 

Ia
n

 K
e

n
n

e
d

y 
- 

vi
si

te
d

 e
a

ch
 

su
rg

ic
a

l c
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 

th
e

m
 a

g
a

in
st

 a
 s

e
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l q
u

a
lit

y 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s.

 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 s
e

e
 p

a
g

e
 8

3
. 

Fo
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

lis
t 

o
f 

p
a

n
e

l m
e

m
b

e
rs

 s
e

e
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 5

.

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ti

n
g

 

a
n

a
ly

se
d

 a
ll 

th
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

a
va

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 s
e

le
c

te
d

 t
h

e
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

ch
a

n
g

e
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 

is
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 m
a

ki
n

g
 

th
e

 f
in

a
l d

e
ci

si
o

n
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
is

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 
Fo

r 
a

 f
u

ll 

lis
t 

o
f 

co
m

m
it

te
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 s
e

e
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

.

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

S
ir

 B
ru

ce
 K

e
o

g
h

, 
N

H
S 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 

d
ir

e
c

to
r,

 r
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 

th
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
 i

n
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
ra

is
e

d
 b

y 
cl

in
ic

ia
n

s 

a
n

d
 p

a
re

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

s.
 T

h
e

 S
A

F
E

 

A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E
 t

e
a

m
 a

t 

N
H

S 
S

p
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
h

a
s 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

o
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
n

 S
p

e
ci

a
lis

e
d

 

 T
HE

ST
OR

Y
SO

FA
R

15
16

3 
- 

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

th
a

t 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 
ch

ild
re

n
’s

 
h

e
a

rt
 

su
rg

e
ry

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 c
a

ll 
fo

r 
ch

a
n

g
e

.

S
A

F
E

 
A

N
D

 

S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 c

o
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

Page 24



T
H

E
 N

E
W

C
A

S
T

L
E

-U
P

O
N

-T
Y

N
E

 H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
S

N
H

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 T
R

U
S

T 

L
E

E
D

S
 T

E
A

C
H

IN
G

 H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
 

N
H

S
 T

R
U

S
T

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

 H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
S

O
F

 L
E

IC
E

S
T

E
R

 N
H

S
 T

R
U

S
T

O
X

F
O

R
D

 R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 H
O

S
P

IT
A

L

N
H

S
 T

R
U

S
T

A
L

D
E

R
 H

E
Y

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

N
H

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 T
R

U
S

T

B
IR

M
IN

G
H

A
M

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
 

N
H

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 T
R

U
S

T

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

 H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
S

 B
R

IS
T

O
L

N
H

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 T
R

U
S

T

2
5

5

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

3
16

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

4
0

0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

5
5

5

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

2
7

7

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

R
O

Y
A

L
 B

R
O

M
P

T
O

N
 A

N
D

 H
A

R
E

F
IE

L
D

N
H

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 T
R

U
S

T 3
5

3

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N
 

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

 H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
S

 

N
H

S
 T

R
U

S
T

2
3
1

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

G
U

Y
S

 A
N

D
 S

T
. 

T
H

O
M

A
S

’

N
H

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 T
R

U
S

T 3
3

7

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

G
R

E
A

T
 O

R
M

O
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
 F

O
R

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
 

N
H

S
 T

R
U

S
T

5
41

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

2
2

5

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

10
8

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

17
18

3 
- 

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

CA
SE

FO
R 

CH
A

NG
E

W
it

h
o

u
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 r
is

k 
th

a
t 

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 s
o

m
e

 c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 

co
n

ge
n

it
al

 c
ar

d
ia

c
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

m
a

y 
b

ec
o

m
e

 n
e

it
he

r 
sa

fe
 n

o
r 

su
st

a
in

a
b

le
.

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

 c
o

u
ld

 

su
rg

ic
a

l c
e

n
tr

e
s

a
n

d
 u

n
p

la
n

n
e

d
 c

lo
su

re

th
e

ir
 s

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

sk
ill

s

fo
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

S
u

rg
ic

a
l C

e
n

tr
e

s 
to

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 e

xp
e

rt
is

e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l a

n
d

 l
o

ca
l n

e
tw

o
rk

s

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 t
h

e
 r

is
k 

o
f 

o
cc

a
si

o
n

a
l s

u
rg

ic
a

l p
ra

ct
ic

e

1
T

h
e

 R
e

la
ti

o
n

 B
e

tw
e

e
n

 V
o

lu
m

e
 a

n
d

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

 i
n

 P
a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 C
a
rd

ia
c
 S

u
rg

e
ry

; 
P

u
b

li
c
 H

e
a
lt

h
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 U

n
it

 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 I

 a
n

d
 m

y
 c

o
ll

e
a

g
u

e
s
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
n

e
l 

fo
u

n
d

 m
a

n
y

 e
x

a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

b
ly

 

h
ig

h
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 d

e
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

a
le

n
te

d
 N

H
S

 s
ta

ff
 

d
e

li
v

e
ri

n
g

 c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
c
a

rd
ia

c
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

B
u

t 
w

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 

e
x

e
m

p
la

ry
 p

ra
c
ti

c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti

o
n

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 r

u
le

. 

M
e

d
io

c
ri

ty
 m

u
s
t 

n
o

t 
b

e
 o

u
r 

b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

.

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

f 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
S

ir
 I

a
n

 K
e

n
n

e
d

y
, 

2
0
1
0

W
H

Y
IS

C
H

A
N

G
E

N
EC

ES
S

A
R

Y
?

W
H

A
T

’S
T

H
E

C
U

R
R

EN
T

S
IT

U
A

T
IO

N
?

M
A

P
T

he
 n

um
b

er
s 

o
f 

su
rg

e
o

n
s 

an
d 

p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

p
er

 c
en

tr
e 

as
 a

t 
Ju

n
e 

20
10

. 

Ta
ke

n 
fr

o
m

 C
C

A
D

 2
0

0
9/

10
 d

a
ta

.

Page 25



19
20

3 
- 

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

“
I 

h
a
v
e

 n
o

 d
o

u
b

t 
th

a
t 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
il
l 
g

e
t 

b
e

tt
e

r 

c
a
re

 i
f 

w
e

 a
c
c
e

p
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
W

e
 m

u
s
t 

p
la

n
 n

o
w

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s
 o

f 
to

m
o

rr
o

w
 a

re
 

p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 t

ra
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

re
a
t 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 s
o
 

th
a
t 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

. 
U

n
fo

rt
u

n
a
te

ly
 

th
e

 a
n

s
w

e
r 

is
 n

o
t 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 m

o
re

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s
 t

o
 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

c
e

n
tr

e
s
. 

T
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 r

e
c
ip

e
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
s
te

r 
a
s
 s

u
rg

e
o

n
s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

tr
e

a
t 

e
n

o
u

g
h
 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 t
o

 m
a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
ir

 s
k
il
ls

.”

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

R
o

g
e

r 
B

o
y
le

 C
B

E

“
P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 
c
a
rd

ia
c
 

s
u
rg

e
ry

 
in

 
E

n
g

la
n
d
 

is
 

a
lr
e

a
d
y
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

to
 h

ig
h
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 b

u
t 

s
o

m
e
 u

n
it
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 

s
m

a
ll 

a
n
d
 
h
e

a
v
ily

 
re

lia
n
t 

o
n
 
th

e
 
g

o
o

d
w

ill
 
o
f 

s
m

a
ll 

d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 

te
a
m

s
. 

C
o

n
s
o

lid
a
ti
o

n
 

in
to

 
la

rg
e
r 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 

w
ill

 
a
d

d
re

s
s
 
th

is
 
b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 
n
e
e

d
s
 
to

 
b

e
 
m

a
tc

h
e

d
 
to

 

e
q

u
it
a
b
le

 
a
n
d
 
ti
m

e
ly

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 
fo

r 
c
h
ild

re
n
 
a
n
d
 
th

e
ir
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
. 

T
h
is

 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
 
a
im

s
 
to

 
ra

is
e
 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 
th

a
t 

n
e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 j

o
u
rn

e
y
 a

n
d
 

s
e

a
m

le
s
s
 c

a
re

 i
n
to

 a
d

u
lt
h
o

o
d
.”

D
r 

Ia
n

 A
 J

e
n

k
in

s

Page 26



21
22

3 
- 

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F 

V
IS

IT
S

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
A

G
E 

O
F 

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N

1
x

8
8
.4

%

2
x

9
.5

%

3
x

1
.8

%

4
x

0
.2

%

5
x

0
.0

4
%

6
x

0
.0

1
%

1
0
0
%

TO
TA

L

to
 t

h
e

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l 

ce
n

tr
e

 i
s 

a
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
t 

fa
ct

o
r 

fo
r 

S
A

F
E

 
A

N
D

 
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 

h
a

s 
ta

ke
n

 

o
p

tio
n

s 
fo

r 
th

is
 c

o
n

su
lta

tio
n

. 

H
o

w
e

ve
r 

su
rg

e
ry

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

o
cc

u
rr

e
n

ce
 f

o
r 

C
h

ild
re

n
 w

ith
 c

o
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
 w

h
o

 n
e

e
d

 

ca
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

ic
a

l 
o

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

tio
n

a
l 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s.
 

th
e

ir
 c

o
n

d
iti

o
n

.

 E
VI

DE
NC

E
SU

PP
OR

TI
NG

TH
E

CA
SE

FO
R

CH
A

NG
E

In
 t

h
is

 s
e

c
ti

o
n

 w
e

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

th
e

 e
v

id
e

n
c

e
 t

h
a

t 
s

u
p

p
o

rt
s

 t
h

e
 

c
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
c

h
a

n
g

e
.

o
f 

e
xc

e
lle

n
ce

 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 

in
q

u
ir

y 
in

to
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
su

rg
ic

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 

y

w
o

rk
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
h

a
ve

 e
n

d
o

rs
e

d
 t

h
e

 

4
.

o
f s

u
rg

ic
a

l p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
p

e
r 

su
rg

ic
a

l u
n

it
 is

 d
ra

w
n

 

y
5
. 

St
u

d
ie

s 

6
.

a
cr

o
ss

 j
u

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

s 
is

 t
h

e
 p

o
si

ti
ve

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 

s
’.

Th
e

 S
A

F
E

 
A

N
D

 
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

y
.

Th
e

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
f t

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 w

a
s 

th
a

t t
h

e
re

 is
 a

n
 

in

2 3
L
e

a
rn

in
g

 f
ro

m
 B

ri
s
to

l:
 T

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

li
c
 i

n
q

u
ir

y
 i

n
to

 c
h

il
d

re
n
’s

 h
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 a

t 
th

e
 B

ri
s
to

l 

R
o

y
a
l 
In

fi
rm

a
ry

 1
9

8
4

 -
1
9

9
5

, 

4
S

u
rg

e
ry

 f
o

r 
c
h

il
d

re
n
: 

D
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 a

 f
ir

s
t 

c
la

s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

5
Is

 v
o

lu
m

e
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 i
n

 h
e

a
lt

h
 c

a
re

?
 A

 s
y
s
te

m
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

ic
 c

ri
ti

q
u

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

li
te

ra
tu

re
 

6
A

 s
y
s
te

m
a
ti

c
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
s
u

rg
e

ry
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ia

li
za

ti
o

n
 o

n
 p

a
ti

e
n

t 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

. 

7
R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 M
in

is
te

r’
s
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
, 

1
-3

6
.

8
T

h
e

 R
e

la
ti

o
n

 B
e

tw
e

e
n

 V
o

lu
m

e
 a

n
d

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

 i
n

 P
a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 C
a
rd

ia
c
 S

u
rg

e
ry

; 
P

u
b

li
c
 H

e
a
lt

h
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 U

n
it

 

R
EL

A
T

IO
N

S
H

IP
B

ET
W

EE
N

N
U

M
B

ER
O

F 
P

R
O

C
ED

U
R

ES
A

N
D

O
U

T
C

O
M

ES
FO

R
C

H
IL

D
R

EN

T
he

 n
um

b
er

 o
f 

ti
m

e
s 

th
a

t 
ch

ild
re

n 
ag

e
d 

15
 a

n
d 

un
de

r 
ar

e 
in

 h
o

sp
it

al
. 

T
he

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n 
re

fe
rs

 t
o 

re
le

va
n

t 
ca

rd
ia

c 
su

rg
ic

al
 a

n
d 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
al

 c
ar

di
ol

o
g

y 

p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

b
e

tw
e

en
 A

p
ri

l 
20

0
0 

an
d 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0

.

H
O

W
M

A
N

Y
 C

H
IL

D
R

EN
 H

A
V

E 
O

N
LY

 O
N

E 
IN

T
ER

V
EN

T
IO

N
?

Page 27



23
24

3 
- 

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

fi
ve

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s’
 i

n
 e

a
ch

 c
e

n
tr

e

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
ce

n
tr

a
te

 e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 i

n
te

re
st

s 

o
f 

q
u

a
lit

y.

th
e

 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

st
ip

u
la

ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t:

‘e
a

c
h

 
s
u

rg
ic

a
l 

c
e

n
tr

e
 

m
u

s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 t

ra
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

d
 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 

n
u

rs
in

g
 

s
ta

ff
 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

to
 
p

ro
v

id
e

 
a

 
fu

ll
 
2
4

 
h

o
u

r 
e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

7
 d

a
y

s
 a

 w
e

e
k
 w

it
h

in
 l

e
g

a
ll

y
 

c
o

m
p

li
a

n
t 

ro
ta

s
’

th
a

t f
o

u
r c

o
n

su
lt

a
n

t c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l c
a

rd
ia

c 
su

rg
e

o
n

s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
n

 e
a

ch
 s

u
rg

ic
a

l 
ce

n
tr

e
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 s

a
fe

 

Th
e

 s
te

e
ri

n
g

 g
ro

u
p

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 

su
cc

e
ss

io
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 i
n

 e
a

ch
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 

su
rg

e
o

n
s 

a
t 

a
 

S
A

F
E

 
A

N
D

 
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 

n
a

tio
n

a
l 

.

 s
tu

d
y  

st
re

n
g

th
 

o
f 

th
e

 
cl

in
ic

a
l 

ca
se

 
fo

r 
ch

a
n

g
e

 

u
n

d
e

rp
in

n
in

g
 

th
e

 
S

A
F

E
 

A
N

D
 

S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E

th
e

 
re

vi
e

w
 

h
a

s 
re

lie
d

. 
Th

e
 

re
p

o
rt

 
co

n
cl

u
d

e
d

:    

e
vi

d
e

n
t 

in
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
su

rg
e

ry
.

‘…
th

e
re

 
is

 
a

 
g

o
o

d
 
c
a

s
e

 
fo

r 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 
th

e
 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
u

n
it

s
, 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 
b

y
 
th

e
 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 
c
li

n
ic

a
l 

e
v

id
e

n
c
e

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 
n

e
e

d
 

to
 
c
re

a
te

 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
u

n
it

s
 
…

 
N

C
A

T
 
c
a

n
 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

e
 
c
a

s
e

 

fo
r 

re
c
o

n
fi

g
u

ri
n

g
 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 

c
a

rd
ia

c
 

s
u

rg
e

ry
, 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 

th
e

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
a

rd
ia

c
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
’

9
T

h
e

 R
e

la
ti

o
n

s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 H

o
s
p

it
a
l 
S

u
rg

ic
a
l 
C

a
s
e

 V
o

lu
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 M
o

rt
a
li
ty

 R
a
te

s
 i
n

 P
a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

C
a
rd

ia
c
 S

u
rg

e
ry

: 
a
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

a
m

p
le

 1
9

8
8

-2
0

0
5

.

10
  

th
e

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a
rd

ia
c
 s

u
rg

ic
a
l 
c
a
s
e

 v
o

lu
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

rt
a
li
ty

 r
a
te

s
 i
n

 a
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
li
n

ic
a
l 
d

a
ta

b
a
s
e

.

11
  

12
  

 S
u

rg
e

ry
 f

o
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n
: 

D
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 a

 f
ir

s
t 

c
la

s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

13
S

A
F

E
 A

N
D

 S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E
: 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
C

a
rd

ia
c 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 E

n
g

la
n

d
   

M
IN

IM
UM

 S
TA

FF
IN

G
LE

VE
LS

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 S

A
F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s,

 e
n

d
o

rs
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

re
le

va
n

t 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l a
ss

o
c

ia
ti

o
n

s,
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 

c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l h
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 u

n
it

s 
a

re
 s

ta
ff

e
d

 b
y 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

4 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

n
t 

c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l c
a

rd
ia

c
 s

u
rg

e
o

n
s.

 

Page 28



25
26

3 
- 

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
M

P
M

A
M

P
M

SURGEON 4

O
n

 c
a

ll
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 n
ig

h
t

SURGEON 3 SURGEON 2 SURGEON 1

Th
is

 d
ia

g
ra

m
 s

h
o

w
s 

h
o

w
 s

u
rg

e
o

n
s 

in
 a

 f
o

u
r-

su
rg

e
o

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 w
o

u
ld

 s
p

e
n

d
 a

 t
yp

ic
a

l 
w

o
rk

in
g

 

ce
n

tr
e

 w
it

h
 f

e
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 f

o
u

r 
su

rg
e

o
n

s 
w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 s
tr

e
tc

h
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
h

a
d

 

h
o

w
 a

 c
e

n
tr

e
 w

it
h

 t
w

o
 o

r 
th

re
e

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
co

u
ld

 

b
e

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

.

d
a

ys
 a

 y
e

a
r 

w
ith

o
u

t a
 b

re
a

k.
 T

h
e

re
 w

ill
 o

ft
e

n
 b

e
 t

im
e

s 
w

h
e

n
 o

n
e

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

 

is
 a

w
a

y 
le

a
vi

n
g

 ju
st

 t
h

re
e

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
a

t t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

. A
b

se
n

ce
s 

ca
n

 p
re

se
n

t 

se
ri

o
u

s 
p

ro
b

le
m

s 
fo

r 
a

 s
m

a
ll 

ce
n

tr
e

. H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 if
 a

 c
e

n
tr

e
 h

a
s 

fo
u

r 
su

rg
e

o
n

s,
 

a
n

d
 n

a
tio

n
a

l d
u

tie
s.

 F
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

, s
o

m
e

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
a

re
 a

ls
o

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

y 
a

re
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 to

 r
e

p
re

se
n

t t
h

e
se

 g
ro

u
p

s 
a

t c
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s 

a
n

d
 m

e
e

tin
g

s.
 

Su
rg

e
o

n
s 

w
ith

 a
n

 a
ca

d
e

m
ic

 in
te

re
st

 m
a

y 
a

ls
o

 le
ct

u
re

 a
t u

n
iv

e
rs

iti
e

s 
–

 t
h

is
 is

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t a
s 

it 
is

 h
e

lp
in

g
 to

 t
ra

in
 t

h
e

 d
o

ct
o

rs
 o

f t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 s

tu
d

y 

ta
ke

 a
cc

o
u

n
t o

f t
h

e
 fa

ct
 t

h
a

t s
o

m
e

tim
e

s 
a

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 o
n

 s
ic

k 
le

a
ve

.

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
b

e
n

e
fit

 f
ro

m
 e

xp
e

rt
 m

e
n

to
ri

n
g

 f
ro

m
 

se
n

io
r 

co
lle

a
g

u
e

s.
 A

n
o

th
e

r 
su

rg
e

o
n

 is
 a

tt
e

n
d

in
g

 a
 m

e
e

tin
g

 

w
ith

 c
o

lle
a

g
u

e
s,

 k
n

o
w

n
 a

s 
a

 m
u

lti
d

is
ci

p
lin

a
ry

 m
e

e
tin

g
. A

n
o

th
e

r 

su
rg

e
o

n
 is

 a
ls

o
 c

a
rr

yi
n

g
 o

u
t p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

.

In
 t

h
e

 a
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
 t

w
o

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
a

re
 s

til
l i

n
 t

h
e

a
tr

e
 o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 o

n
 

su
rg

e
o

n
 is

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 a
 c

lin
ic

. 

Th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t t

h
e

 n
ig

h
t t

h
e

 s
e

n
io

r 
su

rg
e

o
n

 is
 o

n
 c

a
ll 

to
 d

e
a

l w
ith

 a
n

y 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

ci
e

s 
th

a
t c

o
m

e
 in

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
ve

n
in

g
 o

r 
o

ve
rn

ig
h

t.

va
ry

 f
ro

m
 o

n
e

 d
a

y 
to

 t
h

e
 n

e
x

t.
 F

o
r 

in
st

a
n

ce
, 

if
 t

h
e

re
 is

 a
n

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 o

r 
co

m
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
ff

e
ct

in
g

 a
 c

h
ild

 h
a

vi
n

g
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

, 
a

 

ill
u

st
ra

ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

.

to
 p

la
n

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 h
a

vi
n

g
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 

th
a

t 
d

a
y,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
 c

a
re

 

a
tt

e
n

d
 m

u
lt

id
is

ci
p

lin
a

ry
 t

e
a

m
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 t

h
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

ch
ild

re
n

.

o
u

t 
w

a
rd

 r
o

u
n

d
s 

to
 c

h
e

ck
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

w
e

llb
e

in
g

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n

 e
ith

e
r 

w
a

iti
n

g
 

su
rg

e
o

n
s 

w
ill

 p
e

rf
o

rm
 a

 s
e

co
n

d
 

w
a

rd
 r

o
u

n
d

 in
 t

h
e

 e
ve

n
in

g
 t

o
 c

h
e

ck
 

o
n

 c
h

ild
re

n
 w

h
o

 h
a

d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 t
h

a
t 

d
a

y.
 S

u
rg

e
o

n
s 

w
ill

 r
u

n
 a

n
 o

u
tp

a
tie

n
t 

cl
in

ic
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 w

e
e

k 
w

h
ic

h
 g

iv
e

s 

ch
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 p

a
re

n
ts

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
ce

 t
o

 

d
is

cu
ss

 u
p

co
m

in
g

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 

g
iv

e
 c

o
n

se
n

t 
fo

r 
su

rg
e

ry
. 

tr
a

in
in

g
. 

Su
rg

e
o

n
s 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 t
ra

in
 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e

ir
 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t. 

W
it

h
o

u
t 

th
is

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

h
e

y 
a

re
 n

o
t 

a
llo

w
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 p
ra

ct
is

in
g

 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 w
a

rd
-b

a
se

d
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
e

n
to

ri
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
a

y 
in

cl
u

d
e

 a
 s

e
n

io
r 

su
rg

e
o

n
 

si
tt

in
g

 in
 o

n
 a

 le
ss

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 

co
m

p
le

x
. 

Th
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

ti
m

e
 

a
 c

h
ild

 s
p

e
n

d
s 

in
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 c
a

n
 

va
ry

 –
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
re

 c
o

m
p

le
x 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
ca

n
 la

st
 a

n
yt

h
in

g
 u

p
 

to
 s

e
ve

n
 h

o
u

rs
. 

Th
is

 t
a

ke
s 

in
to

 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

a
n

y 
co

m
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s 

th
a

t 

ca
n

 a
ri

se
 d

u
ri

n
g

 s
u

rg
e

ry
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

b
le

e
d

in
g

. 
A

 f
o

u
r 

su
rg

e
o

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 r

u
n

 t
w

o
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 

th
e

a
tr

e
s 

e
a

ch
 d

a
y 

in
st

e
a

d
 o

f 

o
n

e
, 

m
e

a
n

in
g

 m
o

re
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 t
im

e
 

a
n

d
 f

e
w

e
r 

ca
n

ce
lla

ti
o

n
s.

 

Th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 w
e

e
k 

e
a

ch
 

su
rg

e
o

n
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

 

m
u

lt
id

is
ci

p
lin

a
ry

 t
e

a
m

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 t

h
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l c
h

ild
re

n
. 

A
s 

a
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
h

a
ve

 

d
e

ci
d

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 d

a
ta

 a
b

o
u

t 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
ca

n
 b

e
 m

o
n

ito
re

d
. 

Th
is

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 is

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

m
o

n
th

ly
 a

u
d

it
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

to
 c

h
e

ck
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 m
e

e
ts

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
st

 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
a

n
d

 t
o

 id
e

n
ti

fy
 a

n
y 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

re
a

s.
 

A
t 

a
ll 

ti
m

e
s 

th
e

re
 is

 a
 s

u
rg

e
o

n
 

ca
n

 a
ri

se
 w

h
e

n
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
re

 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l c

e
n

tr
e

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
a

y 
fo

r 
u

rg
e

n
t 

su
rg

ic
a

l o
r 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

a
l 

n
e

e
d

in
g

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 c

a
re

 c
a

n
 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
in

 o
ve

rn
ig

h
t.

 I
f 

th
is

 h
a

p
p

e
n

s 
th

e
 s

u
rg

e
o

n
 w

h
o

 

is
 o

n
 c

a
ll 

o
ve

rn
ig

h
t 

m
a

y 
b

e
 

ca
lle

d
 in

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t. 

S
o

m
e

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 h

a
ve

 a
n

 

h
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 t
im

e
 

m
a

y 
b

e
 s

p
lit

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

w
it

h
 a

 u
n

iv
e

rs
it

y 
o

n
 a

ca
d

e
m

ic
 

re
se

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

in
 a

 

su
rg

ic
a

l c
e

n
tr

e
. 

Th
is

 w
o

rk
 is

 v
ita

l 

h
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
e

ry
, 

cr
e

a
ti

n
g

 n
e

w
 

te
ch

n
iq

u
e

s 
a

n
d

 im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 

e
xi

st
in

g
 o

n
e

s.
 

EV
ER

Y
S

U
R

G
IC

A
L

C
EN

T
R

E
N

EE
D

S
FO

U
R

S
U

R
G

EO
N

S

H
EA

LT
H

 W
A

R
N

IN
G

A
 W

O
R

K
IN

G
D

A
Y

IN
A

FO
U

R
-S

U
R

G
EO

N
C

EN
T

R
E

4
 S

U
R

G
EO

N
S

A
T 

A
 G

LA
N

C
E

W
A

R
D

 R
O

U
N

D
S 

A
N

D
 C

LI
N

IC
S

S
U

R
G

ER
Y

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 C
A

R
E

O
N

 C
A

LL
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
M

D
Ts

 &
 A

U
D

IT
R

ES
EA

R
C

H

!

K
EY

Page 29



27
28

3 
- 

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

“
T
h

e
 B

ri
ti
s
h

 C
o

n
g

e
n

it
a
l 
C

a
rd

ia
c
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
s
 t

o
 o

ff
e

r 
it
s
 

s
tr

o
n

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

c
o

n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a
rd

ia
c
 a

n
d

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

it
h

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 l
o

c
a
l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
It

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 

ra
ti
o

n
a
le

 t
h

a
t 

a
 s

m
a
lle

r 
n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
ig

h
e

r 
v
o

lu
m

e
 s

u
rg

ic
a
l 
c
e

n
tr

e
s
 

a
re

 a
n

 e
s
s
e

n
ti

a
l 
p

re
-r

e
q

u
is

it
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 w
o

rl
d

 c
la

s
s
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
b

a
b

ie
s
 

a
n

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

 w
it
h

 c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a
l 
a
n

d
 a

c
q

u
ir
e

d
 h

e
a
rt

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 

T
h

e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 

C
o

n
g

e
n

it
a
l 
C

a
rd

ia
c
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h

lig
h
t 

a
re

a
s
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
fo

r 

th
e

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

in
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 e

x
c
e

lle
n
t 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
a
m

le
s
s
 c

a
re

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
a
g

e
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 

m
o

d
e

rn
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
.

O
u

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ta

l 
in

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 

S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 n
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 
h

e
a
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s
. 

W
e

 m
u

s
t 

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 o
th

e
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n
’s

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 c
h

il
d

re
n
’s

 c
a
rd

ia
c
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

e
rl
y
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
a
t 

w
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 m

o
d

e
rn

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
c
il
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

w
o

rl
d

 c
la

s
s
 c

a
re

 

fo
r 

th
e

s
e

 p
a
ti

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

T
h

e
 B

ri
ti

s
h

 C
o

n
g

e
n

it
a
l 

C
a
rd

ia
c
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

il
l 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

c
e

 o
f 

s
e

a
m

le
s
s
 c

a
re

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

 p
a
ti

e
n
t’

s
 j
o

u
rn

e
y
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 l
if
e

 f
ro

m
 b

e
fo

re
 b

ir
th

 i
n
to

 a
d

u
lt

h
o

o
d

.”

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

S
h

a
k
e

e
l 
A

 Q
u

re
sh

i 

W
h

e
n

e
ve

r 
la

rg
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 h
e

a
lth

ca
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

, 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 t
o

 m
a

ke
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

ch
a

n
g

e
 i

s 
re

a
lly

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 

it 
w

ill
 b

ri
n

g
 r

e
a

l 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
ca

re
. 

Th
e

 t
e

a
m

 i
s 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i

ts
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

to
 t

h
is

 r
e

vi
e

w
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
e

 c
a

se
 f

o
r 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

. 
B

e
lo

w
 a

re
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 T

e
a

m
.

“
U

s
in

g
 a

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

fo
u
r 

s
u
rg

e
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

u
n
it
 

a
s
 a

n
 a

b
s
o

lu
te

 r
e

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

d
o

e
s
 m

a
k
e
 s

e
n
s
e
 a

n
d
 a

llo
w

s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
o
v
e
r 

fo
r 

c
o

lle
a
g

u
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

im
e
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

th
a
t 

s
u
rg

e
o

n
s
 m

u
s
t 

p
u
rs

u
e
 (
e
.g

. 
c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
u

d
it
, 
te

a
c
h
in

g
, 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t,

 r
e
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t)
.”

 

D
r

C
h

ri
s 

C
lo

u
g

h

14
S

A
F

E
 A

N
D

 S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E

Page 30



29
30

3 
- 

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

TH
E

EV
ID

EN
CE

FO
R 

50
0 

PR
OC

ED
UR

ES
 P

ER
CE

NT
RE

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

 a
ls

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t

h
a

t 
e

a
c

h
 S

p
e

c
ia

li
s

t 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
d

e
a

ll
y

 p
e

rf
o

rm
 a

t 
le

a
s

t 
5

0
0

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 p
e

r 
ye

a
r.

 T
h

is
 i

s
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 e

a
c

h
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
u

r 

su
rg

e
o

n
s

 c
a

rr
y

in
g

 o
u

t 
a

p
p

ro
x

im
a

te
ly

 1
2

5
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
 p

e
r 

ye
a

r 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
ir

 

sk
il

ls
 a

n
d

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

lo
c

k
 c

o
ve

r 
c

a
n

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
t 

e
ve

ry
 c

e
n

tr
e

.

w
o

rs
e

 w
h

e
n

 c
a

rr
yi

n
g

 o
u

t 
d

if
fi

cu
lt

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s.
 

S
o

u
rc

e
s

: 
T

h
e

 R
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 H
o

sp
it

a
l 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l 

C
a

se
 V

o
lu

m
e

s 
a

n
d

 M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 

R
a

te
s 

in
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 C
a

rd
ia

c
 S

u
rg

e
ry

: 

a
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

S
a

m
p

le
 1

9
8

8
-2

0
0

5
. 

K
a

rl
 

F 
W

e
lk

e
 e

t 
a

l 
2

0
0

8
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

x 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 

c
a

rd
ia

c
 s

u
rg

ic
a

l 
c

a
se

 v
o

lu
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 

m
o

rt
a

li
ty

 r
a

te
s 

in
 a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c

li
n

ic
a

l 

d
a

ta
b

a
se

. 
K

a
rl

 F
 W

e
lk

e
 e

t 
a

l 
2

0
0

9
.

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l h
e

a
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n

. 

C
o

u
n

tr
ie

s 
th

a
t h

a
ve

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
 th

e
ir

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
su

rg
e

ry
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 

th
e

se
 r

e
vi

e
w

s 
a

re
 c

le
a

r:

15
C

e
n

tr
a

li
za

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 H

e
a

rt
 S

u
rg

e
ry

 i
n

 S
w

e
d

e
n

, 
P

e
d

ia
tr

ic

C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y

16
R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 T
a

s
kf

o
rc

e
 o

n
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 C
a

rd
ia

c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

17
C

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
h

e
a

rt
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 a
n

d
 c

a
th

e
te

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s

18
P

ro
c

la
m

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 r

e
s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 F

e
d

e
ra

l 
J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 a

 g
u

id
e

li
n

e
 o

ve
r 

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

s
s

u
ra

n
c

e
 

m
e

a
s

u
re

s 
o

ve
r 

c
a

rd
ia

c
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 t

e
e

n
a

g
e

rs
 i

n
 a

c
c

o
rd

a
n

c
e

 w
it

h
 1

37
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 1
 N

u
m

b
e

r 
2 

o
f 

th
e

 f
if

th
 b

o
o

k 
o

f 
S

o
c

ia
l 

S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 S
ta

tu
te

 B
o

o
k 

(S
G

B
V

),
 G

u
id

e
li

n
e

s 
fo

r 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c
 s

u
rg

e
ry

: F
ir

s
t 

E
d

it
io

n

19
‘O

p
ti

m
a
l 
S

tr
u

c
tu

re
 o

f 
a
 C

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 
H

e
a
rt

 S
u

rg
e

ry
  

U
n

it
 i
n

 E
u

ro
p

e
’ 

,

su
rg

e
ry

 
th

e
 

sc
ie

n
ti
fi

c 
p

a
p

e
rs

 
re

vi
e

w
e

d
 

d
o

 

a
n

 i
n

st
it
u

tio
n

a
l 

le
ve

l. 
Th

e
 S

A
F

E
 A

N
D

 S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
th

a
t 

a
 

S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
S

u
rg

ic
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

 

S
u

rg
e

ry
.

12

5 125
125125

5
0

0

Page 31



31
32

3 
- 

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

W
E 

W
OU

LD
 

LI
KE

 Y
OU

R 
VI

EW
S.

D
o

 y
o

u
 a

g
re

e
 o

r 
d

is
a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
‘W

it
h

o
u

t 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l c
a

rd
ia

c 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

m
a

y 
b

e
co

m
e

 n
e

it
h

e
r 

sa
fe

 n
o

r 

“
I 
h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 t
o
 d

o
 

n
o
th

in
g
…

O
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 K

e
n
n
e

d
y
 

re
v
ie

w
 (
th

e
 B

ri
s
to

l 
R

o
y
a
l 
In

fi
rm

a
ry

 I
n
q

u
ir

y
 2

0
0
1
) 

w
a
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

t 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a
rd

ia
c
 s

u
rg

e
o

n
s
 t

o
 

m
a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
ir
 s

k
ill

s
. 
I 
h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
t 

is
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 u

n
it
s
 w

it
h
 l
o
w

 a
c
ti
v
it
y.

”

D
r

C
h

ri
s 

C
lo

u
g

h
, 

Page 32



S
T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

33
34

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

IN
 T

H
IS

S
EC

TI
O

N
 Y

O
U

 W
IL

L 
FI

N
D

 I
N

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 A

B
O

U
T

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 4.

 N
EW

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
QU

A
LI

TY
 

ST
A

ND
A

RD
S 

TO
 IM

PR
OV

E 
CA

RE

In
 o

u
r 

p
u

rs
u

it 
o

f e
xc

e
lle

n
ce

 a
 s

e
t o

f n
e

w
 n

a
tio

n
a

l 

q
u

a
lit

y 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
vi

e
w

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

d
u

ce
 b

e
tt

e
r 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 a
re

 

S
A

F
E

 
A

N
D

 
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

. 
Th

e
se

 
a

re
 

th
e

 
q

u
a

lit
y 

cr
ite

ri
a

 t
h

a
t 

e
xp

e
rt

s 
b

e
lie

ve
 m

u
st

 b
e

 m
e

t 
b

y 
a

n
y 

h
o

sp
ita

l t
h

a
t p

e
rf

o
rm

s 
h

e
a

rt
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 o
n

 c
h

ild
re

n
. 

Th
e

 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
w

e
re

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 
in

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
w

it
h

 
h

e
a

lt
h

ca
re

 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

ls
, 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
a

tie
n

t 
g

ro
u

p
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

y 
a

re
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 c
o

n
su

lta
tio

n
.

Th
e

 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s 

a
re

 
se

t 
o

u
t 

w
it

h
 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 

to
 

se
ve

n
 k

e
y 

th
e

m
e

s 
a

s 
se

t o
u

t o
n

 t
h

e
 fa

ci
n

g
 p

a
g

e
.

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

S
ir

 Ia
n

 K
e

n
n

e
d

y
’s

 la
n

d
m

a
rk

 r
e

p
o

rt
 in

 2
0

01
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 

th
a

t n
a

ti
o

n
a

l s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 to
 c

o
ve

r 
a

ll 
a

sp
e

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
c

h
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

. 

F
o

r 
a

 l
is

t 
o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
, 

p
le

a
s

e
 s

e
e

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

.1
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

.

F
o

r 
a

 f
u

ll
 l

is
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
q

u
a

li
ty

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 

p
le

a
s

e
 s

e
e

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

.

S
EV

EN
 K

EY
 T

H
EM

ES
 

CO
NG

EN
IT

A
L 

HE
A

RT
 N

ET
W

OR
KS

 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N 
A

ND
 M

A
KI

NG
 C

HO
IC

ES

PR
EN

AT
A

L 
DI

A
GN

OS
IS

FA
M

IL
Y 

EX
PE

RI
EN

CE

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
 S

UR
GI

CA
L 

CE
NT

RE
EN

SU
RI

NG
 E

XC
EL

LE
NT

 C
A

RE

A
GE

 A
PP

RO
PR

IA
TE

 C
A

RE

A
E

B
F

C
G

D

Page 33



35
36

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

S
EV

EN
 K

EY
 T

H
EM

ES
 

Th
e

se
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

co
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

o
f 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

th
a

t 
S

A
F

E
 

A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 is

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

in
g

. 
Th

e
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
se

t 
o

u
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 r
o

le
s 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

p
a

rt
s 

o
f 

th
e

 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r.

Th
e

 f
e

ta
l c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s,
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 b
y 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 t

o
 b

e
 m

e
t.

 T
h

e
se

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 

a
ls

o
 c

o
ve

r 
th

e
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
Su

rg
ic

a
l 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 p

re
n

a
ta

l d
ia

g
n

o
si

s.

Th
e

se
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

co
ve

r 
th

e
 m

e
a

su
re

s 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 e

n
su

re
 c

a
re

 is
 a

lw
a

ys
 a

g
e

-

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
Th

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 

m
e

a
su

re
s 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 e

n
su

re
 a

 s
m

o
o

th
 

tr
a

n
si

tio
n

 f
ro

m
 c

h
ild

 t
o

 a
d

u
lt 

se
rv

ic
e

s.

Th
e

se
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

re
la

te
 s

p
e

ci
fi

ca
lly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 

to
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l a

n
d

 in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
a

l 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
o

n
 c

h
ild

re
n

. 
Th

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

co
ve

r 
is

su
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 

le
ve

ls
, 

th
e

 m
in

im
u

m
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

th
a

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
e

a
ch

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
m

e
e

tin
g

 d
e

m
a

n
d

. 

CO
NG

EN
IT

A
L 

HE
A

RT
 N

ET
W

OR
KS

 

PR
EN

AT
A

L 
DI

A
GN

OS
IS

A
GE

 A
PP

RO
PR

IA
TE

 C
A

RE

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
 S

UR
GI

CA
L 

CE
NT

RE

A B
DC

Th
e

se
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

co
ve

r 
th

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 t
o

 a
ct

iv
e

ly
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 in
 

ca
re

. 
P

a
re

n
ts

 m
u

st
 b

e
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 

th
e

y 
w

ill
 r

e
ce

iv
e

, 
a

n
d

 k
n

o
w

 w
h

o
 t

o
 t

u
rn

 t
o

 

to
 f

in
d

 o
u

t 
m

o
re

.

d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

ch
ild

re
n

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 f

a
m

ili
e

s,
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

u
ita

b
le

 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 T

h
e

se
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

a
ls

o
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
h

o
w

 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
tio

n
 w

it
h

 p
a

tie
n

ts
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
ili

e
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 im
p

ro
ve

d
, 

fo
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
 e

a
ch

 c
h

ild
 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 a

 n
a

m
e

d
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

lia
is

o
n

 n
u

rs
e

, 

st
a

ff
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
ve

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

tio
n

s 
tr

a
in

in
g

 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 o
n

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 c

a
re

.

To
 w

h
a

t 
e

x
te

n
t 

d
o

 y
o

u
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

r 

o
p

p
o

se
 t

h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s 

w
it

h
in

 

e
a

ch
 o

f 
th

e
se

 s
e

ve
n

 k
e

y
 t

h
e

m
e

s?

Th
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
in

 t
h

is
 s

e
ct

io
n

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 

co
n

tin
u

o
u

s 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

 in
vo

lv
e

d
 in

 e
a

ch
 s

ta
g

e
 

g
ro

u
p

s 
to

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
, 

th
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 a

n
d

 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 f
o

r 
cl

in
ic

a
l t

e
a

m
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

lle
ct

io
n

 

a
n

d
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
cl

in
ic

a
l d

a
ta

.

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

A
ND

 M
A

KI
NG

 C
HO

IC
ES

FA
M

IL
Y 

EX
PE

RI
EN

CE

EN
SU

RI
NG

 E
XC

EL
LE

NT
 C

A
RE

E F

G

F
o

r 
a

 f
u

ll
 l

is
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

q
u

a
li

ty
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 s
e

e
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 4
 

o
f 

th
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
.

W
E 

W
OU

LD
 

LI
KE

 Y
OU

R 
VI

EW
S.

Page 34



Hom
e

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

s

Hom
e

37
38

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

CO
NG

EN
IT

A
L 

HE
A

RT
 N

ET
W

OR
KS

In
 2

0
10

 P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

Si
r 

Ia
n

 K
e

n
n

e
d

y 
a

n
d

 a
n

 e
xp

e
rt

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

p
a

n
e

l 
a

ss
e

ss
e

d
 

th
e

 
e

xi
st

in
g

 

su
rg

ic
a

l 
ce

n
tr

e
s.

 T
h

e
y 

fo
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

so
m

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

e
re

 
o

ft
e

n
 

a
 

re
su

lt 
o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
l 

re
la

tio
n

sh
ip

s 
b

a
se

d
 

o
n

 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
co

n
ta

ct
s.

 S
o

m
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 

o
n

ly
 

a
 

lim
ite

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 
o

f 
th

e
 

n
e

e
d

 

fo
r 

fo
rm

a
l 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
w

it
h

 
o

th
e

r 

p
a

rt
s 

o
f 

th
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
H

o
sp

ita
ls

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
ys

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 s

h
a

re
 b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
to

co
ls

. 

o
n

 
se

ve
ra

l 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 

u
n

fo
rt

u
n

a
te

ly
 t

h
e

 w
a

y 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 c
a

re
 i

s 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 

a
t 

th
e

 m
o

m
e

n
t 

is
 i

n
co

n
si

st
e

n
t.

 S
o

m
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 
to

o
 

fr
a

g
m

e
n

te
d

 
w

h
ic

h
 

m
e

a
n

s 
so

m
e

 

co
u

ld
 b

e
. 

Th
e

re
 i

s 
a

ls
o

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

va
ri

a
tio

n
 i

n
 

te
rm

s 
o

f 
w

h
a

t 
is

 a
va

ila
b

le
: 

so
m

e
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
h

a
ve

 

a
cc

e
ss

 
to

 
o

u
tr

e
a

ch
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

it
h

 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 d

ia
g

n
o

si
s 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
le

d
 b

y 
a

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
ia

n
 

w
it

h
 

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 
in

 
ca

rd
io

lo
g

y;
 

o
th

e
rs

 
h

a
ve

 
to

 

tr
a

ve
l 

a
 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

b
le

 
d

is
ta

n
ce

 
b

e
ca

u
se

 
th

e
 

sa
m

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

va
ila

b
le

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y 

liv
e

. 

Tr
a

ve
l 

is
 a

n
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
tio

n
 e

sp
e

ci
a

lly
 

a
s 

so
m

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 a

 h
e

a
rt

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 n

e
ve

r 

n
e

e
d

 
sp

e
ci

a
lis

t 
su

rg
e

ry
 

b
u

t 
d

o
 

n
e

e
d

 
e

xp
e

rt
 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

su
p

p
o

rt
 n

e
a

r 
th

e
ir

 f
a

m
ily

 h
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 

sc
h

o
o

l. 
W

h
e

n
 

a
 

ch
ild

 
w

it
h

 
co

n
g

e
n

ita
l 

h
e

a
rt

 

d
is

e
a

se
 

g
e

ts
 

a
 

ch
e

st
 

in
fe

ct
io

n
 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

n
o

n
-

ca
rd

ia
c 

re
la

te
d

 i
lln

e
ss

 s
o

m
e

 l
o

ca
l 

h
o

sp
ita

ls
 a

re
 

u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 t

re
a

t 
th

e
 c

h
ild

 b
e

ca
u

se
 t

h
e

y 
d

o
 n

o
t 

h
a

ve
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 t
ra

in
e

d
 s

ta
ff

.

W
H

A
T

’S
 T

H
E 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

S
IT

U
A

T
IO

N
?

W
H

A
T 

W
O

U
LD

 H
A

P
P

EN
 I

N
 T

H
E 

FU
T

U
R

E?

S
A

F
E

A
N

D
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

h
e

a
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
o

re
 j

o
in

e
d

 u
p

. 
W

e
 

a
re

 p
ro

p
o

si
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
h

o
sp

ita
ls

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l

in
ke

d
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
ca

re
 f

o
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 i

s 
b

e
tt

e
r 

co
o

rd
in

a
te

d
. 

Th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 i
s 

p
o

o
le

d
, 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 i
s 

sh
a

re
d

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 c
a

n
 h

a
ve

 m
o

re
 

co
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 th

a
t c

h
ild

re
n

 w
ill

 re
ce

iv
e

 th
e

 ri
g

h
t c

a
re

 

a
n

d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

tim
e

. 
W

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

 t
h

a
t 

n
e

w
 c

o
n

g
e

n
ita

l 
h

e
a

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 
a

re
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 

co
m

p
ri

si
n

g
 

a
ll 

th
e

 
N

H
S 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 

ca
re

 t
o

 c
h

ild
re

n
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
fr

o
m

 p
re

n
a

ta
l 

sc
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

m
a

te
rn

it
y 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 

a
d

u
lts

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
. 

A

Page 35



Dis
tri

ct C
hild

re
n’s

Card
io

lo
gy S

erv
ic

e

Dist
ric

t C
hi

ld
re

n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y S
er

vic
e

Specia
lis

t

Surg
ic

al C
entre

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

 

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

 

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

 

L
E
A

D
E
R

S
H

I
P

Child
re

n’s

Card
io

lo
gy C

entre

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

Hom
e

Hom
e

Car
di

ol
og

y

Sur
ge

ry

In
te

rv
en

tio
na

l C
ar

di
ol

og
y

Ong
oi

ng
 C

ar
e

Ass
es

sm
en

t &
 D

ia
gn

os
is

Lo
ca

l h
os

pi
ta

l

Gen
er

al

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r

P
re

n
a

ta
l 

di
ag

n
o

si
s

Tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n 
to

 
a

d
ul

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s

N
u

rs
e 

a
n

d 
p

sy
ch

ol
o

gi
ca

l
su

p
p

o
rt

N
u

rs
e 

a
n

d 
p

sy
ch

ol
o

gi
ca

l
su

p
p

o
rt

N
u

rs
e 

a
n

d 
p

sy
ch

ol
o

gi
ca

l
su

p
p

o
rt

N
u

rs
e 

a
n

d 
p

sy
ch

ol
o

gi
ca

l
su

p
p

o
rt

39
40

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

Ea
ch

 
n

e
tw

o
rk

 
w

o
u

ld
 

in
cl

u
d

e
 

a
 

S
P

E
C

IA
L

IS
T

S
U

R
G

IC
A

L 
C

E
N

T
R

E
 

a
n

d
 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 
C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

’S

C
A

R
D

IO
L

O
G

Y
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 
C

A
R

D
IO

L
O

G
Y

 
C

E
N

T
R

E
. 

Th
e

 
S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
 

w
o

u
ld

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 
cl

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 

a
n

d
 

la
y 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
o

u
ld

 
o

ve
rs

e
e

 
th

e
 

ru
n

n
in

g
 

o
f 

e
a

ch
 

co
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

h
e

a
rt

 
n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
S

p
e

ci
fi

c 

fo
r 

e
a

ch
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 

to
 

e
n

su
re

 
th

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

d
u

lt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.

a
d

u
lt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

 

W
H

A
T

 A
R

E
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

S
?

N
e

tw
or

ks
 a

re
 s

ys
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rc

o
nn

e
ct

e
d 

p
ro

vi
de

rs
 

w
it

h 
co

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 a

gr
e

em
en

ts
 i

n 
pl

ac
e 

th
a

t 
sp

e
ci

fy
 

se
rv

ic
e 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 a
n

d 
ou

tc
o

m
e

s.

CO
NG

EN
IT

A
L 

HE
A

RT
 N

ET
W

OR
KS

:
TH

E 
SH

A
PE

 O
F 

TH
E 

NE
W

 S
ER

VI
CE

M
O

R
E 

PA
ED

IA
T

R
IC

IA
N

S
 W

IT
H

 E
X

P
ER

T
IS

E 
IN

 C
A

R
D

IO
LO

G
Y

A
s 

th
e

 n
e

w
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 
d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

 w
ith

 e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 in
 c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
a

se
d

 a
t 

m
o

st
 la

rg
e

 

a
re

 a
lr

e
a

d
y 

b
e

n
e

fit
in

g
 f

ro
m

 lo
ca

l c
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. A
 p

a
re

n
t d

e
sc

ri
b

e
s 

h
o

w
 u

se
fu

l t
h

is
 r

o
le

 is
 b

e
lo

w
.

“
M

y
 d

a
u

g
h
te

r 
re

c
e

iv
e

s
 a

ll
 o

f 
h

e
r 

c
a
re

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 t
e

a
m

 b
a
s
e

d
 

a
t 

o
u

r 
lo

c
a
l 
h

o
s
p

it
a
l.
 S

h
e

 w
a
s
 b

o
rn

 w
it
h

 l
o

ts
 o

f 
c
o

m
p

le
x
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 

- 
h

e
r 

h
e

a
rt

 w
a
s
 t

h
e

 w
ro

n
g

 w
a
y
 r

o
u

n
d

, 
in

 t
h

e
 w

ro
n

g
 p

la
c
e

 a
n

d
 o

n
ly

 

h
a
d

 o
n

e
 v

a
lv

e
. 

S
h

e
 h

a
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 c

a
re

 a
ll
 h

e
r 

lif
e

 a
n

d
 I

 c
a
n
’t

 

fa
lt

e
r 

th
e

 e
x
p

e
rt

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
e

 h
a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 s

o
 f

a
r.

 T
h

e
 t

e
a
m

 a
t 

th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
h

o
s
p

it
a
l 
a
re

 l
e

d
 b

y
 a

 p
a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

 w
it
h

 e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 i
n

 c
a
rd

io
lo

g
y
 

a
n

d
 a

ll
 t

h
e

 n
u

rs
e

s
 a

re
 t

ra
in

e
d

 i
n

 h
o

w
 t

o
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
h

e
r.

 I
 k

n
o

w
 I

 c
a
n
 

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

m
 i
f 

s
h

e
 i
s
 u

n
w

e
ll
 w

it
h

 a
 c

h
e

s
t 

in
fe

c
ti

o
n

 o
r 

fo
r 

a
 s

e
c
o

n
d
 

o
p

in
io

n
 i
f 

I 
s
p

o
t 

s
o

m
e

th
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

d
o

e
s
n
’t

 s
e

e
m

 r
ig

h
t 

w
h

ic
h

 p
u

ts
 m

y
 

m
in

d
 a

t 
e

a
s
e

. 
H

a
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 a
t 

o
u

r 
lo

c
a
l 
h

o
s
p

it
a
l 
a
ls

o
 m

e
a
n

s
 w

e
 

d
o

n
’t

 h
a
v
e

 t
o

 t
ra

v
e

l 
to

 t
h

e
 s

u
rg

ic
a
l 
c
e

n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

th
in

g
s
 l
ik

e
 c

h
e

c
k
 u

p
s
 

a
n

d
 s

w
a
b

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
k
e

s
 i
t 

m
u

c
h

 e
a
s
ie

r 
fo

r 
u

s
.”

P
a

re
n

t

Page 36



Dist
ric

t C
hi

ld
re

n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y S
er

vic
e

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

Gen
er

al

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r

N
u

rs
e

 a
n

d
 

p
sy

ch
o

lo
g

ic
a

l
su

p
p

o
rt

N
u

rs
e

 a
n

d
 

p
sy

ch
o

lo
g

ic
a

l
su

p
p

o
rt

N
u

rs
e

 a
n

d
 

p
sy

ch
o

lo
g

ic
a

l
su

p
p

o
rt

41
42

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
ia

n
s 

w
it

h
 

e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 
in

 
ca

rd
io

lo
g

y.
 

e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 a
n

d
 s

ki
lls

 i
n

 c
a

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 

o
f 

P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
s 

a
n

d
 

C
h

ild
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 

th
e

se
 

h
e

a
lt

h
ca

re
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 
to

 
e

n
su

re
 

co
n

si
st

e
n

tl
y 

h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

o
f 

ca
re

. 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
is

t 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

co
lle

a
g

u
e

s 
a

t 
S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
lo

ca
l 

h
o

sp
it

a
ls

.

N
u

rs
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 w
o

u
ld

 p
la

y 
a

 v
it

a
l 

ro
le

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

TH
E

RO
LE

OF
TH

E
DI

FF
ER

EN
T

CE
NT

RE
S

A
ND

SE
RV

IC
ES

D
IS

T
R

IC
T 

C
H

IL
D

R
EN

’S
 C

A
R

D
IO

LO
G

Y
 S

ER
V

IC
E

T
H

E 
S

ER
V

IC
ES

 W
O

U
LD

 I
N

C
LU

D
E:

E
x

p
e

rt
 c

a
rd

ia
c

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
b

o
rn

 

b
a

b
ie

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
rs

 w
it

h
 

h
e

a
rt

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

E
c

h
o

c
a

rd
io

g
ra

m
s 

(t
a

k
in

g
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 

p
ic

tu
re

s 
o

f 
th

e
 h

e
a

rt
)

C
a

rd
ia

c
 c

li
n

ic
s 

fo
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 

o
u

tr
e

a
c

h
 c

a
rd

ia
c

 c
li

n
ic

s 
in

 t
a

n
d

e
m

 

w
it

h
 a

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

io
lo

g
is

t

C
a

re
 f

o
r 

p
re

g
n

a
n

t 
w

o
m

e
n

 w
h

o
se

 b
a

b
ie

s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 d

ia
g

n
o

se
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
m

b
 s

o
 

th
a

t 
th

e
y 

c
o

u
ld

 g
iv

e
 b

ir
th

 l
o

c
a

ll
y 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

a
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

 w
it

h
 

e
x

p
e

rt
is

e
 i

n
 c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

if
 s

a
fe

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

B
a

b
ie

s 
a

n
d

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 s
u

sp
e

c
te

d
 o

f 

h
a

v
in

g
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
 w

h
o

se
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 i

s 
n

o
t 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

y 

a
re

 b
o

rn
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 

fo
r 

d
ia

g
n

o
si

s

T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 C

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 w

o
u

ld
 p

ro
v

id
e

 i
n

p
a

ti
e

n
t 

c
a

re
 

fo
r 

b
a

b
ie

s 
a

n
d

 c
h

il
d

re
n

To
 w

h
a

t 
e

x
te

n
t 

d
o

 y
o

u
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

r 

o
p

p
o

se
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
to

 i
n

c
re

a
se

 t
h

e
 

ro
le

 o
f 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
ia

n
s 

w
it

h
 e

x
p

e
rt

is
e

 

in
 c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y
 i

n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

c
ro

ss
 E

n
g

la
n

d
?

W
E 

W
OU

LD
 

LI
KE

 Y
OU

R 
VI

EW
S.

Page 37



Dist
ric

t C
hi

ld
re

n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y S
er

vic
e

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

 

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

 

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

 

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

N
u

rs
e 

a
n

d 
p

sy
ch

o
lo

g
ic

a
l

su
p

p
o

rt

N
u

rs
e 

a
n

d 
p

sy
ch

o
lo

g
ic

a
l

su
p

p
o

rt

43
44

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

W
E 

W
OU

LD
 

LI
KE

 Y
OU

R 
VI

EW
S.

C
e

n
tr

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 

h
e

a
rt

 
su

rg
e

ry
 

th
a

t 
ce

a
se

 
to

 
d

o
 

so
 

a
ft

e
r 

th
is

 

C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
C

e
n

tr
e

s.
 

Th
e

 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

w
ill

 
a

ct
 

a
s 

re
fe

rr
a

l 
u

n
it

s 
fo

r 
a

 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t  

p
ro

to
co

l 
to

 
e

n
su

re
 

a
 

co
n

si
st

e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
 

fo
r 

tr
a

in
e

d
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 c
o

n
su

lta
n

t 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 

fu
ll 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
p

a
ti
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 o

u
tp

a
ti
e

n
t 

d
ia

g
n

o
st

ic
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 
in

va
si

ve
 (

i.e
. 

th
o

se
 t

h
a

t 

a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
ch

ild
re

n
 

w
it
h

 
co

n
g

e
n

ita
l 

h
e

a
rt

 
d

is
e

a
se

. 
C

h
ild

re
n

 
w

h
o

 

n
e

e
d

 
in

va
si

ve
 

su
rg

ic
a

l 
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

tio
n

a
l 

C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
C

e
n

tr
e

 to
 a

 S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
Su

rg
ic

a
l C

e
n

tr
e

.

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
ch

il
d

re
n

’s
 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

u
n

it
s 

a
t 

w
a

y 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 

a
 

ro
u

n
d

 
th

e
 

cl
o

ck
 

se
rv

ic
e

 

se
ve

n
 d

a
ys

 a
 w

e
e

k
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
u

rg
e

n
t 

ca
re

 c
a

n
 

C
H

IL
D

R
EN

’S
 C

A
R

D
IO

LO
G

Y
 C

EN
T

R
E 

T
H

E 
S

ER
V

IC
ES

 W
O

U
LD

 I
N

C
LU

D
E:

F
e

ta
l 

d
ia

g
n

o
si

s

A
s

se
s

sm
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 d

ia
g

n
o

si
s 

fo
r 

b
a

b
ie

s 

a
n

d
 c

h
il

d
re

n

C
a

re
 f

o
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 d
ia

g
n

o
si

s 

a
n

d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

se
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
 s

u
rg

e
ry

C
a

re
 f

o
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 

in
te

n
si

ve
 c

a
re

 u
n

it

C
a

re
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 w

h
o

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

 

th
e

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 C

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

C
e

n
tr

e
 a

ft
e

r 

su
rg

e
ry

 t
o

 r
e

c
u

p
e

ra
te

 a
n

d
 

b
e

 m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 

O
n

-g
o

in
g

 c
a

re
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

O
u

tr
e

a
c

h
 d

ia
g

n
o

si
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 b

y 
c

li
n

ic
ia

n
s 

tr
a

ve
ll

in
g

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

o
sp

it
a

ls

To
 w

h
a

t 
e

x
te

n
t 

d
o

 y
o

u
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

r 

o
p

p
o

se
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
th

a
t 

cu
rr

e
n

t 

su
rg

ic
a

l 
u

n
it

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

fo
r 

su
rg

e
ry

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 b

e
co

m
e

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 C

a
rd

io
lo

g
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

s?

Page 38



Dist
ric

t C
hi

ld
re

n’s

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

 

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

 

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

 

L
E
A

D
E
R

S
H

I
P

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

N
u

rs
e 

a
n

d 
p

sy
ch

o
lo

g
ic

a
l

su
p

p
o

rt

N
u

rs
e 

a
n

d 
p

sy
ch

o
lo

g
ic

a
l

su
p

p
o

rt

45
46

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
su

rg
e

ry
 a

n
d

 in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
a

l p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 

fu
ll 

ra
n

g
e

 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

o
n

 
ch

ild
re

n
’s

 
h

e
a

rt
s 

fu
tu

re
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 h

e
a

rt
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

co
u

ld
 n

o
t 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

ir
 c

it
y 

–
 f

o
r 

th
e

se
 c

h
ild

re
n

 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l C

e
n

tr
e

s 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
 d

ia
g

n
o

st
ic

 a
n

d
 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

se
rv

ic
e

. 
S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
Su

rg
ic

a
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
s 

w
ill

 
ta

ke
 

a
ll 

th
e

 d
if

fe
re

n
t h

e
a

lt
h

ca
re

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 in
vo

lv
e

d
 

o
f 

ch
ild

re
n

 a
re

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

.

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n
. 

Th
is

 
w

o
u

ld
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l c

a
re

.

S
P

EC
IA

LI
S

T 
S

U
R

G
IC

A
L 

C
EN

T
R

E

T
H

E 
S

ER
V

IC
ES

 W
O

U
LD

 I
N

C
LU

D
E:

F
e

ta
l 

d
ia

g
n

o
si

s

A
s

se
s

sm
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 d

ia
g

n
o

si
s 

C
a

re
 f

o
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 

in
te

n
si

ve
 c

a
re

 u
n

it

S
u

rg
ic

a
l 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

In
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
a

rd
io

lo
g

y

O
n

-g
o

in
g

 c
a

re
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s

O
u

tr
e

a
c

h
 d

ia
g

n
o

si
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y 

c
li

n
ic

ia
n

s 
tr

a
ve

ll
in

g
 t

o
 

o
th

e
r 

h
o

sp
it

a
ls

C
o

ll
e

c
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
ly

in
g

 d
a

ta
 o

n
 

c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 

C
a

rd
ia

c
 A

u
d

it
 D

a
ta

b
a

se

Page 39



47
48

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

W
E 

W
OU

LD
 

LI
KE

 Y
OU

R 
VI

EW
S.

O
n

g
o

in
g

 c
a

re
 i

s 
vi

ta
l. 

Ex
p

e
rt

s 
h

a
ve

 a
d

vi
se

d
 

th
a

t 
u

p
 t

o
 h

a
lf

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it
a

l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

 s
u

rg
e

ry
. 

Th
e

y 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

a
n

d
 

a
 

fe
w

 
ch

ild
re

n
 

w
ill

 
re

q
u

ir
e

 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it
a

l h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
 h

a
ve

 

a
s 

ch
e

st
 

in
fe

ct
io

n
s.

 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 

ca
re

 
w

o
u

ld
 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s.

a
 l

o
ca

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 

h
o

sp
it
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
u

n
s 

sc
re

e
n

in
g

 
cl

in
ic

s 
a

n
d

 
jo

in
t 

cl
in

ic
s 

w
it

h
 

te
rt

ia
ry

 c
e

n
tr

e
 c

a
rd

io
lo

g
is

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

.

“
T

h
ro

u
g

h
 m

y
 w

o
rk

 a
s
 a

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
ia

n
 

w
it

h
 e

x
p

e
rt

is
e

 i
n

 c
a

rd
io

lo
g

y
 I

 s
e

e
 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
h

o
 a

re
 s

u
s
p

e
c
te

d
 o

f 
h

a
v

in
g

 a
 

h
e

a
rt

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
h

o
 n

e
e

d
 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

. 
T
w

ic
e
 

m
o

n
th

ly
 e

c
h

o
 c

li
n

ic
s
 o

ff
e

r 
ra

p
id

 l
o

c
a

l 

a
c
c
e

s
s
, 

w
it

h
 a

ro
u

n
d

 1
3

0
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 c

o
m

in
g

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

s
e

 c
li

n
ic

s
 e

v
e

ry
 y

e
a

r 
fr

o
m

 

o
u

r 
c
a

tc
h

m
e

n
t 

a
re

a
. 

I 
m

a
y

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

a
ll

e
d

 

in
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 e
x

p
e

rt
 a

d
v

ic
e

 o
n

 n
e

o
n

a
te

s
 

w
it

h
 s

u
s
p

e
c
te

d
 h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
s
e

, 
o

r 
th

e
 c

a
re

 

fo
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
it

h
 C

H
D

 w
h

o
 a

re
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 

to
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
fo

r 
il

ln
e

s
s
e

s
 u

n
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 

th
e

ir
 h

e
a

rt
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 c

h
e

s
t 

in
fe

c
ti

o
n

s
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 
m

e
d

ic
a

l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
. 

It
 i

s
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y

s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 f

o
r 

a
 c

h
il

d
 t

o
 

v
is

it
 t

h
e

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l 

c
e

n
tr

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

 o
u

r 

c
a

s
e

 i
s
 2

 h
o

u
rs

 a
w

a
y
. 

M
y

 t
ra

in
in

g
 m

e
a

n
s
 

th
a

t 
c
h

il
d

re
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 c
a

n
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 

s
p

e
c
ia

li
s
t 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 

fa
c
il

it
ie

s
 l

o
c
a

ll
y
. 

A
s
 w

e
ll

 a
s
 r

o
u

ti
n

e
 

te
s
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 b

lo
o

d
 t

e
s
ts

, 
m

y
 c

li
n

ic
 

a
ls

o
 c

a
rr

ie
s
 o

u
t 

m
o

re
 s

p
e

c
ia

li
s
t 

te
s
ts

 

li
k
e

 e
c
h

o
c
a

rd
io

g
ra

m
s
, 

E
C

G
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
m

b
u

la
to

ry
 r

e
c
o

rd
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 e
x

e
rc

is
e

 t
e

s
ts

, 

a
ll

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 a
ll

o
w

 t
o

 d
ia

g
n

o
s
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 

m
o

re
 q

u
ic

k
ly

. 
A

t 
a

ll
 t

im
e

s
 w

e
 w

o
rk

 v
e

ry
 

c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
e

x
p

e
rt

 c
o

ll
e

a
g

u
e

s
 a

t 

th
e

 t
e

rt
ia

ry
 c

e
n

tr
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 b
e

s
t 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
.”

w
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 e
x

p
e

rt
s 

a
t 

a
 

S
p

e
ci

a
li

s
t 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
 i

n
 E

n
g

la
n

d
. 

w
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l 

ca
re

 a
t 

th
e

ir
 n

e
a

re
s
t 

su
rg

ic
a

l 
ce

n
tr

e
 

o
f 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
is

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

lo
ca

l 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

s 
w

it
h

 e
x

p
e

rt
is

e
 i

n
 

n
o

n
-s

u
rg

ic
a

l 
ca

re
 t

o
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 i

n
 S

o
u

th
 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
is

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

S
FO

R
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
IN

W
A

LE
S

O
N

G
O

IN
G

 C
A

R
E

a
re

 f
ic

ti
o

n
a

l. 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

vo
lv

e
d

 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 c

a
re

 

To
 w

h
a

t 
e

x
te

n
t 

d
o

 y
o

u
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

r 

o
p

p
o

se
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
to

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 

C
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
H

e
a

rt
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s 

a
c
ro

ss
 E

n
g

la
n

d
?

Page 40



Dist
ric

t C
hi

ld
re

n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y S
er

vic
e

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

Hom
eLo

ca
l H

os
pi

ta
l

Gen
er

al

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r

4

5

6

1

2

3
49

50

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

M
IR

A

in
 t

h
e

 f
ir

st
 f

e
w

 d
a

ys
 o

f 
lif

e
. 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 c
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
ce

n
tr

e
 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
te

st
s 

a
s 

th
e

  
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

 

co
n

d
it

io
n

 h
a

s 
ch

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 n
e

e
d

s 
th

e
 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

io
lo

g
is

t 
to

 r
e

vi
e

w
 h

e
r.

 T
h

e
 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
is

t 
p

re
se

n
ts

 M
ir

a
’s

 c
a

se
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

th
e

 S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
S
u

rg
ic

a
l C

e
n

tr
e

. 
Th

e
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
sp

e
ci

a
lis

t 
n

u
rs

e
 

in
te

n
si

ve
 c

a
re

 u
n

it
 a

n
d

 w
a

rd
. 

a
n

d
 h

e
r 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

re
 r

e
a

ss
u

re
d

 t
h

a
t 

sh
e

 

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 i
n

 c
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
a

n
d

 h
e

r 
ca

rd
io

lo
g

is
t 

in
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
o

u
tr

e
a

ch
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

cl
in

ic
s.

th
e

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
ia

n
 w

it
h

 e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 i
n

 

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 i
n

 c
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
w

h
o

 d
o

e
s 

th
e

 

th
e

 S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
S
u

rg
ic

a
l C

e
n

tr
e

. 

M
ir

a
’s

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 is

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 i
n

 h
e

r 

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 i
n

 c
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
a

n
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
is

t 
w

h
o

 a
tt

e
n

d
s 

a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 

ca
rd

ia
c 

o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 c
lin

ic
. 

1
4 5 6

2 3

+ + +

H
O

W
 W

IL
L

T
H

E
N

EW
S

ER
V

IC
ES

 W
O

R
K

FO
R

C
H

IL
D

R
EN

 W
IT

H
C

O
N

G
EN

IT
A

L
H

EA
R

T
D

IS
EA

S
E?

Page 41



Dist
ric

t C
hi

ld
re

n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y S
er

vic
e

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

Hom
eLo

ca
l H

os
pi

ta
l

Gen
er

al

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r

2

1

3

Dist
ric

t C
hi

ld
re

n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y S
er

vic
e

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

Hom
e

Lo
ca

l H
os

pi
ta

l

Gen
er

al

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r

1

2

51
52

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

JO
A

N
N

E

1
3

2

+

+
+

Th
e

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
ia

n
 w

it
h

 e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 i
n

 

K
O

FI

K
o

fi
’s

 h
e

a
rt

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 b

u
t 

d
o

e
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 c
a

re
. 

se
e

s 
h

is
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

 w
it

h
 e

xp
e

rt
is

e
 i
n

 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

a
t 

h
is

 l
o

ca
l h

o
sp

it
a

l. 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

ke
 a

 f
u

ll 
d

a
y 

o
ff

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 h
e

 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

 f
u

ll 
d

a
y.

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
ia

n
 w

it
h

 e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 i
n

 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 c
lin

ic
. 

1
2

+

Page 42



Dist
ric

t C
hi

ld
re

n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y S
er

vic
e

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

Spe
cia

lis
t

Sur
gi

ca
l C

en
tre

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

Chi
ld

re
n’s

Car
di

ol
og

y C
en

tre

Hom
eLo

ca
l H

os
pi

ta
l

Gen
er

al

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r

3

4

1

2

ch
ild

re
n

’s
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

sp
e

ci
a

lis
t 

n
u

rs
e

 w
h

o
 

th
e

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
C

e
n

tr
e

 w
h

e
re

 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

 w
ith

 e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 in
 c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

a
n

d
 

in
 O

u
tp

a
tie

n
ts

 to
 e

n
su

re
 h

e
 g

a
in

s 
w

e
ig

h
t 
a

n
d

 

h
is

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
n

u
rs

e
 v

is
its

 to
 h

e
lp

 w
ith

 fe
e

d
in

g
.

w
ith

 e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 in
 c

h
ild

re
n

 w
ith

 c
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
.

ca
rd

ia
c 

n
u

rs
e

 w
h

o
 c

o
n

ta
ct

s 
th

e
 lo

ca
l 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
ia

n
 w

it
h

 e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 in
 c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y.

B
IL

LY

1
3

2
4

+
++

53
54

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

Page 43



55
56

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

g
ra

p
h

 b
e

lo
w

 s
h

o
w

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n

 d
ia

g
n

o
se

d
 b

e
fo

re
 b

ir
th

 v
a

ri
e

s 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
b

ly
 a

cr
o

ss
 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y.

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 is
 in

co
n

si
st

e
n

t.

PR
EN

AT
A

L 
DI

AG
NO

SI
S

B

P
re

n
a

ta
l 

d
ia

g
n

o
si

s 
o

f 
m

a
jo

r 
c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

h
e

a
rt

 

d
is

e
a

se
 i

m
p

ro
ve

s 
re

su
lt

s 
fo

r 
c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 

h
e

lp
 t

o
 p

re
ve

n
t 

se
ri

o
u

s 
c

o
m

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

su
c

h
 a

s 

b
ra

in
 d

a
m

a
g

e
. 

T
im

e
ly

 d
ia

g
n

o
si

s 
c

a
n

 m
e

a
n

 t
h

e
 

d
if

fe
re

n
c

e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 l

if
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
a

th
 i

n
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

se
ve

re
 c

a
se

s
. 

K
n

o
w

in
g

 a
s 

so
o

n
 a

s 
p

o
s

si
b

le
 

th
a

t 
a

 b
a

b
y 

h
a

s 
a

 h
e

a
rt

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 m

e
a

n
s 

th
e

 

N
H

S
 c

a
n

 e
n

su
re

 m
o

th
e

r 
a

n
d

 b
a

b
y 

h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 

m
o

s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 c
a

re
. 

A
n

 o
b

s
te

tr
ic

 a
n

o
m

a
ly

 

sc
a

n
 c

a
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 h
e

a
rt

 a
n

o
m

a
li

e
s 

su
c

h
 a

s 
a

n
 

ir
re

g
u

la
r 

o
r 

u
n

u
su

a
l 

so
u

n
d

in
g

 h
e

a
rt

b
e

a
t 

o
r 

a
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 w

a
y 

th
e

 h
e

a
rt

 h
a

s 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 

p
h

y
si

c
a

ll
y.

 I
f 

a
n

 i
rr

e
g

u
la

ri
ty

 i
s 

d
e

te
c

te
d

, 
th

e
 

w
o

m
a

n
 i

s 
re

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 a
 f

e
ta

l 
c

a
rd

io
lo

g
is

t 
fo

r 

a
 f

e
ta

l 
c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

sc
a

n
. 

If
 a

n
 u

n
b

o
rn

 b
a

b
y 

is
 

d
ia

g
n

o
se

d
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

, 
a

 f
e

ta
l 

c
a

rd
io

lo
g

is
t 

w
o

rk
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 m
o

th
e

r 
to

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 b
a

b
y 

w
il

l 
b

e
 b

o
rn

. 

W
it

h
 c

o
m

p
le

x 
c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
im

m
e

d
ia

te
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 

m
a

y 
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
a

rd
io

lo
g

is
t 

m
a

y 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 m
o

th
e

r 
is

 t
ra

n
s

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 a
 

su
rg

ic
a

l 
c

e
n

tr
e

 s
h

o
rt

ly
 b

e
fo

re
 b

ir
th

. 
S

o
m

e
ti

m
e

s 

th
e

 m
o

th
e

r 
w

il
l 

g
iv

e
 b

ir
th

 l
o

c
a

ll
y 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
a

b
y 

w
il

l 
b

e
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e

a
re

s
t 

sp
e

c
ia

li
s

t 

c
e

n
tr

e
 i

m
m

e
d

ia
te

ly
 a

ft
e

rw
a

rd
s

. 
W

h
e

n
 a

 h
e

a
rt

 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 i

s 
n

o
t 

d
e

te
c

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
m

b
 t

h
e

 

c
h

il
d

 m
a

y 
b

e
 d

ia
g

n
o

se
d

 a
t 

b
ir

th
 o

r 
la

te
r 

in
 l

if
e

 

d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
ve

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
. 

10
%

15
%

20
%

25
%

25
%

35
%

40
%

45
%

50
%

LO
N

D
O

N

SO
U

TH
 E

A
ST 

CO
ST

SO
U

TH
 C

EN
TR

A
L

W
A

LE
S

SO
U

TH
 W

ES
T

N
O

RTH
 IR

EL
A

N
D

N
O

RTH
 W

ES
T

YO
RKS &

 H
U

M
BER

N
O

RTH
 E

A
ST

W
ES

T 
M

ID
LA

N
D

S

SCO
TL

A
N

D

EA
ST 

O
F 

EN
G

LA
N

D

EA
ST 

M
ID

LA
N

D
S

Number of cases

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 d
ia

g
n

o
se

d

23
0

10
5

15
5

90
76

63

14
0

14
5

15
0

0

5
0

1
0
0

1
5
0

2
0
0

2
5
0

16
0

10
0

12
0

22
0

Na
tio

na
l A

ve
ra

ge
W

o
rs

e
 t

h
a

n
 a

ve
ra

g
e

W
o

rs
e

 t
h

a
n

 a
ve

ra
g

e
B

e
tt

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

ve
ra

g
e

TH
E 

IM
PO

RT
A

NC
E 

OF
 P

RE
NA

TA
L 

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

A
ND

 D
IA

GN
OS

IS

W
H

A
T

’S
 T

H
E 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

P
IC

T
U

R
E?

W
H

A
T 

W
O

U
LD

 H
A

P
P

EN
 I

N
 T

H
E 

FU
T

U
R

E?

HI
GH

 S
TA

ND
A

RD
S

ST
RE

NG
TH

EN
ED

 L
OC

A
L 

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

A
ND

 D
IA

GN
OS

IS
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

SU
PP

OR
T 

AT
 T

HE
 R

IG
HT

 T
IM

E
FA

ST
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T 
A

ND
 R

EF
ER

RA
L 

A
ll 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 

th
a

t 
co

n
g

e
n

ita
l h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

 is
 d

ia
g

n
o

se
d

 

p
re

n
a

ta
lly

 f
a

r 
m

o
re

 o
ft

e
n

 t
h

a
n

 it
 is

 t
o

d
a

y.

e
xp

e
rt

s 
cl

o
se

r 
to

 h
o

m
e

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 in
 c

a
rr

yi
n

g
 

o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
ia

g
n

o
si

s.
 

Th
is

 m
e

a
n

s 
th

a
t 

fe
w

e
r 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 t

o
 t

ra
ve

l t
o

 a
 S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

Su
rg

ic
a

l 

W
h

e
n

 a
 d

ia
g

n
o

si
s 

is
 m

a
d

e
 t

h
e

 p
a

re
n

ts
 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 a

 c
lin

ic
a

l p
sy

ch
o

lo
g

is
t, 

n
u

rs
e

 c
o

u
n

se
llo

r 
o

r 
sp

e
ci

a
lis

t 
n

u
rs

e
. 

Th
is

 

is
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 is
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 m

o
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 

ch
ild

 is
 d

ia
g

n
o

se
d

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 p

a
re

n
ts

 t
o

 m
a

ke
 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
ca

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 c

h
ild

.

If 
th

e
 o

b
st

e
tr

ic
 a

n
o

m
a

ly
 s

ca
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 b

y 

th
e

 o
b

st
e

tr
ic

ia
n

 o
r 

so
n

o
g

ra
p

h
e

r 
in

d
ic

a
te

s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 b

a
b

y 
m

a
y 

h
a

ve
 a

 h
e

a
rt

 p
ro

b
le

m
, 

th
e

 

m
o

th
e

r 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 s

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

fe
ta

l 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 o
n

e
 w

e
e

k 
a

n
d

 

p
re

fe
ra

b
ly

 w
it

h
in

 4
8

 h
o

u
rs

. 
A

 f
a

st
e

r 
re

fe
rr

a
l 

w
o

u
ld

 le
a

d
 t

o
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 a
llo

w
s 

th
e

 m
o

th
e

r 
a

n
d

 f
e

ta
l c

a
rd

io
lo

g
is

t 
to

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

b
ir

th
 o

f 
th

e
 b

a
b

y.
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 o
f 

ca
se

s 
w

he
re

 p
re

n
a

ta
l 

di
ag

n
o

si
s 

h
as

 b
e

en
 m

ad
e 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

ne
e

di
n

g 
tr

e
a

tm
en

t 

in
 t

he
 f

ir
st

 y
e

ar
 o

f 
li

fe
, 

20
0

4
-2

0
0

8
. 

Ta
bl

e 
ta

ke
n 

fr
o

m
 C

C
A

D
 u

si
n

g 
20

0
9/

10
 d

a
ta

.

Page 44



57
58

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

S
o

m
e

 
su

rg
ic

a
l 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
d

o
 

n
o

t 
h

a
ve

 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

su
rg

e
o

n
s.

 S
o

m
e

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
o

p
e

ra
te

 o
n

 r
e

la
tiv

e
ly

 

sm
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
. 

Su
rg

ic
a

l 
e

xp
e

rt
is

e
 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tly
 s

p
re

a
d

 t
o

o
 t

h
in

ly
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

o
o

 m
a

n
y 

ce
n

tr
e

s.
 T

h
is

 m
e

a
n

s 
th

a
t 

so
m

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 m
a

y 
b

e
 

tr
e

a
te

d
 b

y 
su

rg
e

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 t
e

a
m

s 
w

h
o

 a
re

 

n
o

t 
u

se
d

 t
o

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

ty
p

e
 o

f 
o

p
e

ra
tio

n
.

Th
e

 t
a

b
le

 b
e

lo
w

 s
h

o
w

s 
th

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
va

ri
a

tio
n

 

w
h

ic
h

 c
u

rr
e

n
tly

 e
xi

st
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

s.
 A

n
 

o
b

vi
o

u
s 

e
xa

m
p

le
 i

s 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f s

u
rg

e
o

n
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

t s
u

rg
ic

a
l c

e
n

tr
e

s.
 

W
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
vi

e
w

 s
ta

rt
e

d
 i

n
 2

0
0

9
 t

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 3
1 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

3
,6

0
0

 
h

e
a

rt
 

su
rg

e
ry

 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 e
ve

ry
 y

e
a

r.
 T

h
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

h
a

ve
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

co
n

su
lta

n
t 

ca
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
o

n
s 

–
 a

t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 t

h
e

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l c

e
n

tr
e

s 
w

e
re

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

su
rg

e
o

n
s 

ra
n

g
e

d
 f

ro
m

 o
n

e
 t

o
 f

o
u

r.
 

Th
e

re
 is

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
le

ve
l o

f v
a

ri
a

tio
n

 in
 th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
th

a
t 

w
e

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

 2
0

0
9,

 t
h

e
 

la
te

st
 y

e
a

r 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 fi
g

u
re

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 v
a

lid
a

te
d

.

W
H

A
T

’S
 T

H
E 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

P
IC

T
U

R
E?

S
M

A
LL

ER
C

EN
T

R
ES

C
O

M
E 

W
IT

H
R

IS
K

S

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
 S

UR
GI

CA
L 

CE
NT

RE
S:

 T
HE

NE
ED

FO
R

SU
RG

ER
Y

IN
LA

RG
ER

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
CE

NT
RE

S
C

A
ld

e
r 

H
e

y 
C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 N
H

S
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 T
ru

s
t

U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y 
H

o
sp

it
a

ls
 B

ri
s

to
l 

N
H

S
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 T
ru

s
t

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

o
sp

it
a

l 
N

H
S

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 T

ru
s

t

G
u

y
s 

a
n

d
 S

t 
T

h
o

m
a

s
’ 

N
H

S
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 T
ru

s
t

G
re

a
t 

O
rm

o
n

d
 S

tr
e

e
t 

H
o

sp
it

a
l 

fo
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s

t

L
e

e
d

s 
Te

a
c

h
in

g
 H

o
sp

it
a

l 
N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t

U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y 
H

o
sp

it
a

ls
 o

f 
L

e
ic

e
s

te
r 

N
H

S
 T

ru
s

t

N
e

w
c

a
s

tl
e

 U
p

o
n

 T
y

n
e

 H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 T

ru
s

t

O
x

fo
rd

 R
a

d
c

li
ff

e
 H

o
sp

it
a

ls
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t

R
o

y
a

l 
B

ro
m

p
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
a

re
fi

e
ld

 N
H

S
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 T
ru

s
t

S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s

t

3 3 3 3 4 3 3 2 1 4 2

4
0

0

2
7

7

5
5

5

3
3

7

5
41

31
6

2
2

5

2
5

5

10
8

3
5

3

2
31

CE
N

TR
E

N
UM

BE
R 

OF
 

SU
RG

EO
N

S
N

UM
BE

R 
OF

 
PR

O
CE

DU
RE

S

24
 H

OU
RS

 A
 D

AY
 S

EV
EN

 D
AY

S 
A

 W
EE

K

CA
NC

EL
LA

TI
ON

S

AT
TR

A
CT

IN
G

A
ND

RE
TA

IN
IN

G
TH

E
BE

ST
ST

A
FF

IS
OL

AT
IO

N

SU
SP

EN
SI

ON
S

IN
SE

RV
IC

E

ST
RA

IN
ON

SU
RG

EO
NS

Sm
a

lle
r 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
w

it
h

 t
w

o
 o

r 
th

re
e

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
a

re
 

u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 o

p
e

ra
te

 s
a

fe
 r

o
ta

s 
w

h
ic

h
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

 

ca
re

 a
t 

a
ll 

tim
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 d

a
y 

o
r 

n
ig

h
t 

w
h

e
n

 a
 c

h
ild

 

n
e

e
d

s 
it.

S
o

m
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
a

n
ce

l 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 

w
h

ic
h

 
ca

n
 

ca
u

se
 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

b
le

 
d

is
tr

e
ss

 

a
n

d
 

u
p

h
e

a
va

l 
fo

r 
fa

m
ili

e
s.

 
W

it
h

o
u

t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

su
rg

e
o

n
s 

a
t 

e
a

ch
 c

e
n

tr
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 m
o

re
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
n

ce
lle

d
 e

sp
e

ci
a

lly
 i

f 
a

n
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 a

ri
se

s.

A
t 

sm
a

lle
r 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
it 

is
 

h
a

rd
e

r 
fo

r 
su

rg
ic

a
l 

te
a

m
s 

to
 s

e
e

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 c
h

ild
re

n
 w

it
h

 a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

co
n

d
it

io
n

s 
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e

ir
 s

ki
lls

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y 

ca
n

 g
iv

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 t
h

e
 v

e
ry

 b
e

st
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 a

tt
ra

ct
 

o
th

e
r 

e
xc

e
lle

n
t 

st
a

ff
.

St
a

ff
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 s
m

a
ll 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
th

a
t 

d
o

 n
o

t 
w

o
rk

 

in
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
tio

n
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
ri

sk
 b

e
in

g
 

is
o

la
te

d
 fr

o
m

 th
e

ir
 p

e
e

rs
 in

 la
rg

e
r 

b
u

si
e

r 
ce

n
tr

e
s.

 

Th
is

 c
a

n
 m

e
a

n
 s

m
a

lle
r 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
m

ig
h

t 
n

o
t 

u
se

 

in
 

st
a

ff
in

g
 

co
u

ld
 

d
e

st
a

b
ili

se
 

a
 

sm
a

ll 
ce

n
tr

e
 

m
e

a
n

in
g

 
th

a
t 

su
rg

e
ry

 
a

n
d

 
ca

rd
io

lo
g

y 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

h
a

ve
 to

 b
e

 s
u

sp
e

n
d

e
d

 fo
r 

a
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f t

im
e

. 

Sm
a

lle
r 

te
a

m
s 

p
la

ce
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
t s

tr
a

in
 o

n
 s

u
rg

e
o

n
s 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

w
h

e
n

 u
rg

e
n

t c
a

re
 is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
. I

m
a

g
in

e
 

th
e

 s
tr

a
in

 o
n

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
w

h
o

 m
a

y 
h

a
ve

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 

o
p

e
ra

tio
n

s 
a

ll 
d

a
y 

a
n

d
 th

e
n

 g
e

t c
a

lle
d

 o
u

t a
t n

ig
h

t. 

It 
is

 n
o

t s
e

n
si

b
le

 fo
r 

a
 s

u
rg

e
o

n
 w

h
o

 is
 o

ve
r-

tir
e

d
 to

 

ca
rr

y 
o

u
t c

o
m

p
le

x 
su

rg
e

ry
.

24
/7

2
0

2
1

S
O

U
R

C
E

: 2
0

0
9/

2
01

0 
d

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 C

C
A

D

Page 45



59
60

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

it
 is

 f
o

r 
e

a
ch

 c
e

n
tr

e
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s.

“
L
e

t 
m

e
 t

e
ll

 y
o

u
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 l
a

s
t 

th
re

e
 d

a
y

s
 o

f 
m

y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 l
if

e
. 

T
h

re
e

 d
a

y
s
 a

g
o

 I
 w

a
s
 u

p
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 n
ig

h
t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 o

n
 a

 

c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
p

a
ti

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 n
e

x
t 

n
ig

h
t 

th
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

 r
e

fe
rr

a
l 

d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 n
ig

h
t 

(w
it

h
 l

it
tl

e
 s

le
e

p
).

 I
 h

a
v

e
 o

p
e

ra
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 

d
a

y
 t

o
d

a
y

 a
n

d
 I

 a
m

 o
n

 c
a

ll
 –

 i
f 

th
e

re
 i

s
 a

n
 u

rg
e

n
t 

c
a

s
e

 I
 w

il
l 

b
e
 

d
o

in
g

 i
t 

a
s
 m

y
 c

o
ll

e
a

g
u

e
 i

s
 a

w
a

y
 f

o
r 

a
 w

e
e

k
. 

T
h

is
 i

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

a
li

ty
 

o
f 

tw
o

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

. 
M

y
 c

o
ll

e
a

g
u

e
s
 i

n
 o

th
e

r 
c
e

n
tr

e
s
 h

a
v

e
 

b
e

e
n

 i
n

 a
 s

im
il

a
r 

p
o

s
it

io
n

. 
If

 f
o

r 
s
o

m
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 o

n
e

 c
o

ll
e

a
g

u
e
 

is
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 i
ll

n
e

s
s
 o

r 
h

o
li

d
a

y
s
 t

h
e

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

s
y

s
te

m
 i

s
 u

n
b

e
a

ra
b

le
. 

T
h

is
 i

s
 n

o
t 

s
a

fe
. 

T
h

is
 i

s
 n

o
t 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
th

in
g

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
is

; 
it

 i
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
h

il
d

re
n

.”

Page 46



61
62

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

W
HA

T 
W

OU
LD

HA
PP

EN
IN

TH
E

FU
TU

RE
?

se
ve

n
 d

a
ys

 a
 w

e
e

k 
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 

a
t 

a
ll 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
w

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 c
h

ild
re

n
 t

o
 

in
su

ff
ic

ie
n

tly
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

d
 in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

cr
iti

ca
l c

a
re

 f
o

r 
ch

ild
re

n
 w

ith
 h

e
a

rt
 c

o
n

d
iti

o
n

s 

to
 s

p
e

ci
a

lis
e

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

it
 i
s 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 6

 s
h

o
w

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

s
e

 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 h
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 i

s 
e

x
p

e
c

te
d

 t
o

 

re
m

a
in

 r
o

u
g

h
ly

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
. 

S
A

F
E

A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

 h
a

s 
c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 i
s 

s
a

ti
s

fi
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
it

 

is
 u

n
n

e
c

e
s

s
a

ry
 t

o
 i

n
c

re
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

s
u

rg
e

o
n

s 
to

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 d

e
m

a
n

d
.

LA
RG

ER
 C

EN
TR

ES
 O

F 
SU

RG
IC

A
L 

EX
CE

LL
EN

CE

CE
NT

RE
S 

W
OU

LD
 H

AV
E 

FO
UR

 S
UR

GE
ON

S 
A

ND
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
 S

UR
GI

CA
L 

TE
A

M
S

su
rg

e
ry

 o
r 

a
n

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
a

l p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 v
is

it
 t

h
e

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ki
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

.

To
 w

h
a

t 
e

x
te

n
t 

d
o

 y
o

u
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

o
r 

o
p

p
o

se
:

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

a
l c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

sh
o

u
ld

 

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
a

l p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

re
 r

e
p

la
ci

n
g

 

d
e

g
re

e
 o

f 
ri

sk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

ild
 a

s 
d

e
vi

ce
s 

a
re

 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 n
e

w
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
 in

te
rv

e
n

tio
n

a
l 

Su
rg

ic
a

l C
e

n
tr

e
s 

so
 t

h
a

t 
a

 c
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
o

n
 c

a
n

 a
ss

is
t 

if 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

M
EE

TI
NG

 T
HE

 S
TA

FF

IN
TE

RV
EN

TI
ON

A
L 

CA
RD

IO
LO

GY

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
e

ve
ry

 y
e

a
r 

in
 e

a
ch

 S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
Su

rg
ic

a
l 

Ea
ch

 S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
S

u
rg

ic
a

l C
e

n
tr

e
 w

o
u

ld
 

co
n

g
e

n
it

a
l h

e
a

rt
 s

u
rg

e
o

n
s

S
T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

KE
Y

ST
A

ND
A

RD
S

50
0

24
/7

4

W
E 

W
OU

LD
 

LI
KE

 Y
OU

R 
VI

EW
S.

Page 47



63
64

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

Th
e

 e
xp

e
rt

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t p

a
n

e
l, 

le
d

 b
y 

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

Si
r 

m
e

e
t t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 n
a

tio
n

a
l q

u
a

lit
y 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
o

n
 

tr
a

n
si

tio
n

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
a

n
e

l 
m

e
t 

w
ith

 

Tr
a

n
si

tio
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 is
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
ys

 r
o

b
u

st
. 

o
f 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
 w

h
o

 

h
a

ve
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 s
u

rg
e

ry
.

S
o

m
e

 h
o

sp
ita

ls
 h

a
ve

 t
ra

n
si

tio
n

 c
lin

ic
s 

fo
r 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 in

 p
la

ce
. 

S
o

m
e

 –
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 –
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 s

ta
rt

e
d

.

S
e

ve
ra

l h
o

sp
ita

ls
 d

o
 n

o
t 

h
a

ve
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 

tr
a

n
si

tio
n

 n
u

rs
e

s.
 T

h
is

 c
a

n
 m

e
a

n
 t

h
a

t 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
ro

p
e

rl
y 

in
vo

lv
e

d
 in

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 

m
a

ki
n

g
. 

S
o

m
e

tim
e

s 
tr

a
n

si
tio

n
 n

u
rs

e
s 

a
re

 

o
n

ly
 a

va
ila

b
le

 a
t 

a
 s

u
rg

ic
a

l c
e

n
tr

e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

.

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 is

 ju
st

 o
n

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 w

id
e

r 

N
H

S 
re

vi
e

w
 o

f c
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l h

e
a

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 T

h
e

 N
H

S 

w
ill

 r
e

vi
e

w
 h

o
w

 b
e

st
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
d

u
lt 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 
2

0
11

 
a

n
d

 
S

A
F

E
 

A
N

D
 

S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

o
f 

sa
fe

ty
, 

su
st

a
in

a
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 g

o
o

d
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 

In
 

th
is

 
se

ct
io

n
 

w
e

 
re

fe
r 

to
 

b
o

th
 

A
d

u
lts

 
w

it
h

 

W
H

A
T

’S
 T

H
E 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

P
IC

T
U

R
E 

?

AG
E

A
PP

RO
PR

IA
TE

CA
RE

D

T
h

is
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
.

W
H

A
T 

W
O

U
LD

 H
A

P
P

EN
 I

N
 T

H
E 

FU
T

U
R

E?

Th
e

 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
 

th
a

t 
cl

e
a

r 
tr

a
n

si
tio

n
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 in

 

a
n

d
 s

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

a
d

u
lt 

u
n

its
. 

P
re

p
a

ra
tio

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

st
a

rt
 f

ro
m

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
 o

f 
12

 w
it

h
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 

to
 a

d
u

lt 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

u
su

a
lly

 a
t 

a
g

e
 1

6
 a

n
d

 

n
o

rm
a

lly
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y 

a
g

e
 1

8
.

A
ll 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

m
u

st
 

h
a

ve
 a

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

ra
n

si
tio

n
 n

u
rs

e
 t

o
 

fa
ci

lit
a

te
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 a

n
d

 t
im

e
ly

 t
ra

n
si

tio
n

 

Th
e

 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
st

a
te

 o
n

 t
ra

n
si

tio
n

.

Yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 m

u
st

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 b
e

 s
e

e
n

 b
y 

a
 

S
T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

Page 48



65
66

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

H
A

V
E 

Y
O

U
R

 S
A

Y

Fe
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 2

0
%

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
 u

se
d

 

to
 r

e
a

ch
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
 o

f 
16

H
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 

re
ce

n
tly

 in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
a

l 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
h

a
ve

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 t

h
a

t. 

re
a

ch
e

d
 a

d
u

lt
h

o
o

d

Th
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
w

 m
o

re
 a

d
u

lts
 

th
a

n
 c

h
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
ita

l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
. 

Th
is

 is
 la

rg
e

ly
 

th
e

 c
o

n
se

q
u

e
n

ce
 o

f 
a

d
va

n
ce

s 

in
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
ry

 a
n

d
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

sc
ri

b
e

d
 a

s 
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 g
re

a
te

st
 t

ri
u

m
p

h
s 

o
f

m
o

d
e

rn
 m

e
d

ic
in

e
 

M
o

st
 a

d
u

lts
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 li

fe
-

lo
n

g
 m

o
n

ito
ri

n
g

. 
S

o
m

e
 w

ill
 

n
e

e
d

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 

A
s 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
 a

g
e

 a
cq

u
ir

e
d

 

h
e

a
rt

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 

b
e

co
m

e
 

m
o

re
 c

o
m

m
o

n
. 

Th
e

re
fo

re
 

th
e

 c
lin

ic
ia

n
s 

m
u

st
 h

a
ve

 

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 in
 c

o
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 

d
is

e
a

se
, 

a
d

u
lt 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

l m
e

d
ic

in
e

p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 h

e
a

rt
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 

o
n

 a
d

u
lt 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l p
a

tie
n

ts
 

Th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 

va
ri

e
s 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
tly

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 

h
o

sp
ita

ls

FA
C

T
S

 A
B

O
U

T 
A

D
U

LT
S

 W
IT

H
 C

O
N

G
EN

IT
A

L 
H

EA
R

T 
D

IS
EA

S
E

85
%

20
%

21

N
o

 f
in

a
l 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 c

o
n

fi
g

u
ra

tio
n

 o
f 

u
n

til
 t

h
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
su

lta
tio

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

co
n

su
lta

tio
n

, 
a

n
d

 
to

 
h

a
ve

 
th

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 

P
le

a
s

e
 g

o
 t

o
 p

a
g

e
 1

3
2 

fo
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

h
o

w
 t

o
 g

e
t 

in
v

o
lv

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
s

p
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

.

A
ft

e
r 

th
e

 
S

A
F

E
 

A
N

D
 

S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

, 

sh
o

u
ld

 
th

e
 

N
H

S 
d

e
ci

d
e

 
to

 
m

a
ke

 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 

Th
is

 
w

ill
 

in
vo

lv
e

 
a

 
fo

rm
a

l 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

to
 

e
st

a
b

lis
h

 
w

h
ic

h
 

h
o

sp
it

a
ls

 
ca

n
 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 

to
 m

e
e

t 
fu

tu
re

 d
e

m
a

n
d

. 
 A

n
 e

x
p

e
rt

 g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

cl
in

ic
ia

n
s 

a
n

d
 p

a
ti

e
n

t 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 

co
n

ve
n

e
d

 t
o

 a
d

vi
se

 N
H

S 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
rs

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

co
n

si
st

e
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y 

n
o

t 
ju

st
 

fo
r 

a
d

u
lt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 s
yn

e
rg

y 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
. 

Th
e

 

N
H

S 
w

ill
 c

o
n

su
lt

 o
n

 a
n

y 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 

Th
e

 
N

H
S 

is
 

a
d

d
re

ss
in

g
 

th
e

 
n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

a
d

u
lt 

p
a

tie
n

ts
 

w
it

h
 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l 
h

e
a

rt
 

d
is

e
a

se
 

b
y 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 
th

a
t 

a
ll 

h
o

sp
ita

ls
 

w
a

n
tin

g
 

to
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 
th

e
 

fu
tu

re
 

w
ill

 
n

e
e

d
 

to
 

m
e

e
t 

n
e

w
 q

u
a

lit
y 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s.
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
:

a
t 

le
a

st
 o

n
ce

 b
y 

a
n

 a
d

u
lt 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 

sp
e

ci
a

lis
t.

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 e

it
h

e
r 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 a

t 
th

e
 

fo
r 

a
d

u
lts

 d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 h
o

w
 c

o
m

p
le

x 
a

 

to
 t

ra
ve

l t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

.

n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
re

a
te

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 a

ll 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
is

t 
w

it
h

 c
le

a
r 

ca
re

 p
la

n
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 

fo
r 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
t 

th
e

 s
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 

cl
in

ic
a

l s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

ro
le

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

tie
s 

e
st

a
b

lis
h

e
d

 f
o

r 

e
a

ch
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
n

 a
 lo

ca
l b

a
si

s.

TA
K

IN
G

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
O

F
A

D
U

LT
S

’
N

EE
D

S

Page 49



67
68

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

P
a

re
n

ts
 h

a
ve

 t
o

ld
 u

s 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 f
ru

st
ra

tio
n

 

th
a

t 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
N

H
S 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

se
e

 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
 

co
m

p
la

in
 t

h
a

t 
so

m
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 

sh
a

re
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

y 
sh

o
u

ld
 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
to

o
 o

ft
e

n
 t

h
e

y 
h

a
ve

 t
o

 s
p

e
n

d
 

va
lu

a
b

le
 t

im
e

 w
it

h
 c

lin
ic

ia
n

s 
te

lli
n

g
 t

h
e

ir
 

p
a

re
n

ts
 h

a
ve

 a
ls

o
 e

xp
re

ss
e

d
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y 

o
ft

e
n

 p
a

re
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
la

in
 t

h
a

t 
h

o
sp

ita
ls

 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ta

ke
 t

h
e

 t
im

e
 t

o
 e

xp
la

in
 t

h
in

g
s 

in
 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

d
e

ta
il.

 

W
H

A
T

’S
 T

H
E 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

P
IC

T
U

R
E?

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N

A
ND

 M
A

KI
NG

CH
OI

CE
S

E

“
B

e
in

g
 a

 f
ir

s
t 

ti
m

e
 m

u
m

, 
h

e
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
s
 t

h
a

t 
m

y
 s

o
n

 h
a

d
 a

 

h
e

a
rt

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 w

a
s
 t

ra
u

m
a

ti
c
. 

W
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
ld

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

n
 

th
a

t 
it

 w
a

s
 h

ig
h

ly
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 t
o

 r
e

p
la

c
e
 

th
e

 v
a

lv
e

. 
A

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
 w

e
 f

e
lt

 a
 l

it
tl

e
 i

n
 l

im
b

o
. 

W
e

 l
e

ft
 t

h
e
 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
h

a
v

in
g

 b
e

e
n

 t
o

ld
 h

e
 h

a
d

 a
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 h

e
a

rt
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 

b
u

t 
w

it
h

 v
e

ry
 l

it
tl

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
is

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

to
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

g
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 

It
 w

a
s
 o

n
ly

 a
ft

e
r 

d
o

in
g

 m
y

 o
w

n
 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 t

h
a

t 
I 

w
a

s
 a

b
le

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 h

a
p

p
e

n
in

g
 

a
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
to

 e
x

p
e

c
t.

 I
 r

e
a

ll
y

 b
e

li
e

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 u
s
e

d
 

b
y

 t
h

e
 s

p
e

c
ia

li
s
ts

 s
e

e
in

g
 p

a
re

n
ts

 o
f 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

s
e

 d
e

fi
n

it
e

ly
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 –

 w
e
 

w
o

u
ld

 s
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s
 c

o
m

e
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
 t

h
in

k
in

g
 

‘G
o

s
h

, 
I 

d
id

n
’t

 r
e

a
li

s
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 h

a
p

p
e

n
’.”

P
a

re
n

t

W
H

A
T 

W
O

U
LD

 H
A

P
P

EN
 I

N
 T

H
E 

FU
T

U
R

E?

P
a

re
n

ts
 o

f 
b

a
b

ie
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
w

a
it

in
g

 

su
rg

e
ry

 o
r 

a
n

 in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
a

l p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 w
o

u
ld

 

h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 v
is

it 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 

th
e

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

 o
r 

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
is

t 
w

h
o

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ki
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

.

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 

n
e

e
d

s,
 b

u
t 

p
a

re
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 m
a

ke
 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 c
h

o
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

ir
 c

h
ild

. 

Fo
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
 s

o
m

e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 m
a

y 
d

e
ci

d
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

ir
 c

h
ild

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

re
a

te
d

 a
t 

a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 

h
o

sp
ita

l t
o

 t
h

e
 o

n
e

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

, 
e

ve
n

 if
 

so
m

e
tim

e
s 

th
is

 m
e

a
n

s 
tr

a
ve

lli
n

g
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
fo

r 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
 o

r 
fo

r 
su

rg
e

ry
. 

It 
is

 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 c

h
o

ic
e

.

P
a

re
n

ts
 s

o
m

e
tim

e
s 

fi
n

d
 t

h
e

m
se

lv
e

s 

co
n

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

h
e

a
lt

h
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

ls
. 

U
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

a
ll 

ch
ild

re
n

 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 c
a

re
 r

e
co

rd
s 

co
n

ta
in

in
g

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
ir

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
, 

th
e

 la
te

st
 c

a
re

 g
iv

e
n

, 
co

n
ta

ct
 d

e
ta

ils
 f

o
r 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
is

t 
a

n
d

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
ia

n
 w

it
h

 e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 

in
 c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y.

 

is
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 o
r 

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
. 

W
h

e
n

e
ve

r 
a

 c
h

ild
 r

e
ce

iv
e

s 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l c

a
re

, 
th

e
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 

M
EE

TI
NG

 T
HE

 S
TA

FF
UP

 T
O 

DA
TE

 R
EC

OR
DS

CH
OI

CE

Page 50



W
H

A
T

’S
 T

H
E 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

P
IC

T
U

R
E?

FA
M

IL
Y

EX
PE

RI
EN

CE
F

P
a
re

n
ts

 g
re

a
tl

y
 v

a
lu

e
 t

h
e

 C
h

il
d

re
n
’s

 

C
a
rd

ia
c
 S

p
e

c
ia

li
s
t 

N
u

rs
e

 b
u

t 
fe

w
 

c
e

n
tr

e
s
 h

a
d

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

n
u

rs
in

g
 c

o
v
e

r;
 

th
e

re
 i
s
 t

o
o

 m
u

c
h

 v
a
ri

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

ro
le

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n
tr

y
 a

n
d

 l
im

it
e

d
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

s
h

a
ri

n
g

 b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

. 
  

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

f 
P

ro
fe

ss
o

r 
S

ir
 I

a
n

 K
e

n
n

e
d

y,
 

2
0

10

69
70

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

W
H

A
T 

W
O

U
LD

 H
A

P
P

EN
 I

N
 T

H
E 

FU
T

U
R

E?
A

S
T

R
O

N
G

ER
R

O
LE

FO
R

N
U

R
S

ES

fa
m

ili
e

s 
in

 e
a

ch
 c

o
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 

n
e

tw
o

rk
. 

Th
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

re
a

te
r 

co
n

si
st

e
n

cy
 in

 t
h

e
 w

a
y 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 t
ra

in
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 w
it

h
 

ch
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 p

a
re

n
ts

. 
Tr

a
in

in
g

 w
o

u
ld

 in
cl

u
d

e
 

h
o

w
 t

o
 d

is
cu

ss
 w

it
h

 p
a

re
n

ts
 t

h
e

 o
u

tlo
o

k 
fo

r 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
co

m
p

le
x 

a
n

d
 r

a
re

 

co
n

d
it

io
n

s,
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 d
if

fi
cu

lt 
n

e
w

s 

a
b

o
u

t 
co

m
p

lic
a

tio
n

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 s
u

rg
e

ry
.

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
ss

ig
n

e
d

 t
o

 e
a

ch
 c

h
ild

 a
n

d
 li

a
is

e
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 f
a

m
ily

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
sp

e
ci

a
lis

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 N
H

S 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

 c
h

ild
 g

e
ts

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ca

re
. 

W
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

is
 is

 a
 v

ita
l r

o
le

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
in

 a
re

a
s 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

is
 m

o
d

e
l i

s 
a

lr
e

a
d

y 
o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 p

a
re

n
ts

 

h
a

ve
 in

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
is

 t
yp

e
 o

f 
n

u
rs

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

s 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

Th
is

 n
u

rs
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 

re
la

tin
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

o
p

tio
n

s.
 

Th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 o
n

 a
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

t 

b
a

si
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y.
 

7+
“

W
e

 l
e

ft
 t

h
e

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
w

it
h

 a
 l

e
tt

e
r 

e
x

p
la

in
in

g
 h

e
r 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 

a
n

d
 a

 l
o

n
g

 l
is

t 
o

f 
m

e
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

re
a

t 
h

e
r.

 I
t 

w
a

s
 

a
 w

o
rr

y
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
e

w
il

d
e

ri
n

g
 t

im
e

 a
s
 w

e
 h

a
d

 n
o

 i
d

e
a

 w
h

a
t 

to
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

o
r 

h
o

w
 w

e
ll

 o
u

r 
d

a
u

g
h

te
r 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

m
e

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

. 
U

n
fo

rt
u

n
a

te
ly

 o
u

r 
lo

c
a

l 
G

P
 w

a
s
 u

n
s
y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 

a
n

d
 r

e
fu

s
e

d
 t

o
 p

re
s
c
ri

b
e

 t
h

e
 m

e
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
. 

A
ft

e
r 

a
 d

is
tr

e
s
s
e

d
 

c
a

ll
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
a

rd
io

lo
g

is
t 

h
e

 o
ff

e
re

d
 t

o
 s

p
e

a
k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 G
P

 w
h

o
 

s
ti

ll
 r

e
fu

s
e

d
 t

o
 p

re
s
c
ri

b
e

 t
h

e
 m

e
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
. 

L
e

a
v
in

g
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 

w
it

h
 a

 c
h

il
d

 w
h

o
 y

o
u

 h
a
v
e

 d
is

c
o

v
e

re
d

 h
a

s
 a

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 

h
e

a
rt

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 i

s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 a
s
 l

e
a
v
in

g
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
w

it
h

 a
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

ly
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 c

h
il

d
. 

Y
o

u
 w

o
rr

y
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 g
o

 

w
ro

n
g

 k
n

o
w

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

w
h

a
te

v
e

r 
d

id
 g

o
 w

ro
n

g
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l

if
e
 

th
re

a
te

n
in

g
. 

H
a
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
h

il
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 i

s
 s

o
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t.
”
 

P
a

re
n

t

Th
e

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 
fa

m
ili

e
s 

re
ce

iv
e

 
is

 
in

co
n

si
st

e
n

t. 

A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

tio
n

 f
o

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

 w
h

ile
 t

h
e

ir
 c

h
ild

 i
s 

a
cc

e
ss

 
to

 
sp

e
ci

a
lis

t 
st

a
ff

 
su

ch
 

a
s 

cl
in

ic
a

l 

p
sy

ch
o

lo
g

is
ts

 
a

n
d

 
n

u
rs

e
s 

th
a

t 
lia

is
e

 
cl

o
se

ly
 

w
it

h
 p

a
re

n
ts

 d
e

p
e

n
d

s 
o

n
 w

h
e

re
 y

o
u

 l
iv

e
. 

Th
is

 

in
co

n
si

st
e

n
t 

p
ic

tu
re

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
Fa

m
ili

e
s 

m
u

st
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
cc

e
ss

 e
xc

e
lle

n
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

th
is

 h
ig

h
ly

 s
tr

e
ss

fu
l t

im
e

.

Page 51



71
72

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

“
A

s
 a

 c
a

rd
ia

c
 l

ia
is

o
n

 n
u

rs
e

 I
 p

la
y
 

a
 v

it
a

l 
ro

le
 i

n
 p

ro
v

id
in

g
 t

h
e

 e
x

p
e

rt
 

c
a

re
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 t

h
a

t 
c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
it

h
 

c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 

fa
m

il
ie

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

. 
I 

h
e

lp
 f

a
m

il
ie

s
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
is

e
a

s
e

 i
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

it
 m

a
y

 h
a

v
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

c
h

il
d

’s
 l

if
e

 –
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
. 

I 
h

a
v

e
 

m
o

re
 t

im
e

 t
o

 t
a

lk
 t

o
 f

a
m

il
ie

s
 i

n
 d

e
ta

il
 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i

m
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 

th
e

ir
 c

h
il

d
’s

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 t

h
a

n
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 

m
y

 c
o

ll
e

a
g

u
e

s
. 

It
’s

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

t 

fa
m

il
ie

s
 k

n
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v

e
 a

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

th
e

y
 k

n
o

w
 a

n
d

 t
ru

s
t 

w
h

o
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 

ri
n

g
 u

p
 a

t 
a

n
y

 t
im

e
 t

o
 a

s
k
 q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

s
. 

P
a
re

n
ts

 a
re

 o
ft

e
n

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

ir
 b

a
b

y
 s

tr
u

g
g

li
n

g
 t

o
 p

u
t 

o
n

 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 w
e

ig
h

t 
to

 h
a
v
e
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 

a
n

d
 r

a
is

e
 q

u
e

ri
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
ir

 c
h

il
d

’s
 

s
c
h

o
o

li
n

g
 t

o
 t

ra
v
e

l 
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 i
f 

th
e
y
 a

re
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

 h
o

li
d

a
y
. 
A

la
rg

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

m
y
 r

o
le

 i
s
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
n

g
 

th
o

s
e
 w

h
o

 c
o

m
e
 i
n

to
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

w
it

h
 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 
h

e
a
rt

 

d
is

e
a

s
e
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 f
ro

m
 

G
P

s
, 
h

e
a
lt

h
 v

is
it

o
rs

, 
p

s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
is

ts
 

a
n

d
 d

ie
ti

ti
a
n

s
, 
to

 h
e

a
d

-t
e

a
c
h

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
n

u
rs

e
s
.”

N
u

rs
e

In
 f

u
tu

re
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

lia
is

o
n

 n
u

rs
e

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 k

n
o

w
n

 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 m

o
re

 l
o

ca
lly

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 v

ita
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 f

a
m

ili
e

s.
 N

u
rs

e
s 

a
n

d
 p

sy
ch

o
lo

g
is

ts
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

p
re

se
n

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

 
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 
w

it
h

 

th
e

 c
o

n
su

lta
n

t 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
io

lo
g

is
t,

 o
r 

sh
o

u
ld

 

fo
llo

w
 u

p
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 w
it

h
in

 4
8

 h
o

u
rs

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
. 

B
ET

T
ER

A
C

C
O

M
M

O
D

A
T

IO
N

W
H

A
T 

W
O

U
LD

 H
A

P
P

EN
 I

N
 T

H
E 

FU
T

U
R

E?

“
T

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 n

o
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 

fo
r 

m
y

 h
u

s
b

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 m
e

 w
h

e
n

 m
y
 

d
a

u
g

h
te

r 
w

e
n

t 
in

to
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
fo

r 
h

e
r 

fi
rs

t 

s
u

rg
e

ry
 s

o
 w

e
 h

a
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 i
t 

in
 t

u
rn

s
 t

o
 

s
ta

y
 b

y
 h

e
r 

b
e

d
s
id

e
. 

T
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

 l
a

te
r 

w
e
 

w
e

re
 t

o
ld

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 f

o
r 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

s
u

rg
e

ry
. 

F
a

m
il

y
 a

n
d

 f
ri

e
n

d
s
 t

o
o

k
 t

im
e

 o
ff

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 

lo
o

k
 a

ft
e

r 
o

u
r 

fo
u

r 
o

th
e

r 
c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
s
 w

e
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 f
o

r 
a

 s
ix

 w
e

e
k
 s

ta
y

 i
n

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l.
 

M
y

 h
u

s
b

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 I
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

n
t 

a
 

fl
a

t 
c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
s
o

 t
h

a
t 

fa
m

il
y
 

c
o

u
ld

 s
ta

y
 w

it
h

 u
s
 o

n
 w

e
e

k
e

n
d

s
. 

T
h

e
 d

a
y
 

b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 w
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 c
a

ll
 t

o
 

s
a

y
 t

h
e

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 c
a

n
c
e

ll
e

d
. 

W
e
 

w
e

re
 d

is
a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 t
o

 s
a

y
 t

h
e

 l
e

a
s
t 

a
n

d
 i

t 

w
a

s
 a

 h
u

rd
le

 w
e

 d
e

fi
n

it
e

ly
 d

id
n

’t
 n

e
e

d
.”

P
a

re
n

t

A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s 

ra
is

e
d

 b
y 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

is
su

e
 a

t 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
e

ve
n

ts
 in

 2
0

10
. 

Th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

 a
ll 

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
t 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ili
e

s.
 

Th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 in
cl

u
d

e
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 a
llo

w
 a

 p
a

re
n

t 
to

 

a
n

d
 a

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

h
o

te
l 

se
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
th

o
se

 p
a

re
n

ts
 

n
e

e
d

in
g

 t
o

 s
ta

y 
fo

r 
a

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
ti

m
e

.

Page 52



73
74

4 
- 

N
EW

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

S 
TO

 IM
PR

O
V

E 
CA

RE
SA

FE
 A

N
D 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
s 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 

a
s 

a
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l n

e
tw

o
rk

W
H

A
T

’S
 T

H
E 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

S
IT

U
A

T
IO

N
 ?

EN
SU

RI
NG

EX
CE

LL
EN

T
CA

RE
G

W
H

A
T 

W
O

U
LD

 H
A

P
P

EN
 I

N
 T

H
E 

FU
T

U
R

E?

d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

d
a

ta
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

tim
e

ly
 a

u
d

it 
a

n
d

 d
a

ta
b

a
se

 

su
b

m
is

si
o

n
s 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 

tim
e

sc
a

le
s.

va
ri

o
u

s 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 c
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l h

e
a

rt
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

a
n

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 n
a

tio
n

a
l n

e
tw

o
rk

.

re
se

a
rc

h
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

ca
d

e
m

ic
 

lin
ks

 w
it

h
 u

n
iv

e
rs

it
ie

s.

A
ll 

h
e

a
lt

h
ca

re
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

ls
 m

u
st

 t
a

ke
 

p
a

rt
 in

 a
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 o
f 

co
n

tin
u

in
g

 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
is

 r
e

co
rd

e
d

 

in
 a

 t
ra

in
in

g
 r

e
g

is
te

r.

Page 53



75
76

5 
- 

TH
E 

PR
O

CE
SS

 B
EH

IN
D 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
CH

A
N

G
ES

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

IN
 T

H
IS

S
EC

TI
O

N
 Y

O
U

 W
IL

L 
FI

N
D

 I
N

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 A

B
O

U
T

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 h

a
s 

e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 w

it
h

 k
e

y 

5.
 T

HE
 P

RO
CE

SS
BE

HI
ND

TH
E 

PR
OP

OS
ED

CH
A

NG
ES

N
H

S 
CO

M
M

IS
SI

ON
ER

S

LO
CA

L 
PA

RE
N

T
A

N
D 

PA
TI

EN
T

GR
OU

PS

N
H

S 
ST

A
FF

N
A

TI
ON

A
L 

PA
RE

N
T

A
N

D 
PA

TI
EN

T
GR

OU
PS

SC
RU

TI
N

Y
BO

DI
ES

(H
e

a
lt

h
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s 

a
n

d
 L

IN
ks

)

N
A

TI
ON

A
L 

PR
OF

ES
SI

ON
A

L
A

SS
O

CI
A

TI
ON

S

“
I 

h
a

v
e

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 l

e
n

g
th

y
 a

n
d

 

d
e

ta
il

e
d

, 
in

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 

p
u

b
li

c
, 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

p
a

re
n

ts
 o

f 
c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
it

h
 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

s
e

. 
It

 h
a

s
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

d
 w

id
e

ly
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 c
li

n
ic

a
l 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

.”

D
r

C
h

ri
s 

C
lo

u
g

h
, 

D
ir

e
c
to

r

S
A

F
E

A
N

D
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

h
a

s 
c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 a

ll 
th

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 

e
vi

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 a
d

vi
c

e
 b

e
fo

re
 m

a
k

in
g

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

. W
e

 h
a

ve
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 

g
u

id
a

n
c

e
, r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
p

re
vi

o
u

s 
h

e
a

rt
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 

re
vi

e
w

s 
a

n
d

 lo
o

ke
d

 a
t 

w
h

a
t 

h
a

p
p

e
n

s 
o

ve
rs

e
a

s.
 

EN
G

A
G

IN
G

 P
A

R
EN

T
S

A
N

D
S

TA
K

EH
O

LD
ER

S

S
A

F
E

 

A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

 

St
a

ke
h

o
ld

e
rs

 h
a

ve
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

:

Page 54



77
78

5 
- 

TH
E 

PR
O

CE
SS

 B
EH

IN
D 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
CH

A
N

G
ES

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

D
EV

EL
O

P
IN

G
T

H
E 

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

Q
U

A
LI

T
Y

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

A
N

D
 M

O
D

EL
O

F
C

A
R

E
D

EV
EL

O
P

IN
G

T
H

E
C

O
N

G
EN

IT
A

L
H

EA
R

T
N

ET
W

O
R

K

M
a

n
y 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 

a
n

d
 

g
ro

u
p

s 
h

a
ve

 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l q
u

a
lit

y 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s.

 

Th
e

 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E

o
f 

th
e

 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
q

u
a

lit
y 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 

S
A

F
E

 
A

N
D

 
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E
 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 h

e
ld

 

a
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

e
ve

n
t 

fo
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 a
n

d
 p

a
re

n
ts

. 

Tw
o

 h
u

n
d

re
d

 d
e

le
g

a
te

s 
te

st
e

d
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

g
ro

u
p

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

rv
e

y 
w

o
rk

. 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 

a
n

d
 

a
n

a
ly

se
d

. 
P

a
re

n
ts

 
to

ld
 

u
s 

th
a

t:

C
h

ild
ca

re

C
o

st
 o

f 
tr

a
ve

l 
K

EE
P

IN
G

 P
EO

P
LE

IN
FO

R
M

ED
; 

IN
V

IT
IN

G
FE

ED
B

A
C

K

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l h
e

a
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s.

 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t.
 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y.

 P
a

re
n

ts
 w

e
re

 a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 s
h

a
re

 t
h

e
ir

 

th
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
. 

re
fi

n
e

 
th

e
 

d
e

ta
il 

fo
r 

th
e

 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

co
n

g
e

n
it
a

l 

h
e

a
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s.

a
n

d
 r

e
se

a
rc

h
 e

vi
d

e
n

ce
 u

se
d

 in
 t

h
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
 

re
vi

e
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

w
e

re
 i

n
vi

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

st
a

ke
h

o
ld

e
r 

e
ve

n
t 

i

Page 55



79
80

5 
- 

TH
E 

PR
O

CE
SS

 B
EH

IN
D 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
CH

A
N

G
ES

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

TH
E 

OP
TI

ON
S 

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

PR
OC

ES
S

A
n

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
p

p
ra

is
a

l (
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t)
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
 s

o
 

th
a

t 
w

e
 c

a
n

 p
re

se
n

t 
th

e
 b

e
st

, v
ia

b
le

, s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

p
u

b
lic

 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
. T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti

o
n

 g
iv

e
s 

a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

h
o

w
 w

e
 

a
rr

iv
e

d
 a

t 
o

u
r 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
re

c
o

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
.

T
H

E
A

S
S

ES
S

M
EN

T
P

A
N

EL

K
EY

 P
LA

Y
ER

S
A

N
D

T
IM

EL
IN

E
FO

R
T

H
E

FI
R

S
T

S
TA

G
ES

O
F

T
H

E
EV

A
LU

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
C

ES
S

Th
e

 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

p
re

vi
o

u
s 

P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 

a
n

d
 

C
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
C

a
rd

ia
c 

a
n

d
 l

a
y 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

P
H

A
S

ES
 1

 –
 2

 O
F

T
H

E
A

S
S

ES
S

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

C
ES

S

A
ll

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

w
e

re
 a

sk
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 n
a

ti
o

n
al

 q
u

al
it

y 
st

a
n

d
ar

d
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
 

co
m

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 r

e
fl

e
ct

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

e
rs

io
n

 c
ir

cu
la

te
d

 i
n

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
0

.

E
a

ch
 c

e
n

tr
e

 s
u

b
m

it
s 

a
 s

el
f-

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

to
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
y 

co
ul

d
 m

e
e

t 
th

e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
o

re
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s,

 b
o

th
 n

o
w

 a
n

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
C

e
n

tr
e

s 
w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 a

sk
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
b

m
it

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
to

 d
el

iv
e

r 
o

n
e

 o
r 

m
o

re
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

al
ly

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

o 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 r

el
e

va
n

t 
fi

n
a

n
ci

al
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n.

S
p

e
ci

al
is

e
d

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
rs

 w
e

re
 a

sk
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

el
f-

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 b
y 

th
e 

ce
n

tr
e

s.
 T

h
e

 S
C

G
s 

w
e

re
 a

ls
o

 a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 d

e
ta

il
s 

o
f 

a
n

y 
e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

al
 r

e
vi

e
w

s 
o

r 

in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s 
ca

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
t 

th
e

 T
ru

st
 b

y 
re

g
ul

a
to

ry
 b

o
di

e
s 

o
r 

th
e

 S
tr

a
te

gi
c 

H
e

al
th

 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
in

ce
 1

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
7

 i
n

cl
u

di
n

g:
  

T
h

e
se

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
u

se
d

 t
o

 s
co

re
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
b

u
t 

to
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 a

re
a

s 
fo

r 
di

sc
u

ss
io

n 

o
n

 t
h

e
 d

a
y 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
.

T
h

e
 p

a
n

el
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 a

s 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
e

a
ch

 c
e

n
tr

e’
s 

se
lf

-a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t.

 

T
H

E
P

A
N

E
L

R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
T

H
E

F
O

L
L

O
W

IN
G

W
R

IT
T

E
N

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
IN

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
:

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s

o
n

 r
e

qu
e

st
 

J
a

nu
ar

y 
2

01
0

.

T
h

e
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

p
a

n
el

 v
is

it
e

d
 e

a
ch

 s
u

rg
ic

al
 c

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 m

e
t 

w
it

h
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

ili
e

s.
 I

t 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 e
a

ch
 c

e
n

tr
e’

s 
a

bi
li

ty
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 n

a
ti

o
n

al
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s.

 T
h

e
 p

a
n

el
 w

a
s 

a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 s
p

e
ci

fi
ca

ll
y 

a
ss

e
ss

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

s’
 f

a
m

il
y 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n,
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
fr

o
m

 

p
ar

e
n

ts
. 

To
 m

a
ke

 s
ur

e
 t

h
e

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

w
a

s 
fa

ir
, 

e
a

ch
 c

e
n

tr
e

 w
a

s 
a

ss
e

ss
e

d
 s

e
p

ar
a

te
ly

 

u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

cy
. 

S
EP

T
EM

B
ER

2
0

0
9

 T
O

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

2
01

0

M
A

R
C

H
 2

01
0 

T
O

A
P

R
IL

2
01

0

A
P

R
IL

2
01

0

M
A

Y
2

01
0

M
A

Y
 2

01
0

T
O

JU
N

E
2

01
0

Page 56



81
82

5 
- 

TH
E 

PR
O

CE
SS

 B
EH

IN
D 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
CH

A
N

G
ES

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

T
h

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
d

e
s

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

 w
e

re
 t

a
ke

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

 c
li

n
ic

a
l 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

a
lr

e
a

d
y

 e
n

d
o

rs
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
p

ro
fe

s
s

io
n

a
l 

a
s

s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
 i

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 

s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

e
rs

 a
c

ro
s

s
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y.

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

c
ri

te
ri

a
 w

e
re

 u
s

e
d

 a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

. 

T
h

e
s

e
 w

e
re

 ‘
le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 v

is
io

n
’ 

a
n

d
 ‘

d
e

li
v

e
ra

b
il

it
y

 a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
v

a
b

il
it

y
’ 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 

to
 r

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

’s
 f

u
tu

re
 s

u
s

ta
in

a
b

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 a
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

.

T
h

e
 p

a
n

el
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

it
 w

o
ul

d
 n

o
t 

sc
o

re
 a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

o
n

 s
e

ct
io

n
 3

 o
f 

th
e

 s
el

f-
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

“D
el

iv
e

ra
bi

li
ty

 a
n

d
 A

ch
ie

va
bi

li
ty

”,
 a

s 
th

e
y 

di
d

 n
o

t 
co

n
si

d
e

r 
th

e
y 

h
a

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

ce
ss

ar
y 

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o.

 I
t 

w
a

s 

a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
se

 i
ss

u
e

s 
w

o
ul

d
 b

e
 d

e
ci

d
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 J

oi
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 o
f 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
C

ar
e

 T
ru

st
s 

a
s 

th
e

y 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d 

th
ei

r 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
co

n
fi

gu
ra

ti
o

n.

T
h

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

ei
g

h
ti

n
g

s 
w

hi
ch

 w
e

re
 s

h
ar

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p 

a
n

d
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

a
t 

th
e

 s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
 w

e
re

 a
s 

fo
ll

o
w

s:
 

T
H

E
C

R
IT

ER
IA

A
N

D
T

H
E 

W
EI

G
H

T
IN

G
S

EV
A

LU
A

T
IN

G
 V

IS
IT

S
T

O
T

H
E

C
EN

T
R

ES

FI
N

A
L

P
A

N
EL

 S
C

O
R

IN
G

R
A

N
K

M
A

X
 S

C
O

R
E

C
R

IT
ER

IO
N

S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
A

N
D

 A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

T
h

e
 a

b
il

it
y 

to
 b

u
il

d
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

te
a

m
 o

f 
st

a
ff

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

sk
il

ls
 t

o
 d

e
li

ve
r 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d 

a
ct

iv
it

y 
w

a
s 

se
e

n
 a

s 
th

e
 m

o
st

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

cr
it

e
ri

o
n

. 
T

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 

o
f 

4
0

0
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

w
a

s 
se

e
n

 a
s 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
a

n
d

 w
e

ig
h

te
d

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g

ly
.

L
E

A
D

E
R

S
H

IP
A

N
D

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

V
IS

IO
N

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 s

u
p

p
o

se
d

 l
in

k 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 l

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n’
s 

a
b

il
it

y 
to

 d
e

li
ve

r 
a

 g
o

o
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 g
o

o
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s.

D
E

L
IV

E
R

A
B

IL
IT

Y
A

N
D

A
C

H
IE

V
A

B
IL

IT
Y

It
 i

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 d
e

li
ve

re
d,

 a
n

d
 s

o
 t

h
is

 w
a

s 
ra

n
ke

d
 t

h
ir

d 

b
u

t 
n

o
t 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y 
a

b
o

ve
 t

h
e

 n
e

xt
 b

a
tc

h
 o

f 
cr

it
e

ri
a

.

S
T

R
E

N
G

T
H

O
F 

N
E

T
W

O
R

K

IN
T

E
R

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
A

N
D

C
A

P
A

C
IT

Y

T
h

e
se

 a
re

 c
lo

se
ly

 l
in

ke
d

 w
it

h
 d

e
li

ve
ry

 a
n

d
 h

e
n

ce
 w

e
re

 r
a

n
ke

d
 j

u
st

 b
e

h
in

d
 i

t.

E
X

C
E

L
L

E
N

T
C

A
R

E

A
G

E
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

E
 C

A
R

E

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
A

N
D

C
H

O
IC

E

T
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e

 w
e

ig
h

ti
n

g
s 

is
 t

o
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
t 

p
o

in
ts

 o
f 

va
ri

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 I

t 

w
a

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
h

a
t 

if
 t

h
e

 o
th

e
r 

cr
it

e
ri

a
 a

b
o

ve
 a

re
 m

e
t 

th
e

n
 t

h
e

se
 w

il
l 

fo
ll

o
w

. 

1 2 3 4 4 4 7 8 8

13
0

12
0

7
5

7
0

7
0

7
0

6
0

4
5

4
5 68

5
TO

TA
L

ID
EN

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
O

F
T

H
E

C
R

IT
ER

IA
FO

R
T

H
E

P
H

A
S

E 
1

 O
F

T
H

E
A

S
S

ES
S

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

C
ES

S

T
h

e
 p

a
n

el
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 u

se
d

 t
h

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 g

ai
n

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 v
is

it
s 

to
 r

e
-a

ss
e

ss
 t

h
ei

r 
in

it
ia

l 
sc

o
re

s 
to

 r
e

a
ch

 a
 

co
n

se
n

su
s 

sc
o

re
 f

o
r 

e
a

ch
 f

a
ct

o
r.

E
a

ch
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 w

a
s 

sc
o

re
d

 f
ro

m
 1

-5
 (

in
a

d
e

qu
a

te
 

to
 e

xc
el

le
n

t)
, 

b
a

se
d

 o
n

 r
o

b
u

st
 e

vi
d

e
n

ce
.

O
n

ce
 t

h
e

 p
a

n
el

 h
a

d
 a

g
re

e
d

 e
a

ch
 c

e
n

tr
e’

s 
fi

n
al

 s
co

re
 i

t 
m

e
t 

a
g

ai
n

 i
n

 J
u

n
e

 2
01

0
 t

o
 c

h
e

ck
 t

h
e

 r
o

b
u

st
n

e
ss

 a
n

d 

a
cc

ur
a

cy
 o

f 
th

e
 s

co
ri

n
g

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 
 

T
h

e
se

 c
h

e
ck

s 
re

a
ss

u
re

d
 t

h
e

 p
a

n
el

 t
h

a
t 

th
ei

r 
ap

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 s
co

ri
n

g
 e

a
ch

 c
e

n
tr

e
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 g

a
ve

 

th
e

m
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 i

n
 t

h
e

 w
ei

g
h

ti
n

g
s.

 T
h

e
 m

a
xi

m
u

m
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 s
co

re
 w

a
s 

61
0

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
co

re
s 

w
e

re
:

T
h

e
  

re
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
E

xp
e

rt
 P

a
n

e
l 

ch
ai

re
d

 b
y 

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

S
ir

 I
a

n
 K

e
n

n
e

d
y 

ca
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

w
e

b
si

te
 

w
w

w
.s

p
e

ci
a

li
se

d
se

rv
ic

e
s.

n
h

s.
u

k/
sa

fe
a

n
d

su
st

ai
n

a
b

le
 o

r 
a

t 
h

tt
p

:/
/b

it
.l

y/
e

C
2

LD
p

st
a

n
d

ar
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
el

f-
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 v
is

it
s.

 

ce
n

tr
e’

s 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
s 

to
 m

e
e

t 
al

l 
o

f 

th
e

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s’
 c

o
re

 r
e

qu
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 h
o

w
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
co

ul
d

 e
xp

a
n

d 

fa
ci

li
ti

e
s 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e.
 

D
E

F
IN

IT
IO

N

IN
A

D
E

Q
U

A
T

E
(n

o
 e

vi
d

e
n

ce
 t

o
 a

ss
ur

e
 p

a
n

el
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

)

P
O

O
R

(li
m

it
e

d
 e

vi
d

e
n

ce
 s

u
p

p
li

e
d)

A
C

C
E

P
T

A
B

L
E

(e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 s
u

p
p

li
e

d
 i

s 

a
d

e
qu

a
te

, 
b

u
t 

so
m

e
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

re
m

ai
n 

u
n

a
n

sw
e

re
d

 o
r 

in
co

m
p

le
te

)

G
O

O
D

(e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 s
u

p
p

li
e

d
 i

s 
g

o
o

d,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 

p
a

n
el

 a
re

 a
ss

u
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 h
a

s 
a 

g
o

o
d

 g
ra

sp
 o

f 
th

e
 i

ss
u

e
s)

E
X

C
E

L
L

E
N

T
(e

vi
d

e
n

ce
 i

s 
o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

e
st

 

st
a

n
d

ar
d)

T
H

E
P

A
N

E
L

A
S

S
E

S
S

E
D

T
H

E
C

E
N

T
R

E
S

A
G

A
IN

S
T

:

S
C

O
R

E 1 2 3 4 5

G
U

Y
S

A
N

D
 S

T
 T

H
O

M
A

S
’N

H
S

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 T

R
U

S
T 

(E
V

EL
IN

A
 C

H
IL

D
R

EN
’S

 H
O

S
PI

TA
L)

S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N
U

N
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
H

O
S

P
IT

A
L

S
N

H
S

 T
R

U
S

T

B
IR

M
IN

G
H

A
M

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
N

H
S

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 T

R
U

S
T

G
R

E
A

T
 O

R
M

O
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
H

O
S

P
IT

A
L 

F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 N
H

S
 T

R
U

S
T

R
O

Y
A

L
B

R
O

M
P

T
O

N
A

N
D

H
A

R
E

F
IE

L
D

N
H

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 T
R

U
S

T

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
S

B
R

IS
T

O
L

N
H

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 T
R

U
S

T

N
E

W
C

A
S

T
L

E
U

P
O

N
 T

Y
N

E
H

O
S

P
IT

A
L

S
N

H
S

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 T

R
U

S
T

A
L

D
E

R
H

E
Y

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

N
H

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 T
R

U
S

T

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
S

O
F 

L
E

IC
E

S
T

E
R

N
H

S
 T

R
U

S
T

L
E

E
D

S
 T

E
A

C
H

IN
G

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
N

H
S

 T
R

U
S

T

O
X

F
O

R
D

 R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
S

N
H

S
 T

R
U

S
T

5
3

5

5
13 4

9
5 4
6

4

4
6

4

4
4

9 4
2

5

4
2

0

4
0

2

4
0

1

2
3

7

Page 57



83
84

5 
- 

TH
E 

PR
O

CE
SS

 B
EH

IN
D 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
CH

A
N

G
ES

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

P
H

A
S

E 
3

: 
ES

TA
B

LI
S

H
IN

G
A

 S
H

O
R

T
LI

S
T

O
F

V
IA

B
LE

 O
P

T
IO

N
S

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

w
a

ys
 t

o
 c

o
n

fi
g

u
re

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

.

Th
e

 n
e

x
t 

st
a

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
a

s 
to

 t
e

st
 w

h
ic

h
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
re

sh
o

ld
s 

w
e

re
 a

p
p

lie
d

:

li
n

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 n
e

w
 d

e
s

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s

T
h

e
 n

e
x

t 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

ce
s

s 
w

a
s 

to
 a

p
p

ly
 a

 

s
e

ri
e

s 
o

f 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
in

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

th
re

e
 t

h
re

s
h

o
ld

s.
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

:

tr
a

ve
ll

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 c
lo

s
e

s
t 

ce
n

tr
e

th
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 i
n

 e
a

ch
 p

o
s

tc
o

d
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t

n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

re
co

n
ci

le
d

 w
it

h
 a

cc
e

s
s 

a
n

d
 

p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
w

e
re

 a
g

re
e

d
:

6
 o

r 
7

 s
it

e
s 

is
 o

p
ti

m
a

l
- 

Ea
ch

 s
it

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

s
u

rg
ic

a
l 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
p

e
r 

ye
a

r 
a

n
d

 i
d

e
a

ll
y 

p
e

r 
ye

a
r

Lo
n

d
o

n

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 E

a
s

t 
o

f 
En

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 

Jo
h

n
 R

a
d

c
li

ff
e

 H
o

sp
it

a
l,

 O
x

fo
rd

 -
 T

h
e

 

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

o
sp

it
a

l 
- 

T
h

e
 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 i

t 
g

e
ts

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
a

rg
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 a

n
d

 B
ri

s
to

l

n
e

a
re

st
 c

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 a

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

e
xi

st
in

g
 

co
n

fi
g

u
ra

ti
o

n
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
a

s 
th

e
re

 a
re

 t
o

o
 f

e
w

 

N
o

rt
h

 o
f 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 -
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

’s
 s

m
a

ll
e

st
 s

u
rg

ic
a

l 
ce

n
tr

e
, 

T
h

e
 J

o
h

n 

R
a

d
cl

if
fe

 H
o

sp
it

a
l 

in
 O

x
fo

rd
, 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

p
p

e
a

r 

in
 a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s.

 T
h

e
 O

x
fo

rd
 c

e
n

tr
e

 h
a

s 

b
e

e
n

 c
a

rr
yi

n
g

 o
u

t 
a

b
o

u
t 

12
0

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

 y
e

a
r 

m
a

ki
n

g
 i

t 
a

b
o

u
t 

h
a

lf
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
x

t 
sm

a
ll

e
st

 

ce
n

tr
e

. 
P

ro
fe

ss
o

r 
S

ir
 I

a
n

 K
e

n
n

e
d

y’
s 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

it
 w

a
s 

a 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 
o

u
tl

ie
r;

 i
t 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 t

h
e

 l
o

w
e

st
 r

a
n

ki
n

g 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

11
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
b

y 
a 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

m
a

rg
in

.

T
h

e
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 s
co

re
 (

e
xc

lu
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 J

o
h

n
 R

a
d

cl
if

fe
 

H
o

sp
it

a
l)

 w
a

s 
4

5
7

 (
o

r 
7

5%
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 

sc
o

re
).

 T
h

e
 J

o
h

n
 R

a
d

cl
if

fe
 H

o
sp

it
a

l 
sc

o
re

d
 2

3
7 

(o
r 

3
9

%
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 s
co

re
).

 T
h

e
 p

a
n

e
l 

a
p

p
li

e
d

 a
 s

co
ri

n
g

 s
ca

le
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 ‘

1’
 (

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 

–
 n

o
 e

vi
d

e
n

ce
) 

a
n

d
 ‘

5
’ 

(e
xc

e
ll

e
n

t 
–

 e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 i
s 

e
xe

m
p

la
ry

).
 T

h
e

 J
o

h
n

 R
a

d
cl

if
fe

 H
o

sp
it

a
l 

sc
o

re
d

 a
 

‘1
’ 

o
r 

a
 ‘

2
’ 

(p
o

o
r 

–
 l

im
it

e
d

 e
vi

d
e

n
ce

) 
a

g
a

in
st

 2
4

 o
f 

th
e

 3
2

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s.
 N

o
 o

th
e

r 
ce

n
tr

e
 s

co
re

d
 a

 “
1”

 i
n 

a
n

y 
q

u
e

st
io

n
 o

r 
a

n
y 

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 f

o
u

r 
“2

s”
.

O
x

fo
rd

 i
s 

th
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

 l
e

a
st

 l
ik

e
ly

 o
f 

th
e

 1
1 

su
rg

ic
a

l 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

to
 m

e
e

t 
a

ll
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 q

u
a

li
ty

 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
fo

r 
ch

il
d

re
n’

s 
h

e
a

rt
 s

u
rg

e
ry

. 
T

h
is

 i
s 

w
h

y 

th
e

 J
o

h
n

 R
a

d
cl

if
fe

 h
o

sp
it

a
l 

is
 n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 a
n

y 

o
f 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

ch
a

n
g

e
. 

In
st

e
a

d
, 

it
 i

s 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 t

h
e 

O
x

fo
rd

 c
e

n
tr

e
 w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

p
e

ci
a

li
se

d 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

.

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
p

o
si

ti
ve

 i
m

p
a

ct
 t

h
a

t 
re

ta
in

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e 

co
u

ld
 h

a
ve

 o
n

 j
o

u
rn

e
y 

ti
m

e
s.

B
a

se
d

 o
n

 a
n

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 t
ra

ve
ll

in
g

 t
o 

th
e

ir
 c

lo
se

st
 s

u
rg

ic
a

l 
ce

n
tr

e
:

g
e

n
e

ra
te

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d 

cr
it

ic
a

l 
m

a
ss

 o
f 

su
rg

ic
a

l 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

(a
 m

in
im

u
m

 

o
f 

4
0

0
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s)

 e
ve

n
 i

f 
th

e
 t

w
o

 o
th

e
r 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 w

e
re

 t
o

 c
e

a
se

 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 (

B
ri

st
o

l 
a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n)

su
rg

e
ry

 t
o

 4
0

0
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 i

f 
su

rg
e

ry
 a

t 
B

ri
st

o
l 

a
n

d 

S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 c

e
a

se
d

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
sc

e
n

a
ri

o
s 

co
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 

o
p

ti
o

n
s

w
a

s 
n

o
t 

p
e

rs
u

a
d

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 h
o

sp
it

a
l 

w
a

s 
a

b
le

 

to
 l

e
a

d
 t

h
e

 v
e

ry
 l

a
rg

e
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

h
e

a
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g 

S
o

u
th

 W
e

st
 E

n
g

la
n

d
, 

B
ri

st
o

l 
a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 

E
n

g
la

n
d

2
2

Page 58



85
86

5 
- 

TH
E 

PR
O

CE
SS

 B
EH

IN
D 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
CH

A
N

G
ES

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 i

n
ve

st
ig

a
tio

n
 i

n
to

 

fo
rm

a
lly

 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 
d

u
ri

n
g

 
th

e
 

S
A

F
E

 
A

N
D

 

S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E

p
ro

vi
d

e
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

Jo
h

n
 

th
a

t u
n

d
e

rp
in

 th
e

 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 ‘c

a
se

 

re
co

g
n

is
e

s 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

ju
n

io
r 

su
rg

e
o

n
s 

to
 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 m

e
n

to
re

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

e
d

 

b
y 

se
n

io
r 

co
lle

a
g

u
e

s.
 T

h
is

 i
s 

b
e

st
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 

su
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 m
e

n
to

ri
n

g
 w

a
s 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 

it 
w

o
u

ld
 

g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 
b

e
 

st
ra

ig
h

tf
o

rw
a

rd
 

to
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

 f
o

r 
m

e
n

to
rs

h
ip

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 b
y 

a
n

 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

n
e

e
d

 
to

 
co

n
ce

n
tr

a
te

 
m

e
d

ic
a

l 
e

xp
e

rt
is

e
 

in
 

la
rg

e
r 

te
a

m
s 

so
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
cl

in
ic

ia
n

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

co
m

p
le

x 
ca

se
s 

ca
n

 t
h

e
 

cl
in

ic
ia

n
s 

in
 a

 t
e

a
m

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 l

o
w

 v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
ca

rd
ia

c 
w

o
rk

 a
t 

th
e

 

to
 l

e
ss

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 s
ta

ff
 g

a
in

in
g

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

in
 

th
e

 
fu

ll 
ra

n
g

e
 

o
f 

p
o

st
-o

p
e

ra
tiv

e
 

ca
rd

ia
c 

a
re

 b
e

st
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

ls
 e

xp
e

rt
 

re
p

o
rt

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

e
rf

u
si

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

h
a

t 

a
n

 a
d

u
lt 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 s

o
m

e
 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 w

o
rk

Sm
a

lle
r 

u
n

its
 c

a
n

 b
e

co
m

e
 i

so
la

te
d

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

a
s 

u
p

 
to

 
d

a
te

 
w

it
h

 
te

ch
n

iq
u

e
s 

a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

in
n

o
va

tio
n

s 
–

 
a

sp
e

ct
s 

o
f 

te
a

m
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

 
a

n
d

 
d

e
sc

ri
b

e
d

 
h

o
w

 
‘s

o
m

e
 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 s

h
o

w
n

 to
 r

e
d

u
ce

 m
o

rb
id

it
y.

re
p

o
rt

 a
ls

o
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
s 

h
o

w
 a

 j
u

n
io

r 
su

rg
e

o
n

, 

te
ch

n
iq

u
e

s 
a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t,

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
o

f 

g
e

a
re

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
ro

u
n

d
 o

n
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l

in
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 m

o
re

 f
le

xi
b

ili
ty

 i
n

 

re
sp

o
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
ci

e
s 

a
n

d
 u

n
fo

re
se

e
n

 

e
ve

n
ts

. 
Th

is
 i

s 
h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 a
va

ila
b

ili
ty

 

o
f 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 

in
te

n
si

ve
 

ca
re

 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

 
Th

e
 

a
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
ri

sk
 

o
f 

ca
n

ce
lle

d
 

o
p

e
ra

tio
n

s 
a

n
d

 

m
a

d
e

 i
t 

d
if

fic
u

lt 
to

 p
la

n
 w

h
e

n
 i

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

e
x

t 

b
e

 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 
to

 
o

p
e

ra
te

 
o

n
 

ch
ild

re
n

 
w

h
o

se
 

o
p

e
ra

tio
n

s 
h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 p
o

st
p

o
n

e
d

.

Fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 

o
n

 
h

o
w

 
th

e
 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

tio
n

 w
a

s 
re

a
ch

e
d

 p
le

a
se

 s
e

e
 

p
a

g
e

 8
4

.

2
3

R
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

t 
th

e
 O

xf
o

rd
 R

a
d

c
li

ff
e

 H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 N
H

S
T

ru
s

t,

2
4

R
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

t 
th

e
 O

xf
o

rd
 R

a
d

c
li

ff
e

 H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 N
H

S
T

ru
s

t,

2
5

R
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

t 
th

e
 O

xf
o

rd
 R

a
d

c
li

ff
e

 H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 N
H

S
T

ru
s

t,

2
6

R
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

t 
th

e
 O

xf
o

rd
 R

a
d

c
li

ff
e

 H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 N
H

S
T

ru
s

t,

2
7

R
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

t 
th

e
 O

xf
o

rd
 R

a
d

c
li

ff
e

 H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 N
H

S
T

ru
s

t,

2
8

R
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

t 
th

e
 O

xf
o

rd
 R

a
d

c
li

ff
e

 H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 N
H

S
T

ru
s

t,

2
9

R
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

t 
th

e
 O

xf
o

rd
 R

a
d

c
li

ff
e

 H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 N
H

S
T

ru
s

t,

Page 59



87
88

5 
- 

TH
E 

PR
O

CE
SS

 B
EH

IN
D 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
CH

A
N

G
ES

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

R
U

LE
D

 O
U

T 
O

P
T

IO
N

S

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l o
p

ti
o

n
s 

w
e

re
 a

n
a

ly
s

e
d

 in
 d

e
ta

il
 a

n
d

 

th
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
.

a
n

n
u

a
l 

ca
s

e
lo

a
d

 a
s 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 t
o

o
 

S
o

ci
e

ty
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

O
P

T
IO

N
 1

w
as

 r
ul

ed
 a

s 
‘u

nv
ia

bl
e’

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 d

id
 n

ot
 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

fo
r 

re
tr

ie
va

l t
im

es
. R

et
ri

ev
al

 t
im

es
 

in
 p

ar
ts

 o
f 

C
or

nw
al

l w
ou

ld
 e

xc
ee

d 
fo

ur
 h

ou
rs

 (4
hr

s 
15

 

m
in

ut
es

) a
nd

 in
 p

ar
ts

 o
f 

S
ou

th
 W

es
t 

W
al

es
 3

 h
ou

rs
.

O
P

T
IO

N
S

 3
 a

nd
 4

 w
er

e 
‘u

nv
ia

bl
e’

 b
e

ca
us

e 
th

e 
ne

w
 

ac
ti

vi
ty

 l
e

ve
ls

 a
t 

th
e 

Le
ic

e
st

er
 c

en
tr

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

si
gn

if
ic

an
tl

y 
b

el
o

w
 t

he
 4

0
0 

m
in

im
um

 t
hr

e
sh

ol
d.

 A
s 

th
e 

Le
e

ds
 c

en
tr

e 
re

m
ai

ns
 i

n 
th

is
 o

p
ti

on
, 

th
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 

ne
tw

or
k 

fo
r 

th
e 

Le
ic

e
st

er
 c

en
tr

e 
w

ou
ld

  
no

t 
ex

te
nd

 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y 
fa

r 
on

 t
he

 n
or

th
er

n 
b

ou
nd

ar
y.

O
P

T
IO

N
S

 5
 a

nd
 9

 w
er

e 
‘u

nv
ia

bl
e’

 b
e

ca
us

e 
th

e 
ne

w
 

ac
ti

vi
ty

 l
e

ve
ls

 a
t 

th
e 

B
ir

m
in

gh
am

 c
en

tr
e 

w
ou

ld
 

si
gn

if
ic

an
tl

y 
ex

ce
e

d 
th

e 
8

0
0 

ca
se

s 
a 

ye
ar

 t
he

 c
en

tr
e 

sa
id

 i
t 

co
ul

d 
ha

nd
le

. 
T

he
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

le
ve

ls
 a

t 
th

e 

B
ir

m
in

gh
am

 c
en

tr
e 

ar
e 

hi
gh

 i
n 

th
e

se
 o

p
ti

on
s 

b
e

ca
us

e 

ne
it

he
r 

B
ri

st
ol

, 
Le

ic
e

st
er

 o
r 

Le
e

ds
 w

ou
ld

 r
em

ai
n 

an
d 

th
er

e
fo

re
 t

he
 B

ir
m

in
gh

am
 c

a
tc

hm
en

t 
ar

e
a 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
 

ex
te

nd
e

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
M

id
la

nd
s 

an
d 

in
to

 s
ou

th
 W

al
e

s.

O
P

T
IO

N
S

 7
 a

nd
 1

1 
w

er
e 

‘u
nv

ia
bl

e’
 b

e
ca

us
e 

th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 

no
t 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
m

in
im

um
 r

e
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

na
ti

on
al

ly
 

co
m

m
is

si
on

e
d 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
cr

it
er

ia
. 

T
ha

t 
is

, 
ne

it
he

r 

o
f 

th
e

se
 o

p
ti

on
s 

co
n

ta
in

s 
3 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
w

hi
ch

 e
it

he
r 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
pr

o
vi

de
 E

C
M

O
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

or
 w

er
e 

co
ns

id
er

e
d 

 

ab
le

 t
o 

pr
o

vi
de

 E
C

M
O

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 t
he

 f
u

tu
re

 

(A
pp

en
di

x 
2)

.

O
P

T
IO

N
 1

3 
w

as
 ‘u

nv
ia

bl
e’

 b
e

ca
us

e 
it

 w
ou

ld
 r

e
su

lt
 i

n 

th
e 

ne
w

 n
um

b
er

 o
f 

pr
o

ce
du

re
s 

a
t 

al
l 

7 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

b
ei

ng
 

ei
th

er
 b

el
o

w
 t

he
 4

0
0 

m
in

im
um

 t
hr

e
sh

ol
d 

or
 a

b
o

ve
 

th
e 

ce
n

tr
e’

s 
st

a
te

d 
m

a
xi

m
um

 t
hr

e
sh

ol
d.

 T
hi

s 
is

 d
ue

 

to
 t

he
 u

ne
ve

n 
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
 o

f 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

ac
ro

ss
 E

ng
la

nd
 

an
d 

W
al

e
s 

w
it

h 
on

ly
 o

ne
 i

n 
th

e 
N

or
th

 a
nd

 f
iv

e 
in

 ‘t
he

 

S
ou

th
’ 

(d
e

fi
ne

d 
as

 L
on

do
n,

 S
ou

th
am

p
to

n 
an

d 
B

ri
st

ol
).

7
SI

TE
S:

2
LO

ND
ON

7
SI

TE
S:

2
LO

ND
ON

7
SI

TE
S:

2
LO

ND
ON

7
SI

TE
S:

2
LO

ND
ON

6 
SI

TE
S

6 
SI

TE
S

6 
SI

TE
S

6 
SI

TE
S

7
SI

TE
S:

3
LO

ND
ON

7
SI

TE
S:

3
LO

ND
ON

7
SI

TE
S:

3
LO

ND
ON

7
SI

TE
S:

3
LO

ND
ON

TO
P 

7 

SC
OR

IN
G

TO
P 

7 

SC
OR

IN
G

O
P

TI
O

N
4

5
6

N
C

S
N

C
S

N
e

w
ca

st
le

N
C

S
N

C
S

4
4

5
4

4
5

4
4

5
4

4
5

4
4

5
4

4
5

4
4

5

N
C

S
N

C
S

O
x

fo
rd

TO
TA

L 
CE

NT
RE

S
7

7
7

7
6

6
6

6
7

7
7

7
7

7

A
P

P
LY

IN
G

T
H

ES
E

FI
N

A
L

A
S

S
U

M
P

T
IO

N
S

LE
A

V
ES

 6
 P

O
T

EN
T

IA
LL

Y
 V

IA
B

LE
O

P
T

IO
N

S
.

4

4
4

5

5

N
C

S

N
C

S

N
C

S

4
4

5

N
C

S

N
C

S

N
C

S

4
4

5

aa

Fo
re

ca
st

 n
um

b
er

 o
f 

p
ae

di
a

tr
ic

 c
ar

di
ac

 

o
p

er
a

ti
o

ns
 p

er
 y

e
ar

K
E

Y
:

N
C

S
 -

 N
a

ti
o

n
al

ly
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

ne
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s

Page 60



89
90

5 
- 

TH
E 

PR
O

CE
SS

 B
EH

IN
D 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
CH

A
N

G
ES

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

P
H

A
S

E 
4

: 
S

C
O

R
IN

G
T

H
E 

6
 V

IA
B

LE
R

EC
O

N
FI

G
U

R
A

T
IO

N
O

P
T

IO
N

S
A

G
A

IN
S

T
T

H
E

EV
A

LU
A

T
IO

N
C

R
IT

ER
IA

H
O

W
 T

H
E

W
EI

G
H

T
IN

G
S

 W
ER

E
A

G
R

EE
D

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

co
re

 d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

h
a

d
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
. 

T
h

e
 f

ir
s

t 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 w

a
s
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e

 w
e

ig
h

ti
n

g
s.

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

a
 

cr
it

e
ri

o
n

 
w

h
e

n
 

s
e

e
k

in
g

 
s

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

’ 

o
n

ly
 t

h
e

 n
o

n
-f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

cr
it

e
ri

a
 t

o
 s

co
re

 t
h

e
 

s
ta

n
d

-a
lo

n
e

 t
e

s
t.

  
 

-

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

ST
EE

RI
NG

 

GR
OU

P
%

SC
Gs

RA
NK

OV
ER

AL
L 

RA
NK

OV
ER

AL
L 

W
EI

GH
T

4

Q
u

a
lit

y

4 5

T
H

E
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

S
C

O
R

E
S

W
E

R
E

A
S

F
O

L
L

O
W

S
:

T
H

E
S

U
B

S
E

Q
U

E
N

T
W

E
IG

H
T

IN
G

S
IN

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
A

R
E

T
H

E
R

E
F

O
R

E
:

T
H

E
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

S
C

O
R

E
S

W
E

R
E

:

T
h

e
 ra

n
k

in
g

s 
o

f t
h

e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

li
n

ic
ia

n
s 

ve
ry

 

th
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 w

e
ig

h
ti

n
g

s 
w

e
re

 u
s

e
d

 t
o

 s
co

re
 

ch
e

ck
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
re

ve
rs

in
g

 t
h

e
 w

e
ig

h
ti

n
g

s
 f

o
r 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

co
ri

n
g

.

CR
IT

ER
IO

N
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
CL

IN
IC

IA
NS

RA
NK

PA
RE

NT
S

RA
NK

4
4

Q
u

a
lit

y

4 5
6

.4

CR
IT

ER
IO

N
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
OV

ER
AL

L 
W

EI
GH

TI
NG

Q
u

a
lit

y

4

Page 61



91
92

5 
- 

TH
E 

PR
O

CE
SS

 B
EH

IN
D 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
CH

A
N

G
ES

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

a
n

y 
o

th
e

r 
cr

it
e

ri
a

 
th

e
y 

th
o

u
g

h
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 

w
e

re
 s

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
. 

EV
A

LU
AT

IO
N

A
CC

ES
S

A
N

D
TR

AV
EL

14

Q
UA

LI
TY

3
9

DE
LI

V
ER

A
BI

LI
TY

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

io
th

o
ra

ci
c 

tr
a

n
sp

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 t

w
o

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

 E
C

M
O

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 s

e
ve

re
 r

e
sp

ir
a

to
ry

 f
a

ilu
re

 i
n

 a
t 

le
a

st
 t

h
re

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

s

2
2

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BI

LI
TY

2
5

T
H

E
R

ES
U

LT
S

O
F

T
H

E
S

C
O

R
IN

G
 P

R
O

C
ES

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

S
C

O
R

IN
G

W
A

S
C

A
R

R
IE

D
O

U
T

O
N

A
F

IV
E

P
O

IN
T

S
C

A
L

E
,

A
S

S
H

O
W

N
 B

E
L

O
W

:

T
H

E
F

IN
A

L
R

E
S

U
LT

S
O

F
T

H
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

S
C

O
R

IN
G

A
R

E
S

H
O

W
N

IN
T

H
E

T
A

B
L

E
 B

E
L

O
W

:

T
h

e
 w

e
ig

h
ti

n
g

s 
w

e
re

 t
h

e
n

 a
p

p
li

e
d

 t
o

 a
rr

iv
e

 a
t 

to
ta

l 
p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 s
co

re
s 

p
e

r 
o

p
ti

o
n

. 
 

T
H

E
S

E
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
S

C
O

R
E

S
A

R
E

S
H

O
W

N
O

N
T

H
E

S
C

A
L

E
 B

E
L

O
W

:

SC
OR

IN
G

SC
A

LE

a
re

a
s 

w
h

e
re

M
e

e
ts

 M
O

S
T 

a
re

a
s 

w
h

e
re

4
Ex

ce
e

d
s 

th
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a

OP
TI

ON
 2

OP
TI

ON
 6

OP
TI

ON
 8

OP
TI

ON
 1

0
OP

TI
ON

 1
2

OP
TI

ON
 1

4

4

Q
u

a
lit

y
4

OP
TI

ON
 2

OP
TI

ON
 6

OP
TI

ON
 8

OP
TI

ON
 1

0
OP

TI
ON

 1
2

OP
TI

ON
 1

4

5
6

Q
u

a
lit

y

6
6

4
4

4
4

6
6

TO
TA

L
3

14
2

5
0

2
13

2
5

0
2

13
2

8
6

Page 62



93
94

5 
- 

TH
E 

PR
O

CE
SS

 B
EH

IN
D 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
CH

A
N

G
ES

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

LO
N

D
O

N

S
e

n
si

ti
vi

ti
e

s 
w

e
re

 
a

p
p

lie
d

 
to

 
th

e
 

sc
o

re
s 

fo
r 

tr
a

ve
l a

n
d

 a
cc

e
ss

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 s

co
re

s 
fo

r 
q

u
a

lit
y.

 T
h

e
 

e
xe

rc
is

e
 r

e
su

lt
e

d
 i

n
 4

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
ve

rs
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 

T
H

E
FI

N
A

L
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

ED
O

P
T

IO
N

S

FO
R

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
T

IO
N

A
R

E:

h
ig

h
e

st
 s

co
ri

n
g

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

p
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 h

a
ve

 s
co

re
d

 h
ig

h
e

r 
d

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 

p
a

ti
e

n
t 

fl
o

w
s 

in
 S

o
u

th
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 

o
f 

re
co

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 

in
te

n
si

ve
 c

a
re

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a

so
n

s:
 

En
g

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 E

n
g

la
n

d
. 

Th
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

 o
f 

Ea
st

 o
f 

En
g

la
n

d

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E
S

te
e

ri
n

g
 

o
f 

En
g

la
n

d
 a

cc
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E

T
H

IS
W

O
U

L
D

R
E

S
U

LT
IN

A
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
R

A
N

K
IN

G
O

F
O

P
T

IO
N

S
:

32
0

31
0

30
0

29
0

28
0

27
0

26
0

25
0

24
0

23
0

22
0

OPTIO
N 2

OPTIO
N 14

OPTIO
N 6 

& 10

OPTIO
N 8 

& 12

A
B

C
D

D
o

 y
o

u
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
fo

r 
tw

o
 

S
p

e
ci

a
li
st

 S
u

rg
ic

a
l 
C

e
n

tr
e

s 
in

 L
o

n
d

o
n

?

D
o

 y
o

u
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 c
h

o
ic

e
 (

ie
. 

G
re

a
t 

O
rm

o
n

d
 S

tr
e

e
t 

H
o

sp
it

a
l 
fo

r 
C

h
il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 E
ve

li
n

a
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 H

o
sp

it
a

l)
 o

r 
d

o
 

yo
u

 t
h

in
k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 R

o
ya

l 
B

ro
m

p
to

n
 a

n
d

 

H
a

re
fi

e
ld

 N
H

S
Fo

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

re
p

la
ce

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
se

 o
th

e
r 

tw
o

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 

H
o

sp
it

a
ls

?

W
E 

W
OU

LD
 

LI
KE

 Y
OU

R 
VI

EW
S.

Page 63



95
96

5 
- 

TH
E 

PR
O

CE
SS

 B
EH

IN
D 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
CH

A
N

G
ES

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

W
H

IC
H

 2
 C

EN
T

R
ES

IN
 L

O
N

D
O

N
?

h
a

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
it

s 
p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 

tw
o

 
ce

n
tr

e
s
 

in
 

co
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

O
n

 
th

e
 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 
p

a
g

e
s 

yo
u

 
w

il
l 

fi
n

d
 

th
e

 

to
 s

co
re

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 t
h

re
e

 

ce
n

tr
e

s.
 T

h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 a

re
:

A
C

C
ES

S
A

N
D

T
R

A
V

EL
T

IM
ES

Q
U

A
LI

T
Y

Th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 s
co

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

 E
ve

lin
a

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 

it
s 

ca
p

a
ci

ty
 f

o
r 

 ‘
re

s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

va
ti

o
n

’. 

D
EL

IV
ER

A
B

IL
IT

Y

is
 s

co
re

d
 lo

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 E

ve
lin

a
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 

in
te

n
si

ve
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
in

te
rd

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

S
U

S
TA

IN
A

B
IL

IT
Y

cr
it

e
ri

a
 a

s
 a

ll
 o

f 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
co

u
ld

 

S
C

O
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
LO

N
D

O
N

 S
IT

ES
: 

S
C

O
R

ES

CR
IT

ER
IA

W
EI

GH
TI

NG

3 3 4 4

3 4 3 4

3 2 2 4

42 11
7

88 10
0

42 15
6

66 10
0

42 78 44 10
0

EV
EL

IN
A

RB
H

GO
SH

 
W

ei
gh

te
d

Sc
or

e

EV
EL

IN
A

W
ei

gh
te

d
Sc

or
e

RB
H

W
ei

gh
te

d
Sc

or
e

14 39 22 25

W
ei

gh
ti

ng
 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 

ea
ch

 c
ri

te
ri

a

T
h

e 
n

e
g

a
ti

ve
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
n 

tr
a

ve
l 

ti
m

e
s 

fo
r 

el
e

ct
iv

e 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s 

is
 k

e
p

t 
to

 a
 

m
in

im
u

m
.

D
e

si
g

n
a

te
d 

su
rg

ic
al

 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
w

il
l 

d
el

iv
e

r 

hi
g

h 
q

u
al

it
y 

se
rv

ic
e.

T
h

e 
n

e
g

a
ti

ve
 i

m
p

a
ct

 f
o

r 

th
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n 

o
f 

p
a

e
di

a
tr

ic
 

in
te

n
si

ve
 c

a
re

 a
n

d 
o

th
e

r 
 

in
te

rd
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

is
 

ke
p

t 
to

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

. 

T
h

e 
N

H
S

 i
n 

E
n

gl
a

n
d 

w
il

l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

re
le

va
n

t 
hi

g
h 

q
u

al
it

y 

N
a

ti
o

n
al

ly
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

d 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s.

 

A
ll

 d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
a

re
 

li
ke

ly
 t

o 
p

e
rf

o
rm

 a
t 

le
a

st
 

4
0

0 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

e
a

ch
 y

e
a

r,
 

id
e

al
ly

 5
0

0 
p

a
e

di
a

tr
ic

 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
e

a
ch

 y
e

a
r.

N
o 

o
n

e 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d 
su

rg
ic

al
 

ce
n

tr
e 

w
il

l 
re

ce
iv

e 
to

o 

o
n

e
ro

u
s 

a 
ca

se
lo

a
d 

th
a

t 

w
o

ul
d 

e
xc

e
ss

 t
h

e 
ce

n
tr

e’
s 

ca
p

a
ci

ty
 t

o 
m

a
n

a
g

e 
it

. 

A
ll

 d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
w

il
l 

b
e 

a
b

le
 

to
 r

e
cr

ui
t 

a
n

d 
re

ta
in

 n
e

w
ly

 q
u

al
if

ie
d 

su
rg

e
o

n
s 

a
n

d 
o

th
e

r 
sp

e
ci

al
is

t 
st

a
ff

, 

w
il

l 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
e

n
to

ri
n

g 
a

n
d 

tr
ai

ni
n

g 

o
f 

ju
ni

o
r 

su
rg

e
o

n
s 

a
n

d 
w

il
l 

b
e 

a
b

le
 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p 

ro
b

u
st

 s
u

cc
e

ss
io

n 
p

la
n

s.

T
h

e 
n

e
g

a
ti

ve
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

N
H

S
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
is

 k
e

p
t 

to
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
.

Tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
al

 p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n 

a
re

 i
n 

p
la

ce
 b

y 
A

p
ri

l 

2
01

3
. 

C
li

ni
ca

l 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s 
a

re
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

a
b

le
, 

ta
ki

n
g 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

p
o

p
ul

a
ti

o
n 

a
n

d 

g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
y 

a
n

d 
th

e 
n

e
e

d 

fo
r 

cl
e

a
r 

le
a

d
e

rs
hi

p 
a

n
d 

co
m

m
u

ni
ca

ti
o

n.

In
n

o
va

ti
o

n 
a

n
d 

re
se

a
rc

h 
is

 

p
re

se
n

t 
a

cr
o

ss
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 

a
n

d 
th

e 
n

a
ti

o
n

al
 s

e
rv

ic
e.

T
h

e 
n

e
g

a
ti

ve
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
n 

re
tr

ie
va

l 
tr

a
ve

l 
ti

m
e

s 
fo

r 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s 
is

 

ke
p

t 
to

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

, 
ta

ki
n

g 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

e
xp

e
rt

 v
ie

w
s 

o
n 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n.
 

34
7

36
4

26
4

GO
SH

TO
TA

L 
SC

OR
E

ACCESSAND
TRAVELTIMES

QUALITY DELIVERABILITY SUSTAINABILITY

Page 64



6 
- 

O
PT

IO
N

S
FO

R
CH

A
N

G
E

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

97
98

6.
 O

PT
IO

NS
FO

R
CH

A
NG

E

FA
C

T
O

R
: 

A
C

C
ES

S
A

N
D

JO
U

R
N

EY
T

IM
ES

tr
a

ve
lli

n
g

 t
o

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l c

e
n

tr
e

s.

co
n

si
d

e
r.

 M
o

st
 c

h
ild

re
n

 d
o

n
’t

 h
a

ve
 t

o
 s

ta
y 

in
 

ch
ild

re
n

 n
e

e
d

in
g

 h
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 o

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
a

l 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

o
n

ly
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 o
n

e
 s

ta
y 

in
 h

o
sp

it
a

l. 

B
e

lo
w

 w
e

 o
u

tl
in

e
 t

h
e

 k
e

y 
fa

c
to

rs
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 

b
y 

th
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

f 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s

ts
. 

  
  

A
N

A
LY

SI
S

R
IS

K

Page 65



6 
- 

O
PT

IO
N

S
FO

R
CH

A
N

G
E

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

99
10

0

st
a

ff
 c

a
n

 r
e

a
ch

 a
 c

h
ild

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

re
e

 h
o

u
rs

. 

h
o

u
rs

 o
r 

le
ss

.

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
a

ck
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 l

a
n

d
in

g
 s

it
e

s.
 M

o
st

 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y 

a
re

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

re
e

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

Th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

 e
a

ch
 S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

Tr
u

st
s 

h
a

s 
a

ls
o

 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 
th

e
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
to

 
g

ro
w

 
in

 
e

a
ch

 
a

re
a

. 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l C

e
n

tr
e

s 
w

o
u

ld
 le

a
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 

le
a

d
 t

h
e

se
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 
d

id
 v

a
ry

. 
N

e
tw

o
rk

s 
a

ls
o

 

Th
e

 k
e

y 
is

su
e

 h
e

re
 i

s 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
e

a
ch

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 

co
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

h
e

a
rt

 
n

e
tw

o
rk

 
w

o
u

ld
 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

 

su
rg

e
ry

. 
P

a
re

n
ts

 
g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 

ch
o

o
se

 
a

 
su

rg
ic

a
l 

te
st

e
d

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
e

ck
 

st
a

ff
 w

h
o

 w
o

rk
 in

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 

d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 

a
s 

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
t 

Su
rg

ic
a

l C
e

n
tr

e
s 

in
 f

u
tu

re
. 

th
a

t 
a

ll 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

a
re

 r
o

u
g

h
ly

 e
q

u
a

lly
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 i

n
 

th
is

 a
re

a
.

A
N

A
LY

SI
S

A
N

A
LY

SI
S

A
N

A
LY

SI
S

A
N

A
LY

SI
S

R
IS

K
R

IS
K

R
IS

K
R

IS
K

D
IS

TA
N

CE
S

FO
R

U
R

G
EN

T
A

D
M

IS
SI

O
N

S
(R

ET
R

IE
V

A
L)

N
U

M
B

ER
O

F 
P

R
O

CE
D

U
R

ES
M

A
N

A
G

ED
CL

IN
IC

A
L

N
ET

W
O

R
K

S
S

TA
FF

IN
G

A
N

D
SK

IL
LS

Page 66



6 
- 

O
PT

IO
N

S
FO

R
CH

A
N

G
E

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

10
1

10
2

Tr
u

st
s 

w
e

re
 a

ss
e

ss
e

d
 o

n
 h

o
w

 w
e

ll 
th

e
y 

w
e

re
 

Th
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

o
f 

ca
re

 a
re

 v
it

a
l 

if
 w

e
 

e
xp

e
rt

s 
a

ss
e

ss
e

d
 

e
a

ch
 

ce
n

tr
e

. 
Th

e
 

p
a

n
e

l’s
 

co
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 w

a
s 

th
a

t 
a

ll 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

e
xc

e
p

t 
th

e
 J

o
h

n
 

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
va

ri
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 h

o
w

 

e
x

te
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
.

p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ye
a

rs
.

co
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 c
a

rr
y 

o
u

t 
su

rg
e

ry
. 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

va
ri

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

re
se

a
rc

h
 

a
n

d
 i

n
n

o
va

ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

a
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
o

p
p

o
si

te
.

A
N

A
LY

SI
S

A
N

A
LY

SI
S

R
IS

K
R

IS
K

N
E

W
C

A
S

T
L

E
U

P
O

N
T

Y
N

E
H

O
S

P
IT

A
L

S

N
H

S
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
T

R
U

S
T

A
L

D
E

R
H

E
Y

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

N
H

S
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
T

R
U

S
T

L
E

E
D

S
T

E
A

C
H

IN
G

H
O

S
PI

TA
L

N
H

S
T

R
U

S
T

G
R

E
A

T
O

R
M

O
N

D
S

T
R

E
E

T
F

O
R

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N

H
O

S
PI

TA
L

N
H

S
T

R
U

S
T

G
U

Y
S

S
T

.
T

H
O

M
A

S
’

N
H

S
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
T

R
U

S
T

B
IR

M
IN

G
H

A
M

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L

N
H

S
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
T

R
U

S
T

O
X

F
O

R
D

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

H
O

S
PI

TA
L

N
H

S
T

R
U

S
T

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
S

B
R

IS
T

O
L

N
H

S
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
T

R
U

S
T S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N
U

N
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y

H
O

S
PI

TA
L

N
H

S
T

R
U

S
TR

O
Y

A
L

B
R

O
M

P
T

O
N

A
N

D
H

A
R

E
F

IE
L

D

N
H

S
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
T

R
U

S
T

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
S

O
F

L
E

IC
E

S
T

E
R

N
H

S
T

R
U

S
T

1

2

2

2

2

3

4

4

4

5

5

S
C

O
R

E

1
In

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
no

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
to

 a
ss

ur
e 

pa
ne

l m
em

be
rs

2
P

o
o

r
lim

it
ed

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
su

pp
lie

d

3
A

c
c

e
p

ta
b

le
ev

id
en

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
d 

is
 a

de
qu

at
e,

 b
ut

 

so
m

e 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

re
m

ai
n 

un
an

sw
er

ed
 

or
 in

co
m

pl
et

e

4
G

o
o

d
ev

id
en

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
d 

is
 g

oo
d,

 a
nd

 t
he

 p
an

el
 

ar
e 

as
su

re
d 

th
at

 t
he

 c
en

tr
e 

ha
s 

a 
go

od
 

gr
as

p 
of

 t
he

 is
su

es

5
E

x
c

e
ll

e
n

t
ev

id
en

ce
 is

 e
xe

m
pl

ar
y

FA
CT

O
R

: 
Q

U
A

LI
TY

FA
CT

O
R

: 
R

ES
EA

R
CH

A
N

D
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N

Page 67



6 
- 

O
PT

IO
N

S
FO

R
CH

A
N

G
E

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

10
3

10
4

FA
CT

O
R

: 
TH

E
LO

CA
TI

O
N

O
F

TH
R

EE
H

IG
H

LY
SP

EC
IA

LI
SE

D
N

A
TI

O
N

A
LL

Y
CO

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

ED
SE

R
V

IC
ES

Th
e

 N
H

S
 i

n
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y:

 

ce
n

tr
e

s

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 w
it

h
 s

e
ve

re
 r

e
sp

ir
a

to
ry

 

fa
il

u
re

 i
n

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 

th
re

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

s

th
e

 p
a

n
e

l t
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
:

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 h
e

a
rt

 t
ra

n
sp

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
w

o
 c

e
n

tr
e

s.

tr
a

n
sp

la
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 

e
a

ch
 

o
p

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 
sc

o
re

d
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
is

 

cr
it

e
ri

o
n

 i
f 

th
e

y 
re

ta
in

e
d

 t
h

e
se

 c
e

n
tr

e
s.

EC
M

O
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 
w

it
h

 
se

ve
re

 

re
sp

ir
a

to
ry

 f
a

il
u

re
 i

n
 a

t 
le

a
st

 t
h

re
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s.

EC
M

O
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 
in

 
th

e
 

co
n

fi
g

u
ra

ti
o

n
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s.

 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 
sc

o
re

d
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
is

 

cr
it

e
ri

o
n

 i
f 

th
e

y 
re

ta
in

e
d

 t
h

e
se

 c
e

n
tr

e
s.

C
o

m
p

le
x
 t

ra
ch

e
a

l 
su

rg
e

ry
 i

n
 o

n
e

 c
e

n
tr

e

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 t
h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

 e
ve

ry
 o

p
ti

o
n

. 
Th

e
 o

n
e

 

St
re

e
t 

H
o

sp
it

a
l. 

Th
e

 e
xp

e
rt

 p
a

n
e

l 
d

id
 n

o
t 

h
a

ve
 

tr
a

ch
e

a
l s

u
rg

e
ry

 is
 v

e
ry

 r
a

re
 a

n
d

 h
a

s 
a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

ye
a

r.
 

Th
e

re
fo

re
 

th
e

 
sc

o
re

s 
fo

r 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
lly

 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
y 

h
e

 
n

o
t 

to
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

th
e

 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

ch
a

n
g

e
 

to
 

C
e

n
tr

e
s 

th
a

t 
d

id
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
 s

u
ch

 a
 c

h
a

n
g

e

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

it
 r

e
su

lt
s 

in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 r

a
n

k
in

g
 o

f 

th
e

 

A
N

A
LY

SI
S

R
IS

K

O
P

T
IO

N
C

O
N

TA
IN

IN
G

B
O

T
H

 N
E

W
C

A
S

T
LE

A
N

D
 L

E
IC

E
S

T
E

R

O
P

T
IO

N
C

O
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 N
E

W
C

A
S

T
LE

B
U

T
N

O
T

 L
E

IC
E

S
T

E
R

O
P

T
IO

N
C

O
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 N
E

W
C

A
S

T
LE

B
U

T
N

O
T

 L
E

IC
E

S
T

E
R

O
P

T
IO

N
C

O
N

TA
IN

IN
G

N
E

IT
H

E
R

 N
E

W
C

A
S

T
LE

N
O

R
 L

E
IC

E
S

T
E

R

O
P

T
IO

N
 A

O
P

T
IO

N
B

O
P

T
IO

N
 C

O
P

T
IO

N
 D

F
o

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

f 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s

ts
’ 

c
o

n
s

id
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
d

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

p
le

a
s

e
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

Page 68



6 
- 

O
PT

IO
N

S
FO

R
CH

A
N

G
E

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

10
5

10
6

FA
CT

O
R

: 
PA

ED
IA

TR
IC

IN
TE

N
SI

V
E

CA
R

E
U

N
IT

S

in
te

n
si

ve
 

ca
re

 
u

n
its

 
w

o
u

ld
 

se
e

 
a

 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 

in
 

ch
ild

re
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
re

a
te

d
 i

n
 a

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 i

n
te

n
si

ve
 

in
te

n
si

ve
 c

a
re

 s
ta

ff
 if

 c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 h
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 is

 n
o

 

co
n

su
lta

tio
n

.

in
te

n
si

ve
 

a
s 

a
 c

o
n

se
q

u
e

n
ce

 o
f 

lo
si

n
g

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

a
s 

th
e

se
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 i
n

te
n

si
ve

 c
a

re
 u

n
it

s 
e

xi
st

 

(a
n

d
 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 i
n

te
n

si
ve

 c
a

re
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 

in
te

n
si

ve
 c

a
re

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

. 
 

ca
rd

ia
c 

ca
se

s 
u

si
n

g
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 i
n

te
n

si
ve

 c
a

re
 

o
th

e
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
h

o
 u

se
 t

h
e

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 i

n
te

n
si

ve
 

ca
re

 u
n

it
s.

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f c

h
ild

re
n

 w
h

o
 a

re
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 

u
si

n
g

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 in

te
n

si
ve

 c
a

re
 u

n
it

s.
 T

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 

re
lia

n
t 

a
 u

n
it

 i
s 

o
n

 t
re

a
ti

n
g

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
p

a
ti

e
n

ts
.

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

to
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
in

te
rd

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

ith
in

 l
o

ca
l 

p
ro

vi
d

e
r 

o
f 

is
 n

o
t 

se
le

ct
e

d
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y 
o

u
t 

ch
ild

re
n

’s
 

h
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
.

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

s 
fo

u
r 

cl
in

ic
a

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

(o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 

w
it

h
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
su

rg
e

ry
:

S
p

e
ci

a
lis

e
d

 P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 S

u
rg

e
ry

 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 v
a

ry
in

g
 l

e
ve

ls
 o

f 
a

cc
e

ss
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
’

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
co

n
si

d
e

r 
ch

ild
re

n
’s

 h
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 t

o
 

S
A

F
E

 
A

N
D

 
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 

h
a

s 

th
e

 h
o

sp
it

a
l i

n
 q

u
e

st
io

n
.

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

th
e

se
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
w

it
h

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
ry

 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

is
su

e
s 

to
 r

e
p

o
rt

.

A
N

A
LY

SI
S

A
N

A
LY

SI
S

R
IS

K

R
IS

K

O
TH

ER
IN

TE
R

-D
EP

EN
D

EN
T

SE
R

V
IC

ES

3
0

‘C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 
s
a
fe

 
a
n

d
 
s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 
s
p

e
c
ia

li
s
e

d
 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
: 

a
 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
o

f 
c
ri

ti
c
a
l 

in
te

r-

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
ie

s
’

E
v

e
li

n
a

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

o
s

p
it

a
l

C
h

il
d

re
n

C
E

N
T

R
E

%

Page 69



B
DN

E

C
A

D
LD

H

T
S

Y
O

H
G

H
U

D
N

S

L
A

L
S

M

L

W
N

B
L

F
Y

O
L

S
R W

F

H
X H

D

S
K

C
H

C
W

B
B

P
R

W
A

L
EN

G

L
N

P
E

C
B

N
N M

K

S
G

H
G

B
D

B
B

P
R

B
L

F
Y

S

H
D

W
F

L
S

O
L

M

W
A

S
K

L

C
H

H
X

C
W

W
N

N
R

IP

L
L

T
R

P
L

C
T

T
N

B
N

M
E

P
OG

U
R

H

C
O

C
M

S
S

S
O

B
H

H
P

O
X

D
TB

A

S
P

S
N

R
G

S
L

T
Q

T
A

E
X

B
S

G
L

H
R

N
P

S
A

L
D C
FS
Y

T
F

C
V

W
RS
T W

S

W
V

D
Y

B

L
U

D
E

T
D

6 
- 

O
PT

IO
N

S
FO

R
CH

A
N

G
E

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

10
7

10
8

su
rg

ic
a

l c
e

n
tr

e
s

u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 i
n

te
n

si
ve

 c
a

re
 u

n
it

s 
a

t 

R
IS

K
S 

U
N

D
ER

 O
P

TI
O

N
 A

jo
u

rn
e

y 
to

 t
h

e
 S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l C

e
n

tr
e

 f
o

r 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

 y
e

a
r

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 H
o

sp
it

a
l a

s 
S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
s 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

re
 r

a
n

ke
d

 h
ig

h
e

st
 f

o
r 

in
n

o
va

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

B
EN

EF
IT

S 
U

N
D

ER
 O

P
TI

O
N

 A
O

p
ti

o
n

 A
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
s 

se
ve

n
 S

p
e

c
ia

li
s

t 
S

u
rg

ic
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
o

u
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
C

e
n

tr
e

s
. 

N
e

w
ca

st
le

 n
e

tw
o

rk

OP
TI

ON

P
O

TE
N

TI
A

L 
CH

IL
D

R
EN

’S
CA

R
D

IO
LO

G
Y

 C
EN

TR
ES

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 S

P
EC

IA
LI

S
T

SU
R

G
IC

A
L 

CE
N

TR
ES

Page 70



B
DN

E

C
A

D
LD

H

T
S

Y
O

H
G

H
U

D
N

S

L
A

L
S

M

L

W
N

B
L

F
Y

O
L

S
R W

F

H
X H

D

S
K

C
H

C
W

B
B

P
R

W
A

L
EN

G

L
N

P
E

C
B

N
N M

K

S
G

H
G

B
D

B
B

P
R

B
L

F
Y

S

H
D

W
F

L
S

O
L

M

W
A

S
K

L

C
H

H
X

C
W

W
N

N
R

IP

L
L

T
R

P
L

C
T

T
N

B
N

M
E

P
OG

U
R

H

C
O

C
M

S
S

S
O

B
H

H
P

O
X

D
TB

A

S
P

S
N

R
G

S
L

T
Q

T
A

E
X

B
S

G
L

H
R

N
P

S
A

L
D C
FS
Y

T
F

C
V

W
RS
T W

S

W
V

D
Y

B

L
U

D
E

T
D

6 
- 

O
PT

IO
N

S
FO

R
CH

A
N

G
E

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

10
9

11
0

B

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

s 
S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l C

e
n

tr
e

s.
 

th
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

e
st

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

re
ta

in
in

g
 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 w

ill
 e

xp
lo

re
 t

w
o

 

sc
e

n
a

ri
o

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
: 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

R
IS

K
S 

U
N

D
ER

 O
P

TI
O

N
 B

h
ig

h
ly

 i
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
fe

a
tu

re
 i

n
 t

h
is

 O
p

ti
o

n
 o

r 

u
p

 t
h

e
 t

o
p

 f
iv

e
 s

co
ri

n
g

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

fo
r 

in
n

o
va

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 r

e
se

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 a
s 

S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l C

e
n

tr
e

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
is

 O
p

ti
o

n

tr
a

n
sp

la
n

ta
tio

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

B
EN

EF
IT

S 
U

N
D

ER
 O

P
TI

O
N

 B
O

p
ti

o
n

 B
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
s 

se
ve

n
 S

p
e

c
ia

li
s

t 
S

u
rg

ic
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
o

u
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
C

e
n

tr
e

s
. 

N
e

w
ca

st
le

 n
e

tw
o

rk

OP
TI

ON

P
O

TE
N

TI
A

L 
CH

IL
D

R
EN

’S
CA

R
D

IO
LO

G
Y

 C
EN

TR
ES

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 S

P
EC

IA
LI

S
T

SU
R

G
IC

A
L 

CE
N

TR
ES

Page 71



B
DN

E

C
A

D
LD

H

T
S

Y
O

H
G

H
U

D
N

S

L
A

L
S

M

L

W
N

B
L

F
Y

O
L

S
R W

F

H
X H

D

S
K

C
H

C
W

B
B

P
R

W
A

L
EN

G

L
N

P
E

C
B

N
N M

K

S
G

H
G

B
D

B
B

P
R

B
L

F
Y

S

H
D

W
F

L
S

O
L

M

W
A

S
K

L

C
H

H
X

C
W

W
N

N
R

IP

L
L

T
R

P
L

C
T

T
N

B
N

M
E

P
OG

U
R

H

C
O

C
M

S
S

S
O

B
H

H
P

O
X

D
TB

A

S
P

S
N

R
G

S
L

T
Q

T
A

E
X

B
S

G
L

H
R

N
P

S
A

L
D C
FS
Y

T
F

C
V

W
RS
T W

S

W
V

D
Y

B

L
U

D
E

T
D

6 
- 

O
PT

IO
N

S
FO

R
CH

A
N

G
E

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

11
1

11
2

C

p
ro

vi
d

e
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 n
e

w
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

o
f 

ca
re

 

R
IS

K
S 

U
N

D
ER

 O
P

TI
O

N
 C

B
EN

EF
IT

S 
U

N
D

ER
 O

P
TI

O
N

 C

O
p

ti
o

n
 C

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
si

x 
S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l C

e
n

tr
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
iv

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

C
e

n
tr

e
s.

 

N
e

w
ca

st
le

 n
e

tw
o

rk

OP
TI

ON

P
O

TE
N

TI
A

L 
CH

IL
D

R
EN

’S
CA

R
D

IO
LO

G
Y

 C
EN

TR
ES

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 S

P
EC

IA
LI

S
T

SU
R

G
IC

A
L 

CE
N

TR
ES

Page 72



B
DN

E

C
A

D
LD

H

T
S

Y
O

H
G

H
U

D
N

S

L
A

L
S

M

L

W
N

B
L

F
Y

O
L

S
R W

F

H
X H

D

S
K

C
H

C
W

B
B

P
R

W
A

L
EN

G

L
N

P
E

C
B

N
N M

K

H
G

B
D

B
B

P
R

B
L

F
Y

S

H
D

W
F

L
S

O
L

M

W
A

S
K

L

C
H

H
X

C
W

W
N

N
R

IP

L
L

T
R

P
L

C
T

T
N

B
N

M
E

P
OG

U
R

H

C
O

C
M

S
S

S
O

B
H

H
P

O
X

D
TB

A

S
P

S
N

R
G

S
L

T
Q

T
A

E
X

B
S

G
L

H
R

N
P

S
A

L
D C
FS

Y

T
F

C
V

W
RS
T

B

S
G

L
U

D
E

W
S

W
V

D
YT

D

6 
- 

O
PT

IO
N

S
FO

R
CH

A
N

G
E

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

11
3

11
4

D

a
re

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
tr

a
n

sp
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

R
IS

K
S 

U
N

D
ER

 O
P

TI
O

N
 D

in
te

rd
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

co
-l

o
ca

te
d

 o
n

 

o
n

e
 s

it
e

B
EN

EF
IT

S 
U

N
D

ER
 O

P
TI

O
N

 D

OP
TI

ON

P
O

TE
N

TI
A

L 
CH

IL
D

R
EN

’S
CA

R
D

IO
LO

G
Y

 C
EN

TR
ES

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 S

P
EC

IA
LI

S
T

SU
R

G
IC

A
L 

CE
N

TR
ES

O
p

ti
o

n
 D

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s 
si

x 
S

p
e

c
ia

li
s

t 
S

u
rg

ic
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
iv

e
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
C

e
n

tr
e

s
. 

It
 i

s 
th

e
 s

e
c

o
n

d
 s

ix
 

c
e

n
tr

e
 o

p
ti

o
n

 c
h

o
se

n
 f

o
r 

p
u

b
lic

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

Page 73



6 
- 

O
PT

IO
N

S
FO

R
CH

A
N

G
E

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

11
5

11
6

FA
CT

OR
S

OP
TI

ON
OP

TI
ON

OP
TI

ON
OP

TI
ON

A
CC

ES
S

A
N

D
JO

UR
N

EY
TI

M
ES

3
.6

%
3

.6
%

6
.2

%

Te
s

ti
n

g
 v

ia
b

il
it

y 
o

f 

n
e

tw
o

rk
s

6
.2

%

P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 I

n
te

n
s

iv
e

 
P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 I
n

te
n

s
iv

e
 

P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 I

n
te

n
s

iv
e

 
P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 I
n

te
n

s
iv

e
 

4
0

0
+

4
0

0
+

4
0

0
+

A
ll

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s

 a
re

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

ll
y 

vi
a

b
le

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
a

n
a

ly
s

is
 o

f 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

o
p

ti
o

n
 B

D
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
re

ta
in

 h
ig

h
e

r 

ra
n

ke
d

 c
e

n
tr

e
s

D
o

e
s

 n
o

t 
re

ta
in

 h
ig

h
e

r 

ra
n

ke
d

 c
e

n
tr

e
s

D
o

e
s

 n
o

t 
re

ta
in

 h
ig

h
e

r 

ra
n

ke
d

 c
e

n
tr

e
s

Th
e

 t
ra

n
s

p
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 r
e

lo
ca

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

Fr
e

e
m

a
n

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l 

in
 N

e
w

ca
s

tl
e

B
e

s
t 

o
p

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
ta

in
in

g
 

ce
n

tr
e

s
 r

a
n

ke
d

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

fo
r 

q
u

a
li

ty

In
c

lu
d

e
s 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

ra
n

k
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

e
x

ce
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 

In
c

lu
d

e
s

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
s

t 

ra
n

k
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

e
x

ce
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 

In
c

lu
d

e
s

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
s

t 

ra
n

k
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

e
x

ce
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

re
ta

in
e

d
 i

n
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

lo
ca

ti
o

n

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

re
ta

in
e

d
 i

n
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

lo
ca

ti
o

n

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

re
ta

in
e

d
 i

n
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

lo
ca

ti
o

n

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

lo
ca

te
d

 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 t

w
o

 c
e

n
tr

e
s:

 

a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 

a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 t

w
o

 c
e

n
tr

e
s:

 

a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 

a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 t

w
o

 c
e

n
tr

e
s:

 

a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 

a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

lo
ca

te
d

 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
lo

ca
te

d
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 F
re

e
m

a
n

 

H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
in

 N
e

w
ca

s
tl

e

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

lo
ca

ti
o

n

Im
p

a
c

t 
 l

e
s

s
e

n
e

d

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

lo
ca

ti
o

n

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

lo
ca

ti
o

n

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

lo
ca

ti
o

n

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

lo
ca

ti
o

n

In
c

lu
d

e
s

 t
h

e
 f

iv
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

ra
n

k
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

s

RE
TR

IE
VA

L 
TI

M
ES

N
UM

BE
R

OF
 P

RO
CE

DU
RE

S

M
A

N
A

GE
D

CL
IN

IC
A

L
N

ET
W

OR
K

S

Q
UA

LI
TY

RE
SE

A
RC

H
A

N
D

IN
N

O
VA

TI
ON

PA
ED

IA
TR

IC
IN

TE
N

SI
V

E
CA

RE
UN

IT
S

RE
LO

CA
TI

ON
OF

TH
RE

E
HI

GH
LY

SP
EC

IA
LI

SE
D

N
A

TI
ON

A
LL

Y
CO

M
M

IS
SI

ON
ED

SE
RV

IC
ES

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 h
e

a
rt

 
tr

a
n

sp
la

n
ta

tio
n

in
 t

w
o

 c
e

n
tr

e
s

su
rg

e
ry

 in
 

o
n

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

EC
M

O
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n
 w

ith
 s

e
ve

re
 

re
sp

ir
a

to
ry

 f
a

ilu
re

 in
 

a
t 

le
a

st
 t

h
re

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

s

BE
NE

FI
TS

RI
SK

S

Page 74



6 
- 

O
PT

IO
N

S
FO

R
CH

A
N

G
E

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

11
7

11
8

se
t 

th
is

 o
u

t 
fo

r 
il

lu
s
tr

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

ly
. 

Th
e

 N
H

S
 w

il
l 

th
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 

th
a

t 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

se
e

 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y.
 

Th
e

 

fl
o

w
 o

f 
p

a
ti

e
n

ts
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 r
e

co
n

fi
g

u
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 

su
rg

ic
a

l 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

u
n

d
e

r 
e

a
ch

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

p
ti

o
n

.

co
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 

To
 w

h
a

t 
e

x
te

n
t 

d
o

 y
o

u
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

W
E 

W
OU

LD
 

LI
KE

 Y
OU

R 
VI

EW
S.

G
U

CH
 I

M
P

LI
CA

TI
O

N
S 

- 
CU

R
R

EN
T

SU
R

G
ER

Y
 P

R
O

CE
D

U
R

ES
 2

00
8

/9

CE
N

TR
ES

CU
RR

EN
T

OP
TI

ON
 A

OP
TI

ON
 B

OP
TI

ON
C

OP
TI

ON
 D

6
5

5
6

N
e

w
ca

st
le

6
6

O
x

fo
rd

S
u

b
to

ta
l

5
5

8
5

5
8

5
5

8
5

5
8

5
5

8

O
th

e
r 

ce
n

tr
e

s
3

0
0

3
0

0
3

0
0

3
0

0
3

0
0

To
ta

l
8

5
8

8
5

8
8

5
8

8
5

8
8

5
8

Page 75



11
9

12
0

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

7 
- 

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

IN
 T

H
IS

S
EC

TI
O

N
 Y

O
U

 W
IL

L 
FI

N
D

 I
N

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 A

B
O

U
T

7.
 IM

PL
EM

EN
TI

NG
CH

A
NG

E

h
o

sp
it

a
ls

 t
o

:

th
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

p
a

th
w

a
y

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 d
ri

ve
 u

p
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

o
f 

ca
re

 a
n

d
 

e
q

u
it

y 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y

ta
ke

 o
n

 t
h

is
 r

o
le

. 
Th

e
 N

H
S

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 

N
EW

 L
EG

IS
LA

T
IO

N

EN
S

U
R

IN
G

 S
TA

B
IL

IT
Y

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

H
A

N
G

E

M
A

N
A

G
IN

G
C

H
A

N
G

E

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

. 
Th

e
 

N
H

S
 

w
ill

 
co

o
rd

in
a

te
 

th
e

 

N
H

S
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
to

 

Page 76



12
1

12
2

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

7 
- 

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

PR
A

CT
IC

A
LI

TI
ES

DE
VE

LO
PI

NG
TH

E 
CO

NG
EN

IT
A

L 
HE

A
RT

 N
ET

W
OR

K

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
S

u
rg

ic
a

l C
e

n
tr

e
s

S
u

rg
ic

a
l C

e
n

tr
e

s

C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
C

e
n

tr
e

s 
a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l C

e
n

tr
e

s 
a

n
d

 l
e

a
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l h

e
a

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s.

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t l

ea
d

 t
he

 c
o

n
ge

n
it

al
 h

ea
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

w
o

u
ld

 

al
so

 n
ee

d
 to

 s
e

t u
p

 a
 g

ro
up

 to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 t
he

 c
lin

ic
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 

cl
in

ic
ia

n
s 

to
ge

th
er

 f
ro

m
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

he
 n

e
tw

o
rk

.  

ch
ild

re
n

’s
 c

a
re

 i
s 

co
o

rd
in

a
te

d

co
o

rd
in

a
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 

su
p

p
o

rt

ch
ild

re
n

’s
 c

a
re

sh
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e

s

PR
OP

OS
ED

 M
EM

BE
RS

HI
P 

OF
CO

NG
EN

IT
A

L
HE

A
RT

NE
TW

OR
K

GR
OU

PS
:

EA
C

H
C

O
N

G
EN

IT
A

L
H

EA
R

T
N

ET
W

O
R

K
G

R
O

U
P 

W
O

U
LD

 B
E

EX
P

EC
T

ED
T

O
EN

S
U

R
E:

T
H

E
C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
IN

G
LE

A
D

S
O

F
EA

C
H

C
O

N
G

EN
IT

A
L

H
EA

R
T

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 W
O

U
LD

: 

Page 77



12
3

12
4

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

7 
- 

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

a
l 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

a
n

d
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

ca
re

. 
Th

is
 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

co
st

s 
fo

r 
th

o
se

 
S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 
to

 
in

cr
e

a
se

 
th

e
 

o
f 

ch
ild

re
n

 
th

e
y 

tr
e

a
t.

 
Th

e
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
S

u
rg

ic
a

l C
e

n
tr

e
s.

 T
h

e
se

 c
o

st
s 

a
re

 o
n

e
 

re
p

re
se

n
t 

ve
ry

 

e
a

ch
 c

e
n

tr
e

’s
 s

a
vi

n
g

s 
ta

rg
e

t.
 

co
st

s 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
to

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

h
e

a
rt

 

Th
e

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 i
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

CA
N 

W
E

A
FF

OR
D

TH
E 

PR
OP

OS
ED

CH
A

NG
ES

?

PR
OP

OS
ED

M
EM

BE
RS

HI
P 

OF
TH

E

NA
TI

ON
A

L
OV

ER
SI

GH
T

GR
OU

P

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

co
n

ve
n

e
d

. 
Th

is
 g

ro
u

p
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
d

vi
ce

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

A
D

U
LT

 C
O

N
G

EN
IT

A
L

H
EA

R
T 

S
ER

V
IC

ES

PR
OP

OS
ED

 M
EM

BE
RS

HI
P 

OF
TH

E
IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
ON

 A
DV

IS
OR

Y
GR

OU
P 

W
OU

LD
IN

CL
UD

E:

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
rs

C
h

ild
 H

e
a

lt
h

o
r 

it
s 

su
cc

e
ss

o
r

IM
P

LE
M

EN
TA

T
IO

N
A

D
V

IC
E

Th
e

 S
A

F
E

A
N

D
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 

Page 78



12
5

12
6

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

8 
- 

M
O

N
IT

O
RI

N
G

Q
U

A
LI

TY

8.
 M

ON
IT

OR
IN

G
QU

A
LI

TY

T
h

e
 N

H
S

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
u

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
h

ie
ve

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 

C
a

rd
ia

c
 A

u
d

it
 D

a
ta

b
a

se
 (

C
C

A
D

),
 w

id
e

ly
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
io

n
e

e
ri

n
g

 in
 t

h
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
, 

va
lid

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 
o

f 
c

lin
ic

a
l 

d
a

ta
 a

b
o

u
t 

su
rg

ic
a

l 
a

n
d

 in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

 

b
y 

c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
h

e
a

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 U

n
it

e
d

 K
in

g
d

o
m

.

th
e

 p
re

ci
se

 r
is

k 
o

f 
a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
p

a
ti

e
n

t 
d

yi
n

g
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 o

r 
a

ft
e

r 
a

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 a
s 

th
is

 is
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 w
e

re
 s

ta
tis

tic
a

lly
 p

o
o

re
r 

th
a

n
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 

.

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

re
vi

e
w

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 

3
1

3
2

Page 79



12
7

12
8

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

8 
- 

M
O

N
IT

O
RI

N
G

Q
U

A
LI

TY

o
f 

S
A

F
E

 
A

N
D

 
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E

th
e

 
se

p
a

ra
te

 
in

ve
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 

.

S
A

F
E

 
A

N
D

 
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

 
o

f 
th

re
e

 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 
a

n
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

d
a

ta
. 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 
a

d
vi

ce
 

o
f 

th
e

 
S

A
F

E
 

A
N

D
 

S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E

su
rg

ic
a

l u
n

it
s 

re
la

te
s 

to
 i

ts
 o

w
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 

d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 a
n

a
ly

se
s 

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

.

su
ch

 a
 w

a
y 

th
a

t 
fa

ci
lit

a
te

s 
u

n
its

 t
o

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

 t
h

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
ta

tis
tic

a
l p

ro
ce

ss
 c

o
n

tr
o

l c
h

a
rt

s
.

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 

C
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l c

a
rd

ia
c 

u
n

its
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

th
e

 N
H

S 
fo

r 
o

th
e

r 
re

le
va

n
t 

sp
e

ci
a

lit
ie

s 
su

ch
 

a
s 

ca
rd

io
th

o
ra

ci
c 

tr
a

n
sp

la
n

ta
tio

n
. 

Th
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

T
H

E
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

A
T

IO
N

S

T
H

E
C

O
N

C
ER

N
S

A
R

E:

p
ro

ce
ss

 i
s 

re
tr

o
sp

e
ct

iv
e

 i
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 

va
lid

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

cl
in

ic
a

l d
a

ta
 c

a
n

 t
a

ke
 u

p
 

to
 t

w
o

 y
e

a
rs

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

lw
a

ys
 c

a
p

tu
re

 o
r 

re
fl

e
ct

 

in
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 c
o

d
e

d

o
f 

th
e

 o
ve

ra
ll 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
a

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

 o
f 

q
u

a
lit

y

3
3

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a
rd

ia
c
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

t 
th

e
 O

x
fo

rd
 R

a
d

c
li
ff

e
 H

o
s
p

it
a
ls

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t

3
4

 ‘
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 C
a
rd

ia
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

t 
th

e
 O

x
fo

rd
 R

a
d

c
li
ff

e
 H

o
s
p

it
a
ls

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t’

1 2 3

4 5 6

Page 80



12
9

13
0

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

9 
- 

RE
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
TO

TH
E

CO
N

SU
LT

A
TI

O
N

9.
 T

HE
 J

OI
NT

 C
OM

M
IT

TE
E

OF
PR

IM
A

RY
CA

RE
 T

RU
ST

S 
W

OU
LD

LI
KE

YO
UR

 V
IE

W
S

ON
TH

ES
E

RE
CO

M
M

EN
DA

TI
ON

S

T
h

is
 p

u
b

li
c

 c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 i
s

 t
h

e
 m

o
s

t 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 y

o
u

 w
il

l 
h

a
v

e
 t

o
 d

ir
e

c
tl

y
 i

n
fl

u
e

n
c

e
 

th
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

v
ie

w
.

Page 81



13
1

13
2

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

9 
- 

RE
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
TO

TH
E

CO
N

SU
LT

A
TI

O
N

W
H

A
T

H
A

P
P

EN
S

T
O

Y
O

U
R

R
ES

P
O

N
S

ES
?

FO
R

FU
R

T
H

ER
IN

FO
R

M
A

T
IO

N

Th
e

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

 p
le

a
se

: 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

C
h

ild
H

e
a

rt
@

n
ss

cg
.n

h
s.

u
k

Y
O

U
R

 V
IE

W
S

C
O

U
N

T

fu
tu

re
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
’s

 h
e

a
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

is
 y

o
u

r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
Th

e
 N

H
S

 w
o

u
ld

 

EV
ER

Y
O

N
E’

S
IN

V
IT

ED
T

O
TA

K
E 

P
A

R
T

h
o

w
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 h

e
a

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 i

n
 

W
H

A
T 

W
E 

W
O

U
LD

LI
K

E
Y

O
U

R
 V

IE
W

S
O

N

ch
ild

re
n

’s
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l h

e
a

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 P

le
a

se
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 q

u
a

lit
y 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 

se
rv

ic
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
le

ss
 o

f 
w

h
e

re
 y

o
u

 l
iv

e
. 

P
le

a
se

 

H
O

W
T

O
G

IV
E

U
S

Y
O

U
R

 V
IE

W
S

O
r:

 g
o

 t
o

 w
w

w
.s

p
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
se

rv
ic

e
s.

n
h

s.

a
n

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
T

IO
N

EV
EN

T
S

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
e

ri
o

d
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 y
o

u
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 p

u
t 

yo
u

r 
q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

to
 l

o
ca

l c
lin

ic
ia

n
s 

a
n

d
 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
. 

To
 

fi
n

d
 

o
u

t 
w

h
e

re
 

a
n

d
 

w
h

e
n

 
yo

u
r 

n
e

a
re

st
 

A
LL

R
ES

P
O

N
S

ES
 M

U
S

T
B

E
R

EC
EI

V
ED

N
O

LA
T

ER
T

H
A

N
 1

 J
U

LY
 2

01
1

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 o
n

 r
e

q
u

e
st

. 
 P

le
a

se
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 t
h

e
 

Te
le

p
h

o
n

e
: 

Page 82



13
3

13
4

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

G
LO

SS
A

RY

E
x

tr
a

c
o

rp
o

re
a

l 
M

e
m

b
ra

n
e

 O
x

yg
e

n
a

ti
o

n
 

(E
C

M
O

):
 R

e
m

o
vi

n
g

 b
lo

o
d

 f
ro

m
 a

 p
a

ti
e

n
t,

 t
a

ki
n

g 

st
e

p
s 

to
 a

vo
id

 c
lo

ts
 f

o
rm

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

lo
o

d,
 a

d
di

n
g 

o
xy

g
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
lo

o
d

 a
n

d
 p

u
m

pi
n

g
 i

t 
ar

ti
fi

ci
al

ly
 t

o 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 l
u

n
g

s

F
o

e
tu

s
: 

A
n

 u
n

b
o

rn
 b

a
b

y

F
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
 c

a
re

: 
C

ar
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

su
rg

e
ry

 o
r 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

al
 p

ro
ce

d
ur

e
s

G
a

te
w

a
y 

R
e

vi
e

w
: 

T
h

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 o

f 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e’
s 

(O
G

C
) 

G
a

te
w

a
y 

R
e

vi
e

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
 i

s 

a
n

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

ss
ur

a
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

co
n

fi
g

ur
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

G
U

C
H

:
“G

ro
w

n
-U

p
 C

o
n

g
e

ni
ta

l 
H

e
ar

t 
D

is
e

a
se

”.
 T

hi
s 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 a

n
 a

du
lt

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

ni
ta

l 
h

e
ar

t 
di

se
a

se
 

(s
e

e
 a

b
o

ve
).

 A
 G

U
C

H
 c

ar
di

ol
o

gi
st

 i
s 

a
 d

o
ct

o
r 

tr
ai

n
e

d 

to
 l

o
o

k 
a

ft
e

r 
a

du
lt

s 
w

it
h

 c
o

n
g

e
ni

ta
l 

h
e

ar
t 

di
se

a
se

. 

A
 G

U
C

H
 u

ni
t 

is
 a

 c
e

n
tr

e
 w

h
e

re
 c

ar
e

 i
s 

o
ff

e
re

d
 t

o 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

ni
ta

l 
h

e
ar

t 
di

se
a

se

H
e

a
lt

h
 i

n
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s
: 

N
ar

ro
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 h

e
al

th
 g

a
p 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 d
is

a
d

va
n

ta
g

e
d

 g
ro

u
p

s,
 c

o
m

m
u

ni
ti

e
s 

a
n

d 

th
e

 r
e

st
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y,
 a

n
d

 o
n

 i
m

p
ro

vi
n

g
 h

e
al

th
 

o
ve

ra
ll

H
e

a
rt

 a
n

o
m

a
ly

: 
A

n
 i

rr
e

gu
la

r 
o

r 
u

nu
su

al
 s

o
u

n
di

n
g 

h
e

ar
tb

e
a

t 
o

r 
a

 p
ro

bl
e

m
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 w

a
y 

th
e

 h
e

ar
t 

h
a

s 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 p

h
ys

ic
al

ly
 

H
e

a
rt

 C
h

a
m

b
e

r:
 T

h
e

 h
e

ar
t 

h
a

s 
fo

ur
 c

h
a

m
b

e
rs

. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 s

m
al

l 
ch

a
m

b
e

rs
 a

t 
th

e
 t

o
p

 o
f 

th
e 

h
e

ar
t 

ca
ll

e
d

 a
tr

ia
, 

a
n

d
 t

w
o

 l
ar

g
e

r 
ch

a
m

b
e

rs
 a

t 
th

e 

b
o

tt
o

m
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 c
al

le
d

 v
e

n
tr

ic
le

s.

H
e

a
lt

h
 v

is
it

o
rs

: 
Q

u
al

if
ie

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

gi
st

e
re

d
 n

u
rs

e
s 

o
r 

m
id

w
iv

e
s 

w
h

o
 h

a
ve

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

 f
ur

th
e

r 
(p

o
st

 

re
gi

st
ra

ti
o

n)
 t

ra
in

in
g.

 T
h

e
 r

ol
e

 o
f 

a
 h

e
al

th
 v

is
it

o
r 

is
 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 h
e

al
th

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ill

n
e

ss
 i

n
 a

ll 

a
g

e
 g

ro
u

p
s.

H
o

sp
it

a
l 

tr
u

s
t:

 T
h

e
 o

rg
a

ni
sa

ti
o

n
 w

hi
ch

 r
u

n
s 

o
n

e
 o

r 

m
o

re
 a

cu
te

 h
o

sp
it

al
s

In
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
a

rd
io

lo
g

y
: 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

al
 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 d

ia
g

n
o

st
ic

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ra
p

e
u

ti
c 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
th

a
t 

ar
e

 i
n

va
si

ve
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

w
h

e
n

 a
 

ca
th

e
te

r 
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
d

e
vi

ce
 i

s 
in

se
rt

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 s

ki
n 

in
to

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
al

 c
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 h
e

ar
t

GL
OS

SA
RY

A
d

u
lt

 C
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
H

e
a

rt
 D

is
e

a
se

 (
A

C
H

D
):

 A
n 

ab
n

o
rm

al
it

y 
o

f 
th

e
 h

e
ar

t 
o

r 
g

re
a

t 
ve

ss
el

s 
p

re
se

n
t 

a
t 

bi
rt

h,
 b

u
t 

h
a

vi
n

g
 h

e
al

th
 i

m
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 a

g
e

 o
f 

16
-1

8
. 

T
hi

s 
is

 a
ls

o
 k

n
o

w
n

 a
s 

“g
ro

w
n

-u
p

 c
o

n
g

e
ni

ta
l 

h
e

ar
t 

di
se

a
se

”,
 o

r 
“G

U
C

H
” 

A
o

rt
a

: 
T

h
e

 a
o

rt
a

 c
ar

ri
e

s 
o

xy
g

e
n

a
te

d
 b

lo
o

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 

le
ft

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

e
ar

t 
to

 t
h

e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e

 b
o

d
y

A
rt

e
ry

/A
rt

e
ri

e
s

: 
A

 b
lo

o
d

 v
e

ss
el

 c
ar

ry
in

g
 b

lo
o

d 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 h
e

ar
t 

to
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e

 b
o

d
y

A
s

se
s

sm
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 c

hi
ld

 w
ill

 u
n

d
e

rg
o 

a
 s

e
ri

e
s 

o
f 

te
st

s 
th

a
t 

le
a

d
 t

o
 a

 d
ia

g
n

o
si

s

B
ir

th
 D

e
fe

c
t:

 W
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
d

y 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

fo
rm

 

co
rr

e
ct

ly
 i

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

m
b.

 C
o

n
g

e
ni

ta
l 

h
e

ar
t 

di
se

a
se

 i
s 

a 

co
m

m
o

n
 b

ir
th

 d
e

fe
ct

C
a

rd
io

lo
g

is
t:

 A
 d

o
ct

o
r 

w
h

o
 s

p
e

ci
al

is
e

s 
in

 

in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

re
a

ti
n

g
 d

is
e

a
se

s 
o

f 
th

e
 h

e
ar

t.
 

C
ar

di
ol

o
gi

st
s 

di
a

g
n

o
se

 a
n

d
 t

re
a

t 
co

n
g

e
ni

ta
l 

h
e

ar
t 

p
ro

bl
e

m
s 

a
n

d
 c

ar
ry

 o
u

t 
in

va
si

ve
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

al
 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

p
ro

ce
du

re
s,

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
in

se
rt

in
g

 a
 c

a
th

e
te

r 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

d
e

vi
ce

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 s

ki
n

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 h
e

ar
t

C
H

D
: 

C
o

n
g

e
ni

ta
l 

h
e

ar
t 

di
se

a
se

 r
e

fe
rs

 t
o

 c
o

n
di

ti
o

n
s 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

re
 b

o
rn

 w
it

h
 t

h
a

t 
a

ff
e

ct
 t

h
e

 h
e

ar
t

C
li

n
ic

ia
n

: 
A

n
y 

h
e

al
th

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 w

h
o

 i
s 

di
re

ct
ly

 

in
vo

lv
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
ar

e
 a

n
d

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

a
ti

e
n

ts
, 

fo
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

n
ur

se
s,

 d
o

ct
o

rs
, 

th
e

ra
pi

st
s,

 a
n

d
 m

id
w

iv
e

s

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

: 
T

h
e

 f
ul

l 
se

t 
o

f 
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
th

a
t 

lo
ca

l 

au
th

or
it

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
im

ar
y 

ca
re

 t
ru

st
s 

(P
C

T’
s)

 c
ur

re
n

tl
y 

un
de

rt
ak

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 t

ha
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fu

nd
e

d 
b

y 
th

em
, 

on
 b

eh
al

f 
o

f 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

, 
ar

e 
us

e
d 

to
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

ne
e

ds
 o

f 

th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 f

ai
rl

y,
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

C
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
P

a
ti

e
n

t:
 A

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

w
it

h 

a
 c

o
n

di
ti

o
n

 p
re

se
n

t 
a

t 
bi

rt
h

C
o

n
su

lt
a

n
t:

 A
 s

e
ni

o
r 

d
o

ct
o

r 
w

h
o

 i
s 

a
 s

p
e

ci
al

is
t 

in
 

a
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
ar

e
a

 o
f 

m
e

di
ci

n
e

D
ia

g
n

o
s

ti
c

s
: 

M
e

di
ca

l 
te

st
s 

u
se

d
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 a

 

m
e

di
ca

l 
co

n
di

ti
o

n
 o

r 
di

se
a

se
 (

e.
g.

, 
m

e
a

su
ri

n
g

 b
lo

o
d 

p
re

ss
ur

e,
 c

h
e

ck
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ul

se
 r

a
te

) 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
: 

se
e 

p
a

g
e

 4
2

BA
C

E
H

F G

D

I

Page 83



13
5

13
6

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

G
LO

SS
A

RY

J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

f 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s

ts
: 

A
 

co
m

m
it

te
e

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 s

e
t 

u
p

 l
o

ca
ll

y 
to

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 

th
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n,
 c

o
m

p
ri

si
n

g
 l

o
ca

l 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ti

n
g

 e
a

ch
 r

e
gi

o
n

 o
f 

E
n

gl
a

n
d.

 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

 h
a

s 
au

th
o

ri
ty

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 P
C

Ts
 t

o
 t

ak
e 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 P
C

Ts
’ 

co
ll

e
ct

iv
e

 b
e

h
al

f 

M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 r
a

te
s

: 
Fo

rm
ul

a
te

d
 b

y 
a

n
al

ys
in

g
 t

h
e 

nu
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
d

e
a

th
s 

o
f 

a
 c

e
rt

ai
n

 g
ro

u
p,

 f
o

r 
in

st
a

n
ce

 

ch
il

d
re

n
 u

n
d

e
rg

oi
n

g
 a

 h
e

ar
t 

tr
a

n
sp

la
n

t,
 d

u
ri

n
g

 a
 s

e
t 

ti
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

M
u

lt
id

is
c

ip
li

n
a

ry
 T

e
a

m
: 

A
 t

e
a

m
 i

n
vo

lv
in

g
 m

a
n

y 

di
ff

e
re

n
t 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

s 
e.

g.
 d

o
ct

o
rs

, 
nu

rs
e

s,
 t

h
e

ra
pi

st
s

M
u

lt
id

is
c

ip
li

n
a

ry
 T

e
a

m
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

(M
D

Ts
):

 

M
D

T
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

b
ri

n
g

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
e

xp
e

rt
s 

in
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 

sp
e

ci
al

ti
e

s 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

a
ti

e
n

ts
 

w
it

h
 a

 g
iv

e
n

 c
o

n
di

ti
o

n
 o

r 
di

se
a

se
 

M
u

rm
u

r:
 A

n
 i

rr
e

gu
la

r 
o

r 
u

nu
su

al
 s

o
u

n
di

n
g 

h
e

ar
tb

e
a

t.
 N

o
t 

al
l 

ch
il

d
re

n
 w

it
h

 a
 m

ur
m

ur
 h

a
ve

 

co
n

g
e

ni
ta

l 
h

e
ar

t 
di

se
a

se

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

li
n

ic
a

l 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 T
e

a
m

 (
N

C
A

T
):

 N
C

A
T 

p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

a
n

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 c

li
ni

ca
l 

a
sp

e
ct

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

N
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
C

h
a

n
g

e
: 

A
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

p
u

bl
is

h
e

d
 b

y 
th

e 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

 t
e

a
m

 i
n

 2
01

0 

se
tt

in
g

 o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

ch
a

n
g

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n’
s 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

se
rv

ic
e

s

N
H

S
 L

o
n

d
o

n
: 

T
h

e
 S

tr
a

te
gi

c 
H

e
al

th
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

(S
H

A
) 

fo
r 

Lo
n

d
o

n
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

bi
li

ty
 f

o
r 

al
l 

th
e

 N
H

S
 

h
e

al
th

ca
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n 

N
o

n
-i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

a
l 

C
a

re
: 

P
re

ve
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d 

m
a

n
a

gi
n

g
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 a

n
d

 e
xi

st
in

g
 h

e
ar

t 
p

ro
bl

e
m

s 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

su
rg

e
ry

 o
r 

h
a

vi
n

g
 t

o
 i

n
se

rt
 d

e
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

u
g

h 

th
e

 s
ki

n

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
: 

A
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 h
e

al
th

 s
ta

tu
s 

o
f 

a
n

 i
n

di
vi

du
al

, 
g

ro
u

p
 o

r 
p

o
p

ul
a

ti
o

n,
 f

o
r

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 s

ur
vi

va
l 

a
n

d
 r

e
co

ve
ry

 r
a

te
s,

 

re
du

ci
n

g
 i

n
e

qu
al

it
ie

s 
o

r 
in

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 l
o

n
g

e
vi

ty

O
u

tp
a

ti
e

n
t 

C
li

n
ic

s
: 

C
lin

ic
s 

at
 w

hi
ch

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t 
or

 c
ar

e 
w

it
ho

ut
 n

ee
di

ng
 t

o 
st

ay
 o

ve
rn

ig
ht

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c

ru
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

O
S

C
):

 A

co
m

m
it

te
e

 m
a

d
e

 u
p

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 
g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
co

u
n

ci
ll

o
rs

. 

It
 m

a
y 

al
so

 h
a

ve
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s 
fr

o
m

 v
ol

u
n

ta
ry

 

o
rg

a
ni

sa
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

’ 
fo

ru
m

s.
 I

t 
is

 c
o

n
ce

rn
e

d 

w
it

h
 i

ss
u

e
s 

o
f 

h
e

al
th

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s,

 h
e

al
th

 

in
e

qu
al

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

gi
c 

di
re

ct
io

n
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 h

o
w

 

h
o

sp
it

al
s 

h
a

ve
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 a
g

ai
n

st
 t

ar
g

e
ts

O
x

yg
e

n
a

te
d

 B
lo

o
d

: 
B

lo
o

d
 e

n
ri

ch
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
xy

g
e

n

P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
: 

A
 b

ra
n

ch
 o

f 
m

e
di

ci
n

e
 p

ro
vi

di
n

g
 c

ar
e

fo
r 

ch
il

d
re

n

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

G
ro

u
p

s
: 

A
 g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
p

a
ti

e
n

ts
 w

it
h 

si
m

il
ar

 c
o

n
di

ti
o

n
s 

o
r 

in
te

re
st

s.
 T

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 m
a

y 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
 o

r 
p

ro
m

o
te

 p
u

bl
ic

 a
w

ar
e

n
e

ss
 a

n
d 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
ei

r 
in

te
re

st
s 

P
a

re
n

t 
G

ro
u

p
s

: 
A

 g
ro

u
p

 f
o

r 
p

ar
e

n
ts

 o
f 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 

w
it

h
 s

im
il

ar
 c

o
n

di
ti

o
n

s 
o

r 
in

te
re

st
s.

 T
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
 m

a
y 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
 o

r 
p

ro
m

o
te

 p
u

bl
ic

 a
w

ar
e

n
e

ss
 a

n
d 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
ei

r 
in

te
re

st
s

P
C

B
C

: 
P

re
-C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 C
a

se

P
o

s
tn

a
ta

l:
 T

h
e

 t
im

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 i
m

m
e

di
a

te
ly

 a
ft

e
r 

ch
il

d
bi

rt
h

P
ri

m
a

ry
 C

a
re

 T
ru

s
ts

 (
P

C
Ts

):
 O

rg
a

ni
sa

ti
o

n
s 

p
ro

vi
di

n
g

 l
o

ca
l 

h
e

al
th

 a
n

d
 s

o
ci

al
 c

ar
e

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
ni

ty

P
re

n
a

ta
l 

sc
a

n
: 

A
n

 u
lt

ra
so

u
n

d
 s

ca
n

 u
se

s 
hi

g
h

-

fr
e

qu
e

n
cy

 s
o

u
n

d
 w

a
ve

s,
 w

hi
ch

 b
o

u
n

ce
 o

ff
 s

ol
id

 

o
bj

e
ct

s.
 T

hi
s 

cr
e

a
te

s 
a

 s
cr

e
e

n
 i

m
a

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 u
te

ru
s 

a
n

d
 n

e
ar

b
y 

o
rg

a
n

s,
 a

s 
w

el
l 

a
s 

th
e

 b
ab

y,
 t

h
e

 b
a

b
y’

s 

o
rg

a
n

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

la
ce

n
ta

P
u

lm
o

n
a

ry
 A

rt
e

ry
: 

A
 v

ei
n

 t
h

a
t 

ca
rr

ie
s 

o
xy

g
e

n
a

te
d 

bl
o

o
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 l
u

n
g

s 
to

 t
h

e
 h

e
ar

t

R
e

fe
rr

a
l:

 S
e

n
di

n
g

 a
 p

a
ti

e
n

t 
to

 a
 s

p
e

ci
al

is
t 

fo
r 

e
xp

e
rt

 c
ar

e

S
p

e
c

ia
li

s
ts

: 
A

 c
li

ni
ci

a
n

 w
h

o
se

 w
o

rk
 i

s 

co
n

ce
n

tr
a

te
d

 o
n

 a
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
ar

e
a 

o
f 

m
e

di
ci

n
e

S
p

e
c

ia
li

se
d

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

 (
S

C
G

):

In
 E

n
gl

a
n

d,
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 1

0
 S

p
e

ci
al

is
e

d
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

ni
n

g 

G
ro

u
p

s 
(S

C
G

s)
 t

h
a

t 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

 s
p

e
ci

al
is

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
re

gi
o

n
al

 p
o

p
ul

a
ti

o
n

s,
 w

hi
ch

 r
a

n
g

e
 i

n
 s

iz
e 

fr
o

m
 2

.8
 m

ill
io

n
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 7
.5

 m
ill

io
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 

E
xa

m
p

le
s 

o
f 

su
ch

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 h

a
e

m
o

p
hi

li
a 

a
n

d
 b

lo
o

d
 a

n
d

 m
ar

ro
w

 t
ra

n
sp

la
n

ta
ti

o
n.

 T
h

e
 N

a
ti

o
n

al
 

S
p

e
ci

al
is

e
d

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
ni

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 (
N

S
C

G
) 

fa
ci

li
ta

te
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 1
0

 S
C

G
s 

a
t 

a
 r

e
gi

o
n

al
 a

n
d 

p
a

n
-r

e
gi

o
n

al
 l

e
ve

l

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
: 

A
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
d

el
iv

e
ri

n
g

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

it
y 

se
rv

ic
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
e

a
lt

h
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 (

S
H

A
):

 T
h

e
 l

o
ca

l 

h
e

a
d

qu
ar

te
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 N
H

S
, 

re
sp

o
n

si
bl

e
 f

o
r 

e
n

su
ri

n
g 

th
a

t 
n

a
ti

o
n

al
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

ar
e

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 i

n
to

 l
o

ca
l 

p
la

n
s.

 I
t 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
bl

e
 f

o
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 
N

H
S

 

o
rg

a
ni

sa
ti

o
n

s.
 

S
u

rg
e

o
n

s
: 

A
 c

li
ni

ci
a

n
 w

h
o

 i
s 

qu
al

if
ie

d
 t

o
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

su
rg

e
ry

S
u

rg
ic

a
l 

U
n

it
: 

A
 c

e
n

tr
e

 a
t 

w
hi

ch
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 i
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

S
u

rv
iv

a
l 

R
a

te
s

: 
A

n
 e

st
im

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 r
is

k 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
 t

o 

a
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
co

n
di

ti
o

n
 o

r 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n

U
lt

ra
so

u
n

d
: 

A
 s

ca
n

 o
f 

th
e

 b
o

d
y 

w
h

e
re

 u
lt

ra
so

u
n

d 

w
a

ve
s 

ar
e

 u
se

d
 t

o
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

n
 i

m
a

g
e 

V
a

lv
e

s 
(o

f 
th

e
 h

e
a

rt
):

 V
al

ve
s 

al
lo

w
 b

lo
o

d
 t

o
 m

o
ve

 

fo
rw

ar
d

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 h

e
ar

t 
a

n
d

 p
re

ve
n

t 
it

 f
lo

w
in

g 

b
a

ck
w

ar
d

s 
in

to
 t

h
e

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ch
a

m
b

e
r

N
P R

U

S

V

O

J M

Page 84



13
7

13
8

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

A
PP

EN
DI

CE
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

: 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

:

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

: 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

: 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 5

:

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 6

: 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 7

: 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 8

: 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 :

9

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 :

10

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 :

11

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

 S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

N
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

f 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s

ts
 m

e
m

b
e

rs

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 O
f 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

R
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
a

d
 N

u
rs

e

E
xc

lu
d

e
d

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

R
e

fe
re

n
c

e
s

T
h

e
 ‘

C
a

rd
ia

c
 t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 n
u

rs
e

’ 
ro

le

T
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 C

a
rd

ia
c

 S
p

e
c

ia
li

s
t 

 
 

N
u

rs
e

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

a
rd

ia
c

 L
ia

is
o

n
 T

e
a

m

A
s

se
s

sm
e

n
t 

P
a

n
e

l 
B

io
g

ra
p

h
ie

s

F
u

tu
re

 a
c

ti
v

it
y 

p
ro

je
c

ti
o

n
s

S
c

o
ri

n
g

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

D
is

tr
ic

t 
G

e
n

e
ra

l H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 (
D

G
H

s)
 t

h
a

t 
c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

h
a

ve
 m

o
re

th
a

n
 3

,0
0

0 
b

ir
th

s 
p

e
r 

ye
a

r

L
is

t 
o

f 
Tr

u
s

ts
 w

it
h

 C
a

rd
ia

c
 S

u
rg

e
ry

 C
e

n
tr

e
s

E
x

p
e

rt
 s

ta
ff

 w
h

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

.1
    

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

.2

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

.3

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

.4

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

.5

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

.6

Page 85



13
9

14
0

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 1
: 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E
 S

T
EE

R
IN

G
 G

R
O

U
P

 M
EM

B
ER

S

NA
M

E
CO

NS
TI

TU
EN

CY
RO

LE
DA

TE
S

a
n

d
 C

h
ild

 H
e

a
lt

h
C

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

N
H

S
 i

n
 S

co
tl

a
n

d
C

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s

S
te

ve
 C

o
lli

n
s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

M
a

rt
in

 E
lli

o
tt

Page 86



14
1

14
2

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

NA
M

E
CO

NS
TI

TU
EN

CY
RO

LE
DA

TE
S

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

Te
re

sa
 M

o
ss

 
- 

p
re

se
n

t

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

S
h

a
ke

e
l Q

u
re

sh
i

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

Page 87



14
3

14
4

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

NA
M

E
CO

NS
TI

TU
EN

CY
RO

LE
DA

TE
S

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

S
h

a
ke

e
l Q

u
re

sh
i

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

- 
p

re
se

n
t

- 
p

re
se

n
t

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

- 
p

re
se

n
t

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s

Page 88



14
5

14
6

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 2
: 

N
A

T
IO

N
A

LL
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Th
e

re
 

a
re

 
th

re
e

 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 

th
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

 e
it

h
e

r 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
su

rg
e

ry
 o

r 

fu
tu

re
 

co
n

fi
g

u
ra

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 

ca
rd

ia
c 

q
u

a
lit

y 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
 o

f c
a

re
 w

it
h

 g
o

o
d

 g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

a
l 

a
cc

e
ss

 a
cr

o
ss

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. 

ca
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
ry

 
in

 
En

g
la

n
d

 
(w

h
o

 
d

o
 

n
o

t 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

SE
RV

IC
E

PR
OV

ID
ER

P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 C

a
rd

io
th

o
ra

ci
c 

Tr
a

n
sp

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

H
e

a
rt

 T
ra

n
sp

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 
a

s 
a

 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 
ca

rd
ia

c 
su

rg
e

ry
 

C
h

ie
f 

Ex
e

cu
ti

ve
 o

f 
e

a
ch

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

q
u

e
st

io
n

. 
Th

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

rs
 w

e
re

 a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 

th
e

ir
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 t
h

e
se

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

 

w
e

re
 

cl
in

ic
ia

n
s 

w
it

h
 

a
n

 
e

xp
e

rt
is

e
 

in
 

o
n

e
 

o
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 r
e

vi
e

w

in
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

s

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
re

-l
o

ca
ti

o
n

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

-l
o

ca
ti

o
n

sh
o

u
ld

 a
d

d
re

ss

S
e

rv
ic

e
 G

u
id

e
li
n

e
s

SE
RV

IC
E

SO
UR

CE

P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 C

a
rd

io
th

o
ra

ci
c 

Tr
a

n
sp

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

H
e

a
rt

 T
ra

n
sp

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

N
A

T
IO

N
A

LL
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 E
X

P
ER

T
P

A
N

EL

Page 89



T
h

e
 a

re
a

s 
sc

o
re

d
 a

g
a

in
st

 w
e

re
:

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n

E
x
p

e
rt

 P
a

n
e

l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip

N
A

M
E

CO
NS

TI
TU

EN
CY

RO
LE

C
h

a
ir

 o
f 

th
e

 P
a

n
e

l
a

n
d

 C
h

ild
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 C

h
a

ir
 

o
f 

S
A

F
E

A
N

D
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

st
e

e
ri

n
g

 g
ro

u
p

S
p

e
ci

a
lis

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Tr
a

n
sp

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

EC
M

O
 S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t

C
o

n
su

lt
a

n
t 

C
a

rd
io

th
o

ra
ci

c 

P
a

p
w

o
rt

h
 H

o
sp

it
a

l N
H

S 

Ea
ch

 a
re

a
 w

a
s 

e
q

u
a

ll
y
 w

e
ig

h
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
co

re
d

 a
s 

fo
ll
o

w
s:

4 5

A
p

p
li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

w
e

re
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 p

ro
vi

d
e

rs
:

PR
OV

ID
ER

SE
RV

IC
E

14
7

14
8

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

S
C

O
R

IN
G

A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
S

R
EC

EI
V

ED

Page 90



O
ve

ra
ll

T
h

e
 p

a
n

e
l 
co

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t:

Tr
a

n
sp

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

a
n

d
 g

e
o

g
ra

p
h

y 
tw

o
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
in

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 i
s 

th
e

 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

. 

o
th

e
r 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
to

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

 t
ra

n
sp

la
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
.

E
x

tr
a

co
rp

o
re

a
l 
M

e
m

b
ra

n
e

 O
x
y
g

e
n

a
ti

o
n

 

(E
C

M
O

) 
fo

r 
se

ve
re

 r
e

sp
ir

a
to

ry
 f

a
il
u

re

Th
e

re
 

a
re

 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y 
th

re
e

 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

in
 

En
g

la
n

d
 

a
n

d
 

o
n

e
 

in
 

S
co

tl
a

n
d

 
w

h
ic

h
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 

EC
M

O
 

th
re

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
in

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 i
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 

to
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
 

a
n

 
EC

M
O

 
se

rv
ic

e
 

if
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 
a

n
d

 

se
rv

ic
e

. 
Th

e
 p

a
n

e
l 

d
id

 n
o

t 
h

a
ve

 c
o

n
fi

d
e

n
ce

 i
n

 

EC
M

O
 s

e
rv

ic
e

.

C
o

m
p

le
x
 T

ra
c
h

e
a

l 
S

u
rg

e
ry

Th
e

 
p

a
n

e
l 

co
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 

th
a

t 
g

iv
e

n
 

th
e

 
n

a
tio

n
a

l 

Th
e

 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

N
C

S
 

Ex
p

e
rt

 
P

a
n

e
l 

w
e

re
 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 

co
n

fi
g

u
ra

ti
o

n
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 c
ri

te
ri

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

e
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
co

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

 o
p

ti
o

n
s.

E
x
p

e
rt

 p
a

n
e

l 
sc

o
ri

n
g

PR
OV

ID
ER

SC
OR

E 
(M

A
X

IM
UM

 –
 3

0)

E
x
p

e
rt

 p
a

n
e

l 
sc

o
ri

n
g

PR
OV

ID
ER

SC
OR

E 
(M

A
X

IM
UM

 –
 3

0)

E
x
p

e
rt

 p
a

n
e

l 
sc

o
ri

n
g

 

PR
OV

ID
ER

SC
OR

E 
(M

A
X

IM
UM

 –
 3

0)

FI
N

D
IN

G
S

O
F

T
H

E 
N

C
S

 E
X

P
ER

T
P

A
N

EL

14
9

15
0

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Page 91



15
1

15
2

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 3
: 

JO
IN

T 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
EE

O
F

P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 C
A

R
E 

T
R

U
S

T
S

 M
EM

B
ER

S

a
n

d
 

e
a

ch
 

P
C

T 
in

 
En

g
la

n
d

 
is

 
re

p
re

se
n

te
d

 
o

n
 

S
o

p
h

ia
 C

h
ri

st
ie

Te
re

sa
 M

o
ss

St
e

ve
 P

h
o

e
n

ix

C
a

ro
lin

e
 T

a
yl

o
r

C
h

ie
f 

Ex
e

cu
ti

ve
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
Ty

n
e

 P
C

T

C
o

lle
g

e
 o

f 
P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

s 
a

n
d

 C
h

ild
 H

e
a

lt
h

P
a

st
 P

re
si

d
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 S
o

ci
e

ty
 f

o
r 

C
a

rd
io

th
o

ra
ci

c 
S

u
rg

e
ry

 

NA
M

E
CO

NS
TI

TU
EN

CY
RO

LE
DA

TE
S

Page 92



S
T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

15
3

15
4

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 4
: 

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

Q
U

A
LI

T
Y

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

Page 93



‘Y
o

u
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 b
e

 t
re

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 

o
f 

c
a

re
, 

b
y 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 q

u
a

li
fi

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
d

 s
ta

ff
, 

in
 a

 

p
ro

p
e

rl
y 

a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
m

e
e

ts
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 l
e

ve
ls

 o
f 

sa
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
’

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
a

, 
N

H
S

C
o

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
 2

0
0

9

15
5

15
6

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

A
TH

E 
CO

NG
EN

IT
A

L 
HE

A
RT

 N
ET

W
OR

K

B 
PR

EN
AT

A
L 

SC
RE

EN
IN

G 
A

ND
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

C
TH

E 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

 S
UR

GI
CA

L 
CE

N
TR

E

D
A

GE
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
 C

A
RE

E
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N 
A

ND
 M

A
KI

NG
 C

HO
IC

ES

F
TH

E 
FA

M
IL

Y 
EX

PE
RI

EN
CE

G
EN

SU
RI

NG
 E

XC
EL

LE
N

T 
CA

RE

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

T
h

e
 C

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

H
e

a
rt

 D
is

e
a

se
 P

a
th

w
a

y

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

F
e
ta

l
A

n
o
m

a
lie

s
s
c
a
n

P
a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

O
b
s
te

tr
ic

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

C
a
rd

io
lo

g
y

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

D
ia

g
n
o
s
is

S
u
s
p
e
c
te

d
a
n
o
m

a
ly

S
u
rg

ic
a
l

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

S
u
rg

ic
a
l 
o
r 

m
e
d
ic

a
l

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

P
h
y
s
ic

a
l

e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n

o
f 
th

e
 c

h
ild

S
y
m

p
to

m
a
ti
c

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

in
 c

h
ild

re
n

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l

U
n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l

U
n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l

F
o
llo

w
 u

p
 a

n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
it
io

n
 t
o
 a

d
u
lt
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

P
a
lli

a
ti
v
e
 C

a
re

M
e
d
ic

a
l

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

F
o
llo

w
 u

p
 a

n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
it
io

n
 t
o
 a

d
u
lt
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l

Page 94



D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

A
 C

O
N

G
E

N
IT

A
L 

H
E

A
R

T
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 C
H

IL
D

 A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
Y

A A
1

A
2

A
3

A
4

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 a

n
d

 

p
o

lic
ie

s

D
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 p
a

th
w

a
ys

a
cc

o
m

p
a

n
ie

d
 b

y 
Se

rv
ic

e
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

H
e

a
rt

 N
e

tw
o

rk

a
cc

o
m

p
a

n
ie

d
 b

y 
Se

rv
ic

e
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

H
e

a
rt

 N
e

tw
o

rk

M
e

e
tin

g
 d

a
te

s,
 e

vi
d

e
n

ce
 o

f 

a
tte

n
d

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 m
in

u
te

s 
o

f 

m
e

e
tin

g
s

Jo
b

 a
n

d
 r

o
le

 d
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

Th
is

 w
ill

 in
cl

u
d

e
:

ca
re

,tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t a
n

d
 tr

a
n

sf
e

r 
p

a
th

w
a

ys
, 

p
o

lic
ie

s,
 p

ro
to

co
ls

, a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t

h
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 th

e
 tr

a
n

si
tio

n
 to

 a
d

u
lt 

se
rv

ic
e

s

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs
 w

ill
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
 a

 m
o

d
e

l o
f 

ca
re

 th
a

t d
e

liv
e

rs
 a

ll 
a

sp
e

ct
s 

o
f t

h
e

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t o
f c

h
ild

re
n

 w
ith

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

o
n

g
e

n
ita

l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
. T

h
e

 m
o

d
e

l o
f c

a
re

 w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 

th
a

t a
s 

m
u

ch
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

h
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 th

a
t t

h
e

 c
h

ild
 a

n
d

 fa
m

ily
 tr

a
ve

l t
o

 

e
ss

e
n

tia
l, 

w
h

ile
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 ti

m
e

ly
 a

cc
e

ss
 fo

r 

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
a

l p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 th
e

 b
e

st
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 fo
r 

th
e

 c
h

ild

re
g

u
la

r 
m

u
lti

-d
is

ci
p

lin
a

ry
 m

e
e

tin
g

s 
fo

r 
is

su
e

s 

su
ch

 a
s 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t o

f p
ro

to
co

ls
, r

e
vi

e
w

 o
f a

u
d

it 

d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
ito

ri
n

g
 o

f p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

. M
e

e
tin

g
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 h
e

ld
 a

t l
e

a
st

 e
ve

ry
 6

 m
o

n
th

s

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 fo
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

ve
ra

ll,
 w

h
o

 w
ill

 b
e

 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y 
se

p
a

ra
te

 c
lin

ic
a

l l
e

a
d

s 
fo

r 
su

rg
e

ry
, 

ca
rd

ia
c 

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s

MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY MANDATORY
A

M
A

ND
AT

OR
Y 

FO
LL

OW
IN

G 
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N

o
n

ce
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d

re
vi

e
w

 o
f 

d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
tu

s

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
w

it
h

in
 a

 

d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
tu

s

MANDATORY MANDATORY AMBER

NO
N-

M
A

ND
AT

OR
Y 

d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n

HIGHLY DESIRABLE DESIRABLE VALUE ADDED

d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n

d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n

15
7

15
8

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Page 95



D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

A
 C

O
N

G
E

N
IT

A
L 

H
E

A
R

T
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 C
H

IL
D

 A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
Y

A A
9

A
10

A
11

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 

A
u

d
it 

o
f i

n
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
s

A
u

d
it 

o
f t

im
e

lin
e

ss
 a

n
d

 

co
m

p
le

te
n

e
ss

 o
f i

n
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 

tr
a

n
sf

e
r

M
in

im
u

m
 D

a
ta

 S
e

t

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

Th
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

p
e

ci
fic

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 w

ith
in

 e
a

ch
 

ch
ild

re
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
in

g
 in

te
rv

e
n

tio
n

a
l t

re
a

tm
e

n
t

In
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
a

l p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
m

u
st

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 

vi
e

w
 o

f t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 fo

r 
o

n
-s

ite
 s

u
rg

ic
a

l s
u

p
p

o
rt

A
ll 

ch
ild

re
n

 tr
a

n
sf

e
rr

in
g

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
ill

 

b
e

 a
cc

o
m

p
a

n
ie

d
 b

y 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y 
in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 a
 h

e
a

lth
 r

e
co

rd
s 

su
m

m
a

ry
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t o

r 
fo

llo
w

 u
p

 p
la

n

N
o

te
: T

h
e

 h
e

a
lth

 r
e

co
rd

s 
su

m
m

a
ry

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

 n
a

tio
n

a
l t

e
m

p
la

te
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 

N
e

tw
o

rk
s 

a
n

d
 N

H
S 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs

MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORY

A
12

A
u

d
it 

o
f u

se
 o

f 

th
e

 N
H

S

HIGHLY DESIRABLE

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

A
 C

O
N

G
E

N
IT

A
L 

H
E

A
R

T
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 C
H

IL
D

 A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
Y

A A
5

A
6

A
8

Jo
b

 a
n

d
 r

o
le

 d
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls

D
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 p
a

th
w

a
ys

A
u

d
it 

o
f r

e
fe

rr
a

l a
n

d
 w

a
iti

n
g

 

tim
e

 d
a

ta

A
cc

e
ss

 d
a

ta

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 

St
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
fo

r 
P

ro
vi

d
e

rs
 

o
f S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
A

d
u

lts
 w

ith
 

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t o
f H

e
a

lth
 W

a
iti

n
g

 

Ti
m

e
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

P
a

th
w

a
ys

 m
u

st
 in

vo
lv

e
 p

re
n

a
ta

l d
ia

g
n

o
si

s,
 

m
a

te
rn

ity
 a

n
d

 o
b

st
e

tr
ic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 tr
a

n
si

tio
n

 to
 

a
d

u
lt 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l c
a

rd
ia

c 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 p

a
lli

a
tiv

e
 

a
lig

n
e

d
 w

ith
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 
fo

r 
fo

e
ta

l s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 

a
d

u
lt 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l s
e

rv
ic

e
s;

 th
e

 tr
a

n
si

tio
n

 fr
o

m
 

fo
e

tu
s

 c
h

ild
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
 

a
d

o
le

sc
e

n
t a

n
d

 

a
d

o
le

sc
e

n
t

a
d

u
lt 

re
q

u
ir

e
s 

a
 jo

in
e

d
 u

p
 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 w
ith

 tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t c
o

n
tin

u
ity

fa
ci

lit
a

te
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 to

 e
a

ch
 o

th
e

r 
w

h
e

n
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 

b
e

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

 a
n

d
 b

e
n

ch
m

a
rk

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

b
a

se
d

 u
p

o
n

 th
e

se
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

n
a

tio
n

a
l 

b
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 fo
r 

a
d

vi
si

n
g

 c
o

lle
a

g
u

e
s 

w
ith

in
 

o
f c

h
ild

re
n

 w
ith

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
co

n
d

iti
o

n
s 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 n

o
n

-c
a

rd
ia

c 
in

te
rv

e
n

tio
n

s

MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY

15
9

16
0

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Page 96



D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

A
 C

O
N

G
E

N
IT

A
L 

H
E

A
R

T
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 C
H

IL
D

 A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
Y

A A
18

A
2

0

A
2

1

A
19

Th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 fo
r 

th
e

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
ca

tio
n

 p
la

n
 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
rs

 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 m

e
m

b
e

rs

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 

co
n

tr
a

ct
s

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 p
la

ce

St
a

ff
 n

a
m

e
s

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
s 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 

co
n

tr
a

ct
s

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 

co
n

tr
a

ct
s

fo
rm

a
l a

n
n

u
a

l t
ra

in
in

g
 p

la
n

 in
 p

la
ce

, w
h

ic
h

 

e
n

su
re

s 
o

n
g

o
in

g
 e

d
u

ca
tio

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t a
cr

o
ss

 th
e

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 fo

r 
a

ll 

h
e

a
lth

ca
re

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 in
vo

lv
e

d
 in

 th
e

 c
a

re
 o

f 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
ith

 c
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l h

e
a

rt
 p

ro
b

le
m

s

co
m

b
in

e
d

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

cl
in

ic
s 

b
a

si
c 

e
le

ct
ro

ca
rd

io
g

ra
p

h
y,

 c
h

e
st

 r
a

d
io

g
ra

p
h

y,
 

2
4

-h
o

u
r 

a
m

b
u

la
to

ry
 e

le
ct

ro
ca

rd
io

g
ra

p
h

y 

a
n

d
 b

lo
o

d
 p

re
ss

u
re

 m
o

n
ito

ri
n

g
, t

re
a

d
m

ill
 

e
xe

rc
is

e
 te

st
in

g
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
u

tp
a

tie
n

t a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
tiv

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 to

 e
n

su
re

 

a
va

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f m

e
d

ic
a

l r
e

co
rd

s,
 to

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

 

cl
in

ic
s,

 ty
p

e
 le

tte
rs

 fr
o

m
 c

lin
ic

s,
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
 

in
ve

st
ig

a
tio

n
s,

 e
n

su
re

 ti
m

e
ly

 r
e

su
lts

 o
f t

h
e

 

in
ve

st
ig

a
tio

n
s,

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

 fu
tu

re
 fo

llo
w

 u
p

s 
a

n
d

 

re
sp

o
n

d
 to

 p
a

re
n

ts
 in

 a
 ti

m
e

ly
 fa

sh
io

n

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 in
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
w

h
o

 

is
 c

lo
se

ly
 in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
tio

n
, 

ru
n

n
in

g
 o

f a
n

d
 a

tte
n

d
a

n
ce

 in
 th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

cu
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 in
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 th
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t o

f c
h

ild
re

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

ir
 c

a
re

, e
n

h
a

n
ce

 c
o

n
tin

u
e

d
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t a
n

d
 to

 e
n

su
re

 th
e

 S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 

o
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
o

f p
a

tie
n

ts

MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY AMBERMANDATORY AMBER

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

A
 C

O
N

G
E

N
IT

A
L 

H
E

A
R

T
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 C
H

IL
D

 A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
Y

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 C
A

R
D

IO
LO

G
Y

 C
E

N
T

R
E

S
A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 C
A

R
D

IO
LO

G
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A A
13

A
14

A
15

A
16

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls

D
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 p
a

th
w

a
y

Se
rv

ic
e

s 
e

st
a

b
lis

h
e

d

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 p
la

ce

A
u

d
it 

o
f u

se
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss

fo
r 

P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

is
ts

 W
o

rk
in

g
 in

 

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 fo

r 

a
n

d
 M

a
te

rn
ity

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Th
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 w

ri
tte

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 c
o

ve
ri

n
g

 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
tio

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

lin
ic

ia
n

s,
 a

n
d

 

p
e

o
p

le
. T

h
e

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 

a
g

re
e

d
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l r

e
fe

rr
in

g
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

s,
 

p
a

tie
n

t g
ro

u
p

s

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 p

a
lli

a
tiv

e
 c

a
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

b
le

 to
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 

g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y 
e

n
d

-o
f-

lif
e

 c
a

re
 in

 h
o

sp
ita

l a
n

d
 

w
ith

 w
e

ll 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 s
h

a
re

d
-c

a
re

 p
a

lli
a

tiv
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

ith
 th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ity

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 p

a
lli

a
tiv

e
 c

a
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

b
le

 to
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 

g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y 
e

n
d

-o
f-

lif
e

 c
a

re
 in

 h
o

sp
ita

l a
n

d
 

w
ith

 w
e

ll 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 s
h

a
re

d
-c

a
re

 p
a

lli
a

tiv
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

ith
 th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ity

te
le

m
e

d
ic

in
e

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 li
n

k 
w

ith
 th

e
 

te
le

m
e

d
ic

in
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 m

e
m

b
e

rs

MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY AMBER

16
1

16
2

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Page 97



D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

A
 C

O
N

G
E

N
IT

A
L 

H
E

A
R

T
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 C
H

IL
D

 A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
Y

A A
2

4
W

ri
tte

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

A
u

d
it 

o
f s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
ct

iv
ity

p
a

th
w

a
ys

 o
f c

a
re

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t o
f 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 d
e

fe
ct

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 w
ith

 th
e

 

a
) 
P

re
n

a
ta

lly
 D

ia
g

n
o

se
d

C
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

lH
e
a

rt
 

D
e
fe

ct
s.

 

If 
p

re
n

a
ta

l d
ia

g
n

o
si

s 
o

f c
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l

h
e

a
rt

 d
e

fe
ct

s 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 o
r 

is
 s

u
sp

e
ct

e
d

th
e

 m
o

th
e

r 
w

ill
 b

e
 tr

a
n

sf
e

rr
e

d
 to

 th
e

 S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t

p
la

ce
 a

b
o

u
t t

h
e

 lo
ca

tio
n

 o
f t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry

o
f t

h
e

 b
a

b
y

b
)
N

e
w

b
o

rn
s 

w
it
h

 a
 m

u
rm

u
r 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rw
is

e
 

cl
in

ic
a

lly
 w

e
ll

c)
N

e
o

n
a

te
s 

a
n

d
 in

fa
n

ts
 d

ia
g

n
o

se
d

 w
it
h

 

co
n

g
e

n
it
a

l h
e

a
rt

 d
e

fe
ct

s

cl
o

se
 m

o
n

ito
ri

n
g

 fo
r 

th
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t o
f h

e
a

rt
 

fa
ilu

re
, c

ya
n

o
si

s 
o

r 
a

rr
h

yt
h

m
ia

s,
 a

n
d

 th
e

ir
 in

iti
a

l 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t b

y 
m

e
d

ic
a

l t
re

a
tm

e
n

t, 

if 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te

d
)
N

e
w

 r
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

in
fa

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

 

fr
o

m
 G

P
s 

a
n

d
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

s

fo
llo

w
in

g
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s 
o

f r
e

fe
rr

a
ls

:

M
u

rm
u

rs

P
a

lp
ita

tio
n

s

Sy
n

co
p

e
 o

r 
d

iz
zi

n
e

ss

Sc
re

e
n

in
g

 b
e

ca
u

se
 o

f f
a

m
ily

 h
is

to
ry

 o
f 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l h
e

a
rt

 d
e

fe
ct

, c
a

rd
io

m
yo

p
a

th
y 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

sy
n

d
ro

m
e

s

K
a

w
a

sa
ki

 d
is

e
a

se

e
)
O

n
g

o
in

g
 c

a
re

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 d

ia
g

n
o

se
d

 w
it
h

 c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l h
e

a
rt

 

d
e

fe
ct

s

fo
r 

cl
o

se
 m

o
n

ito
ri

n
g

 fo
r 

th
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t o
f 

h
e

a
rt

 fa
ilu

re
 o

r 
cy

a
n

o
si

s,
 d

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 th

e
 

u
n

d
e

rl
yi

n
g

 h
e

a
rt

 d
e

fe
ct

, f
o

r 
th

e
 m

o
n

ito
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

l o
f a

rr
h

yt
h

m
ia

s,
 a

n
d

 fo
r 

th
e

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t o

f v
a

ri
o

u
s 

ca
rd

ia
c 

d
ru

g
s

MANDATORY AMBER

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

A
 C

O
N

G
E

N
IT

A
L 

H
E

A
R

T
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 C
H

IL
D

 A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
Y

A A
2

2
St

a
ff

 n
a

m
e

s

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
s 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 

co
n

tr
a

ct
s

n
u

rs
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

ith
 a

d
d

iti
o

n
a

l t
ra

in
in

g
 in

 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

to
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

 b
lo

o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 a

n
d

 

o
xy

g
e

n
 s

a
tu

ra
tio

n
 m

o
n

ito
ri

n
g

MANDATORY AMBER

A
2

3
St

a
ff

 n
a

m
e

s

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
s 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 

co
n

tr
a

ct
s

fo
r 

P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

is
ts

 w
o

rk
in

g
 in

 

B
ri

tis
h

 P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

ic
a

l S
o

ci
e

ty
 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

MANDATORY AMBER

16
3

16
4

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Page 98



D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

P
R

E
N

A
T

A
L 

D
IA

G
N

O
S

IS
B B

1
W

ri
tte

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

MANDATORY

B
2

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

 fo
e

ta
l d

ia
g

n
o

st
ic

 c
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
se

rv
ic

e
 

m
u

st
 w

o
rk

 w
ith

in
 th

e
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 d
e

fin
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

H
e

a
rt

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

ith
 th

e
 ‘F

o
e

ta
l 

MANDATORY AMBER

B
3

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

a
n

d
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 w
ith

 fe
to

-m
a

te
rn

a
l 

m
e

d
ic

in
e

 u
n

its
 a

n
d

 te
rt

ia
ry

 n
e

o
n

a
ta

l u
n

its
 in

 

a
n

d
 tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t o

f p
re

g
n

a
n

t w
o

m
e

n
 w

h
o

se
 

fo
e

tu
s 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

ia
g

n
o

se
d

 w
ith

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
h

e
a

rt
 

co
n

d
iti

o
n

. T
h

e
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 m
u

st
 m

e
e

t t
h

e
 ‘F

o
e

ta
l 

p
re

g
n

a
n

t w
o

m
e

n
 a

re
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 to

 th
e

 r
e

le
va

n
t 

sp
e

ci
a

lis
ts

 a
s 

e
a

rl
y 

a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
, f

o
r 

d
ia

g
n

o
si

s,
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
te

st
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

se
lli

n
g

MANDATORY

B
4

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

Fo
e

ta
l A

n
o

m
a

ly
 S

cr
e

e
n

in
g

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, N

a
tio

n
a

l S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 

Th
e

 ti
m

in
g

 o
f f

o
e

ta
l c

a
rd

ia
c 

sc
a

n
s 

fo
r 

h
ig

h
 

ri
sk

 m
o

th
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 in
 li

n
e

 w
ith

 th
e

 fo
e

ta
l 

MANDATORY

B
5

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

Fo
e

ta
l A

n
o

m
a

ly
 S

cr
e

e
n

in
g

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, N

a
tio

n
a

l S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 

If 
th

e
 o

b
st

e
tr

ic
 s

cr
e

e
n

in
g

 a
n

o
m

a
ly

 s
ca

n
 

in
d

ic
a

te
s 

th
a

t t
h

e
 fo

e
tu

s 
m

a
y 

h
a

ve
 a

 h
e

a
rt

 

p
ro

b
le

m
, t

h
e

 m
o

th
e

r 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 a
 

sp
e

ci
a

lis
t f

o
e

ta
l c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t w

ith
in

 1
 

w
e

e
k,

 a
n

d
 p

re
fe

ra
b

ly
 w

ith
in

 4
8

 h
o

u
rs

MANDATORY
B

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

A
 C

O
N

G
E

N
IT

A
L 

H
E

A
R

T
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 C
H

IL
D

 A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
Y

A A
2

5
M

D
T 

re
g

is
te

r 
o

f a
tte

n
d

a
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

iti
e

s

Th
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t o

f p
a

tie
n

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 a

t c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
ry

 a
n

d
 c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

M
u

lti
-D

is
ci

p
lin

a
ry

 T
e

a
m

 

to
 e

n
su

re
 th

e
 b

e
st

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

 

MANDATORY

M
D

T 
re

g
is

te
r 

o
f a

tte
n

d
a

n
ce

 

a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

th
a

n
 o

n
e

 s
p

e
ci

a
lty

 te
a

m
. I

f p
h

ys
ic

a
l a

tte
n

d
a

n
ce

 

is
 n

o
t p

o
ss

ib
le

, i
t i

s 
e

ss
e

n
tia

l t
h

a
t a

ll 
st

a
ff

 fr
o

m
 

in
vo

lv
e

d
 in

 th
e

 M
D

T 
p

ro
ce

ss
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 b

y 
vi

d
e

o
 

a
b

o
u

t t
h

e
ir

 p
a

tie
n

t, 
w

h
e

re
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry

A
2

6
M

D
T 

re
g

is
te

r 
o

f a
tte

n
d

a
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

iti
e

s

Th
e

 c
o

m
p

o
si

tio
n

 o
f t

h
e

 M
D

T 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
th

w
a

y 

d
ri

ve
n

, a
n

d
 a

d
ju

st
e

d
 a

cc
o

rd
in

g
 to

 th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t, 

p
o

st
-o

p
e

ra
tiv

e
 c

a
re

, 

MANDATORY

A
2

8
M

D
T 

re
g

is
te

r 
o

f a
tte

n
d

a
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

iti
e

s

Th
e

 a
tte

n
d

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
iti

e
s 

o
f t

h
e

 M
D

T 
sh

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 in

 a
 r

e
g

is
te

r

MANDATORYMANDATORY

16
5

16
6

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Page 99



D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

T
H

E
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
IS

T
 S

U
R

G
IC

A
L 

C
E

N
T

R
E

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
M

P
E

T
E

N
C

E
C

P
o

st
s 

in
 p

la
ce

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 tr
a

in
in

g

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

A
ll 

ch
ild

re
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
in

g
 in

ve
st

ig
a

tio
n

 a
n

d
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t w
ill

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 c

a
re

 fr
o

m
 s

ta
ff

 tr
a

in
e

d
 

in
 c

a
ri

n
g

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s,
 in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

ith
 th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

o
f t

h
e

ir
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
is

ci
p

lin
e

MANDATORY

P
o

st
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 

A
u

d
it 

o
f o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 lo

g
s

A
ll 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

ic
a

l c
a

se
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t b
y 

a
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

ic
a

l t
e

a
m

MANDATORY

P
o

st
s 

in
 p

la
ce

N
a

m
e

d
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

N
u

rs
in

g
 c

a
re

 m
u

st
 b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 b

y 
a

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 

te
a

m
 o

f n
u

rs
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 tr
a

in
e

d
 in

 th
e

 c
a

re
 

o
f c

h
ild

re
n

 w
h

o
 h

a
ve

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
su

rg
e

ry
. 

sp
e

ci
a

lis
t k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 in

 

th
e

 c
a

re
 o

f c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 in
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 

ca
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
ry

MANDATORY

N
a

m
e

d
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
s

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 tr
a

in
in

g

S
A

F
E

A
N

D
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 n

a
tio

n
a

l 

b
y 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 4

 fu
ll 

tim
e

 c
o

n
su

lta
n

t c
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l 

ca
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
o

n
s.

 A
 ‘c

o
n

su
lta

n
t c

o
n

g
e

n
ita

l 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t o

f t
w

o
 y

e
a

rs
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 tr
a

in
in

g
 in

 a
 

MANDATORY AMBER
C

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

P
R

E
N

A
T

A
L 

D
IA

G
N

O
S

IS
B B

6

B
8

B
9

B
10

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
s

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
s

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

fo
r 

P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

is
ts

 w
o

rk
in

g
 in

 

a
n

o
m

a
lie

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 b
y 

fo
e

ta
l 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

sp
e

ci
a

lis
ts

 w
ith

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 fr
o

m
 o

th
e

r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f t

h
e

 m
u

lti
-d

is
ci

p
lin

a
ry

 te
a

m
. S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

o
r 

sp
e

ci
a

lis
t n

u
rs

e
 p

ra
ct

iti
o

n
e

r 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

a
va

ila
b

le
 a

t a
n

 e
a

rl
y 

st
a

g
e

 to
 w

o
rk

 w
ith

 fa
m

ili
e

s

p
re

se
n

t d
u

ri
n

g
 th

e
 c

o
n

su
lta

tio
n

 o
r 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 

a
ll 

p
ro

sp
e

ct
iv

e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 w
h

o
se

 b
a

b
y 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

g
iv

e
n

 a
n

 a
n

te
n

a
ta

l d
ia

g
n

o
si

s 
o

f c
a

rd
ia

c 
d

is
e

a
se

 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

ith
in

 4
8

 

h
o

u
rs

 o
f d

ia
g

n
o

si
s.

 P
a

re
n

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 

g
iv

e
n

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 d

e
ta

ils
 fo

r 
re

le
va

n
t l

o
ca

l a
n

d
 

n
a

tio
n

a
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
 g

ro
u

p
s 

a
t t

h
is

 p
o

in
t

A
t d

ia
g

n
o

si
s 

a
 p

la
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

fe
to

-m
a

te
rn

a
l u

n
it,

 th
e

 lo
ca

l o
b

st
e

tr
ic

 u
n

it,
 

th
e

 n
e

o
n

a
ta

l t
e

a
m

, p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
ia

n
s 

a
n

d
 th

e
 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

o
f t

h
e

 b
a

b
y.

 T
h

e
 p

la
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t p

re
g

n
a

n
cy

In
 a

ll 
ca

se
s 

w
h

e
re

 a
 b

a
b

y 
is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 p
o

st
-n

a
ta

l i
n

te
rv

e
n

tio
n

 o
r 

su
rg

e
ry

 

th
e

 p
a

re
n

ts
 m

u
st

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 th
e

 c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 th

e
 b

a
b

y 
e

ith
e

r 
a

t o
r 

cl
o

se
 to

 th
e

 

If 
th

e
 p

la
n

 is
 fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f t

h
e

 b
a

b
y 

a
t t

h
e

 lo
ca

l m
a

te
rn

ity
 u

n
it 

th
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 in

cl
u

d
e

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 fo
r 

th
e

 tr
a

n
sf

e
r 

o
f t

h
e

 m
o

th
e

r 

e
a

rl
y 

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
 o

r 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t i
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

A
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

t n
e

o
n

a
to

lo
g

is
t s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
re

se
n

t 

a
t t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 a

n
d

 a
 n

e
o

n
a

ta
l t

e
a

m
 m

u
st

 

b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 to

 c
a

re
 fo

r 
th

e
 b

a
b

y 
w

h
ils

t 

a
w

a
iti

n
g

 tr
a

n
sf

e
r.

 In
 c

a
se

s 
n

o
t r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 u
rg

e
n

t 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 fo

r 
e

a
rl

y 

p
o

st
n

a
ta

l c
a

rd
ia

c 
e

va
lu

a
tio

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

m
a

d
e

 a
fte

r 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 

MANDATORY MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORY

16
7

16
8

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Page 100



D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

T
H

E
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
IS

T
 S

U
R

G
IC

A
L 

C
E

N
T

R
E

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
M

P
E

T
E

N
C

E
C

co
n

tr
a

ct
s

o
b

lig
a

tio
n

Su
b

m
is

si
o

n
 o

f t
ra

n
sp

la
n

t 

d
a

ta
 to

 N
a

tio
n

a
l S

p
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 

P
o

st
s 

in
 p

la
ce

N
a

m
e

d
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

Tr
a

n
sp

la
n

t S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 tr

a
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

d
 m

e
d

ic
a

l 

a
n

d
 n

u
rs

in
g

 s
ta

ff
 s

u
ffi

ci
e

n
t t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 fu

ll 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 in

te
rv

e
n

tio
n

a
l c

a
rd

io
lo

g
y 

co
ve

r.
 

A
 c

o
n

su
lta

n
t-

le
d

 w
a

rd
 r

o
u

n
d

 w
ill

 o
cc

u
r 

d
a

ily

a
 m

e
ch

a
n

ic
a

l d
e

vi
ce

 a
s 

a
 b

ri
d

g
e

 to
 h

e
a

rt
 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

io
th

o
ra

ci
c 

tr
a

n
sp

la
n

t c
e

n
tr

e
. 

Th
e

 d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 tr
a

n
sp

la
n

t c
e

n
tr

e
 is

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

fo
r 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
a

l, 
ca

re
, 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t a
n

d
 tr

a
n

sf
e

r 
p

a
th

w
a

ys
, p

o
lic

ie
s,

 

p
ro

to
co

ls
, a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
in

 r
e

sp
e

ct
 o

f 

tr
a

n
sp

la
n

t p
a

tie
n

ts

w
ith

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
ki

lls
 in

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORY

C
R

IT
IC

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

:C
O

-L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
A

S
D

E
FI

N
E

D
B

Y
T

H
E

 F
R

A
M

E
W

O
R

K
O

F 
C

R
IT

IC
A

L 
IN

T
E

R
-D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
C

IE
S

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 o
f c

o
-l

o
ca

tio
n

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 o
f c

o
-l

o
ca

tio
n

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 

MANDATORY MANDATORY

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

T
H

E
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
IS

T
 S

U
R

G
IC

A
L 

C
E

N
T

R
E

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
M

P
E

T
E

N
C

E
C

W
ri

tte
n

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 m
u

st
 b

e
 in

 p
la

ce
 in

 e
a

ch
 

co
n

g
e

n
ita

l c
a

rd
ia

c 
su

rg
e

o
n

s 
to

 o
p

e
ra

te
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

o
n

 c
o

m
p

le
x 

o
r 

ra
re

 c
a

se
s,

 w
ith

in
 

le
g

a
lly

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t r
o

ta
s

MANDATORY

P
o

st
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 

A
u

d
it 

o
f o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 lo

g
s

Th
is

 fi
g

u
re

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 

w
ith

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

 to
 th

e
 n

e
e

d
 

to
 a

vo
id

 o
cc

a
si

o
n

a
l s

u
rg

ic
a

l 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
 in

 a
 c

e
n

tr
e

 s
ta

ff
e

d
 b

y 
4

 

fu
ll 

tim
e

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

.4
 fo

r 
re

le
va

n
t 

p
a

p
e

rs

m
u

st
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 a
 

m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 4
0

0
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

e
a

ch
 y

e
a

r,
 s

e
n

si
b

ly
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
ll 

4
 o

f 

th
e

 c
o

n
su

lta
n

t c
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
o

n
s 

to
 

a
vo

id
 o

cc
a

si
o

n
a

l p
ra

ct
ic

e

a
s 

a
n

y 
o

p
e

n
 o

r 
cl

o
se

d
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

ic
a

l 

MANDATORY AMBER

Th
is

 fi
g

u
re

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 

w
ith

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

 to
 th

e
 n

e
e

d
 

to
 a

vo
id

 o
cc

a
si

o
n

a
l s

u
rg

ic
a

l 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
 in

 a
 c

e
n

tr
e

 s
ta

ff
e

d
 b

y 
4

 

fu
ll 

tim
e

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

.4
 fo

r 
re

le
va

n
t 

p
a

p
e

rs

sh
o

u
ld

p
e

rf
o

rm
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 5
0

0
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
e

a
ch

 y
e

a
r,

 s
e

n
si

b
ly

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
ll 

4
 o

f t
h

e
 c

o
n

su
lta

n
t c

o
n

g
e

n
ita

l 

ca
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
o

n
s 

to
 a

vo
id

 o
cc

a
si

o
n

a
l p

ra
ct

ic
e

a
n

y 
o

p
e

n
 o

r 
cl

o
se

d
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

ic
a

l p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 

HIGHLY  DESIRABLE

N
a

m
e

d
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
s

b
y 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 1

 c
o

n
su

lta
n

t p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
is

t p
e

r 
h

a
lf 

m
ill

io
n

 p
o

p
u

la
tio

n
 s

e
rv

e
d

HIGHLY  DESIRABLE

16
9

17
0

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Page 101



17
1

17
2

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

C
O

-L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 (

A
S

D
E

FI
N

E
D

 B
Y

T
H

E
 F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

FO
R

 C
R

IT
IC

A
L

IN
T

E
R

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

)
W

IT
H

 C
O

R
E

 C
L

IN
IC

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

O
T

H
E

R
 C

R
IT

IC
A

L 
IN

T
E

R
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
C

IE
S

C C

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

A
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
ith

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

A
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
ith

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

Fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

Fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

Fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 

P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 N

e
u

ro
lo

g
y:

 a
cc

e
ss

 a
s 

In
te

r-
D

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
ci

e
s

N
e

o
n

a
to

lo
g

y:
 a

cc
e

ss
 a

s 
st

ip
u

la
te

d
 in

 th
e

 

P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 N

e
p

h
ro

lo
g

y:
 a

cc
e

ss
 a

s 
st

ip
u

la
te

d
 in

 

MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORY

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

MANDATORY MANDATORY

C
R

IT
IC

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

:C
O

-L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
A

S
D

E
FI

N
E

D
B

Y
T

H
E

 F
R

A
M

E
W

O
R

K
O

F 
C

R
IT

IC
A

L 
IN

T
E

R
-D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
C

IE
S

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 o
f c

o
-l

o
ca

tio
n

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 S
u

rg
e

ry

MANDATORY

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 o
f c

o
-l

o
ca

tio
n

A
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
ith

 

n
a

tio
n

a
l s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

A
n

a
e

st
h

e
tis

ts
, A

ss
o

ci
a

tio
n

 o
f 

P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 A

n
a

e
st

h
e

tis
ts

 a
n

d
 

A
n

a
e

st
h

e
tis

ts

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f A

n
a

e
st

h
e

tic
 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 A
n

a
e

st
h

e
si

a
 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

a
n

a
e

st
h

e
tis

ts
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

co
n

tin
u

o
u

s 
a

n
d

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 a
va

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

tr
a

in
e

d
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

a
n

a
e

st
h

e
tis

ts
 w

h
o

 h
a

ve
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 a
n

d
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 in

 th
e

 p
e

ri
-o

p
e

ra
tiv

e
 c

a
re

 o
f t

h
e

 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

p
a

tie
n

t i
n

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 

w
ith

 th
e

 g
u

id
e

lin
e

s 
b

e
in

g
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 

o
f P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 A
n

a
e

st
h

e
tis

ts
 a

n
d

 A
ss

o
ci

a
tio

n
 

sp
e

ci
a

lis
t o

n
-c

a
ll 

ro
ta

 w
h

ic
h

 is
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 fr

o
m

 

th
e

 in
te

n
si

ve
 c

a
re

 r
o

ta
MANDATORY

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 o
f c

o
-l

o
ca

tio
n

A
u

d
it 

o
f c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
ith

 

n
a

tio
n

a
l s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 

MANDATORY

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

C

Page 102



17
3

17
4

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

C
O

-L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 (

A
S

D
E

FI
N

E
D

 B
Y

T
H

E
 F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

FO
R

 C
R

IT
IC

A
L

IN
T

E
R

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

)
W

IT
H

 C
O

R
E

 C
L

IN
IC

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

C

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

In
fe

ct
io

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l N
u

rs
e

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 in
 th

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
o

f p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
ry

 p
a

tie
n

ts

a
ir

fie
ld

s 
a

n
d

 h
e

lip
a

d
s 

a
n

d
 th

e
 S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

MANDATORY MANDATORY

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

P
la

y 
ro

o
m

 w
ith

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

n
d

 P
la

y 
Th

e
ra

p
is

ts

MANDATORY

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

H
o

sp
ita

l S
ch

o
o

l w
ith

 te
a

ch
e

rs

MANDATORY

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

B
e

re
a

ve
m

e
n

t S
u

p
p

o
rt

MANDATORY

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

So
ci

a
l W

o
rk

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

MANDATORY

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
N

a
tio

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

B
re

a
st

 F
e

e
d

in
g

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

MANDATORY

C
O

-L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 (

A
S

D
E

FI
N

E
D

 B
Y

T
H

E
 F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

FO
R

 C
R

IT
IC

A
L

IN
T

E
R

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

)
W

IT
H

 C
O

R
E

 C
L

IN
IC

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

C

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

fo
r 

P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

is
ts

 W
o

rk
in

g
 in

 

B
ri

tis
h

 P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

ic
a

l S
o

ci
e

ty
 

MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORY

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

P
h

ys
io

th
e

ra
p

y

D
ie

tit
ia

n

MANDATORY MANDATORY

Page 103



17
5

17
6

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

C
O

-L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
W

IT
H

 N
O

N
-P

A
T

IE
N

T
 C

O
N

T
A

C
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
O

-L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 (

A
S

D
E

FI
N

E
D

 B
Y

T
H

E
 F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

FO
R

 C
R

IT
IC

A
L

IN
T

E
R

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

)
W

IT
H

 C
O

R
E

 C
L

IN
IC

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

C

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

M
a

te
rn

ity
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

D
ia

g
n

o
st

ic
 a

n
d

 S
ta

tis
tic

a
l 

M
a

n
u

a
l o

f M
e

n
ta

l D
is

o
rd

e
rs

 

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

D
e

n
ta

l

B
io

ch
e

m
is

tr
y

P
a

th
o

lo
g

y:
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
m

o
rp

h
o

lo
g

y 

P
h

a
rm

a
cy

MANDATORYMANDATORYDESIRABLE DESIRABLE DESIRABLE

C
O

-L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 (

A
S

D
E

FI
N

E
D

 B
Y

T
H

E
 F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

FO
R

 C
R

IT
IC

A
L

IN
T

E
R

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

)
W

IT
H

 C
O

R
E

 C
L

IN
IC

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

C

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 

A
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
f

‘T
o

o
lk

it 
fo

r 
H

ig
h

 Q
u

a
lit

y 

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 fo

r 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

M
a

te
rn

ity
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

D
ia

g
n

o
st

ic
 a

n
d

 S
ta

tis
tic

a
l M

a
n

u
a

l 

P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 N

e
u

ro
su

rg
e

ry

MANDATORY MANDATORY HIGHLY  DESIRABLE DESIRABLE DESIRABLE DESIRABLE

Page 104



17
7

17
8

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

P
A

IN
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

A
cc

e
ss

 to
 Is

o
to

p
e

 Im
a

g
in

g

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

co
-l

o
ca

te
d

 m
u

lti
-d

is
ci

p
lin

a
ry

 2
4

-h
o

u
r 

p
a

in
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t s

e
rv

ic
e

MANDATORY

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

C C

W
ri

tte
n

 p
o

lic
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
sc

ri
p

tio
n

 

o
f s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

p
a

in
 c

o
n

tr
o

l p
o

lic
y 

th
a

t i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
a

d
vi

ce
 o

n
 p

a
in

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t a

t h
o

m
e

MANDATORY

W
a

rd
 r

o
u

n
d

 r
e

co
rd

s
A

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f t

h
e

 a
cu

te
 p

a
in

 te
a

m
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

a
tte

n
d

 th
e

 w
a

rd
 d

a
ily

 a
n

d
 a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n
 w

h
o

 h
a

ve
 

h
a

d
 h

e
a

rt
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 o
r 

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y

MANDATORY

W
ri

tte
n

 d
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 fo
r 

id
e

n
tif

yi
n

g
 

su
ch

 c
h

ild
re

n

P
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
a

tte
n

tio
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 to

 c
h

ild
re

n
 

w
h

o
 c

a
n

n
o

t e
xp

re
ss

 p
a

in
 b

e
ca

u
se

 o
f t

h
e

ir
 le

ve
l 

o
f s

p
e

e
ch

 o
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

, c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

tio
n

 

d
iffi

cu
lti

e
s,

 th
e

ir
 il

ln
e

ss
 o

r 
d

is
a

b
ili

ty

MANDATORYMANDATORY AMBER HIGHLY  DESIRABLE

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce

MANDATORYMANDATORY MANDATORY

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

C

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce

MANDATORY

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce

MANDATORY

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce

MANDATORY

D
e

sc
ri

p
tio

n
 o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce

MANDATORY

Page 105



17
9

18
0

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

M
E

E
T

IN
G

 D
E

M
A

N
D

R
E

T
R

IE
V

A
L

A
N

D
R

E
P

A
T

R
IA

T
IO

N

re
p

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 o
th

e
r 

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
t 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s

d
is

ch
a

rg
e

s

A
u

d
it 

d
a

ta
 fo

r 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 

ca
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
ry

 p
a

tie
n

ts
 

w
ith

in
 a

cu
te

 c
a

rd
ia

c 

su
rg

ic
a

l b
e

d
s

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

cy
 c

a
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
ta

ff
e

d
 in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 

w
ith

 n
a

tio
n

a
l s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 to

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
d

vi
ce

 

to
 n

u
rs

in
g

 s
ta

ff
 w

ith
in

 in
te

n
si

ve
 c

a
re

, h
ig

h
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

cy
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 in

p
a

tie
n

t w
a

rd
s

Th
e

re
 m

u
st

 b
e

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 m
e

ch
a

n
is

m
 fo

r 

a
rr

a
n

g
in

g
 r

e
tr

ie
va

l a
n

d
 ti

m
e

ly
 r

e
p

a
tr

ia
tio

n
 o

f 

p
a

tie
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 ta

ke
s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t t

h
e

 fo
llo

w
in

g
:

tim
e

ly
 m

a
n

n
e

r 
a

cc
o

rd
in

g
 to

 p
a

tie
n

t n
e

e
d

re
tr

ie
ve

d
 in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

ith
 th

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

se
t o

u
t w

ith
in

 th
e

 d
e

si
g

n
a

tio
n

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
fo

r 

o
n

ce
 p

a
tie

n
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
e

m
e

d
 fi

t f
o

r 

d
is

ch
a

rg
e

 fr
o

m
 a

cu
te

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
su

rg
ic

a
l c

a
re

MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORY

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

C C

N
a

tio
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

 D
E

M
A

N
D

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 p

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 a
u

d
it 

o
f r

e
co

rd
s

ca
n

ce
lle

d
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s 
o

r 

o
p

e
ra

tio
n

s

A
u

d
it 

o
f c

a
n

ce
lla

tio
n

s 
a

n
d

 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 o
f r

e
-s

ch
e

d
u

lin
g

fo
r 

in
p

a
tie

n
t a

n
d

 

re
-a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s 
to

 H
ig

h
 

St
a

ff
 r

o
ta

s

A
u

d
it 

o
f r

e
fu

sa
ls

 a
n

d
 

re
p

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 o
th

e
r 

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
t 

Th
e

a
tr

e
 u

til
is

a
tio

n
 r

e
co

rd
s

A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 fo

r 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 w
ill

 b
e

 b
o

o
ke

d
 

fo
r 

a
 s

p
e

ci
fic

 d
a

te

Sa
m

e
-d

a
y 

ca
n

ce
lla

tio
n

s 
fo

r 
n

o
n

-c
lin

ic
a

l

re
a

so
n

s 
o

f e
le

ct
iv

e
 c

a
se

s 
sh

a
ll 

n
o

t b
e

 m
o

re

th
a

n
 0

.8
%

A
ll 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
h

o
 h

a
ve

 o
p

e
ra

tio
n

s 
ca

n
ce

lle
d

 fo
r 

n
o

n
-c

lin
ic

a
l r

e
a

so
n

s 
a

re
 to

 b
e

 o
ff

e
re

d
 a

n
o

th
e

r 

b
in

d
in

g
 d

a
te

 w
ith

in
 2

8
 d

a
ys

U
n

p
la

n
n

e
d

 r
e

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 to

 P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 In

te
n

si
ve

 

o
f a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s

Su
ffi

ci
e

n
t s

ta
ff

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 a

t t
h

e
 S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

p
a

tie
n

t b
e

d
s,

 c
ri

tic
a

l c
a

re
 b

e
d

s,
 th

e
a

tr
e

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 a
s 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

w
h

a
te

ve
r 

re
a

so
n

 it
 is

 th
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 o

f t
h

a
t 

Su
ffi

ci
e

n
t c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 a
t t

h
e

 

d
e

m
a

n
d

s 
o

f e
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 a

n
d

 e
le

ct
iv

e
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 

MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORYMANDATORY

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

T
IB

L
E

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 B

A
S

E
S

T
A

T
U

S

C

HIGHLY  DESIRABLE MANDATORY AMBER

Page 106



18
1

18
2

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
D

E
S

IG
N

A
T

IO
N

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

S
T

A
T

U
S

S
T

A
T

U
S

A
G

E
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

E
 C

A
R

E
A

G
E

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
E

 C
A

R
E

D
D

D
1

D
4

D
2

D
5

D
3

D
6

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

A
u

d
it 

o
f 

p
a

tie
n

t 
re

co
rd

s

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

N
a

m
e

d
 s

ta
ff

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

St
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
fo

r 
P

ro
vi

d
e

rs
 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt

s 
w

it
h

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

St
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
fo

r 
P

ro
vi

d
e

rs
 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt

s 
w

it
h

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

St
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
fo

r 
P

ro
vi

d
e

rs
 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt

s 
w

it
h

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

St
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
fo

r 
P

ro
vi

d
e

rs
 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt

s 
w

it
h

 

fo
r 

P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

is
ts

 W
o

rk
in

g
 in

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

B
ri

ti
sh

 P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

ic
a

l S
o

ci
e

ty
 

Th
e

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

d
u

lt 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s,
 t

a
ki

n
g

 in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

a
n

y 
sp

e
ci

a
l n

e
e

d
s

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
 a

t 
e

a
ch

 

co
n

su
lta

ti
o

n
 –

 in
 a

ll 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

th
a

t 

H
e

a
rt

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 -

 t
o

 m
a

ke
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

it 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 b

e
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
ir

 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
st

a
g

e
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ta
l a

g
e

, 
ta

ki
n

g
 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

sp
e

ci
a

l n
e

e
d

s

Yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 b
e

 s
e

e
n

 b
y 

th
e

 

co
n

su
lta

n
t 

fo
r 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

su
lta

ti
o

n
 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

a
 p

a
re

n
t 

b
e

in
g

 p
re

se
n

t

h
a

ve
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 n
u

rs
e

s 
to

 

fa
ci

lit
a

te
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 a

n
d

 t
im

e
ly

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 

Yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 m

u
st

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 b
e

 s
e

e
n

 b
y 

a
 

P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

ic
a

l s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 

o
ff

e
re

d
 t

o
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

rs

MANDATORY AMBER

MANDATORY AMBER

MANDATORY AMBER

MANDATORY AMBER

MANDATORY AMBER

MANDATORY AMBER
D

Page 107



18
3

18
4

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
D

E
S

IG
N

A
T

IO
N

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

S
T

A
T

U
S

S
T

A
T

U
S

A
G

E
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

E
 C

A
R

E
IN

FO
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 M
A

K
IN

G
 C

H
O

IC
E

S
D

E

D
8

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le
 w

it
h

 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 o
f 

a
cc

e
ss

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

A
u

d
it 

o
f 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

N
a

m
e

d
 s

ta
ff

A
cc

e
ss

 a
u

d
it

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

St
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
fo

r 
P

ro
vi

d
e

rs
 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt

s 
w

it
h

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

St
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
fo

r 
P

ro
vi

d
e

rs
 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt

s 
w

it
h

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

fo
r 

P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

is
ts

 W
o

rk
in

g
 in

 

B
ri

ti
sh

 P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

ic
a

l S
o

ci
e

ty
 

A
ll 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

co
m

p
ri

se
 t

h
e

 lo
ca

l 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 

w
it

h
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
fo

r 
a

d
u

lt
s 

w
it

h
 

se
a

m
le

ss
 p

a
th

w
a

y 
o

f 
ca

re
, 

le
d

 jo
in

tl
y 

b
y 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 a

n
d

 a
d

u
lt 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
is

ts
. 

Th
e

re
 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 b
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
a

d
o

le
sc

e
n

ts

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 in
 

p
la

ce
 t

h
a

t 
a

llo
w

 p
a

re
n

ts
, 

ca
re

rs
, 

ch
ild

re
n

 

a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 a

ct
iv

e
ly

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 

in
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 m

a
ki

n
g

 a
t 

e
ve

ry
 s

ta
g

e
 in

 

th
a

t 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 m

a
ke

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

t 
th

e
 a

g
e

 o
f 

16
 y

e
a

rs

Th
e

re
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
 fi

xe
d

 p
o

in
t 

o
f 

tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
 

th
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 

tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 in
it

ia
te

d
 

n
o

 la
te

r 
th

a
n

 1
2

 y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e
, 

ta
ki

n
g

 in
to

 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l c
ir

cu
m

st
a

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
u

lly
 in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
lin

ic
a

l i
ss

u
e

s.
 T

h
e

 v
ie

w
s,

 

o
p

in
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

lin
g

s 
o

f 
th

e
 c

h
ild

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

fu
lly

 h
e

a
rd

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 

co
n

d
it

io
n

, 
th

e
 e

ff
e

ct
 it

 m
a

y 
h

a
ve

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

y 
w

ill
 r

e
ce

iv
e

m
u

st
 b

e
 p

re
se

n
t 

a
t 

a
ll 

o
u

tp
a

ti
e

n
t 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 e
xp

la
in

 d
ia

g
n

o
si

s 

a
n

d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 r
e

le
va

n
t 

lit
e

ra
tu

re

ca
re

 o
f 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

p
a

tie
n

ts
 m

u
st

 b
e

 

a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 m
a

ki
n

g
 p

ro
ce

ss

MANDATORY AMBER

MANDATORY

MANDATORY AMBER

MANDATORY MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY AMBER
E

Page 108



18
5

18
6

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
D

E
S

IG
N

A
T

IO
N

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

S
T

A
T

U
S

S
T

A
T

U
S

IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 M

A
K

IN
G

 C
H

O
IC

E
S

IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 M

A
K

IN
G

 C
H

O
IC

E
S

E
E

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

A
cc

e
ss

 a
u

d
it

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

A
cc

e
ss

 a
u

d
it

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 

a
d

vi
ce

 g
iv

e
n

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
n

a
ir

e
s

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 

A
u

d
it 

o
f 

o
n

w
a

rd
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

A
u

d
it 

o
f 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

a
re

n
ts

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
se

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
W

h
e

n
 

co
n

si
d

e
ri

n
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

p
ti

o
n

s,
 p

a
re

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 c

a
re

rs
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e

 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l r
is

ks
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

b
e

n
e

fit
s,

 

th
e

 li
ke

ly
 r

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

th
e

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 c

o
n

se
q

u
e

n
ce

s 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
so

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y 
a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 c

o
n

se
n

t

P
a

re
n

ts
, 

ca
re

rs
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
 m

u
st

 h
a

ve
 

a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 a
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l w

h
o

 

ca
n

 in
te

rp
re

t 
a

n
d

 e
xp

la
in

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 t
h

a
t 

is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 p
o

rt
a

l o
f 

th
e

 

P
a

re
n

ts
, 

ca
re

rs
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

h
e

a
lt

h
 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

w
h

o
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 

to
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 if
 t

h
e

y 
h

a
ve

 a
n

y 
q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

o
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

m
a

in
 s

ig
n

s 
a

n
d

 s
ym

p
to

m
s 

o
f 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 

co
m

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

r 
d

e
te

ri
o

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 w

h
a

t 

st
e

p
s 

th
e

y 
sh

o
u

ld
 t

a
ke

. 
Th

e
y 

sh
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 2
4

-h
o

u
r 

a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

th
e

 c
lin

ic
a

l t
e

a
m

 f
o

r 
a

d
vi

ce
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 m

u
s

t 
b

e
 m

a
d

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 

to
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

rs
 i

n
 a

 w
id

e
 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

fo
rm

a
ts

 a
n

d
 o

n
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 

o
n

e
 o

cc
a

si
o

n
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
le

a
r,

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

a
b

le
, 

cu
lt

u
ra

lly
 s

e
n

si
ti

ve
, 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 b
a

se
d

 i
n

te
rp

re
te

d
 o

r 

tr
a

n
sc

ri
b

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

a
ki

n
g

 i
n

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 

sp
e

ci
a

l n
e

e
d

s 
a

s 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

W
h

e
n

 

g
iv

e
n

 v
e

rb
a

lly
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

p
re

ci
se

ly
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
te

d

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 

a
re

 o
ff

e
re

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

r 
co

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 in

 

o
b

ta
in

in
g

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

o
p

in
io

n
s 

o
r 

re
fe

rr
a

l t
o

 

W
h

e
re

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 o

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 is

 p
la

n
n

e
d

, 

th
e

 c
h

ild
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 p
a

re
n

ts
 o

r 
ca

re
rs

 

sh
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 v
is

it 
th

e
 

th
e

 t
e

a
m

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 

ca
re

. 
Th

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 in
cl

u
d

e
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 

to
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 s

u
rg

e
o

n
 o

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
is

t 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
ki

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
 

P
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 m
u

st
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 d

e
ta

ils
 

o
f 

a
va

ila
b

le
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 g

ro
u

p
s 

a
t 

th
e

 

e
a

rl
ie

st
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

w
e

e
k 

o
f 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

f 
co

n
se

n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
co

n
se

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s

MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORY

MANDATORY MANDATORY

MANDATORY AMBER

MANDATORY AMBERMANDATORY AMBER

Page 109



18
7

18
8

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
D

E
S

IG
N

A
T

IO
N

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

S
T

A
T

U
S

S
T

A
T

U
S

T
H

E
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 E
X

P
E

R
IE

N
C

E
IN

FO
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 M
A

K
IN

G
 C

H
O

IC
E

S
F

E

F1 F2 F3 F4 F5

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

St
a

ff
 r

e
co

rd
s

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

A
cc

e
ss

 a
u

d
it

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

fo
r 

P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

is
ts

 W
o

rk
in

g
 in

 

B
ri

ti
sh

 P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

ic
a

l S
o

ci
e

ty
 

Th
e

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 

in
 p

la
ce

 f
o

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 

g
iv

e
n

 a
n

 a
g

re
e

d
, 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 c

a
re

 p
la

n
 t

h
a

t 

in
cl

u
d

e
s 

n
o

te
s 

o
f 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

cl
in

ic
a

l t
e

a
m

, 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 

a
n

d
 a

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 r

e
co

rd
 o

f 
co

n
se

n
ts

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

co
o

rd
in

a
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
ir

 c
a

re
, 

a
n

d
 w

h
o

 a
ct

s 
a

s 
a

 li
a

is
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 

cl
in

ic
a

l t
e

a
m

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
a

re
n

t, 
ca

re
r 

a
n

d
 

ch
ild

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
ir

 c
a

re

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
e

a
ch

 

m
e

e
ts

 t
h

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
t 

N
u

rs
e

s 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
in

 a
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 n
u

rs
e

s 
w

ill
 d

e
p

e
n

d
 

o
n

 g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
y,

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

P
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 m
u

st
 b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 a
cc

e
ss

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

te
a

m
 t

o
 d

is
cu

ss
 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

o
r 

p
ro

b
le

m
s

MANDATORY MANDATORYMANDATORY

MANDATORY AMBER

MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY AMBER
F

Page 110



18
9

19
0

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
D

E
S

IG
N

A
T

IO
N

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

S
T

A
T

U
S

S
T

A
T

U
S

T
H

E
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 E
X

P
E

R
IE

N
C

E
T

H
E

 F
A

M
IL

Y
 E

X
P

E
R

IE
N

C
E

F
F

F1
0

F6

F1
1

F1
2

F8
F1

3

F9
F1

4

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

A
cc

e
ss

 a
u

d
it

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

A
u

d
it 

o
f 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 

W
ri

tt
e

n
 r

e
co

rd
s 

o
f 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
r 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

W
ri

tt
e

n
 r

e
co

rd
s 

o
f 

h
o

w
 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 w
a

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 

a
n

d
 a

ct
e

d
 u

p
o

n

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

S
e

rv
ic

e
 le

ve
l a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 

w
it

h
 m

a
te

rn
it

y 
p

ro
vi

d
e

rs

A
cc

e
ss

 a
u

d
it

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

tr
a

in
in

g
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

s

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

‘T
o

o
lk

it 
fo

r 
H

ig
h

 Q
u

a
lit

y 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

a
n

d
 M

a
te

rn
it

y 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

P
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 w

it
h

 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 h
o

sp
ita

l, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

a
b

o
u

t 
a

m
e

n
it

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e

 lo
ca

l a
re

a
, 

tr
a

ve
lli

n
g

, 

p
a

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

Th
e

re
 m

u
st

 b
e

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 

e
a

sy
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ve

n
ie

n
t 

a
cc

e
ss

 f
o

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

ca
re

rs
. 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 in
cl

u
d

e
: 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
o

 s
ta

y 
a

t 
th

e
 S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

Su
rg

ic
a

l 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

is
 is

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

  
b

e
 c

lin
ic

a
lly

 

se
p

a
ra

te
 f

ro
m

 g
e

n
e

ra
l f

a
m

ily
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s

ca
re

rs
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

e
a

ch
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 ‘H
e

a
lt

h
ca

re
 T

ra
ve

l 

a
 p

a
tie

n
t 

h
o

te
l s

e
rv

ic
e

b
e

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
ca

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 

m
u

st
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
d

 

lia
is

o
n

 w
it

h
 p

a
re

n
t 

a
n

d
 g

ro
u

p
s.

 T
h

e
y 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
d

 t
o

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 o
p

e
n

ly
 a

va
ila

b
le

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
y 

m
u

st
 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

y 
ta

ke
 t

h
is

 f
e

e
d

b
a

ck
 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

w
h

e
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 

th
e

ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 F

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 

g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 o
n

 a
ct

io
n

 t
a

ke
n

 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 a

 c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
o

r 
su

g
g

e
st

io
n

 m
a

d
e

Th
e

re
 m

u
st

 b
e

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 a
cc

e
ss

 

to
 m

a
te

rn
it

y 
st

a
ff

, 
th

a
t 

a
llo

w
 t

h
e

 m
o

th
e

rs
 

o
f 

n
e

w
b

o
rn

 b
a

b
ie

s 
w

h
o

 a
re

 a
d

m
it

te
d

 a
s 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

ci
e

s 
to

 s
ta

y 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 b
a

b
y 

fo
r 

re
a

so
n

s 
o

f 
b

o
n

d
in

g
, 

e
st

a
b

lis
h

in
g

 b
re

a
st

 

fe
e

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l h
e

a
lt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 

m
o

th
e

r 
a

n
d

 b
a

b
y

St
a

ff
 s

h
o

u
ld

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 in
 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 c

h
ild

re
n

, 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

a
n

d
 p

a
re

n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 s

h
a

ll 
in

cl
u

d
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 in

 

co
n

ve
yi

n
g

 u
n

w
e

lc
o

m
e

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
o

ys
, 

b
o

o
ks

, 

m
a

g
a

zi
n

e
s,

 c
o

m
p

u
te

rs
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
co

o
rd

in
a

te
d

 b
y 

p
la

y 

th
e

ra
p

y 
te

a
m

s

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 f
a

it
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 in

te
rp

re
te

rs

MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORYMANDATORY

MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORYMANDATORY AMBER

Page 111



19
1

19
2

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
D

E
S

IG
N

A
T

IO
N

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

S
T

A
T

U
S

S
T

A
T

U
S

E
X

C
E

L
L

E
N

T
 C

A
R

E
T

H
E

 F
A

M
IL

Y
 E

X
P

E
R

IE
N

C
E

G
F F1

5
N

a
m

e
d

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

P
u

b
lic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
u

d
it

s

Tr
a

in
in

g
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
a

n
d

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 r

e
co

rd
s

St
a

ff
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

W
ri

tt
e

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
re

vi
e

w
s 

o
f 

tr
a

in
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s

St
a

ff
 r

e
co

rd
s

Tr
a

in
in

g
 a

va
ila

b
le

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 a
n

d
 

g
u

id
e

lin
e

s.

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

a
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

in
te

rn
a

l m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
. 

Th
e

 g
ro

u
p

 m
u

st
 c

o
m

p
ri

se
 

th
e

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

ci
p

lin
e

s 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e

Th
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

re
le

va
n

t 
lo

ca
l a

n
d

 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l a
u

d
it

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 e

a
si

ly
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l p

u
b

lic

A
ll 

h
e

a
lt

h
ca

re
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

ls
 m

u
st

 t
a

ke
 p

a
rt

 

in
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
co

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

is
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 in

 a
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

re
g

is
te

r.
 T

ra
in

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

w
ill

, 
w

h
e

re
 

p
o

ss
ib

le
, 

su
b

m
it 

to
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
e

x
te

rn
a

l r
e

vi
e

w
 

o
f 

co
n

te
n

t, 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
su

lt
s 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 

in
cl

u
d

e
 t

h
e

 c
a

re
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
, 

sa
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

, 

lif
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
p

a
in

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

in
fe

ct
io

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l. 
St

a
ff

 w
ill

 h
a

ve
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 

a
p

p
ra

is
a

l, 
re

-l
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

-v
a

lid
a

ti
o

n
 

co
n

si
st

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l r

e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

. 
Sp

e
ci

a
lis

t 
Su

rg
ic

a
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

se
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

a
l n

e
e

d
s

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ca
rd

ia
c 

cl
in

ic
a

l n
u

rs
e

 e
d

u
ca

to
rs

 

th
a

t 
is

 s
u

ffi
ci

e
n

t 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
is

e
d

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

cy
-b

a
se

d
 

N
e

tw
o

rk
. 

Th
e

se
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
m

u
st

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 

th
e

 a
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 o

f 
kn

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 s

ki
lls

 s
u

ch
 

a
s 

d
ia

g
n

o
si

s 
a

n
d

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t, 

fa
ci

lit
a

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
va

lu
a

ti
n

g
 c

a
re

, 
e

vi
d

e
n

ce
 

b
a

se
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n

A
ll 

cl
in

ic
a

l t
e

a
m

s 
w

ill
 o

p
e

ra
te

 w
it

h
in

 

a
 r

o
b

u
st

 a
n

d
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
te

d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 

g
o

ve
rn

a
n

ce
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

in
cl

u
d

e
s 

MANDATORY MANDATORYMANDATORY

MANDATORY

MANDATORY AMBER
G

Page 112



19
3

19
4

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
D

E
S

IG
N

A
T

IO
N

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

C
O

M
P

A
T

IB
L

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 B
A

S
E

S
T

A
T

U
S

S
T

A
T

U
S

E
X

C
E

L
L

E
N

T
 C

A
R

E
E

X
C

E
L

L
E

N
T

 C
A

R
E

G
G

cr
e

d
e

n
ti

a
lin

g

ca
re

 e
ve

n
ts

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

re
p

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 o
th

e
r 

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
to

co
ls

Te
rm

s 
o

f 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f, 

p
e

e
r 

re
vi

e
w

s

D
a

ta
b

a
se

 e
n

tr
y

St
a

ff
 r

e
co

rd
s

Tr
a

in
in

g
 a

va
ila

b
le

a
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

s

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le

St
a

ff
 li

te
ra

tu
re

A
cc

e
ss

 a
u

d
it

D
is

e
a

se

N
a

m
e

d
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

St
a

ff
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
s

a
n

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 
a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
ct

io
n

s

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

W
o

rk
in

g
 in

 P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 

d
is

cu
ss

, 
p

la
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 in
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 

o
f 

n
e

w
 t

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
ts

 

w
it

h
 N

H
S 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs
. 

Th
e

 S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

st
ra

in
ts

 

re
p

o
rt

 o
n

 a
d

ve
rs

e
 in

ci
d

e
n

ts
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 

to
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
u

a
l a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 

m
u

st
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 h

o
w

 d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 a
re

 d
is

se
m

in
a

te
d

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 lo

ca
l 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y 
h

a
ve

 a
 r

o
b

u
st

 p
o

lic
y 

fo
r 

co
lla

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 e

a
ch

 o
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 w

it
h

 

N
H

S 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
rs

 a
t 

a
 c

lin
ic

a
l, 

a
u

d
it,

 

re
se

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

ve
 le

ve
l, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 

fo
rm

a
l i

n
te

r-
u

n
it 

p
e

e
r 

re
vi

e
w

a
 r

o
b

u
st

 in
te

rn
a

l d
a

ta
b

a
se

 a
n

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

m
o

n
ito

ri
n

g
 t

o
o

l b
a

se
d

 o
n

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e

d
 

cl
in

ic
a

l p
ra

ct
ic

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 

w
h

e
re

 r
e

co
g

n
is

e
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
e

xi
st

 o
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
. 

A
t 

le
a

st
 

o
f 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
b

le
 c

lin
ic

a
l s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
ce

 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

 a
n

n
u

a
lly

h
a

ve
, 

a
n

d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y 

u
p

d
a

te
, 

a
 r

e
se

a
rc

h
 

st
ra

te
g

y 
a

n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

h
a

t 
d

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

 a
ct

iv
it

y,
 t

h
e

 

re
so

u
rc

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
a

n
d

 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
fo

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 r

e
se

a
rc

h
 

st
ra

te
g

y 
m

u
st

 in
cl

u
d

e
 a

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 in

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 o

th
e

r 
Sp

e
ci

a
lis

t 

a
im

s 
to

 a
d

d
re

ss
 r

e
se

a
rc

h
 is

su
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

cl
in

ic
a

l p
ra

ct
ic

e
, 

fo
r 

th
e

 

b
e

n
e

fit
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 f
a

m
ili

e
s

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 c
lo

se
 li

n
ks

 w
it

h
 o

n
e

 o
r 

m
o

re
 a

ca
d

e
m

ic
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 in
 H

ig
h

e
r 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 

su
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 f

ro
m

 a
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

te
a

m

in
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
fo

r 
a

u
d

it 
a

n
d

 m
u

st
 

A
u

d
it 

D
a

ta
b

a
se

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 

h
a

ve
 a

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
ti

m
e

ly
 

a
u

d
it 

a
n

d
 d

a
ta

b
a

se
 s

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
s 

in
 

a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 t
im

e
sc

a
le

s

P
a

tie
n

t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 

w
it

h
 r

e
su

lt
s 

m
o

n
ito

re
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 

a
g

a
in

st
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l a

n
d

 in
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 s
ta

ti
st

ic
s,

 w
h

e
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le

HIGHLY DESIRABLE

MANDATORY MANDATORY

MANDATORY MANDATORY MANDATORY

MANDATORY MANDATORY AMBER MANDATORY AMBER

MANDATORY AMBER

Page 113



N
A

M
E

C
O

N
S

T
IT

U
E

N
C

Y
R

O
L

E

19
5

19
6

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

P
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 

cl
in

ic
a

l 
le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
a

n
d

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 n

u
rs

in
g

 s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 

S
u

rg
ic

a
l C

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 th

e
 C

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l H

e
a

rt
 

o
f 

th
e

 
w

h
o

le
 

se
rv

ic
e

 
a

cr
o

ss
 

th
e

 
C

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

H
e

a
rt

 N
e

tw
o

rk
.

P
e

rs
o

n
 s

p
e

c
if

ic
a

ti
o

n

Ex
p

e
rt

 in
 t

h
e

 c
a

re
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

to
 M

a
st

e
rs

 l
e

ve
l 

o
r 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t.

C
o

re
 r

o
le

r 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r:

su
p

p
o

rt

H
e

a
rt

 N
e

tw
o

rk

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 4
.1

: 
M

EM
B

ER
S

H
IP

 O
F 

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

 W
O

R
K

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

P
A

P
P

EN
D

IX
 4

.2
:

R
O

LE
O

F
T

H
E 

LE
A

D
 N

U
R

S
E

D
A

T
E

S

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
 -

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10
 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
 -

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
  

- 
Fe

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
  

- 
Fe

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
  

- 
Fe

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
 -

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

9

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
 -

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
 -

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
 -

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
 -

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
 -

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
 -

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
9

 -
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
10

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

9
 -

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
 -

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

9
 -

 p
re

se
n

t

A
p

ri
l 2

0
0

9
 -

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

9
 –

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

10

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

N
H

S 
in

 W
a

le
s

P
a

tie
n

ts
 a

n
d

 P
u

b
lic

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt

h

Fo
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 T
ru

st

M
e

d
ic

a
l D

ir
e

ct
o

r,
 W

e
ls

h
 H

e
a

lt
h

 

Sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Te

a
m

D
e

p
u

ty
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
o

f 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l S

p
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 

N
u

rs
e

, 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

H
o

sp
ita

ls
 B

ri
st

o
l N

H
S 

Fo
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 

S
a

fe
 a

n
d

 S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r

N
H

S 
Tr

u
st

H
o

sp
ita

ls
 N

H
S 

Fo
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 T
ru

st

N
H

S 
Fo

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

Fo
u

n
d

a
tio

n
 T

ru
st

D
r 

M
a

rt
in

 A
sh

to
n

-K
e

y

M
ic

h
a

e
la

 D
ix

o
n

D
r 

Su
e

 H
o

b
b

in
s

D
r 

Ia
n

 J
e

n
ki

n
s

Te
re

sa
 M

o
ss

D
r 

S
a

lly
 N

e
ls

o
n

D
r 

Sh
a

ke
e

l Q
u

re
sh

i

Fi
o

n
a

 S
m

it
h

Page 114



A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 4
.3

:
EX

C
LU

D
ED

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
ES

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 4
.4

:
R

EF
ER

EN
C

ES

19
7

19
8

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

12
3

2
0

0
. 

P
o

st
-o

p
e

ra
ti

ve
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re

12
3

2
0

6
.

12
3

2
8

0
.

12
3

3
5

1.
 P

e
ri

p
h

e
ra

l 
va

sc
u

la
r 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

12
3

3
5

2
. 

N
o

n
-c

a
rd

io
th

o
ra

ci
c-

va
sc

u
la

r 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re

12
3

7
13

. 
S

in
g

le
 l

u
n

g
 t

ra
n

sp
la

n
t

12
3

7
2

0
.

12
4

0
0

3
.

12
4

0
0

6
.

12
4

0
13

.

12
4

0
2

9
.

12
4

11
8

.

12
6

4
0

0
.

12
6

4
0

8
.

12
6

4
2

0
. 

Tr
a

ch
e

a
l 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

12
6

4
2

1.

12
6

4
4

0
.

12
6

5
13

.

12
6

5
14

.

12
6

5
2

3
.

12
6

5
4

5
.

12
6

5
4

8
.

12
6

5
5

6
.

12
6

5
6

0
.

12
6

5
8

2
. 

P
le

u
ro

d
e

si
s

12
6

5
8

9
. 

P
le

u
ra

l 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re

12
6

6
0

0
.

12
6

6
0

1.

12
6

6
0

2
.

12
6

6
0

5
.

12
6

6
0

6
.

12
6

6
0

7.

12
8

0
0

0
.

13
0

0
2

1.
 C

h
e

st
 x

-r
a

y

13
0

0
2

3
.

13
0

0
2

4
.

13
0

10
0

.

13
0

10
2

.

13
0

10
3

. 
Tr

a
n

so
e

so
p

h
a

g
e

a
l 

e
ch

o
ca

rd
io

g
ra

p
h

ic
 

13
0

10
3

. 
Tr

a
n

so
e

so
p

h
a

g
e

a
l 

e
ch

o
ca

rd
io

g
ra

p
h

ic
 

13
0

10
4

.

13
0

5
0

1.

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

13
0

5
12

.

13
0

5
13

.

h
yp

e
rt

e
n

si
o

n
 e

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

13
0

5
14

. 
Tr

a
n

sc
a

th
e

te
r 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

 w
it

h
 x

-r
a

y 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

13
0

5
17

.

15
0

0
0

1.
 C

a
rd

ia
c 

a
rr

e
st

 d
u

ri
n

g
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re

15
0

2
6

5
. re

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n

15
0

3
0

0
.

15
0

3
0

3
.

15
0

3
0

8
.

15
0

3
3

0
.

15
0

3
5

0
.

15
0

3
5

1.

15
3

6
0

1.

15
4

3
0

6
. 

U
n

p
la

n
n

e
d

 r
e

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

15
5

0
0

0
.

15
8

0
5

2
. 

P
o

st
p

ro
ce

d
u

ra
l 

le
ft

 p
le

u
ra

l 
e

ff
u

si
o

n

15
8

0
5

5
. 

P
o

st
p

ro
ce

d
u

ra
l 

ch
yl

o
th

o
ra

x

15
8

0
6

1.
 P

le
u

ra
l 

e
ff

u
si

o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
in

g
 d

ra
in

a
g

e

15
8

0
9

0
.

15
9

0
0

1.

17
10

0
2

. 
M

e
d

ic
a

l 
th

e
ra

p
y 

fo
r 

e
n

d
o

ca
rd

it
is

 ‘
Th

e
 

 ‘
P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 C
a

rd
ia

c 
S

u
rg

e
ry

: 

 ‘
P

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 

C
a

rd
ia

c 
S

u
rg

e
ry

: 
Th

e
 E

ff
e

ct
 o

f 
H

o
sp

it
a

l 
a

n
d

 

‘H
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
a

l 
ca

rd
io

lo
g

y 

 ‘
Ef

fe
ct

s 

 ‘
H

o
sp

it
a

l 

Th
e

 J
o

u
rn

a
l 

o
f 

Th
o

ra
ci

c 
a

n
d

 C
a

rd
io

va
sc

u
la

r 

Page 115



A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 4
.5

:
T

H
E 

‘C
A

R
D

IA
C

T
R

A
N

S
IT

IO
N

N
U

R
S

E’
R

O
LE

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 4
.6

:
T

H
E

R
O

LE
O

F
T

H
E 

C
H

IL
D

R
EN

’S
 C

A
R

D
IA

C 
S

P
EC

IA
LI

S
T 

N
U

R
S

E
W

IT
H

IN
T

H
E 

C
A

R
D

IA
C 

LI
A

IS
O

N
 T

EA
M

19
9

20
0

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

‘P
re

va
le

n
ce

 

Th
e

 J
o

u
rn

a
l 

o
f 

Th
o

ra
ci

c 
a

n
d

 C
a

rd
io

va
sc

u
la

r 

o
f 

ca
se

s 
in

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
ry

: 

 ‘Q
u

o
 v

a
d

is
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c 

‘M
o

rt
a

lit
y 

ra
te

s 
a

ft
e

r 
su

rg
e

ry
 f

o
r 

co
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
e

fe
ct

s 
in

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s’
 

 ‘
H

o
w

 t
o

 C
h

o
o

se
 a

 C
a

rd
ia

c 

 ‘
Th

e
 

sp
e

ci
a

lis
t 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

o
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

h
e

 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

a
n

d
 C

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

H
e

a
rt

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 

C
o

re
 r

o
le

p
e

rs
o

n
’s

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
ca

re
 p

a
th

w
a

y

a
d

vi
ce

 t
o

 c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

le
a

d
e

r 
in

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
a

l 
ca

re
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

st
a

ff

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

 i
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 

a
n

d
 e

va
lu

a
ti

n
g

 a
n

 a
g

re
e

d
 p

la
n

 o
f 

ca
re

ca
re

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e

s 

Page 116



20
1

20
2

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 5
: 

A
S

S
ES

S
M

EN
T

P
A

N
EL

 B
IO

G
R

A
P

H
IE

S

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

S
ir

 I
a

n
 K

e
n

n
e

d
y

th
e

 c
a

re
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
 r

e
ce

iv
in

g
 h

e
a

rt
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 a
t 

to
 t

h
e

 N
H

S
 a

s 
a

 w
h

o
le

. 
H

e
 w

a
s 

C
h

a
ir

 o
f 

th
e

 

D
r 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

G
o

d
m

a
n

M
a

ri
a

 v
o

n
 H

il
d

e
b

ra
n

d

S
h

e
 

h
a

s 
w

o
rk

e
d

 
a

s 
a

 
p

o
lic

y 
a

d
vi

se
r 

to
 

th
e

 

D
r

D
a

vi
d

 M
a

b
in

th
e

 C
o

n
ve

n
o

r 
fo

r 
P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
a

t 
th

e
 

th
e

 P
e

n
in

su
la

r 
M

e
d

ic
a

l 
S

ch
o

o
l 

in
 E

xe
te

r.

M
r 

Ja
m

e
s 

M
o

n
ro

M
r 

M
o

n
ro

 
w

a
s 

a
 

C
o

n
su

lt
a

n
t 

C
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 

w
a

s 
P

re
si

d
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 S
o

ci
e

ty
 o

f 
C

a
rd

io
th

o
ra

ci
c 

D
r

N
e

il
 M

o
rt

o
n

sp
e

ci
a

lis
e

d
 

in
 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 

ca
rd

ia
c 

a
n

a
e

st
h

e
si

a
 

S
a

ll
y
 R

a
m

sa
y

H
e

r 
w

o
rk

 h
a

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

Ju
li
a

 S
ta

ll
ib

ra
ss

 M
B

E

H
e

a
lt

h
 

w
h

e
re

 
sh

e
 

w
a

s 
th

e
 

p
o

lic
y 

le
a

d
 

fo
r 

Page 117



20
3

20
4

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

.

in
cr

e
a

se
 o

r 
d

e
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
.

Fa
c
to

rs
 

th
a

t 
m

a
y
 

su
g

g
e

st
 

a
n

 
in

c
re

a
se

 
in

 

fu
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
:

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 g

ro
w

th
 i

n
 t

h
e

 b
ir

th
 r

a
te

St
a

ti
st

ic
s

su
g

g
e

st
 a

n
 in

cr
e

a
se

 in
 th

e
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 

in
to

 a
 c

o
rr

e
sp

o
n

d
in

g
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
ry

.

M
o

re
 t

im
e

ly
 a

n
d

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 

a
n

te
n

a
ta

l 
d

ia
g

n
o

si
s

re
su

lt
 i

n
 a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

Im
p

ro
ve

d
 n

e
o

n
a

ta
l 
ca

re

su
g

g
e

st
 

a
n

 
in

cr
e

a
se

d
 

n
e

e
d

 
fo

r 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 g
ro

w
th

 f
o

r 
sp

e
ci

fi
c 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

s 

th
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
 h

a
s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 n
e

e
d

 o
f 

g
ro

u
p

s

d
e

fe
ct

s 
in

 
th

e
 

o
ff

sp
ri

n
g

 
o

f 
co

n
sa

n
g

u
in

e
o

u
s 

is
 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 
ty

p
ic

a
lly

 
tw

ic
e

 
p

e
r 

ye
a

r 
in

 
lin

e
 

th
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
h

is
 l

e
ve

l 
o

f 
d

e
ta

il 
is

 n
o

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 

g
iv

e
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

la
ti

ve
ly

 l
o

w
 i

n
ci

d
e

n
ce

 o
f 

to
ta

l 

3
5

3
6

C
o

n
c

e
n

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

h
e

a
rt

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 a

n
d

 c
a

th
e

te
r 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

s

3
7

3
8

In
fl

u
e

n
c

e
 o

f 
e

th
n

ic
 o

ri
g

in
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
a

tt
e

rn
 o

f 
c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

h
e

a
rt

 d
e

fe
c

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

fi
rs

t 
ye

a
r 

o
f 

li
fe

. 
B

ri
ti

s
h

 H
e

a
rt

 J
o

u
rn

a
l;

Th
e

 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

a
 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

ca
se

lo
a

d
 

fo
r 

th
e

 
En

g
lis

h
 

ch
ild

re
n

 p
e

r 
ye

a
r.

 T
h

is
 f

ig
u

re
 i

s 
th

e
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
a

 

 w
it

h
 

ch
ild

re
n

 s
e

e
n

 i
n

 E
n

g
lis

h
 s

u
rg

ic
a

l 
u

n
it

s 
w

h
o

 l
iv

e
 

le
ve

ls
 f

o
r 

e
a

ch
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

Th
e

 f
ig

u
re

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

fo
re

ig
n

 p
ri

va
te

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 o
n

 

th
e

 g
ro

u
n

d
s 

th
a

t 
fu

tu
re

 f
lo

w
s 

o
f 

fo
re

ig
n

 p
ri

va
te

 

CE
N

TR
E

20
09

/1
0

5
5

5

N
e

w
ca

st
le

Ev
e

lin
a

O
x

fo
rd

TO
TA

L

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 6
:F

U
T

U
R

E
A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
IO

N
S

Th
e

 S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 r

e
vi

e
w

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 c
o

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

co
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

ca
rd

ia
c 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
h

a
s 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

ca
p

a
ci

ty
 f

o
r 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

je
ct

e
d

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
le

ve
ls

Page 118



20
5

20
6

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Fa
c
to

rs
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
y
 s

u
g

g
e

st
 

a
 d

e
c
re

a
se

 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 n
e

e
d

:

M
o

re
 t
im

e
ly

 a
n

d
 a

cc
u

ra
te

 a
n

te
n

a
ta

l d
ia

g
n

o
si

s 

M
o

re
 s

o
p

h
is

ti
ca

te
d

 c
a

rd
io

lo
g

y
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

s 

a
s 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

a
l 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
y 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 

co
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 

h
e

a
rt

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s.

B
e

tt
e

r 
q

u
a

li
ty

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

th
e

 
p

ro
fe

s
si

o
n

a
l 

a
s
so

ci
a

ti
o

n
s’

 
a

d
vi

se
 

th
a

t 

q
u

a
li

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 (
a

ch
ie

ve
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

in
ci

d
e

n
ce

 
o

f 
‘r

e
-o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s’
 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 
th

e
 

N
e

w
 T

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y 
a

n
d

 d
ru

g
s

th
e

ra
p

y 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
n

e
w

 
d

ru
g

s 

Th
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
 h

a
s 

ta
ke

n
 i

n
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

S
A

F
E

 
A

N
D

 
S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n

s”
.

S
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 
d

a
ta

 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
a

s 
th

e
 

la
te

st
 

A
g

g
re

g
a

te
d

 S
u

rg
ic

a
l 
A

c
ti

vi
ty

 T
re

n
d

s 

2
0

0
2

 –
 2

0
0

7

a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

ri
se

 i
n

 a
d

u
lt

 s
u

rg
ic

a
l c

a
se

s.

Es
ti

m
a

te
d

 f
u

tu
re

 t
re

n
d

s 
(2

0
0

6
 –

 2
0

2
5

) 

in
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
su

rg
e

ry
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

c
ti

o
n

s

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
St

a
ti

st
ic

s

tr
e

n
d

s 
in

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

ic
a

l a
ct

iv
it

y 
th

e
 

p
ro

je
ct

e
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

. 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 c
o

ve
r 

a
n

 a
d

u
lt

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

. 
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 

10
%

15
%

20
%

25
%

25
%

35
%

40
%

45
%

50
%

LO
N

D
O

N

SO
U

TH
 E

A
ST 

CO
ST

SO
U

TH
 C

EN
TR

A
L

W
A

LE
S

SO
U

TH
 W

ES
T

N
O

RTH
 IR

EL
A

N
D

N
O

RTH
 W

ES
T

YO
RKS &

 H
U

M
BER

N
O

RTH
 E

A
ST

W
ES

T 
M

ID
LA

N
D

S

SCO
TL

A
N

D

EA
ST 

O
F 

EN
G

LA
N

D

EA
ST 

M
ID

LA
N

D
S

Number of cases

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 d
ia

g
n

o
se

d

23
0

10
5

15
5

90
76

63

14
0

14
5

15
0

0

5
0

1
0

0

1
5

0

2
0

0

2
5

0

16
0

10
0

12
0

22
0

Na
tio

na
l A

ve
ra

ge
W

o
rs

e
 t

h
a

n
 a

ve
ra

g
e

W
o

rs
e

 t
h

a
n

 a
ve

ra
g

e
B

e
tt

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

ve
ra

g
e

Ta
b

le
 1

A
GE

(Y
EA

RS
)

EN
GL

A
ND

EN
GL

A
ND

& 
W

A
LE

S
SC

OT
LA

ND
NO

RT
HE

RN
IR

EL
A

ND
GR

EA
T

BR
IT

A
IN

UN
IT

ED
KI

NG
DO

M

3
9

4
0

A
ve

ra
g

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
ca

se
s 

w
h

e
re

 a
n

te
n

a
ta

l 
d

ia
g

n
o

si
s 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 f

o
r 

ch
il
d

re
n

 n
e

e
d

in
g

 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 f

ir
st

 y
e

a
r 

o
f 

li
fe

, 
2

0
0

4
-2

0
0

8
.

Page 119



20
7

20
8

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

ca
rd

ia
c 

d
is

e
a

se
 a

t 
a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
le

ve
l 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 

su
rg

e
ry

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
fo

r 
En

g
lis

h
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 c
a

rd
ia

c 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

En
g

lis
h

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
ry

 

C
O

N
C

LU
S

IO
N

S

re
la

ti
ve

ly
 c

o
n

st
a

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
a

st
 f

e
w

 y
e

a
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

o
n

 a
d

u
lt

s 
w

it
h

 c
o

n
g

e
n

it
a

l c
a

rd
ia

c 
d

is
e

a
se

. 

in
cr

e
a

se
s 

in
 

th
e

 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

in
 

a
 

co
rr

e
sp

o
n

d
in

g
 

in
cr

e
a

se
 

in
 

th
e

 
n

e
e

d
 

fo
r 

a
n

d
 l

e
ss

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

a
re

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 f

o
r 

o
f 

sc
re

e
n

in
g

.

Ta
b

le
 2

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

PA
ED

IA
TR

IC
CA

RD
IA

C
SU

RG
ER

Y
A

CT
IV

IT
Y

(2
00

6/
07

) 
–

 
NU

M
BE

R
OF

CA
SE

S

PR
OJ

EC
TE

D
PE

RC
EN

TA
GE

CH
A

NG
E

IN
 P

A
ED

IA
TR

IC
PO

PU
LA

TI
ON

 (
US

IN
G

0 
–

 1
4 

YE
A

RS
A

S
TH

E 
PR

OX
Y

FO
R

TH
E

W
HO

LE
 P

A
ED

IA
TR

IC
PO

PU
LA

TI
ON

) 
FR

OM
 

20
06

 T
O 

20
25

ES
TI

M
AT

ED
PA

ED
IA

TR
IC

CA
RD

IA
C

SU
RG

ER
Y

A
CT

IV
IT

Y
(2

02
5)

 –
 N

UM
BE

R
OF

CA
SE

S

En
g

lis
h

 p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 

ca
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
ry

 u
n

it
s 

(c
o

ve
ri

n
g

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

s 

S
co

tt
is

h
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 

ca
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
ry

 u
n

it

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 c

a
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

e
ry

 u
n

it

Page 120



20
9

21
0

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 7
: 

S
C

O
R

IN
G

 P
R

O
C

ES
S

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 s
co

re
s 

a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
is

 c
ri

te
ri

o
n

. 
 

“
T

h
e
 

n
e

g
a
ti

v
e
 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 

tr
a
v
e
l 

ti
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
le

c
ti

v
e
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i

s
 k

e
p

t 

to
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
”
 

th
e

 s
h

o
rt

e
st

 j
o

u
rn

e
y 

ca
te

g
o

ry
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
it

 i
s 

a
w

a
rd

e
d

 a
 s

co
re

 o
f 

4
 

it
 is

 s
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

se
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
sc

o
re

 lo
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 o
th

e
r 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 a
n

d
 a

w
a

rd
e

d
 a

 

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

fe
rr

in
g

 u
n

it 
w

ith
in

 t
h

re
e

 h
o

u
rs

 (
e

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 s
co

re
s 

a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
is

 c
ri

te
ri

o
n

. 
 

a
w

a
rd

e
d

 a
 s

co
re

 o
f 

4

p
a

n
e

l 
sc

o
re

s 
w

e
re

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 J

C
P

C
T 

fo
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 h
o

w
e

ve
r 

it
 w

a
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a

t 

is
 n

o
t 

p
re

se
n

t 
in

 a
n

y 
o

f 
th

e
 s

h
o

rt
lis

te
d

 

Th
e

re
fo

re
 

it
 

w
a

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 

sh
o

u
ld

 

n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
se

rv
ic

e
”

“
E

a
c
h

 
T
e

rt
ia

ry
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 

m
u

s
t 

h
a

v
e

, 
a

n
d

 

re
g

u
la

rl
y

 u
p

d
a

te
, 

a
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 
th

a
t 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
 

a
c
ti

v
it

y
, 

th
e

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 

n
e

e
d

s
 

to
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

e
 

a
c
ti

v
it

y
 

a
n

d
 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
e

s
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y

 
m

u
s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

 
a

 
c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 i

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

c
e

n
tr

e
s
 

in
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

c
ti

v
it

y
 w

h
ic

h
 a

im
s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 i

s
s
u

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

c
li

n
ic

a
l 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

, 
fo

r 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
o

f 
c
h

il
d

re
n

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 f

a
m

il
ie

s
.”

.

S
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 s
co

ri
n

g
 o

f 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 J

C
P

C
T
 f

o
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

OP
TI

ON
 2

OP
TI

ON
 6

OP
TI

ON
  8

OP
TI

ON
 1

0
OP

TI
ON

 1
2

OP
TI

ON
 1

4

To
ta

l S
co

re
 f

o
r 

Q
u

a
lit

y
4

H
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y 

se
rv

ic
e

4 4

C
lin

ic
a

l N
e

tw
o

rk
s

4
4

4
4

4

S
C

O
R

ES
FO

R
 Q

U
A

LI
T

Y

S
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 s
co

ri
n

g
 o

f 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 o
f 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 C

a
re

 T
ru

st
s 

(J
C

P
C

T
)

fo
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

OP
TI

ON
 2

OP
TI

ON
 6

OP
TI

ON
  8

OP
TI

ON
 1

0
OP

TI
ON

 1
2

OP
TI

ON
 1

4

To
ta

l
4 4 4

4
4

4
4

4

P
le

a
se

 n
o

te
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
h

a
ve

 

S
C

O
R

ES
FO

R
 A

C
C

ES
S

A
N

D
 T

R
A

V
EL

 T
IM

ES

Page 121



21
1

21
2

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

o
th

e
r 

o
p

ti
o

n
s.

 T
h

e
 

o
th

e
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

sc
o

re
 e

q
u

a
lly

 a
n

d
 s

lig
h

tl
y 

lo
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 

a
w

a
rd

e
d

 a
 s

co
re

 o
f 

4
 w

h
ile

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

T
h

e
 r

a
ti

o
n

a
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

co
re

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 c
li
n

ic
a

l 

n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

c
ri

te
ri

o
n

:

“
C

li
n

ic
a

l 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

re
 m

a
n

a
g

e
a

b
le

, 
ta

k
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 

g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
y
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 
n

e
e

d
 

fo
r 

c
le

a
r 

le
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 

a
n

d
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
”

Th
e

 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 

to
 

th
e

 
JC

P
C

T 
a

re
 

le
ve

ls
 

a
g

a
in

st
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 
p

a
ti

e
n

t 

a
d

vi
se

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
o

f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

a
re

 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

tt
e

n
ti

o
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
e

st
:

fl
o

w
s 

a
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
re

in

En
g

la
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
sp

e
n

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 

H
o

sp
it

a
l 

in
 O

x
fo

rd

p
o

te
n

tia
l 

o
p

tio
n

s 
a

re
 

a
w

a
rd

e
d

 
a

 
sc

o
re

 
o

f 
4

 

sc
o

re
s.

Th
e

 J
C

P
C

T 
is

 a
d

vi
se

d
 n

o
t t

o
 a

p
p

ly
 a

 s
co

re
 a

g
a

in
st

 

th
e

 
‘w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
’ 

cr
it

e
ri

o
n

 
a

t 
th

is
 
st

a
g

e
 
o

f 
th

e
 

in
 a

c
ti

vi
ty

 o
r 

a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
n

o
n

-d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
. 

vi
e

w
 a

s 
to

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

t 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

th
a

t 

st
a

y 
a

t 
th

e
ir

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 c
e

n
tr

e
 o

r 
ta

ke
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 s

co
re

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 J
C

P
C

T 
fo

r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
is

 c
ri

te
ri

o
n

. 
 

cr
it

e
ri

o
n

: 
“T

h
e

 N
H

S
 i

n
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y:

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 t
w

o
 c

e
n

tr
e

s

re
sp

ir
a

to
ry

 f
a

ilu
re

 i
n

 a
t 

le
a

st
 t

h
re

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

s

5 4

N
e

w
ca

st
le

O
x

fo
rd

S
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 s
co

ri
n

g
 o

f 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 J

C
P

C
T
 f

o
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

OP
TI

ON
2

OP
TI

ON
6

OP
TI

ON
  

8
OP

TI
ON

10
OP

TI
ON

12
OP

TI
ON

14

To
ta

l S
co

re
 f

o
r 

N
C

S
4

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s

S
C

O
R

ES
FO

R
D

EL
IV

ER
A

B
IL

IT
Y

Page 122



21
3

21
4

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 

a
n

y 
o

f 
th

e
se

 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 

th
e

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
S

u
rg

ic
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

s 
th

a
t 

d
id

 n
o

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

 s
u

ch
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

.

Tr
a

n
sp

la
n

t:

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

th
a

t 
in

cl
u

d
e

 N
e

w
ca

st
le

 s
co

re
 h

ig
h

ly
 a

s 

EC
M

O
:

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 E
C

M
O

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

 

C
o

m
p

le
x
 t

ra
ch

e
a

l 
su

rg
e

ry
:

ce
n

tr
e

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 t
h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

 e
ve

ry
 o

p
ti

o
n

.  

Th
e

 e
x
p

e
rt

 p
a

n
e

l 
d

id
 n

o
t 

h
a

ve
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 i

n
 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 
p

e
r 

ye
a

r.
 

 
Th

e
re

fo
re

 
th

e
 

sc
o

re
s 

fo
r 

ra
n

k
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
ti

o
n

s:

T
h

e
 r

a
ti

o
n

a
le

 b
e

h
in

d
 t

h
e

 s
co

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
IC

U

a
n

d
 I

n
te

rd
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

su
b

-c
ri

te
ri

o
n

:

“
T

h
e

 
n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 

o
f 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 

in
te

n
s
iv

e
 

c
a

re
 

a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

in
te

rd
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

is
 

k
e

p
t 

to
 

a
 

m
in

im
u

m
”

 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

ca
rd

ia
c 

su
rg

ic
a

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

is
 ‘

lo
w

 r
is

k
’ 

in
 t

h
e

 e
ve

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

se
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

ta
ke

 a
 v

ie
w

Th
e

 
e

xc
lu

si
o

n
 

o
f 

N
e

w
ca

st
le

 
a

s 
in

 
o

p
ti

o
n

 

EC
M

O
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 

OP
TI

ON
 2

OP
TI

ON
 6

OP
TI

ON
  8

OP
TI

ON
 1

0
OP

TI
ON

 1
2

OP
TI

ON
 1

4

Page 123



21
5

21
6

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

N
o

 
o

n
e
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 
s
u

rg
ic

a
l 

c
e

n
tr

e
 

w
il
l 

re
c
e

iv
e
 t

o
o

 o
n

e
ro

u
s
 a

 c
a

s
e

lo
a

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 

e
x
c
e

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

c
e

n
tr

e
’s

 c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 i

t”

Ea
ch

 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

o
p

ti
o

n
’s

 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

sc
o

re
s 

a
re

 

ca
p

a
ci

ty
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
ly

.

Th
e

 
JC

P
C

T 
is

 
a

d
vi

se
d

 
th

a
t 

a
ll 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
in

 
a

ll 

Th
e

re
fo

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

is
 e

xe
rc

is
e

 i
t 

a
n

d
 p

a
ti

e
n

t 
fl

o
w

s 
a

re
 t

e
st

e
d

 i
n

 d
e

ta
il 

d
u

ri
n

g
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

. 

in
 t

o
o

 o
n

e
ro

u
s 

a
 c

a
se

lo
a

d
 f

o
r 

a
n

y 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

sc
o

re
 o

f 
4

.

S
e

n
si

ti
vi

ty
 t

e
st

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

co
ri

n
g

u
n

d
e

r 
va

ri
o

u
s 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

sc
o

ri
n

g
 

sc
e

n
a

ri
o

s.
  

Th
e

se
 s

ce
n

a
ri

o
s 

a
re

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
x

t 
p

a
g

e
.

ra
n

k
in

g
 o

f 
o

p
ti

o
n

s:

S
C

O
R

ES
FO

R
S

U
S

TA
IN

A
B

IL
IT

Y

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 s

co
re

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 J
C

P
C

T 
fo

r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
is

 c
ri

te
ri

o
n

. 
 

“
A

ll
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 
c
e

n
tr

e
s
 

a
re

 
li

k
e

ly
 

to
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

4
0

0
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 

p
e

r 
y

e
a

r,
 i

d
e

a
ll

y
 5

0
0

; 
a

n
d

 

OP
TI

ON
 2

OP
TI

ON
 6

OP
TI

ON
  8

OP
TI

ON
 1

0
OP

TI
ON

 1
2

OP
TI

ON
 1

4

S
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 s
co

ri
n

g
 o

f 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 J

C
P

C
T
 f

o
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

OP
TI

ON
2

OP
TI

ON
6

OP
TI

ON
  

8
OP

TI
ON

10
OP

TI
ON

12
OP

TI
ON

14

To
ta

l S
co

re
 f

o
r 

To
o

 o
n

e
ro

u
s 

a
 c

a
se

lo
a

d
4

4
4

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 s
u

rg
e

o
n

s

Tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s

Page 124



V
e

rs
io

n
 2

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 s
co

re
s

th
e

 o
ve

ra
ll 

re
su

lt
 i

f 
a

ll 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 
w

e
re

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 

a
n

 e
q

u
a

l 
sc

o
re

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
lit

y 
cr

it
e

ri
a

 o
n

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
ce

n
tr

e
s 

a
g

a
in

st
 

th
e

 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

to
 t

a
ke

 a
 v

ie
w

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 e

a
ch

 

se
co

n
d

 l
a

st
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

e
co

n
d

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 a
s 

ca
n

 

A
b

so
lu

te
 s

co
re

s 
- 

ve
rs

io
n

 2

OP
TI

ON
2

OP
TI

ON
6

OP
TI

ON
  

8
OP

TI
ON

10
OP

TI
ON

12
OP

TI
ON

14

4

Q
u

a
lit

y

W
e

ig
h

te
d

 s
co

re
s 

- 
ve

rs
io

n
 2

OP
TI

ON
2

OP
TI

ON
6

OP
TI

ON
  

8
OP

TI
ON

10
OP

TI
ON

12
OP

TI
ON

14

5
6

Q
u

a
lit

y

6
6

4
4

4
4

6
6

To
ta

l 
sc

o
re

3
14

2
5

0
2

3
1

2
5

0
2

3
1

2
4

7

OP
TI

ON
 2

32
0

31
0

30
0

29
0

28
0

27
0

26
0

25
0

24
0

23
0

OP
TI

ON
 1

4

OP
TI

ON
 6

 A
ND

 1
0

OP
TI

ON
 8

 A
ND

 1
2

21
7

21
8

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Page 125



A
b

so
lu

te
 s

co
re

s 
- 

ve
rs

io
n

 3

OP
TI

ON
2

OP
TI

ON
6

OP
TI

ON
  

8
OP

TI
ON

10
OP

TI
ON

12
OP

TI
ON

14

4

Q
u

a
lit

y

W
e

ig
h

te
d

 s
co

re
s 

- 
ve

rs
io

n
 3

OP
TI

ON
2

OP
TI

ON
6

OP
TI

ON
  

8
OP

TI
ON

10
OP

TI
ON

12
OP

TI
ON

14

5
6

Q
u

a
lit

y

6
6

4
4

4
4

6
6

To
ta

l 
sc

o
re

3
14

2
6

4
2

3
1

2
6

4
2

3
1

2
7
5

OP
TI

ON
 2

32
0

31
0

30
0

29
0

28
0

27
0

26
0

25
0

24
0

23
0

OP
TI

ON
 1

4

OP
TI

ON
 6

 A
ND

 1
0

OP
TI

ON
 8

 A
ND

 1
2

V
e

rs
io

n
 3

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 s
co

re
s

tr
a

ve
l 

a
n

d
 a

cc
e

ss
 s

co
re

s 
w

e
re

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 a
s 

a
 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
a

n
a

ly
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 i
n

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
y.

  

fo
r 

o
ve

r 
4

 h
o

u
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 c
e

n
tr

e

Ea
ch

 f
a

c
to

r 
g

iv
e

s 
a

 s
lig

h
tl

y 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
ra

n
k
in

g
 

a
p

p
e

a
r 

to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 u

p
p

e
r 

e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 r

a
n

k
in

g
s 

21
9

22
0

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Page 126



A
b

so
lu

te
 s

co
re

s 
- 

ve
rs

io
n

 4

OP
TI

ON
2

OP
TI

ON
6

OP
TI

ON
  

8
OP

TI
ON

10
OP

TI
ON

12
OP

TI
ON

14

4

Q
u

a
lit

y

W
e

ig
h

te
d

 s
co

re
s 

- 
ve

rs
io

n
 4

OP
TI

ON
2

OP
TI

ON
6

OP
TI

ON
  

8
OP

TI
ON

10
OP

TI
ON

12
OP

TI
ON

14

5
6

Q
u

a
lit

y

6
6

4
4

4
4

6
6

To
ta

l 
sc

o
re

3
14

2
5

0
2

3
1

2
5

0
2

3
1

2
6

1

OP
TI

ON
 2

32
0

31
0

30
0

29
0

28
0

27
0

26
0

25
0

24
0

23
0

OP
TI

ON
 6

 A
ND

 1
0

OP
TI

ON
 1

4
OP

TI
ON

 8
 A

ND
 1

2

V
e

rs
io

n
 4

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 s
co

re
s

Th
e

 
th

ir
d

 
sc

e
n

a
ri

o
 

ru
n

 
ig

n
o

re
s 

sc
o

re
s 

fo
r 

o
f 

ch
ild

re
n

 
w

it
h

 
co

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
h

e
a

rt
 

d
is

e
a

se
 

. 
  

 

lo
w

e
st

 r
a

n
ke

d
.

4
1

22
1

22
2

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Page 127



O
th

e
r 

S
e

n
si

ti
vi

ty
 A

n
a

ly
si

s

ra
n

k
in

g
s.

 T
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
is

 s
e

c
ti

o
n

 i
s 

to
 t

e
st

 

a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e

 r
a

n
k
in

g
s.

A
.

N
o

 w
e

ig
h

ti
n

g
s

CR
IT

ER
IO

N
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
OV

ER
A

LL
W

EI
GH

TI
NG

 O
PT

IO
N

2
OP

TI
ON

 6
OP

TI
ON

8
OP

TI
ON

 1
4

4

Q
u

a
lit

y
4

4

TO
TA

L

RA
NK

IN
G

6
6

B
. 

R
e

ve
rs

e
 w

e
ig

h
ti

n
g

s 
fo

r 
S

u
st

a
in

a
b

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 D
e

li
ve

ra
b

il
it

y

CR
IT

ER
IO

N
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
OV

ER
A

LL
W

EI
GH

TI
NG

 O
PT

IO
N

2
OP

TI
ON

 6
OP

TI
ON

8
OP

TI
ON

 1
4

5
6

Q
u

a
lit

y

4
6

6
6

6
4

4
4

4

TO
TA

L

RA
NK

IN
G

6

22
3

22
4

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Page 128



U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y 
H

o
sp

it
a

l O
f 

N
o

rt
h

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 N
H

S
 T

ru
st

BI
RT

HS
 2

00
9/

10
NA

M
E 

OF
 T

RU
ST

BI
RT

HS
 2

00
9/

10
NA

M
E 

OF
 T

RU
ST

S
o

u
th

 T
e

e
s 

H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 N
H

S
 T

ru
st

22
5

22
6

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 8
: 

N
H

S
 T

R
U

S
T

S
 T

H
A

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
LY

H
A

V
E 

M
O

R
E

T
H

A
N

 3
,0

0
0

 B
IR

T
H

S
 P

ER
Y

EA
R

Page 129



BI
RT

HS
 2

00
9/

10
BI

RT
HS

 2
00

9/
10

NA
M

E 
OF

 T
RU

ST
NA

M
E 

OF
 T

RU
ST

M
a

yd
a

y 
H

e
a

lt
h

ca
re

 N
H

S
 T

ru
st

Th
e

 H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 H

o
sp

it
a

l N
H

S
 T

ru
st

Ea
st

 S
u

ss
e

x 
H

o
sp

it
a

ls
 N

H
S

 T
ru

st

M
id

 E
ss

e
x 

H
o

sp
it

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
N

H
S

 T
ru

st

N
o

rt
h

 M
id

d
le

se
x 

U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y 
H

o
sp

it
a

l 
N

H
S

 T
ru

st

22
7

22
8

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

Page 130



22
9

23
0

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 9
: 

LI
S

T
O

F 
N

H
S

 T
R

U
S

T
S

 P
R

O
V

ID
IN

G
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
’S

H
EA

R
T

S
U

R
G

ER
Y

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 1
0

: 
EX

P
ER

T
S

TA
FF

 W
H

O
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
C

A
R

E
FO

R
C

H
IL

D
R

EN

TR
US

T
CE

NT
RE

Ev
e

lin
a

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 H
o

sp
it

a
l

N
H

S
 T

ru
st

U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y 
H

o
sp

it
a

ls
 o

f 

N
H

S
 T

ru
st

N
H

S
 T

ru
st

N
e

w
ca

st
le

 U
p

o
n

 T
yn

e
 H

o
sp

it
a

ls
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 
w

o
u

ld
 

w
o

rk
 

w
it

h
in

 
a

 
co

n
g

e
n

it
a

l 
h

e
a

rt
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 

in
 

lin
e

 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 

n
e

w
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 

S
O

N
O

G
R

A
P

H
ER

th
e

y 
se

e
 o

r 
h

e
a

r 
a

n
yt

h
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
su

g
g

e
st

s 
th

e
re

 

ca
rd

io
lo

g
is

t.
 C

a
rd

ia
c 

so
n

o
g

ra
p

h
e

rs
 (

kn
o

w
n

 a
s 

O
B

S
T

ET
R

IC
IA

N

w
it
h

 c
o

n
g

e
n

ita
l h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

.

M
ID

W
IF

E 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
.

P
A

ED
IA

T
R

IC
IA

N
 W

IT
H

 E
X

P
ER

T
IS

E

IN
 C

A
R

D
IO

LO
G

Y

C
a

rd
io

lo
g

y 
is

 a
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
n

t 
p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

 

w
h

o
 h

a
s 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 

in
 t

h
e

 c
a

re
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
 w

it
h

 h
e

a
rt

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s.

 

Th
e

y 
ca

n
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 n
o

n
-i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

a
l c

a
re

 

d
ia

g
n

o
si

n
g

 a
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l 
h

e
a

rt
 d

e
fe

ct
 a

n
d

 

Th
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

 w
it

h
 e

xp
e

rt
is

e
 

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
P

A
ED

IA
T

R
IC

 C
A

R
D

IO
LO

G
IS

T

ch
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
. 

C
a

rd
io

lo
g

is
ts

 c
a

n
 

o
ft

e
n

 d
ia

g
n

o
se

 a
n

d
 t

re
a

t 
co

n
g

e
n

ita
l h

e
a

rt
 

in
se

rt
in

g
 a

 c
a

th
e

te
r 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

d
e

vi
ce

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

th
e

 s
ki

n
 in

to
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
rt

. 
C

a
rd

io
lo

g
is

ts
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

ch
ild

re
n

.

Page 131



23
1

23
2

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T 
C

O
N

G
EN

IT
A

L 
C

A
R

D
IA

C 
S

U
R

G
EO

N

w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

. 
S

u
rg

ic
a

l 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 i
n

 a
d

va
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 a

tt
e

n
d

in
g

 o
u

tp
a

ti
e

n
t 

cl
in

ic
s.

C
H

IL
D

R
EN

’S
 C

A
R

D
IA

C 
S

P
EC

IA
LI

S
T 

N
U

R
S

E

Th
e

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
a

rd
ia

c 
S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

N
u

rs
e

 p
la

ys
 

C
a

rd
ia

c 
S

p
e

ci
a

lis
t 

N
u

rs
e

s 
a

ls
o

 a
ct

 a
s 

a
n

 

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T 
IN

T
EN

S
IV

IS
T

co
n

d
it

io
n

 i
s 

lif
e

-t
h

re
a

te
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

y 
re

q
u

ir
e

 

.

a
re

 t
ra

in
e

d
 i

n
 p

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

s 
o

r 
a

n
a

e
st

h
e

si
a

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
in

te
n

si
ve

 c
a

re
.

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T 
A

N
A

ES
T

H
ET

IS
T

S

p
u

t 
th

e
 c

h
ild

 t
o

 s
le

e
p

 f
o

r 
th

e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 i

n
se

rt
 t

h
e

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 c
a

th
e

te
rs

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 

ve
in

s 
a

n
d

 a
rt

e
ri

e
s 

fo
r 

th
is

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

. 
Th

e
y 

re
sp

o
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

 s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 

in
te

n
si

ve
 c

a
re

.

C
LI

N
IC

A
L

P
S

Y
C

H
O

LO
G

IS
T

Th
e

se
 p

e
o

p
le

 s
p

e
ci

a
lis

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

 –
 

D
IE

T
IC

IA
N

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

se
 h

a
ve

 a
 n

u
tr

it
io

u
s 

d
ie

t 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 

a
s 

th
e

y 
o

ft
e

n
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
ie

s 
in

 f
e

e
d

in
g

. 

ch
ild

’s
 n

u
tr

it
io

n
a

l n
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 

Page 132



23
3

23
4

SA
FE

 A
N

D 
SU

ST
A

IN
A

BL
E

A
PP

EN
D

IC
ES

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 1
1

: 
M

EE
T

IN
G

B
ES

T 
P

R
A

C
T

IC
E

W
H

EN
T

O
C

O
N

S
U

LT

a
n

d
 t

o
 i

n
fl

u
e

n
ce

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l d
e

ci
si

o
n

. 
Th

e
 f

in
a

l 

D
U

R
A

T
IO

N

Th
e

 l
e

n
g

th
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

lo
n

g
e

r 
th

a
n

 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 c
o

in
ci

d
e

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
st

e
r 

C
LA

R
IT

Y
O

F
S

C
O

P
E

A
N

D
IM

P
A

C
T

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

. 
Th

e
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

th
a

t 

th
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
 h

a
s 

ta
ke

n
 c

o
n

g
e

n
it

a
l h

e
a

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 i
n

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
–

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 j
u

st
 

su
rg

e
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

 

A
C

C
ES

S
IB

IL
IT

Y

co
lle

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

’ g
ro

u
p

s 
a

n
d

 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 f

a
ce

 t
o

 f
a

ce
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y.

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 h

e
a

rt
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
to

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 i
n

 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
th

e
y 

h
a

ve
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

d
.

B
U

R
D

EN

p
ro

ce
ss

 a
s 

st
ra

ig
h

tf
o

rw
a

rd
 

R
ES

P
O

N
S

IV
EN

ES
S

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

th
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y 
w

ill
 o

ve
rs

e
e

 t
h

is
 

vi
a

 t
h

e
S

A
F

E
 A

N
D

 S
U

S
T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

C
A

PA
C

IT
Y

T
O

C
O

N
S

U
LT

Th
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
llo

w
s 

a
 p

e
ri

o
d

 

fo
r 

p
u

rp
o

se
.

FO
U

R
T

ES
T

S
FO

R
 P

U
B

LI
C

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
T

IO
N

. 
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 n
e

w
 r

u
le

s 
o

n
 r

e
co

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

. 

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 

S
U

S
T
A

IN
A

B
L
E
 r

e
vi

e
w

 s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
ce

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 

a
ll 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
co

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a

ke
 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

fo
u

r 
n

e
w

 t
e

st
s 

fo
r 

re
co

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

. 

Th
e

 t
e

st
s 

w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 r
e

co
n

fi
g

u
ra

ti
o

n
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

p
ro

sp
e

ct
iv

e
 p

a
ti

e
n

t 
ch

o
ic

e

S
A

F
E

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

Page 133



Page 134

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 

 

Congenital Heart Services in England: Briefing 2 

Spring 2011 

1.0 Background information  

This briefing provides an update on the NHS rvices. This is 

the second briefing we have sent to local authorities in England to update them about the ongoing 

 The first briefing was issued in November 2010. A 

separate briefing has also been issued to your Health Overview and Scrutiny committee (HOSC). 

2.0 Aims of the review  

What does the review aim to achieve? 

 Better results in the surgical centres with fewer deaths and complications following surgery 

 Better, more accessible diagnostic services and follow up treatment delivered within regional 

and local networks 

 Reduced waiting times and cancelled operations 

 Improved communication between parents and all of the services in the network that see their 

child 

 Better training for surgeons and their teams to ensure the sustainability of the service 

 A trained workforce expert in the care and treatment of children and young people with 

congenital heart disease 

 Centres at the forefront of modern working practices and innovative technologies that are 

leaders in research and development 

 A network of specialist centres collaborating in research and clinical development, 

encouraging the sharing of knowledge across the network 

 

3.0 The review process: Where are we now? 

The options for change 

The Joint Committee of Primary Care Trusts (JCPCT), the decision-making body for Safe and 

Sustainable held a meeting in public on 16
th
 February. At this meeting the recommendations for 

reconfiguring the service were agreed.  

What will we be consulting on? 

We will be consulting on the following key areas: 

 Standards of care: proposed national quality standards of care to be applied consistently 

across the country 

 Congenital heart networks: development of networks to coordinate care and ensure more 

local provision (e.g. assessment, ongoing care) 

Page 135



2 

 

 The options: urgical 

services in the future 

 Better Monitoring: improvements for analysis and reporting of mortality and morbidity data 

 
There are currently 11 surgical centres across England: 

 

  

  

 Bristol Royal Hospital for Children 

  

 Freeman Hospital, Newcastle 

 Glenfield Hospital, Leicester 

 Great Ormond Street Hospital for Children, London 

 John Radcliffe Hospital, Oxford (surgery services are currently suspended) 

 Leeds Teaching Hospital 

 Southampton General Hospital 

 Royal Brompton Hospital, London 

 
The four options that the public will be consulted on are: 
 
Option A  
Seven surgical centres at:  

o Freeman Hospital, Newcastle  
o  
o Glenfield Hospital, Leicester 
o Birmingham Children's Hospital  
o Bristol Royal Hospital for Children 
o 2 centres in London 

Option B  

Seven surgical centres at:  

o Freeman Hospital, Newcastle  
o  
o Birmingham Children's Hospital  
o Bristol Royal Hospital for Children  
o Southampton General Hospital 
o 2 centres in London 

 
Option C  

Six surgical centres at: 

o Freeman Hospital, Newcastle  
o  
o Birmingham Children's Hospital  
o Bristol Royal Hospital for Children 
o 2 centres in London  

 
Option D  

Six surgical centres at: 

o Leeds General Infirmary  
o  
o Birmingham Children's Hospital  
o Bristol Royal Hospital for Children  
o 2 centres in London 

 
 
 

Page 136



3 

 

London 
The preferred two London centres in the four options are:  
 

  

 Great Ormond Street Hospital for Children 
 
 
New national quality standards to improve care 

New national quality national standards have been developed as part of this review to help ensure 

that services produce better outcomes for children and are safe and sustainable. These are the 

quality criteria that experts believe must be met by any hospital that performs heart surgery on 

children. The proposed standards were developed in partnership with healthcare professionals, 

parents and patient groups and they are part of this consultation.  

The development of congenital heart networks 

Safe and Sustainable is proposing that surgical centres are not just responsible for the care they 

provide but that they lead a congenital heart network. These networks would ensure services are 

better coordinated and strengthen existing local assessment and ongoing care services where they 

exist and develop more outreach support in areas that have been neglected in the past. The 

standards set out the proposed roles for Specialist Surgical Centres, Chil

and district level services and how the different parts of the network will work together. 

4.0 The public consultation 

Consultation timings: The NHS has launched a four month public consultation which will close on 

1
st
 July 2011. 

Who will consult? 

The Joint Committee of Primary Care Trusts 

The NHS has established a national Joint Committee of Primary Care Trusts (JCPCT) which has legal 

powers for consultation and decision making. The committee includes the Chair of each of the 10 

Specialised Commissioning Groups in England (each SCG Chair is a PCT Chief Executive). 

The Welsh Assembly Government and the Welsh Health Specialised Services Committee were 

invited to join the JCPCT as Welsh children are usually referred to a heart surgical centre in England. 

They have chosen to attend meetings as observers to enable them to continue to ensure the interests 

of children in Wales are represented.  

How will the NHS consult with the public? 

The NHS wants as many people with an interest in child

consultation in the following ways. 

Printed communications: We will be publishing a consultation document. This will be available to 

view online and printed copies will also be available upon request. We will also be producing a range 

of posters and leaflets to help promote the consultation events taking place around the country. 

Online: Our website www.specialisedservices.nhs.uk/safeandsustainable  will carry an online version 

of the consultation document, a link to the response form, materials on the consultation process, and 

a video about the consultation. 

Page 137



4 

 

Face to face events in England and Wales: We will hold over 15 face to face events in England and 

Wales, including three events specifically for young people. These events will help give people the 

information they need and answer any questions they may have, with the aim of encouraging people 

to take part in the consultation. The events will give people the opportunity to put their views to local 

clinicians and commissioners. More information and a link to the registration page can be found on 

our website. 

We will be holding consultation events at: 

Location Date Time of 

primary event 

Proposed Venue 

London (Event for 

young people) 

Sat 19 March 11am-1pm Charing Cross Hotel 

Birmingham Mon 4 April 6-8pm Maple House  

Cardiff Tues 5 April 6-8pm Cardiff City FC Stadium  

Newcastle Thurs 7 April 6:30-8:30pm Discovery Museum  

Birmingham (Event for 

young people) 

Sat 9 April 11am-1pm Maple House 

Oxford Wed 4 May 6-8pm Kassam Stadium  

London Sat 7 May 11am- 1pm Emirates Stadium  

Warrington Mon 9 May 6-8pm Halliwell Jones Stadium  

Leeds Tues 10 May 6-8pm Royal Armouries Museum  

York (Event for young 

people) 

Sat 14 May 11am-1pm The Royal Hotel York 

Cambridge Wed 18 May 6-8pm De Vere University Arms Hotel  

Gatwick  Thurs 19 May 3-5pm Copthorne Effingham Park  

Southampton Tues 24 May 6-8pm The Guildhall (part of the Civic Centre)  

Taunton Tues 7 June 3-5pm Taunton Racecourse  

Leicester Thurs 16 June 6-8pm Walkers Stadium  

 

Media relations: We are also working with the media to ensure information about the review process 

and the consultation appears nationally and locally.  

 

What happens to the consultation responses? 

Ipsos MORI, an independent company will collect and analyse all the responses and a 

comprehensive analysis of the responses will be published in a final report. The Joint Committee of 

Page 138



5 

 

Primary Care Trusts will consider the report carefully to help them evaluate the four options and make 

a final decision. We expect a final decision to be made in Autumn 2011. Implementation of any 

start in 2013. 

5.0 Is there support for the review? 

There is strong support. The review was instigated at the request of national parent groups, NHS 

clinicians and their professional associations.  

The review is supported by the following organisations: 

 

 

What engagement has taken place? 

The review process has benefitted from the input that clinicians and parents have provided to help 

shape the national standards and the design of the future service. A range of engagement activity has 

taken place, including national and regional engagement events for parents and staff. Summaries of 

the meetings are on our website. The Safe and Sustainable review team has provided updates to 

keep parents and staff informed about the progress of the review.  

The Gateway report 

The Safe and Sustainable review process has itself been subject to external scrutiny. The Office of 

Steering Group is seen as having exercised real leadership in the work to articulate the clinical case 

stakeholder engagement to date has been robust 

and impressive, and there is widespread support for the new standards and the case for 

reconfiguration.  

 

 

Page 139



6 

 

The NCAT report 

The NHS National Clinical Advisory Team has also delivered a very positive independent assessment 

of the review. NCAT has concluded that there is a strong case for reconfiguring paediatric cardiac 

surgery by reducing the number of cardiac surgery centres across England, and has endorsed the 

proposed network model of care. Both reports have made some helpful recommendations which we 

are now acting on.  

Have any decisions been made by the NHS? 

The NHS has not yet made any decisions on the future configuration of services. No decisions will be 

made until the outcome of consultation has been considered. 

In October we issued a statement about one of the current centres, the John Radcliffe Hospital in 

Oxford. The NHS review team has recommended to the Joint Committee of PCTs that this centre 

should not be included in any potential configuration option. This is because the service at the John 

Radcliffe Hospital received the lowest ranking as part of the assessment process by a significant 

margin and that it would be the least likely of all the centres to be able to meet the new quality 

standards in the future. The JCPCT has accepted this recommendation. 

The NHS has not yet made any decisions on the future configuration of services. No decisions, 

including on the future of the service at the John Radcliffe Hospital, will be made until the outcome of 

consultation has been considered. 

 

5.0 Key dates 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.0 Would you like further information? 

 
Do let us know if you would like any further information and please do register to participate in 
forthcoming consultation events.  
 
Contact details 
The NHS review is led by NHS Specialised Services on behalf of the 10 Specialised Commissioning 
Groups in England. 
 
 

W/c 28
th

 February 2011: Launch of the public consultation   

 April  June 2011: Regional public consultation events  

 1
st

 July 2011: Formal public consultation ends 

 July  Sept 2011: Analysis of consultation by independent third party 

 Autumn 2011: JCPCT considers outcome of consultation  

 Winter 2011: Decisions expected 

 2013: Implementation           

Page 140



7 

 

Please contact: Zuzana Bates, Project Liaison Manager, Zuzana.Bates@nsscg.nhs.uk    
 
NHS Specialised Services, 2nd floor, Southside, 105 Victoria Street, London SW1E 6QT 
 

Direct Line: 020 7932 3771 

For further information please contact us, or see our website: 

www.specialisedservices.nhs.uk/safeandsustainable 

 

 

Page 141



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 
 
Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Yorkshire and the Humber) 
 
Date: 14 March 2011 
 
Subject:  Reconfiguration of Children’s Congenital Heart Services in England – Joint 

Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Next Steps 
 

        
 
 
1.0 Purpose 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider the next steps for the Joint Health Overview 

and Scrutiny Committee (Yorkshire and the Humber)  in relation to its consideration 
of the proposed options to reconfigure Children’s Congenital Heart Services in 
England, and the implications for the Yorkshire and Humber region. 

 
2.0 Background 
 

2.1 Elsewhere on the agenda, the Joint HOSC has been presented with details around 
the proposed options to reconfigure Children’s Congenital Heart Services in 
England.  Draft terms of reference have also been presented to help frame the Joint 
HOSC’s consideration of the issues and potential implications for the Yorkshire and 
Humber region. 

 
3.0 Next steps and timescales 
 
3.1 Subject to the adoption of agreed terms of reference, a more detailed timetable or 

programme of activity is needed.  This will need to set out how and when the Joint 
HOSC will seek to address its terms of reference. 

 
3.2 As previously outlined, public consultation on the identified options will run until 1 

July 2011.  Therefore, it is important that the Joint Committee’s work is concluded 
before this date, including any report and/or consultation response. 

 

3.3 The draft terms of reference identifies the following organisations and witnesses as 
possible contributors to the work of the Joint HOSC: 

 

Specific Implications For:  

 
Equality and Diversity 
  
Community Cohesion 
 
Narrowing the Gap 

Electoral Wards Affected:  

 

 

 

 

Originator: Steven Courtney 
 

Tel: 247 4707 
 

 Ward Members consulted 
 (referred to in report)  
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 143



• Parents and/or service user representatives 

• Specialised Commissioning Group (Yorkshire and the Humber) 

• Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust 

• Appropriate professionals and/or professional bodies 

• Primary Care Trusts (Yorkshire and the Humber) 

• Yorkshire Ambulance Service (YAS) and/or other patient transport organisations 

• Local GPs and/or their representative body 

• Local Members of Parliament 

• Local Authority represntatives 
 
3.4 Given the range of potential contributors and the time available, it is likely that a 

range of different methods may need to be applied to gather the input of the agreed 
contributors, including: 

• Written reports  

• Written responses to questions 

• Focus group meeting 

• Attendance at future meetings 

• Questionnaires 
 
3.5 The details presented in this report are neither exclusive nor exhaustive, however it 

is important that such matters are taken into account when determining future activity 
of the Joint HOSC. 

 
4.0 Recommendations 
 

4.1 Members of the Joint HOSC (Yorkshire and the Humber) are asked to consider the 
details presented in this report and any other appropriate matters in determining the 
future activity of the Joint HOSC around the proposed options to reconfigure 
Children’s Congenital Heart Services in England. 

 
5.0 Background Documents 
 

None 
 
 

Page 144


	Agenda
	6 Proposed Reconfiguration of Children's Congenital Heart Services in England - Draft Terms of Reference
	Appendix 1

	7 Reconfiguration of Children's Congenital Heart Services in England - Rationale and Options for consultation
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	8 Reconfiguration of Children's Congenital Heart Services in England - Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Next Steps

